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lthough my thuigs changed in 2012 much teinains the same We remain kcused on creating

sustainable alue tot our ownci customers emplos ees and communities hese four stakeholdc groups

arc uiextricahlr linked and to be successful we must create value for all Lvers thing do is done in

this context

Our 2012 Financ Performance

As we res iess our 2012 financial performancc and assess where ss ate today we recogilize ss must do

mom to deliver the saInt our shareholds is expect and dt serve yç hue we returmicd cash to shareholders

of nearly 90 million in diE idends last year total return was negative and once again fell tat short of

our top quartile obiective Oum performance was influenced many factors including some outside our

control such as power pricts in conipttirise svholcsale markets lowem cm dont accept that tIme

end of the story

We exist to operate worldclass energy business that creates sustainable value for

our four stakehoklers

For our owners we create value by asptnng to provide topquartmle returns through the

relentless pursuit of opportunities to optimize our business

For our customers we create value by constantly striving for reasonable costs and providing

safe rehable products and services

For our employees we provide safe rewarding engaging diverse and inclusive work

environment fair compensation and benefits and opportunities to advance their careers

For our communuities we create value through economic development philanthropy

volunteerisnu and advocacy and by operating our business safely and in socially and

environmentally responsible way

Our omerarching financial objectixe of top quartile total shareholdet return has not changed Out

stkcholders and our hoard of directors continue to Expect this of us liileumprosement in powei nees

will help wc realize we must deal with the realits of todays market We believe that ext cutton on our

strategies and initiatives will di ive iitlprom ed returns At the sante time we must find mm ays to miprom ow

efhciency and productivity as we continuE to enhance customer reliability and worklorce ifety

or creditors in 201 we maintained liquidity of approxumiately $4 billion and other solid credit inert ies

that support access ott reasonahk terms to capital tot futume investment to better serve our customers

and communities Wc recogniic that investment grade credit ratings are important in out cui ient

structure mud continue to seek options to enhance hnancial flexibility

Our 2012 Operationa Performance

In 2012 we achuemed mant opcration ii highlights but also fell short in critical ameas In oum utility

brisiness we in-ide significant inmesnmients in 2012 to bett serme cirstotnems closing the acquisitions of

two natural
gas fired plants and cottepleting major Lonstructiort projects at two nuclear plants hrough

th contributions of our employees contractors atmd niutna assistance workers from other companies

we achieved another cent ci setting storm restoration perfoinuan safely rcstont ug sets ice to 92 oereent

of custotmiers mm ithin time days following lurnmcane Isaac also provided morc thatm 51 persomimuel to

issist iti the Superstomni Sandy recom cry effort
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Legacy of Passion

and Integrity WAYNE LEONARD
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Wayne challenged Fntergy employees and business leaders to imagine having it all to

imagine success as not just delivering shareholder returns hut also leaving behind better

world He understood that issues affecting shareholders customers those in poverty and the

environment are all linked Wayne never let anyone at Lntergy forget that customers depend

on us for reliable aftordable power He spoke up for lowincome customers and demanded

that otargy utilties do better 7ob in serving the pooe His support of the ow Income Home

nergy Assistance Program helped double federal funding over 10 year period Wayne spoke

up for action to address climate change and preserve
and protect

the environment He led the

way for Lntergy to ontrol its carbon emissions and put adaptation into practice in Gulf Coast

communities setting an eam pie for the industry nder his leadership intergy has been

included on the Jones Sustainability World Index DJSI orth America Index or both for

11 consecutive years
distinction held by no other US utility

At the same time Wayne served ntergy employees well He made ntergy safer place to

work He creatd work environment based on the highest moral and ethical standards in

which each employee has the opportunity to reach his or her full pvtential Wayne became

hero to many following hurricanes Katrina and Rita when with compassion and kindness

he led recovery efforts thanked employees personally for their hard work and made sure

every employee knew the company uould support them as they struggled with devastating

loss For Fntergy shareholders Wayne set achieving topquartile shareholder return as the

overarching financial goal for the company During his

14 years of leaders hip the company delivered total return

to shareholders of nearly 240 percent or 91 percent

per year on compound annual average
basis Wayne

held ntergy to the highest standard of corporate

governance
which eained bestdnclass 10 rating from

GovernanceMetric International every year since 2004

Wayne is living legend at Fntergy He demonstrated

by his words and deeds that doing good is good husiness

his drive and passion
will continue to inspire us for

years to come
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While we recogniie we hate many transitions that present challenges and opportunities Fntergy eilters

2013 with
pros en business model culture of discipline and integrity and in organization that has an

extraoIdinary breadth and depth of talent ihese strengths were des eloped and enhanced ovei the past

14 yeai hy our hiirinan and ho ay ne Leonard who retired from Fntergy on Jan 11 201

Wayne was emendous and inspii ing leadei and tireless champion of ntergy stakeholdei From

setting ropquarti1e shareholder ieturn as an overarchmg financial goal suppoi ring culture of disei sits

and inclusion and championing the rights of low income customers to taking an early position as

vocal advocate lot teflon on climate change yne alwas stood up for what he beliesed was right He

acted with passion and integrity on the beh ill ot Intergy stakeholders For me personally the lessons

learned tinder Way ms ntorship will he with me always for nrergy as nes legacy will inspire and

energize our oranrzation for years to come

1e also gratefully acknowledge the service of President Rick Smith svho retired ni january 2011

after 13 years of service at Enrergy We thank Rick tor his outstanding contributions to both our utility

and businesses John Herron announced his retirement in December 2012 as our chief nuclear

officer User his 12 years at hntei gy John always ieh anced the safe and efficient operations of our

nuclear fleet with clear focus on operational excellence legacy that will serve ntergs stakeholders

well in the years to come

also want to recognize
William Percy who is retiting from ntergys board of directors after 13

years

of service We appreciaie the valuable conttibntion he has made to our company and wish him the best

his futu re endeavor

Is we look to the future our sense of ptirpose is clear Fnrergy exists to operate
world class energy

business that creates sustainable value for its owners customers employees and eommunities In our

pursuit
of sustainable value we always push oui selves to do irmore We make the difficult decisions when

they are the right decisions That is how sve operate at Fntergy

Our employ ees are extm tordinary people As they have demonstrated in the past they have the

knowledge skill and capability to create significant stakeholder value hey enjoy tackling tough

assignments and they relish the opportunity to ovnrcome challenges hive no doubt Fntergy has

the ahilirt to accomplish great things

In the year ahead we will give everything we cars eveiy day to create sustainable salue for our

stakeholdei hat is how we define success and that is what we expect to achieve

Leo Denatilt

Chairman and Chief xccutive Officer
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ONrEERGY SuSTAlNAEflLfY HKIHIJGHTS

LEVERAGING HUMAN CAPITAL

We believe Entergy exists to serve its stakeholders Our goal is to create sustainable

value for our owners customers employees and the communities we serve lb

do that we use deliberate process to develop expectations on the key economic

environmental and social issues that present material opportunities and risks to

Entergy or its stakeholders Our expectations are informed by sophisticated analyses

and are dynamically adjusted as internal and external conditions change Our business

strategy is based on our dynamic views on these drivers and has two main dimensions

operational excellence and portfolio management

Fhrmighmit 2012 we announced and began implementing

key elements of our executive succession plan that had been

des eloped over many years by our hoaid of directors The

smooth transition is testamcnt to the depth of talent in

Entergys organization
We believe our human capital is

vital asset and key source of advantage that must he

aligned and managed with our overall strategy and direction

We are focused on building competitive efficient business

environment in which engaged employees supported by

the appropriate technologies and resuures are focused on

delivering sustainable value to our srakeholders

in 2012 our efforts to create sustainable economic

environmental and social value were recognized once again

by the Dow Jones Sustainahility Indexes Fntergy was named

to the DJSI World Index and the North America Index the

11th consecutive year we have been named to one or both

We present
here the strategies we implemented in 2012 on

behalf of our stakeholders

We create alue by aspiring to provide topquartile returns

through the relentless pursuit
of oppoitunities to optimize our

business Delivering industtyleading returns enables us to

attract capital to invest in and grow our business However

recent performance has fallen short of our goals Declining

power prices driven by low natural gas prices challerging

economy and slow recovery in certain markets have had

negative effect Our one and fiveyear total shareholder

return has significantly trailed our peer group the

Philadelphia Utility Index as well as the SP 500 Index

In 2012 total shareholder return was 8.4 percent comparcd

to 0.6 percent for our peer group and 160 percent for the

SP 500 Index As rrported earnings per share decreased

to $4.76 from $7.55 in 2011 he steep as reported drop

included special impairment charge to writc down the

carrying values of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power

Station and related assets to their fair value On an

operational basis 2012 earnings per share of $6.23 were

also lower than the
prior year but exceeded our original

2012 earnings guidance range At the same tune we ieturned

nearly $590 million in cash dividend payments to owners

of our common stock while maintaining solid credit

arid liquidity

While our point of view on future power prices grew more

positive in 2012 we realize we must deal with the reality

of todays markets We continue to project growth at the

utility business while executing oti initiatives and evaluating

further opportunities to improve cash flows and reduce

riks Our five year
financial outlook for 20 through

2014 included deploying $4 billion to shareholders through

dividends and share repurchases and we continue on that

path Our board of directors will consider Fntergys dividend

policy in conjunction
with tile successful completion of the

ITC trailsactiOn While the Entergy dividend may hange at

that time our objective remains that tile combination of the

Entergy and dividends which will be paid to all Fntergy

shareholders after transaction close be accretmve to the

current Fntergy dividend
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history In 2012 lntexgy orporation was recognizd by

cite Seleaion migaiine as one of the
top

utilities in North

\menca fox its work to suppox economic des elopnient

We also strengthen our communities by engaging is ith key

stakeholder groups through pa rtuei ships participation in

comniunity organizations and events social media dim ct

mail and other vehicles Innovative education xl technology

md community initiatives in laiborne ounty houu to

our Grand Gulf Nuclear Station are examples of Fntergys

engagement efforts he Mississippi Association of Partners in

stion recognized these efforts nm 2012 with its Governors

Award of Distinction also continued our efforts to engage

stak holders on hehalt of our low income customers advocating

for increas funding fox the feder il Low Income ilonie

Energy ssistaiice pm ogi am and hosting lowincoine summits

to shire insights and best practics on addressing poverty

Finally we strengthen OUi communities through strstegic

giving philanthropy and olunteerisui In 20 12 intengy and

the Entergy harit ible ound ition gave more than $16 million

in gr ruts to nouprofits and organizations
whose missions align

with our strategic priorities ducarion 05 erry reduction

envi ronm uta programs and vs ox kforce des elopnient/diversitx

initiatives ire itnoug our stm ategic giving priorities In 201

Eutergy also created $5 million endowment to hommor retiring

hairman and Wxvne eonard and continue his work

on climate change povemty and social justice issues

We strive to lie one of the cleanest posser generators in \merica

and inspire others to presemve
arid protect the environment

nvironmeutal excellence is vital to all stakeholders and

key component of operationil excellence it helps us manige

our operating costs comply vsith regulations and eusume

public health arid safety For mote than 11 years utergy

has aggressively addressd the business risk posd by climate

change We have developed an emissions baseline for our

business ichieved voluntary tatgets and funded research into

and deployment of adaptation measures

Much of our utility infrastructnt and customer base and

corporate headquartei are on the US Gulf Coast region

facing serious ruvironmental challenges Coastal otnsm ma

suffers one of the fastest rats of wetland loss in the world

Supex stom Sandys landfall in OctoG vasmated many

communities along the Atlantic Coast illustrating the

environmental risks and vulriex abilities of the entire ast rn

Seaboard Mitigating ens ironmental risks is an imperative

fox our comniunities our utilities and ntergy Corporation

Our comprehensis ens ironmnental strategy
includes the

follow irig continuously reduce Futergy uvir onmeutal

footprint assess and implement adaptation measum

to mitigate physical risks to our opematmg area posed by

climate change pro
ictively manage eriierginmg compliance

areas deploy euexgy
efficient teclimiologks and enhance

tramismmssmon arid distm ibuti on networks to assist en stomners

in reducing enemgv use and cost advance Entergy utility

portfolio tramisforniatmon to acceler te ck aner generation

and engage unployees and other stakeholders to advance

ntengy vision for corporate sustamnability amid environmental

stewardship \Vomk continued in each of the six areas in 2112

Key pci formance measures for time yar will reported in otu

2012 Susramnahility Report which will he mssu later 201

Our business model is based on dynamic views that chamige as market conditions evolve ihis enables Entergy to be proactive in

shaping plans to achieve its strategy which focuses on creating value through operational excellence and portfolio management

Develop welbnformed views on

material issues using external expertise

Supply/demand

Commodity prices

Environmental and other regulation

and legislation

Capital and cred3t markets

Operational Excellence
Creating sustarnable value

for our stakehoders

Portfolio Management

11
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UULITY

OPTMZNG OUR TRANSMSSON BUSINESS

In 2012 Entergy utilities successfully obtained orders subject to terms and conditions

from their retail regulators granting their requests to join the Midwest Independent

Transmission System Operator Joining MISO is expected to deliver approximately

$1 .4 billion in projected customer savings over the next 10 years The proposed

spin-off and merger with ITC Holdings Corp is the next step in our plan to optimize

the utility transmission business for the benefit of customers and other stakeholders

As work continues on securing these transinissionrelated

outcomes our utilities remain focused on their essential

service obligation providing customers with safe reliable

power at reasonable rates With focus on operational

efficiency Entergy utilities maintained flat non fuel electric

rates from 2011 to 2012 Average residential rates for Fntergv

utility customers over the past five years were significantly

below the U.S
average

Our reliability performance as measuted

by outage duration improved from 2011 to 2012 while outage

frequency increased slightly over record performance in 20 11

Our utilities established two new all rime records for consecutive

run days for solid fossikfuel units 433 days oii peteoke

unit we operate and 284 days on coal Arkansas Nuclear

Onc was recognized in 2012 by the Nuclear Energy Institute

for industry 4eading performance It received Thp Industry

Practice award in the plant support category for implementing

Angel Wings safe lightweight construction platform

III 2012 Entergy utilities implemented key components

of comprehensive strategy to improve customer servii

and engagement ustomers affected by an outage are now

proactively contacted by phone or text message with relevant

outage
information and estimated restoration times On

Entergys myAdvisor and myl lome websites customers

can use tools and resources to better understand their bills

select payment options and find ways to save energy and

money Fntergy utilities continued to gain in the J.D Power

arid Associates 2012 Electric Utility Residential Customer

Satisfaction Study Fntergy New Orleans was named the

most improved utility company and four of our utilities

Were among the top cight performers in Proactive Outage

Communications In the J.D Power and Associates 2013

Business Customer Satisfaction Study lntergy lexas achieved

the highest overall customer satisfaction score among midsize

utilities in the South

Intergy employees once agam delivered an outstanding

storm recovery performance successfully restoring power

to 92 percent of customers within five days after Hurricane

Isaac struck in August The U.S Department of Energy gave

Fntcmgys response an noting This is one of the best

restorations weve seen in recent memory and Entergy should

be commended Entergy also assisted in the Superstorm

Sandy recovery efforts providing more than 830 personneL

For these and other efforts Entergy receded both the 2012

Edison Electric Institute Emergency Recovery Award and

Emergency Assistance Award Entergy has received either the

EEl Emergency Recovery or Emergency Assistance asvards fom

consecutive years the only utility in the country to do so

While these many operational highlights are gratifying they

were overshadowed by more than 20 losttimne injuries and

the death of an Fntergy lineman on the job We are devastated

by this Ihe only acceptable response is to ensure it does

not happen agam We are refocusing our efforts to build

safety awareness across our organization and strengthen ow

safety culture We continue to develop initiatives to address

identified risks and remain focused on achieving our goal of

an accidentfree work environment

Entergy utilities proactively manage their generation portfolios

to address current capacity shortfalls meet long term load

growth of percent to 1.25 percent per year and accommodate

the deactivation of select assets In 20 12 Entergy Arkansas

13
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We will edouble our efforts in lŁxas In September 2012

the Public Utility Commission of lexas ruled on the rate case

filed by ntergs exas prov na 52 nnllion base rate

increase and 98 percent allowed ROY Fntergy lexas

denied eros cry ot approxiniately 30 million of purchased

power capaeits costs that crc detei mined to not he knoss ii

and measurable changes to test year amounts which means

Entetgy lexas ss ill he unable to earn the low allowed ROE

gianted Lntergy texas is pursuing strategies to reverse or

mitigate the effects ol the order and maintains the option to

fiR new base rate case should that he
necessary

One consideration in the rate case filings and other ongonm

retail proceedings is the impact historically loss interest ares

could have on lowed ROY Its els ft is notess orthy that the

aserage awarded electric ROE in the United States was 1015

percent ni 12 generally in line ith the last approved ROFs

tor most of oui utilities The total regulatory framework

however not just alloss ccl ROY is key to the ability to earn

fair return on utility inst stnient in infrastr ucture Over

the years nret gs regulators have approved onsti uctis

policies such as the certification of large projects in advance

If construction the approval ot ridei for specific types of

costs Id RPs that hdp us achieve our objet tives for orn

custoniers and other stakeholders Wc will continue to

ads once ninos ative and effective regnl stors constructs and

policies rh it bent fit all stakeholders

Dining time of increased indcitmy wide investment Fnu rgs

utilities genem ails have the benefit of eonstiuetis regulators

relationships man sgeahle ens onmental exposure and

sets ice ec ritories with solid economic growth By opem ating

etficientls ins ting productively and working with our

regulatom our eurr nt flvc year financial outlook indicates

utility net income compound annual average gi owtli of

arotmd percent through 1014 off 2009 host year

including the transmission business

We yvill prepare in 2011 lot the integi ation of our utilities

transmission and generation operations into MISO and

we will continue to seek approval for the proposed spin off

and merger of the ansmission business with 110

ransforming our utility transmission businc ss otfei

unique and significant opportunits to delis er value to out

customers and other stakeholder

Electric transmission presents challenging issues tot the power industry including the need to upgrade aging

infrastructure modernize equipment to accommodate demand tot complying with growing regulatoiy requirements

and work to realere the vision of an efficient interregional high performance qnd The proposed spinoff arid merger

of Entergy utilities electric transmission businesses with subsidiary of EEC Holdings Corp is significant step

forward in addressing these issues

ITCs proven independent business model tot owning and operahng transmission systems is the optimal model for

customers owners employees and communities With its singular focus on transmission ITC has demonstrated

ability to operate transmission systems at industry leading levels of safety and reliability IT Cs independence fosters

robust wholesale market and will bring necessary confidence to all stakeholders as we together face the ctiallenges

and opportunities of modernizing the US electric grid ITC will bring regional view to transmission planning and

operations that will include transparent collaboration with all stakeholders by increasing stakoholder engagement

and confidence the EEC transaction will facittate and build on the benefits of MISO membership which in turn is

expected to translate into savings for onir customers The regulatory approval process for the ITC trarrsaction is undor

way with
filings

made in all jurisdictions In January 2013 we cleared review under the Hart ScottRodino Act without

action IC has scheduled special meeting of shareholders on April 16 to vote on the transaction We continue to

target 2013 close subject to satisfaction of certain closing conditions

Entergy utilities secured retail regulatory orders subject to terms and condmtionr granting their requests to join MISO

necessary first step in realizing the value of an optimized transniission and generation system Joining MISC is

expected to deliver approximately $1.4 billion ri customer savings in the first 10 years In addition it paves the way

for Enteigy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi to exit the System Agreement in 2013 arid 2015 respectively The

targeted cutover to MISO is in December of 2013

Even as we perform the extensive implementation activities required for transfer of control to MISO later this year we

continue to reliably operate our transmission business in conformance with all requirements and continue to invest in

upgrades and expansions

MIS
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EN LOGY VHOLE SALE COMMODITIES

ADAPTING TO DYNAMC POWER MARKETS

EWC owns and operates nuclear and nonnuclear power plants that are vital to our

ability to provide safe reliable products and services at reasonable costs Nuclear

power is safe secure reliable and virtually emission4ree source of electricity that

adds valuable fuel and technology diversity to the nations powei supply While low

power prices have negatively impacted this business in recent years we are committed

to preserving the longterm value inherent in FWC assets

Our opei ating focus is always on safety and security first

follo ed 1w operating efflcienc and productivity \X/orknig

together on safety and security is hallmark of the nucleai

industry We ssorked closeh with the Nuclear Regulatory

ommission following the es cuts on Sept II 2001 and

implemented numerous security enhancements Mter the

nuclear incident in Fukushima klloss ing the March 2011

earthquake md tsunami the NRC created task toi cc to

res iesv the processes and regulations gos erning operations at

U.S nuclear facilities Based on the task force recommendations

the NRC issued three orders etfectis on March 12 2012

that equire nuclear operatoi to undertake certain plant

modifications or pci
form cci tam additional analyses The NR

is currentls working with input from the nuclear dusri to

determine the specific actions that will he required by its orders

are closely monitoi ing and svhere appropriate engaging in

this pi Ocess to ensure the resulting requirements ire as effective

and beneficial as possible for our stakeholders

In 2012 in keeping with our fon us on safe operations
all

the tr lining programs at nuclear plants und reviess

hr the institute of Nuck an Power Operations includuig

maintenance/technical and operations programs receis ed

accreditation renewal We also recorded hack to hack

hreaker tobm eaker un at our James itzPatrick Nuclear

Plant in New York md hreakertohreaker run at the

ooper Nuclear Station ss hich we manage under contract

for the Nebraska Public Power District lowever IW
achieved capacity

factor of 89 peicent for its nuclear fleet

whK fell short of historical performance and our 2012 goal

Challenges at one plant Palisades Power Plant contributed

to our performance in 2012 An action plan foi Palisades

was implemented in late 201 is cli resulted ni the NR
eturng Palisades to normal regol itoir nversght rid

assisted us in is orking to improve operating efbcienv and

productis ity
lnle us erall fleer pci formmnce has general

hi en strong we continue to evaluate opportunitit to iniprove

etficienc and pioductivit over die long term

in 2012 FWC receised lop Industry Practice award from

the Nuclear Euei gs nstitute br industry leading performance

Pilgrim Nucleai Power Station iii Masachosetts is rc ogmzcd

in the equipment eliabrlity category for non conductive

torqumg screw hit designed developed and machined in house

Recognizing the importancE of skilled nucleam operators and

techmcians to our business 1WC is collaborating with Excelsior

College in Albany N.Y to otter higher education to Fntergy

employees and
spouses at duced rates Excelsior College

offers curriculum that adheres to the NFls Nuclear Uniform

uri iculum Pi ogram

Preserving the ability to oper ate its nuclear assets is vital to

Entergys ability to deliver futui valu to our eniplovees

conununities customers and owners In 1012 the NRC
renewed the operating license br Pilgrim Pilgrun began its

20 year
renewed NRC opei ating license in 2012 as did the

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Powci Station

In 2011 the NRC approv Vermont Yankees operating

license renewal in arly 2012 Fntergv receised favorable

ruling from the United States District Court for the District

of Vermont that certain of the states efforts to force closure

of the plant were unconstitutional he state of Vermont

subsequently appealed the ruling to the riited States ourt

of Appeals for the Second Circuit is hich held oral
argunitnits

in January 201 he appeals process could continue tor

quite sonic time during which Vermont Yankee operates

under its NRC license At the state level our application for

em tificate of Public Good from the Vermont Public Sei vice

Board remains pendi ig
lestiinonv and hearings on the iU
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We believe EWC offers significant potential to deliser

stakcholdcr value given the positive effects of economic growth

on load and power prices and the possibility of new or

expanded environmental regulation er at current

price levels we expect declining IWC adjusted catnings before

interest taxes depreciation and amortization through 2014

While the current price eiivironmtnr creates challenges it

certain plants ss will make any investments required for

the safety security and reliability of our issets We arc

presets ing and enhancing that value potuitial by pursuing

operational excellence license reness als and appropi tic

dgirig strategies We continue to cs aluate opportunities

to enhance the LWC portfolio as we did through the Rhode

Island State nergy Center power plant quisition in 20 11

In addition we continue to valuate ways to make EW
and the utility business nior strategicalls and hnanciills

independent of each other

In October Superstorm Sandy devastated communities in New York New Jersey and other

states along the Atlantic coast igh winds heavy rain and massive flooding caused damages

estimated in the billions of dollars EWCs Indian Point FitzPatrick Pilgrim and Vermont Yankee

plants all safely weathered the storm Indian Point FitzPatrick and Pilgrim remained at full

power while Vermont Yankee reduced power to 88 percent to help maintain grid stability Indian

Point shut down automatically due to electrical grid disturbance arid was back online four

days later

The safe secure and reliable performance of our nuclear plants during recordhreaking

storm reinforces the important role these assets play in the communities they serve Restoring

power following widespread outage would take significantly longer without the presence

of large reliable generation source such as Indian Point Numerous independent studies

have verified the positive impact of Indian Point on grid reliability the regional economy and

environment and human health Entergy believes as do many independent experts that it

is virtually impossible to replicate the economic environmental and reliability benefits of

Indian Point even over the long term Supersform Sandy further illustrates the beneficial

role Indian Point serves in its communities
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE RETURN

The following graph compares the performance of the common stock of Entergy Corporation to the SP 500 Index and the Philadelphia Utility
Index

each of which includes Entergy Corporation for the last five years ended December 31

-4
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Entergy

Corporation

SP 500 Index

Philadelphia

Utility Index $100.00 $72.76 $80.07 $84.63 $100.92 $100.35

Assumes $100 invested at the closing price
on December 31 2007 in Entergy

Corporation common stock the SP 500 Index and the Philadelphia Utility

Index and reinvestment of all dividends

in thousands except percentages and per share amounts

Operating revenues 10302079 11229073 $11487577 $10745650 $13093756

Income from continuing operations
868363 1367372 1270305 1251050 1240535

Earnings per share from continuing operations

Basic
4.77 7.59 6.72 6.39 6.39

Diluted
4.76 7.55 6.66 6.30 6.20

Dividends declared per share 3.32 3.32 3.24 3.00 3.00

Return on common equity
9.33% 15.43% 14.61% 14.85% 15.42%

Book value per share year-end
51.72 50.81 47.53 45.54 42.07

Total assets
$43202502 $40701699 $38685276 $37561953 $36616818

Long-term obligations
12141370 $10268645 $11575973 $11277314 $11734411

UTILITY ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES

in millions

Residential 3022 3369 3375 2999 3610

Commercial 2174 2333 2317 2184 2735

Industrial
2034 2307 2207 1997 2933

Governmental
198 205 212 204 248

Total retail 7428 8214 8111 7384 9526

Sales for resale
179 216 389 206 325

Other
264 244 241 290 222

Total 7871 8674 8741 7880 10073

UTILITY BILLED ELECTRIC ENERGY SALES

GWh
Residential 34664 36684 37465 33626 33047

Commercial 28724 28720 28831 27476 27340

Industrial
41181 40810 38751 35638 37843

Governmental 2435 2474 2463 2408 2379

Total retail 107004 108688 107510 99148 100609

Sales for resale 3200 4111 4372 4862 5401

Total
110204 112799 111882 104010 106010

ENTERGY WHOLESALE COMMODITIES

Operating revenues in millions 2326 2414 2566 2711 2794

Billed electric energy sales GWh 46178 43497 42934 43743 44875

Includes long-term debt excluding currently maturing debt noncurrent capital lease obligations and subsidiary preferred stock without sinking fund

that is not presented as equity on the balance sheet

$50

$0

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Entergy Corporation SP 500 Index Philadelphia Utility Index

$100.00 $71.69 $73.44 $66.29 71.78 65.78

$100.00 $63.00 $79.68 $91.68 93.61 $108.60
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MANAGEMENTS FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Entergy operates primarily through two business segments Utility and

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

The UTILITY business segment includes the generation

transmission distribution and sale of electric power in portions

of Arkansas Mississippi Texas and Louisiana including the

City of New Orleans and operates small natural gas distribution

business As discussed in more detail in Plan to Spin Off the

Utilitys Transmission Business in December 2011 Entergy
entered into an agreement to spin off its transmission business and

merge it with newly-formed subsidiary of Holdings Corp
The ENTERGY WHOLESALE COMMODITIES business segment
includes the ownership and operation of six nuclear power plants

located in the northern United States and the sale of the electric

power produced by those plants to wholesale customers This

business also provides services to other nuclear
power plant

owners Entergy Wholesale Commodities also owns interests in

non-nuclear power plants that sell the electric power produced

by those plants to wholesale customers

Following are the percentages of Entergys consolidated revenues

and net income generated by its operating segments and the percent

age of total assets held by them

of Revenue

Segment 2012 2011 2010
Utility 78 79 78

Entergy Wholesale Commodities 22 21 22

larent Other

of Met Income

Segment 2012 2011 2010

Utility 10 82 65

Entergy Wholesale Commodities 36 36

ParentOther IS 18

of Total Assets

Segment 20112 2011 2010
Utility 82 80 80

Entergy Wholesale Commodities 22 24 26

Parent Other

HURRICANE ISAAC

In August 2012 Hurricane Isaac caused extensive damage to por
tions of Entergys service area in I.ouisiana arid to lesser extent in

Mississippi and Arkansas The storm resulted in widespread power
outages significant damage primarily to distribution infrastructure

and the loss of sales during the power outages Total restoration costs

for the repair and/or replacemen of Entergys electric facilities in

areas with damage from Hurricare Isaac are currently estimated to

be approximately $370 million including approximate amounts of

$7 million at Entergy Arkansas $70 million at Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana $220 million at Entergy Louisiana S22 million at Entergy

Mississippi and $48 million at Enrergy New Orleans

The Utility operating companies are considering all reasonable

avenues to recover storm-related costs from Hurricane Isaac includ

ing but not limited to accessing funded storm reserves securitiza

üon or other alternative financing and traditional retail
recovery on

an interim and permanent basis Each Utility operating company is

responsible for its restoration cost obligations and for recovering or

financing its storm-related costs In November 2012 Entergy New
Orleans drew $10 million from its funded storm reserves In January

2013 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana drew
$65 million and $187 million respectively from their funded storm
reserves Storm cost recovery or financing may be subject to review by

applicable regulatory authorities

Entergy recorded accruals for the estimated costs incurred that

were necessary to return customers to service Entergy recorded

corresponding regulatory assets of approximately $120 million and

construction work in progress of approximately $250 million Entergy
recorded the regulatory assets in accordance with its accounting poli
cies and based on the historic treatment of such costs in its service

areas because management believes that recovery through some form

of regulatory mechanism is probable Because Entergy has not gone
through the regulatory process regarding these storm costs however
there is an element of risk and Entergy is unable to predict with

certainty the degree of success it may have in its recovery initiatives

the amount of restoration costs that it may ultimately recovei or the

timing of such recovery

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

2012 Compared to 2011

Following are income statement variances for Utility Entergy Whole
sale Commodities Parent Other and Entergy comparing 2012 to

2011 showing how much the line item increased or decreased in

comparison to the prior period in thousands

Entergy

Wholesale Parent

Utility Commodities Other Entergy

2011 Consolidated
--

45728 3145 200 42383
458 9866 3885 3293

20746 15167 50078 55657
9356 25209 15853

Income taxes 22029 114957 162480 255408
2012 Consolidated

Net Income Loss 960322 40427 $132386 868363

Refer to Selected Financial Data Five-Year Comparison Of Entergy

Corporation And Subsidiaries which accompanies Entergy Corpora
tions financial statements in this report for further information with

respect to operating statistics

In the fourth quarter 2012 Entergy moved two subsidiaries from

Parent Other to the Entergy Wholesale Commodities segment to

improve the alignment of certain
intercompany items and income tax

activity The prior period financial information in this report has been

restated to reflect this change

As discussed in more detail in Note to the financial statements
results of operations for 2012 include $355.5 million $223.5 mil
lion after-tax impairment charge to write down the carrying values

of Vermont Yankee and related assets to their fair values Also net

income in 2012 was significantly affected by two settlements with the

IRS one of which related to the income tax treatment of the Louisiana

Act 55 financing of the Hurricane Katrina and Hurricane Rita Storm

costs and the other of which related to nuclear power plant decom

missioning liabilities both of which resulted in reduction in income
tax expense The net income effect was partially offset by regulatory

charge which reduced net revenue in 2012 associated with the storm

costs settlement to reflect the obligation to customers with respect to

the settlement See Note to the financial statements for additional

discussion of the tax settlements Net income for Utility for 2011

was significantly affected by settlement with the IRS related to the

Net Income Loss $1123866 $491846 $248340 $1367372
Net revenue operating

revenue less fuel expense

purchased power and

other regulatory

charges/credits

Other operation and

maintenance expenses

Asset impairment

Taxes other than

income taxes

Depreciation and

amortization

Other income

Interest expense

Other expenses

64531 191311 4313 131093

128955 52253 3574 177634

355524 355S24

803 20675 206 21272
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MANAGEMENTS FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

mark-to-market income tax treatment of power purchase contracts

which resulted in reduction in income tax expense The net income

effect was partially offset by regulatory charge which reduced net

revenue in 2011 because Enrergy Louisiana is sharing the benefits

with customers See Notes and to the financial statements for

additional discussion of the tax settlement and benefit sharing

NET REVENUE

Utility

Following is an analysis of the change in net revenue comparing

2012 to 2011 in millions

2011 Net Revenue $4904

Mark-to-market tax settlement sharing 200

Retail electric price
81

Grand Gulf recovery
71

Net wholesale revenue 28
Purchased power capacity 29
Volume/weather 80
Louisiana Act 55 financing savings obligation 161
Other 11

2012 Net Revenue $4969

The mark-to-market tax settlement sharing variance results from

regulatory charge recorded in September 2011 because Entergy

Louisiana is sharing the benefits of settlement with the IRS related

to the mark-to-market income tax treatment of power purchase con

tracts with customers See Notes and to the financial statements

for additional discussion of the tax settlement and benefit sharing

The retail electric price variance is primarily due to

an increase in the storm cost recovery rider at Entergy Mississippi

as approved by the MPSC for five-month period effective August

2012 This increase is offset by costs included in other operation

and maintenance expenses and has no effect on net income

an increase in the energy efficiency rider at Entergy Arkansas as

approved by the APSC effective July 2012 This increase is offset

by costs included in other operation and maintenance expenses

and has no effect on net income

special formula rate plan rate increase at Entergy Louisiana

effective May 2011 in accordance with previous LPSC order

relating to the acquisition of Unit of the Acadia Energy Center

See Note to the financial statements for discussion of the

formula rate plan increase and

base rate increases at Entergy Texas beginning May 2011 as

result of the settlement of the December 2009 rate case and

effective July 2012 as result of the PUCTs order in the

December 2011 rate case See Note to the financial statements

for further discussion of the rate cases

These increases were partially offset by formula rate plan decreases

at Entergy New Orleans effective October 2011 and at Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana effective September 2012 See Note to the financial

statements for further discussion of the formula rate plan decreases

The Grand Gulf recovery variance is primarily due to increased

recovery of higher costs resulting from the Grand Gulf uprate

The net wholesale revenue variance is primarily due to decreased

sales volume to municipal and co-op customers and lower prices

The purchased power capacity variance is primarily due to price

increases for ongoing purchased power capacity and additional

capacity purchases

The volume/weather variance is primarily due to decreased elec

tricity usage including the effect of milder weather as compared to

the prior period on residential and commercial sales Hurricane Isaac

which hit the Utilitys service area in August 2012 also contributed

to the decrease in electricity usage Billed electricity usage decreased

total of 1684 GWh or 2% across all customer classes

The Louisiana Act 55 financing savings obligation variance results

from regulatory charge recorded in 2012 because Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana are sharing the savings from

an IRS settlement related to the uncertain tax position regarding the

Hurricane Katrina and Hurricane Rita Louisiana Act 55 financing

with customers See Note to the financial statements for additional

discussion of the tax settlement and savings obligation

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Following is an analysis of the change in net revenue comparing 2012

to 2011 in millions

2011 Net Revenue $2045

Nuclear realized price changes 194
Nuclear volume 33
Other 36

2012 Net Revenue $1854

As shown in the table above net revenue for Entergy Wholesale

Commodities decreased by $191 million or 9% in 2012 compared

to 2011 primarily due to lower pricing in its contracts to sell power

and lower volume in its nuclear fleet resulting from more unplanned

and refueling outage days in 2012 as compared to 2011 which was

partially offset by the exercise of resupply options provided for in

purchase power agreements whereby Entergy Wholesale Commodities

may elect to supply power from another source when the plant is not run

ning Amounts related to the exercise of resupply options are included

in the GWh billed in the table below Partially offsetting the lower net

revenue from the nuclear fleet was higher net revenue from the Rhode

Island State Energy Center which was acquired in December 2011

Following are key performance measures for Entergy Wholesale

Commodities for 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Owned capacity 6612 6599

GWh billed 46178 43497

Average realized
price per MWh $50.02 $54.50

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Nuclear Fleet

Capacity factor 89% 93%

GWh billed 41042 40918

Average realized revenue per MWh $50.29 $54.73

Refueling outage days

FitzPatrick 34

Indian Point 28

Indian Point 30

Palisades 34

Pilgrim
25

Vermont Yankee 25

Realized Revenue per MWh for Entergy Wholesale

Commodities Nuclear Plants

The recent economic downturn and negative trends in the energy

commodity markets have resulted in lower natural gas prices and

lower market prices for electricity in the New York and New England

power regions which is where five of the six Entergy Wholesale

Commodities nuclear power plants are located Entergy Wholesale

Commodities nuclear business experienced decrease in realized

price per MWh to $50.29 in 2012 from $54.73 in 2011 and $59.16

in 2010 and is likely to experience decrease again in 2013 because

as shown in the contracted sale of energy table in Market and Credit

Risk Sensitive Instruments Entergy Wholesale Commodities has sold

forward 85% of its planned nuclear energy output for 2013 for an

expected average contracted energy price of $46 per MWh based on

market prices at December 31 2012 In addition Entergy Wholesale

Commodities has sold forward 73% of its planned nuclear energy

output for 2014 for an expected average contracted energy price
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MANAGEMENTS FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

of $45 per MWh based on market prices at December 31 2012 Near-

term prices present challenging economic situation for the Entergy

Wholesale Commodities plants The challenge is greater for some of

these plants based on variety of factors such as their market for

both energy and capacity their size their contracted positions and

the investment required to maintain the safety and integrity of the

plants If in the future economic conditions or regulatory activity no

longer support the continued opcration of plant it could adversely

affect Entergys results of operations through impairment charges

increased depreciation rates transitional costs or accelerated decom

missioning costs Impairment of long-lived assets and nuclear decom

missioning costs and the factors that influence these items are both

discussed below in Critical Accounting Estimates See also the dis

cussion below in Entergy Wholesale Commodities Authorizations

to Operate Its Nuclear Power Plants regarding Entergy Wholesale

Commodities nuclear plant operating license and related activity

OTHER INCOME STATEMENT ITEMS

iii

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased from $1951

million for 2011 to $2080 million for 2012 primarily due to

an increase of $47 million in compensation and benefits costs

primarily due to decreasing discount rates and changes in certain

actuarial assumptions resulting from an experience study See

Critical Accounting Estimates Qualified Pension and Other

Postretirement Benefits below and Note 11 to the financial

statements for further discussion of benefits costs

$38 million of costs incurred in 2012 related to the planned

spin-off and merger of the Utilitys transmission business

an increase of $29 million in nuclear expenses primarily due to

higher labor costs including higher contract labor

an increase of $21 million resulting from temporary increase in

the Entergy Mississippi storm damage reserve authorized by the

MPSC effective August 2012 These costs included are recovered

through the storm cost recovery rider and have no effect on

net income

an increase of $14 million in energy efficiency Costs at Entergy

Arkansas These costs are recovered through the energy efficiency

rider and have no effect on net income

the deferral in 2011 of $13.4 million of 2010 Michoud plant

maintenance costs pursuant to the settlement of Entergy New
Orleans 2010 test year formula rate plan l3ling approved by the

City Council in September 2011 See Note to the financial

statements for further discussion of the Entergy New Orleans

2010 test year formula rate plan filing and settlement and

an increase of $10 million in operating expenses due to the sale

of surplus oil inventory in 201

These increases were partially offset by

decrease of approximately $7 million as result of the deferral

or capitalization of storm restoration costs for Hurricane Isaac

which hit the Utilitys service aea in August 2012

the effect of the deferral as approved by the FERC and the LPSC

for the Louisiana jurisdictions of Costs related to the transition

and implementation of joining the MISO RTO which reduced

expenses by $10 million and

decrease of $9 million in legal expenses not including legal

costs related to the transition and implementation of joining the

MISO RTO and the planned spin-off and merger of the Utilitys

transmission business which are included in other bullets

primarily resulting from decrease in legal and regulatory activity

decreasing the use of outside legal services

Depreciation and amortization expense increased primarily due to

additions to plant in service

Interest expense increased primarily due to revision in 2011

caused by FERCs acceptance of change in the treatment of funds

received from independent power producers for transmission inter

connection projects Also contributing to the increase were net debt

issuances by certain of the Utility operating companies

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased from $906

million for 2011 to $958 million for 2012 primarily due to

an increase of $23 million in compensation and benefits costs

primarily due to decreasing discount rates and changes in certain

actuarial assumptions resulting from an experience study See

Critical Accounting Estimates Qualified Pension and Other

Postretirement Benefits below and Note 11 to the financial

statements for further discussion of benefits costs

an increase of $23 million primarily due to higher contract labor

costs and higher material and supply costs and

an increase of $20 million due to the operations of the Rhode

Island State Energy Centei which was acquired in December 2011

These increases were partially offset by the effects of recording the

final court decisions in the Vermont Yankee and Indian Point law

suits against the U.S Department of Energy related to spent nuclear

fuel disposal The damages awarded include the reimbursement of

approximately $25 million of spent nuclear fuel storage costs previ

ously recorded as operation and maintenance expenses

The asset impairment variance is due to $355.5 million $223.5

million after-tax impairment charge recorded in the first quarter

2012 to write down the carrying values of Vermont Yankee and

related assets to their fair values See Note to the financial state

ments for further discussion of this charge

Taxes other than income taxes increased primarily due to increased

property taxes at FitzPatrick increased electric generating excises at

Vermont Yankee and property taxes from the Rhode Island State

Energy Center acquired in December 2011 Previously FitzPatrick

was granted an exemption from property taxation and paid taxes

according to payment in lieu of property tax agreement This agree

ment expired on June 30 2011 and FitzPatrick is now being taxed

under the regular property tax system FitzPatrick has pending litiga

tion in the Fifth Judicial District of New York State Supreme Court

challenging each annual property tax assessment placed on FitzPatrick

since the expiration of the payment in lieu of tax agreement The

State of Vermont enacted legislation which became effective on July

2012 increasing the electric generating excise on Vermont Yankee

Vermont Yankee is challenging the constitutionality of this legisla

tion In October 2012 the federal judge for the U.S District Court for

the District of Vermont dismissed the suit on jurisdictional grounds

In November 2012 Entergy appealed the District Courts decision to

the Second Circuit Court of Appeals where the suit remains pending

Depreciation and amortization expenses decreased primarily due

to adjustments resulting from final court decisions in the Entergy

Nuclear Indian Point and Vermont Yankee lawsuits against the

U.S Department of Energy related to spent nuclear fuel disposal

The effects of recording the proceeds from the judgments reduced

the plant in service balances with corresponding $25 million reduc

tion to previously-recorded depreciation expense Partially offsetting

the adjustment was an increase due to additions to plant in service

including the acquisition of the Rhode Island State Energy Center in

December 2011

Other expenses decreased primarily due to credit to decommis

sioning expense of $49 million in the second quarter 2012 compared

to credit to decommissioning expense of $34 million in the fourth

quarter 2011 resulting from reductions in the decommissioning cost

liabilities for certain nuclear plants as result of revised decommis

sioning cost studies See Critical Accounting Estimates Nuclear

Decommissioning Costs below for further discussion of these credits
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Interest expense increased primarily due to the issuance of $500

million of 4.7% senior notes by Entergy Corporation in January

2012 and higher interest rate on outstanding borrowings under the

Entergy Corporation credit facility

INCOME TAXES

The effective income tax rate for 2012 was 3.4% The difference in

the effective income tax rate versus the statutory rate of 35% for

2012 is related to an IRS settlement of the tax treatment of the

Louisiana Act 55 financing of the Hurricane Katrina and Hurricane

Rita storm costs and the reversal of the provision for the uncertain

tax position related to that item as discussed further in Note to the

financial statements unanimous court decision from the U.S

Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit affirming an earlier decision of

the U.S Tax Court holding that Entergy was entitled to claim credit

against its U.S tax liability
for the U.K windfall tax that it paid

The decision necessitated that Entergy reverse the provision for the

uncertain tax position related to that item and an IRS Settlement

on nuclear power plant decommissioning liabilities resulting in an

earnings benefit of approximately $155 million as discussed further

in Note to the financial statements

The effective income tax rate for 2011 was 17.3% The difference in

the effective income tax rate versus the statutory rate of 35% in 2011

was primarily due to settlement with the IRS related to the mark-

to-market income tax treatment of power purchase contracts which

resulted in reduction in income tax expense of $422 million See Note

to the financial statements for further discussion of the settlement

See Note to the financial statements for reconciliation of the

federal statutory rate of 35.0% to the effective income tax rates and

for additional discussion regarding income taxes

2011 Compared to 2010

Following are income statement variances for Utility Entergy Whole

sale Commodities Parent Other and Entergy comparing 2011 to

2010 showing how much the line item increased or decreased in

comparison to the prior period in thousands

2010 Consolidated

Net Income Loss 829719

Net revenue operating

revenue less fuel expense

purchased power and

other regulatory

charges/credits

Other operation and

maintenance expenses

Taxes other than

income taxes

Depreciation and

amortization

Gain on sale of business

Other income

Interest expense

Other expenses

Income taxes

2011 Consolidated

Net Income Loss $1123866 491846 $248340 $1367372

Refer to Selected Financial Data Five-Year Comparison Of Entergy

Corporation And Subsidiaries which accompanies Entergy Corpora

tions financial statements in this report for further information with

respect to operating statistics

Net income for Utility in 2011 was significantly affected by settle

ment with the IRS related to the mark-to-market income tax treat

ment of power purchase contracts which resulted in reduction in

income tax expense
The net income effect was partially offset by

regulatory charge which reduced net revenue in 2011 because por

tion of the benefits will be shared with customers See Notes and

to the financial statements for additional discussion of the tax settle

ment and benefit sharing

NET REVENUE

Utility

Following is an analysis of the change in net revenue comparing 2011

to 2010 in millions

2010 Net Revenue $5051

Mark-to-market tax settlement sharing 196

Purchased power capacity 21
Net wholesale revenue 14
Volume/weather 13

ANO decommissioning trust 24

Retail electric price
49

Other

2011 Net Revenue $4904

These were partially offset by formula rate plan decreases at Entergy

New Orleans effective October 2010 and October 2011 See Note

to the financial statements for further discussion of these proceedings

Entergy

Wholesale

Utility Commodities

450104 9518 $1270305

The mark-to-market tax settlement sharing variance results from

regulatory charge because portion of the benefits of settlement

with the IRS related to the mark-to-market income tax treatment

of power purchase contracts will be shared with customers slightly

offset by the amortization of portion of that charge beginning in

October 2011 See Notes and to the financial statements for

additional discussion of the tax settlement and benefit sharing

The purchased power capacity variance is primarily due to price

increases for ongoing purchased power capacity and additional

capacity purchases

The net wholesale revenue variance is primarily due to lower

margins on co-owner contracts and higher wholesale energy costs

The volume/weather variance is primarily due to an increase of

2061 GWh in weather-adjusted usage across all sectors Weather-

adjusted residential retail sales growth reflected an increase in the

Parent
number of customers Industrial sales growth has continued since

Other Entergy the beginning of 2010 Entergys service territory has benefited from

the national manufacturing economy and exports as well as indus

trial facility expansions Increases have been offset to some extent

by declines in the paper wood products and pipeline segments

The increase was also partially offset by the effect of less favorable

weather on residential sales

146947 155898 3620 299225
The ANO decommissioning trust variance is primarily related to

the deferral of investment gains from the ANO and decommis

1674 141672 38354 101644 sioning trust in 2010 in accordance with regulatory treatment The

gains resulted in an increase in interest and investment income in

248 1079 400 1727 2010 and corresponding increase in regulatory charges with no

effect on net income
16326 16008 26 32308

44 173 44 173
The retail electric price variance is primarily due to

3388 47257 9339 41306
rate actions at Entergy Texas including base rate increase

37502 69661 45623 61540 effective August 2010 and an additional increase beginning

1688 23335 21646 May 2011

426916 71489 167429 330976 formula tate plan increase at Entergy Louisiana effective

May 2011 and

base rate increase at Entergy Arkansas effective July 2010
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Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Following is an analysis of the change in net revenue comparing 2011

to 2010 in millions

2010 Net Revenue

Nuclear realized price changes

Fuel expenses

Harrison County

Nuclear volume

2011 Net Revenue

As shown in the table above net revenue for Entergy Wholesale

Commodities decreased by $155 million or 7% in 2011 compared

to 2010 primarily due to

lower pricing in its contracts to sell power

higher fuel expenses primarily at the nuclear plants and

the absence of the Harrison County plant which was sold

in December 2010

These factors were partially offset by higher volume resulting from

fewer planned and unplanned outage days icr 2011 compared to the

same period in 2010

Following are key performance measures for Entergy Wholesale

Commodities for 2011 and 2010

2011 2010

Owned capacity 6599 6351

GWh billed 43497 42934

Average realized price per MWh $54.50 $58.69

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Nulear Fleet

Capacity factor 93% 90%

GWh hilled 40918 39655

Average realized revenue per MWh $54.73 $59.16

Refueling outage days

FitzPatrick 35

Indian Point 33

Indian Point 30

Palisades 26

Pilgrim 25

Vermont Yankee 25 29

OTHER INCOME STATEMENT ITEMS

13 ti Ii tv

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased from $1949

million for 2010 to $1951 million for 2011 primarily due to

an increase of $17 million in nuclear expenses primarily due to

higher labor costs including higher contract labor

an increase of $15 million in contract costs due to the transition

and implementation of joining the MISO RTO
an increase of $9 million in leeal expenses primarily resulting

from an increase in legal and regulatory activity increasing the

use of outside legal services

an increase of $8 million in fossil-fueled generation expenses

primarily due to the addition of Acadia Unit in April 2011 and

several individually insignificant items

These increases were substantially offset by

decrease of $29 million in compensation and benefits costs

primarily resulting from an increase in the accrual for incentive-

based compensation in 2010 and decrease in stock option

expense The decrease in stock option expense is offset by credits

recorded by the parent company Entergy Corporation

the deferral in 2011 of $13.4 million of 2010 Michoud plant

maintenance costs pursuant to the settlement of Entergy New
Orleans 2010 test year formula rate plan filing approved by the

City Council in September 2011 See Note to the financial

statements fur further discussion of the 2010 test year formula

rate plan filing and settlement

the amortization of $11 million of Entergy Texas rate case

expenses in 2010 See Note to the financial statements for

further discussion of the Entergy Texas rate case settlement and

decrease of $10 million in operating expenses due to the sale

of surplus oil inventory in 2011

Interest expense decreased primarily due to

the refinancing of long-term debt at lower interest rates by certain

of the Utility operating companies

revision caused by FERCs acceptance of change in the treat

ment of funds received from independent power producers for

transmission interconnection projects and

interest expense accrued in 2010 related to the expected result

of the LPSC Staff audit of Entergy Gulf States Louisianas fuel

adjustment clause for the period 1995 through 2004

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased from $1047

million for 2010 to $906 million for 2011 primarily due to

the write-tiff of $64 million of capital costs in 2010 primarily for

software that would not be utilized and $16 million of additional

costs incurred in 2010 in connection with Entergys decision to

unwind the infrastructure created for the planned spin-off of its

non-utility nuclear business

decrease of $30 million due to the absence of
expenses

from the

Harrison County plant which was sold in December 2010

decrease in compensation and benefits costs resulting from an

increase of $19 million in the accrual for incentive-based

compensation in 2010

decrease of $12 million in spending on tritium remediation

work and

the write-off of $10 million of capitalized engineering costs in

2010 associated with potential uprate project

The gain on sale resulted from the sale in 2010 of Entergys owner

ship interest in the Harrison County Power Project 550 MW com

bined-cycle plant to two Texas electric cooperatives that owned

minority share of the plant Entergy sold its 61 percent share of the

plant for $219 million and realized pre-tax gain of $44.2 million on

the sale

Depreciation and amortization expense increased primarily due to

an increase in plant in service and declining useful life of nuclear assets

Other income decreased primarily due to decrease in interest

income earned on loans to the parent company Entergy Corporation

and decrease of $13 million in realized earnings on decommission

ing trust fund investments

Interest expense decreased primarily due to the write-off of

$39 million of debt financing costs in 2010 primarily incurred for

$1.2 billion credit
facility that will not be used in connection

with Entergys decision to unwind the infrastructure created for the

planned spin-off of its non-utility nuclear business

Other expenses decreased primarily due to credit to decommis

sioning expense of $34 million in 2011 resulting from reduction

in the decommissioning liability for plant as result of revised

decommissioning cost study obtained to comply with state regu

latory requirement See Critical Accounting Estimates Nuclear

Decommissioning Costs below for further discussion of accounting

for asset retirement obligations

$2200

159

Depreciation and amortization expense increased primarily due to

61
an increase in plant in service partially offset by decrease in depre

ciation rates at Entergy Arkansas as result of the rate case settlement

agreement approved by the APSC in June 2010
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Other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due

to lower intercompany stock option credits recorded by the par

ent company Entergy Corporation and an increase of $13 million

related to the planned spin-off and merger of Entergys transmission

business See Plan to Spin Off the Utilitys Transmission Business

below for further discussion

Interest expense increased primarily due to $1 billion of Entergy

Corporation senior notes issued in September 2010 with the proceeds

used to pay down borrowings outstanding on Entergy Corporations

revolving credit facility that were at lower interest rate

INCOME TAXES

The effective income tax rate for 2011 was 17.3% The difference

in the effective income tax rate versus the statutory rate of 35% in

2011 was primarily due to settlement with the IRS related to the

mark-to-market income tax treatment of power purchase contracts

which resulted in reduction in income tax expense of $422 mil

lion See Note to the financial statements for further discussion of

the settlement

The effective income tax rate for 2010 was 32.7% The difference

in the effective income tax rate versus the statutory rate of 35% in

2010 was primarily due to

favorable U.S Tax Court decision holding that the U.K

Windfall Tax may be used as credit for purposes of computing

the U.S foreign tax credit which allowed Entergy to reverse

provision for uncertain tax positions of $43 million included

in Parent and Other on the issue See Note to the financial

statements for further discussion of this tax litigation

$19 million tax benefit recorded in connection with Entergys

decision to unwind the infrastructure created for the planned

spin-off of its non-utility nuclear business and

the recognition of $14 million Louisiana state income tax

benefit related to storm cost financing

Partially offsetting the decreased effective income tax rate was

charge of $16 million resulting from change in tax law associated

with the recently enacted federal healthcare legislation as discussed

below in Critical Accounting Estimates Qualified Pension and

Other Postretirement Benefits and state income taxes and certain

book and tax differences for Utility plant items

See Note to the financial statements for reconciliation of the

federal statutory rate of 35% to the effective income tax rates and

for additional discussion regarding income taxes

PLAN TO SPIN OFF THE UTILITYS

TRANSMISSION BUSINESS

On December 2011 Entergy announced that it would spin off its

transmission business and merge it with newly formed subsidiary of

ITC Holdings Corp ITC In order to effect the spin-off and merger

Entergy entered into Merger Agreement with Mid South TransCo

LLC newly formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Entergy TransCo

ITC and ITC Midsouth LLC formerly known as Ibis Transaction

Subsidiary LLC Merger Sub newly formed wholly-owned subsid

iary of ITC and ii Separation Agreement with TransCo ITC each

of the Utility operating companies and Entergy Services Inc These

agreements which have been approved by the Boards of Directors

of Entergy and ITC provide for the separation of Entergys transmis

sion business the Transmission Business the distribution to Entergys

stockholders of all of the common units excluding any common units

to be contributed to an exchange trust in the event Entergy makes

the exchange trust election described below of TransCo holding

company subsidiary formed to hold the Transmission Business and

the merger of Merger Sub with and into TransCo with TransCo

continuing as the surviving entity in the Merger the Merger follow

ing which each common unit of TransCo will be converted into the

right to receive one fully paid and nonassessable share of ITC common

stock Both the Distribution as defined below and the Merger are

expected to qualify as tax-free transactions

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement and subject to the terms and

conditions set forth therein Entergy will distribute the TransCo com

mon units to its shareholders excluding any TransCo common units

to be contributed to an exchange trust in the event Entergy makes

the exchange trust election described below At Entergys election

it may distribute the TransCo common units by means of pro rata

dividend in spin-off or pursuant to an exchange offer in
split-

off or combination of spin-off and split-off the Distribution

In connection with the Merger ITC will effectuate $700 million

recapitalization which will take the form of one-time special divi

dend to its shareholders of record as of record date prior to the

Merger the Special Dividend share repurchase or combination

thereof The decision regarding the form of the recapitalization will

be determined by the board of directors of ITC at later date closer

to the Merger Entergys shareholders who become shareholders of

ITC as result of the Merger will not receive the Special Dividend

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement and subject to the terms and con

ditions set forth therein immediately after the consummation of the

Separation as defined below the consummation of the Financings

as defined below the payment of the Special Dividend and the

consummation of the Distribution Merger Sub will merge with and

into TransCo with TransCo continuing as the surviving entity and

Entergy shareholders who hold common units of TransCo will have

those units exchanged for ITC common stock on one-for-one basis

Consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Separation

Agreement and the Merger Agreement is expected to result in

Entergys shareholders together with the exchange trust described

below if it is utilized holding at least 50.1% of ITCs common stock

and existing ITC shareholders holding no more than 49.9% of ITCs

common stock immediately after the Merger

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement Entergy may elect to retain

up to the number of TransCo common units that would convert in

the Merger into
up to 4.9999% of the total number of shares of ITC

common stock outstanding on fully diluted basis immediately fol

lowing the consummation of the Merger that otherwise would have

been distributed in the Distribution the Exchange Trust Election

If Entergy makes the Exchange Trust Election Entergy will trans

fer the retained TransCo common units to an irrevocable trust the

Exchange Trust The TransCo common units transferred to the

Exchange Trust will not be distributed to the distribution agent on

behalf of Entergy shareholders in the Distribution At the closing of

the Merger the TransCo common units transferred to the Exchange

Trust will convert to ITC common stock The trustee of the Exchange

Trust will own and hold legal title to the TransCo common units

and following consummation of the Merget ITC common stock for

the benefit of Entergy and Entergy shareholders provided however

in no event will the ITC common stock held by the Exchange Trust

be transferred to Entergy Upon delivery of notice by Entergy the

trustee of the Exchange Trust will conduct an exchange offer the

Exchange Trust Exchange Offer pursuant to which Entergy share

holders may exchange Entergy common stock for the ITC common

stock held by the Exchange Trust Any ITC common stock remaining

in the Exchange Trust after six months following the completion of

the Merger will be distributed to Entergy shareholders pro rata The

purpose of the Exchange Trust is to permit an exchange offer with

Entergy shareholders to occur during period after the closing when

the trading market for the ITC common stock has settled following

the Merger The Exchange Trust Exchange Offer if elected by Entergy

is an option to help Entergy efficiently manage its post-transaction
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capital structure and improve cash flow and credit metrics Upon the

consummation of successful exchange offer by the Exchange Trust

there would be fewer outstanding shares of Entergy common stock as

those shares would have been exchanged for the shares of ITC com

mon stock held by the Exchange Trust Consequently successful

delayed exchange offer would permit Entergy to reduce its common

shares outstanding and aggregate cash dividends paid and as result

could improve Entergys available cash flow and credit metrics

The Merger Agreement contains certain customary representations

and warranties The Merger Agreement may be terminated by

mutual consent of Entergy and ITC ii by either Entergy or ITC

if the Merger has not been completed by June 30 2013 subject to

an up to six month extension by either Entergy or ITC in certain

circumstances iii by either Entergy or ITC if the transactions are

enjoined or otherwise prohibited by applicable law iv by Entergy

on the one hand or ITC on the other hand upon material breach

of the Merger Agreement by the other party that has not been cured

by the cure period specified in the Merger Agreement by either

Entergy or ITC if ITCs shareholders fail to approve the ITC share

holder proposals vi by Entergy if the ITC Board of Directors with

draws or changes its recommendation of the ITC shareholder propos

als in manner adverse to Entergy vii by Entergy if ITC willfully

breaches in any material respect its non-solicitation covenant and the

breach has not been cured by the cure period specified in the Merger

Agreement viii by Entergy if there is law or order that enjoins

the transactions or imposes burdensome condition on Entergy ix

by either Entergy or ITC if theie is law or order that enjoins the

transactions or imposes burdensome condiiion on ITC by ITC

prior to ITC shareholder approval to enter into transaction for

superior proposal provided that ITC complies with its notice and

other obligations in the non-solicitation provision and pays Entergy

the termination fee concurrently with termination or xi by ITC if

Entergy takes certain actions with respect to the migration of the

Transmission Business to regional transmission organization if such

actions could reasonably be expected to have certain adverse effects

on TransCo or ITC after the Merger In the event that ITC ter

minates the Merger Agreement accept superior acquisition pro

posal ii Entergy terminates the Merger Agreement because the ITC

Board of Directors has withdrawn its recommendation of the ITC

shareholder proposals approves or recommends another acquisition

proposal fails to reaffirm its recmmendation or materially breaches

the non-solicitation provisions iii either of the parties terminates

the Merger Agreement because the approval of ITCs shareholders

is not obtained or iv Entergy terminates because of ITCs uncured

willful breach of the Merger Agreement and in the case of clauses iii

and iv an ITC takeover transacion was publicly announced and not

withdrawn prior to termination and within 12 months of termination

ITC agrees to or consummates takeover transaction then ITC must

pay Entergy $113570800 termination fee

Consummation of the Merger is subject to the satisfaction of

customary closing conditions for transaction such as the Merger

including among others consummation of the Separation the

Distribution the Financings and the Special Dividend ii the approval

of the ITC shareholder proposals by the shareholders of ITC iii

the authorization for listing on the New York Stock Exchange of

ITC common stock to be issuei in the Merget iv the receipt by

Entergy of regulatory approvals necessary to become member of

an acceptable regional transmission organization the receipt of

regulatory approvals necessary to consummate the transaction and

no such regulatory approvals impose burdensome condition on ITC

or Entergy vi the expiration of the applicable waiting period under

the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act which has occurred vii the absence of

material adverse effect on the Transmission Business or ITC viii

the receipt by Entergy of solvency opinion and ix the receipt of

private letter ruling from the IRS substantially to the effect that

certain requirements for the tax-free treatment of the distribution of

TransCo are met and an opinion that the Distribution and the Merger

will be treated as tax-free reorganizations for U.S federal income tax

purposes The Merger and the other transactions contemplated by

the Merger Agreement and the Separation Agreement are planned for

completion in 2013

Pursuant to the Separation Agreement and subject to the terms

and conditions set forth therein Entergy will engage in series of

preliminary restructuring transactions that result in the transfer to

TransCos subsidiaries of the assets relating to the Transmission

Business the Separation TransCo and its subsidiaries will consum

mate certain financing transactions the TransCo Financing totaling

approximately $1.775 billion as may be adjusted pursuant to the

Merger Agreement and the Separation Agreement pursuant to which

TransCos subsidiaries will borrow through funded bridge facil

ity
with term of 366 days and ii TransCo will issue senior securi

ties of TransCo to Entergy the TransCo Securities Neither Entergy

nor the Utility operating companies will guarantee or otherwise be

liable for the payment of the TransCo Securities after the Separation

occurs Entergy will issue new debt or enter into agreements under

which certain unrelated creditors will agree to purchase existing cor

porate debt of Entergy which will be exchangeable into the TransCo

Securities at closing the Exchangeable Debt Financing Entergy

intends to contribute some or all of the proceeds from the new debt

to the Utility operating companies In addition prior to the closing

TransCo and/or the TransCo subsidiaries may obtain working capi

tal revolving credit facility
in principal amount agreed to by Entergy

and ITC such financing together with the TransCo Financing and

the Exchangeable Debt Financing the Financings

Under the terms of the Separation Agreement immediately prior to

the closing each Utility operating company will contribute its respec

tive transmission assets to subsidiary that will become TransCo

subsidiary in the Separation in exchange for the equity interest in

that subsidiary and the net proceeds received by that subsidiary from

the funded bridge facility described above Each Utility operating

company will distribute the equity interests in the subsidiaries hold

ing the transmission assets to Entergy which will then contribute

such interests to TransCo The Utility operating companies intend to

apply all of the amounts received by them from the subsidiaries and

from Entergy to the prepayment or redemption of outstanding pre

ferred and debt securities with the goal following completion of the

Separation of maintaining their capitalization generally consistent

with their capitalization prior to the Separation Although the aggre

gate amount and particular series of preferred and debt securities of

each Utility operating company to be redeemed as well as the redemp

tion dates are uncertain at this time and are expected to remain sub

ject to change each Utility operating company currently anticipates

that all of its outstanding preferred securities if

any are outstand

ing will be redeemed or otherwise retired prior to the Separation

and that debt securities in the following approximate aggregate

amounts will be redeemed prior to or following the Separation $45

billion for Entergy Arkansas $.25 billion for Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana $33 billion for Entergy Louisiana $.24 billion for Entergy

Mississippi $2.5 million for Entergy New Orleans and $.28 billion

for Entergy Texas Entergy and the Utility operating companies may
subject to certain conditions modify or supplement the manner in

which the Separation is consummated As of December 31 2012 net

transmission plant in service which does not include transmission

related construction work in progress or general or intangible plant

for the Utility operating companies was $1.03 billion for Entergy

Arkansas $57 billion for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana $.73 bil

lion for Entergy Louisiana $.58 billion for Entergy Mississippi $.03

billion for Entergy New Orleans and $.64 billion for Entergy Texas
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Consummation of the Separation is subject to the satisfaction of the

conditions applicable to Entergy and ITC contained in the Separation

Agreement and the Merger Agreement including that the sum of

the principal amount of TransCo Securities issued to Entergy and

the principal amount of the bridge facility entered into by TransCos

subsidiaries is approximately $1775 billion subject to adjustment

pursuant to the Merger Agreement and the Separation Agreement

Filings with Retail Regulators

In conjunction with ITC each of the Utility operating companies

has filed applications with their respective retail regulators seeking

approval for the proposal to spin off and merge the Transmission

Business with ITC including approval for change of control of the

transmission assets and transaction-related steps in the spin-off and

merger An application was filed with the LPSC on September

2012 with the City Council on September 12 2012 with the APSC

on September 28 2012 with the MPSC on October 2012 and

with the PUCT on February 19 2013 Also on February 22 2013

Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT its transmission cost recovery rider

application seeking to recover its 2014 ITC transmission charges and

MISO administrative costs Entergy Arkansas and ITC also filed

joint application with the Missouri Public Service Commission on

February 14 2013 to obtain approval for the transfer of limited

transmission facilities located in Missouri

The AU in the LPSC proceeding has established procedural

schedule with staff testimony due March 14 2013 and hearing set

to commence on June 24 2013 LPSC consideration is anticipated in

September 2013 The City Council has established procedural sched

ule with hearing scheduled to commence on July 232013 with certi

fication of the record to the City Council no later than August 2013

The APSC established procedural schedule with staff testimony due

in April 2013 and hearing commencing in July 2013 The MPSC

has established procedural schedule with staff testimony due in June

2013 hearing commencing in August 2013 and final order issued

on or before September 15 2013 The PUCT is required to issue an

order within 180 days of Entergy Texass filing

Filings with the FERC

On September 24 2012 Entergy ITC and certain of their subsid

iaries submitted series of
filings

with the FERC to obtain regula

tory approvals related to the proposed transfer to ITC subsidiaries

of the transmission assets owned by the Utility operating companies

These filings include joint application for authorization of the

acquisition and disposition of jurisdictional transmission facilities

approval of transmission service formula rates and certain jurisdic

tional agreements and petition for declaratory order on the appli

cation of Federal Power Act section 305a The application seeks

approval under Federal Power Act section 205 of formula rates under

Attachment of the MISO Tariff for each of the new JTC Operating

Companies which will become Transmission Owner members of

MISO and of related jurisdictional pro forma agreements In
sepa

rate filing MISO sought approval of an amendment to the MISO

Tariff pursuant to Federal Power Act section 205 to enable the inte

gration of the new ITC Operating Companies transmission facilities

into MISO prior to the Utility operating companies becoming market

participants in MISO On September 26 2012 Entergy Services sub

mitted an application under Federal Power Act section 205 request

ing FERC authorization to cancel System Agreement Service Schedule

MSS-2 Transmission Equalization effective upon closing of the

transaction In October 2012 Entergy ITC and certain subsidiar

ies submitted
filings

with the FERC to obtain regulatory approvals

under Federal Power Act section 204 for the various financings being

undertaken as part of the transaction

Various parties have submitted comments and protests to the

FERC regarding these filings The comments filed at the FERC include

various matters related to the proposed transaction itself including

concerns about hold harmless commitments whether the benefits of

the transaction outweigh rate effects and whether the transaction

is consistent with the public interest as well as issues related to the

Utility operating companies proposal to join MISO Commenters

have also challenged among other things aspects of the transmission

rates proposed by the ITC applicants including for example the pro

posed return on common equity debt/equity ratio and the number

of transmission pricing zones Entergy and ITC are in the process of

responding to the comments and protests filed as of January 22
2013 comment deadline established by the FERC FERC rules call

for decision 180 days from the date of completed application

provided that the matter is not set for hearing or is not otherwise

extended for up to an additional 180 days If matter is set for hear

ing procedural schedule will be established

Other Filings

In July 2012 Entergy Corporation submitted request to the Internal

Revenue Service seeking private letter ruling substantially to the effect

that certain requirements for the tax-free treatment of the distribu

tion of the transmission business are met In September 2012 Entergy

submitted an application to the NRC for approval of certain nuclear

plant license transfers and amendments as part of the steps to complete

the spin-off and merger In December 2012 Entergy submitted pre

merger
notification under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act HSR Act with

the Federal Trade Commission and the Department of Justice and the

applicable waiting period under the HSR Act has expired

ENTERGY WHOLESALE COMMODITIES AUTHORIZATIONS

TO OPERATE ITS NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

In March 2011 and May 2012 the NRC renewed the operating

licenses of Vermont Yankee and Pilgrim respectively for an addi

tional 20 years as result of which each license now expires in 2032

For additional discussion regarding the continued operation of the

Vermont Yankee plant see Impairment of Long-Lived Assets in

Note to the financial statements In the Vermont Yankee license

renewal case the Vermont Department of Public Service and the New

England Coalition appealed the NRCs renewal of Vermont Yankees

license to the D.C Circuit In June 2012 the D.C Circuit denied that

appeal The time for seeking further judicial review of the NRCs

issuance of Vermont Yankees renewed operating license has expired

In the Pilgrim license renewal case three contentions remained pend

ing before the ASUB at the time the license was issued Two of those

contentions were subsequently denied by the ASLB and not appealed

within the applicable time third remaining contention alleging

failure of the Pilgrim Environmental Impact Statement to address

adequately an endangered species was denied by the ASLB and then

appealed to the NRC which denied the appeal on December 2012

No appeal of the NRCs decision was filed within the time allowed

for such appeals The NRC has indicated that should the appeal of

contention result in voiding of the renewed license Pilgrim could

operate under the timely renewal doctrine in reliance on the

prior and now superseded license until proceedings concerning the

renewed license are final Massachusetts appealed the NRCs renewal

of Pilgrims license to the United States Court of Appeals for the First

Circuit Entergy intervened in that appeal Briefing was completed

and oral argument was held December 2012 On February 25

2013 the United States Court of Appeals for the First Circuit denied

Massachusettss appeal

The NRC operating licenses for Indian Point and Indian Point

expire in September 2013 and December 2015 respectively and

NRC license renewal applications are in process for these plants
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Under federal law nuclear power plants may continue to operate

beyond their license expiration dates while their renewal applications

are pending NRC approval Various parties have expressed opposi

tion to renewal of the licenses In April 2007 Entergy submitted the

application to the NRC to renew the operating licenses for Indian

Point and for an additional 20 years The ASLB has admitted 21

contentions raised by the State cf New York or other parties which

were combined into 16 discrete issues Three of the issues have been

resolved and 13 issues remain subject to ASLB resolution In July

2011 the ASLB granted the State of New Yorks motion for sum

mary disposition of an admitted contention challenging the adequacy

of section of Indian Points environmental analysis as incorporated

in the Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement FSEIS

discussed below That section provided cost estimates for Severe

Accident Mitigation Alternatives SAMAs which are hardware and

procedural changes that could implemented to mitigate estimated

impacts of off-site radiological releases in case of hypothesized

severe accident In addition to finding that the SAMA cost analysis

was insufficient the ASLB directed the NRC staff to explain why

cost-beneficial SAMAs should riot be required to be implemented

Entergy appealed the ASLBs decision to the NRC and the NRC staff

supported Entergys appeal while the State cf New York opposed it

In December 2011 the NRC denied Entergys appeal as premature

stating that the appeal could br renewed at the conclusion of the

ASLB proceedings

Pursuant to ASLB scheduling orders in the Indian Point and

license renewal proceeding hearings on the nine contentions remain

ing in Track were held oser 12 days in October November

and December 2012 Testimony on the four contentions currently

in Track has not been completed Track hearings have not

been scheduled

The NRC staff is also contiauing to perform its technical and

environmental reviews of the Indian Point and license renewal

application The NRC staff issurd Final Safety Evaluation Report

FSER in August 2009 supplement to the FSER in August 2011

FSEIS in December 2010 and supplement to the FSEIS in June 2012

The NRC staff issued draft supplemental IFSEIS in June 2012 and

has stated its intent to issue following an opportunity for comment

another supplement to the FSEIS by April 30 2013 In addition the

NRC staff has stated its intent 10 issue further supplement to the

FSER by July 31 2013 These reports are expected to affect testi

mony yet to he filed on Track contentions

The hearing process is an integral component of the NRCs regula

tory framework and evidentiary hearings on license renewal applica

tions are not uncommon Entergy is participating fully in the hear

ing process as permitted by the NRCs hearing rules As noted in

Entergys responses to the various intervenor filings Entergy believes

the contentions proposed by the intervenors are unsupported and

without merit Entergy will continue to work with the NRC staff as it

completes its technical and environmental reviews of the Indian Point

and license renewal applicarions See Nuclear Matters below

for discussion of spent nuclear fuel storage issues and the timing of

license renewals

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

has taken the position that Indian Point must obtain new state-

issued Clean Water Act Section 401 water quality certification as part

of the license renewal process Entergy submitted its application for

water quality certification to the NYSDEC in April 2009 with reser

vation of rights regarding the applicability of Section 401 in this case

After Entergy submitted certain additional information in response

to NYSDEC requests for additional information in February 2010 the

NYSDEC staff determined that Entergys water quality certification

application was complete In April 2010 the NYSDEC staff issued

proposed notice of denial of Entergys water quality certification

application the Notice NYSDEC staffs Notice triggered an admin

istrative adjudicatory hearing before NYSDEC ALJs on the proposed

Notice The NYSDEC staff decision does not restrict Indian Point

operations but the issuance of certification is potentially required

prior to NRC issuance of renewed unit licenses In June 2011 Entergy

filed notice with the NRC that the NYSDEC the agency that would

issue or deny water quality certification for the Indian Point license

renewal process has taken longer than one year to take final action

on Entergys application for water quality certification and there

fore has waived its opportunity to require certification under the

provisions of Section 401 of the Clean Water Act The NYSDEC has

notified the NRC that it disagrees with Entergys position and does

not believe that it has waived the right to require certification The

NYSDEC ALJs overseeing the agencys certification adludicatory pro

cess stated in ruling issued in July 2011 that while the waiver issue is

pending before the NRC the NYSDEC hearing process will continue

on selected issues The judge held Legislative Hearing agency pub
lic comment session and an Issues Conference pre-trial conference

in July 2010 and set certain issues for trial in October 2011 which is

continuing into 2013 After the full hearing on the merits the ALJs

will issue recommended decision to the Commissioner who will

then issue the final agency decision party to the proceeding can

appeal the decision of the Commissioner to state court

In addition the consistency of Indian Points operations with New

York States coastal management policies must be resolved to the

extent required by the Coastal Zone Management Act CZMA On

July 24 2012 Entergy filed supplement to the Indian Point license

renewal application currently pending before the NRC The supple

ment states that based on applicable federal law and in light of prior

reviews by the State of New York the NRC may issue the requested

renewed operating licenses for Indian Point without the need for an

additional consistency review by the State of New York under the

CZMA On July 30 2012 Entergy filed motion for declaratory

order with the ASLB seeking confirmation of its position that no fur

ther CZMA consistency determination is required before the NRC

may issue renewed licenses Responses to Entergys motion for declar

atory order are due March 22 2013 In addition Entergy filed with

the New York State Department of State NYSDOS on November

2012 petition for declaratory order that Indian Point is grand-

fathered under either of two criteria prescribed by the New York

Coastal Management Program NYCMP which sets forth the state

coastal policies applied in CZMA consistency review The NYSDOS

denied the motion by order dated January 2013 An appeal may

be taken to state court within four months Finally on December

17 2012 Entergy filed with NYSDOS consistency determination

explaining why Indian Point satisfies all applicable NYCMP policies

Entergy included in the consistency determination reservation of

rights clarifying that Entergy does not concede NYSDOSs right to

conduct new CZMA review for Indian Point On January 16 2013

NYSDOS notified Entergy that it deemed the consistency determina

tion incomplete because it does not include the further supplement to

the FSEIS that as indicated above is targeted for issuance by April

30 2013 The six-month federal deadline for state decision on

consistency determination does not begin to run until the submission

is complete

The NRC operating license for Palisades expires in 2031 and for

FitzPatrick expires in 2034
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
This section discusses Entergys capital structure capital spending

plans and other uses of capital sources of capital and the cash flow

activity presented in the cash flow statement

Capital Structure

Entergys capitalization is balanced between equity and debt as shown

in the following table

Debt to capital

Effect of excluding securitization bonds

Debt to capital excluding securitization bonds

Effect of subtracting cash

Net debt to net capital

excluding securitization bondsU 55.8% 53.5%

Calculation excludes the Arkansas Louisiana and Texas securitization bonds

which are non-recourse to Entergy Arkansas Entergy Louisiana and Entergy

Texas respectively

Net debt consists of debt less cash and cash equivalents Debt con

sists of notes payable capital lease obligations and long-term debt

including the currently maturing portion Capital consists of debt

common shareholders equity and subsidiaries preferred stock with

out sinking fund Net capital consists of capital less cash and cash

equivalents Entergy uses the net debt to net capital ratio and the

ratios excluding securitization bonds in analyzing its financial condi

tion and believes they provide useful information to its investors and

creditors in evaluating Entergys financial condition

Long-term debt including the currently maturing portion makes

up most of Entergys total debt outstanding Following are Entergys

long-term debt principal maturities and estimated interest
payments

as of December 31 2012 To estimate future interest payments for

variable rate debt Entergy used the rate as of December 31 2012

The amounts below include payments on the Entergy Louisiana and

System Energy sale-leaseback transactions which are included in

long-term debt on the balance sheet in millions

Long-Term Debt Maturities and 2016- After

Estimated Interest Payments 2013 2014 2015 2017 2017

Utility $1194 904 816 $1540 $12186

Entergy Wholesale Commodities 15 15 18 57

Parent Other 83 83 627 1385 512

Total $1292 $1002 $1461 $2929 $12755

Note to the financial statements provides more detail concerning

long-term debt outstanding

Entergy Corporation has in place credit
facility

that has bor

rowing capacity of $3.5 billion and expires in March 2017 Entergy

Corporation also has the ability to issue letters of credit against 50%

of the total borrowing capacity of the credit facility The commitment

fee is currently 0.275% of the commitment amount Commitment

fees and interest rates on loans under the credit facility can fluctu

ate depending on the senior unsecured debt ratings of Entergy

Corporation The weighted average interest rate for the year ended

December 31 2012 was 2.04% on the drawn portion of the facility

As of December 31 2012 amounts outstanding and capacity avail

able under the $3.5 billion credit facility are in millions

Capacity Borrowings Letters of Credit Capacity Available

$3500 $795 $8 $2697

covenant in Entergy Corporations credit
facility requires Entergy

to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total

capitalization The calculation of this debt ratio under Entergy

Corporations credit
facility

is different than the calculation of the

debt to capital ratio above Entergy is currently in compliance with

the covenant If Entergy fails to meet this ratio or if Entergy or one

of the Utility operating companies except Entergy New Orleans

defaults on other indebtedness or is in bankruptcy or insolvency pro

ceedings an acceleration of the Entergy Corporation credit facilitys

maturity date may occur

In September 2012 Entergy Corporation implemented com

mercial paper program with program
limit of up to $500 mil

lion In November 2012 Entergy Corporation increased the limit

for the commercial paper program to $1 billion At December 31

2012 Entergy Corporation had $665 million of commercial paper

outstanding The weighted-average interest rate for the year
ended

December 31 2012 was 0.88%

Capital lease obligations are minimal part of Entergys overall

capital structure Following are Entergys payment obligations under

those leases in millions
2016- After

2013 2014 2015 2017 2017

Capital lease payments $6 $5 $5 $9 $34

The capital leases are discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Texas each had

credit facilities available as of December 31 2012 as follows amounts

in millions

Amount Drawn

as of

Dec 312012
Expiration Amount of Interest

Company Date Facility Rate

Entergy Arkansas April 2013 20 1.8 1%

Entergy Arkansas March 2017 $1S0 1.71%

Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana March 2017 $150 1.71%

Entergy Louisiana March 2017 $200 1.71%

Entergy Mississippi May 2013 351 1.96%

Entergy Mississippi May 2013 251 1.96%

Entergy Mississippi May 2013 10 1.96%

Entergy

New Orleans November 2013 25 1.69%

Entergy Texas March 2017 $l50 1.96%

The interest rate is the weighted average interest rate as of December 31 2012

applied or that would be applied to outstanding borrowings under the
facility

The credit facility requires Entergy Arkansas to maintain debt ratns of 65%

or less of its total capitalization Borrowings under this Entergy Arkansas credit

facility may be secured by security interest in its accounts receivable

The credit facility allows Entergy Arkansas to issue letters of credit
against

50% of the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December31 2012 no

letters of credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy Arkansas

to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization

The credit facility allows Entergy Gulf States Louisiana to issue letters of credit

against 50% of the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31

2012 no letters of credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of

its total capitalization

The credit facility allows Entergy Louisiana to issue letters of credit
against

50% of the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31 2012 no

letters of credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy Louisiana

to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total
capitalization

Borrowings under the Entergy Mississippi credit facilities may be secured by

security interest in its accounts receivable Entergy Mississippi is required to

maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total
capitalization

The credit facility requires Entergy New Orleans to maintain debt ratio of

65% or less of its total capitalization

The credit facility allows Entergy Texas to issue letters of credit against 50% of

the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31 2012 no letters of

credit were outstanding The credit
facility requires Entergy Texas to maintain

consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization Pursuant to

the terms of the credit agreement securitization bonds are excluded from debt

and capitalization in calculating
the debt ratio

2012

58.7%

1.8%
56.9%

1.1%

2011

57.3%

2.3%
55.0%

1.5%
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OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND GUARANTEES

OF UNCONSOLIDATED OBLIGATIONS

Entergy has minimal amount of operating lease obligations and

guarantees in support of unconsolidated obligations Entergys guar

antees in support of unconsolidated obligations are not likely to have

material effect on Entergys financial condition results of opera

tions or cash flows Following are Entergys payment obligations as

of December 312012 on non-cancelable operating leases with term

over one year in millions

2013 2014 2015

Operating lease payments $94 $97 $80

The operating leases are discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements

SUMMARY OF CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS OF

CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES IN MILLIONS

2014- 2016- After

Contractual Obligations 2013 2015 2017 2017 Total

Long-term debt $1292 $2463 $2929 $12755 $19439

Capital lease payments2 10 34 59

Operating leases2 94 177 94 140 505

Purchase obligations5 $1939 $3512 $2609 $11195 $19255

Includes estimated interest paymenec Long-term debt is discussed in Note to

the financial statements

Lease obligations are discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements

Purchase
obligations represent

the minimum purchase obligation or

cancellation charge for contractual
obligations to purchase goods or services

Almost all of the total are fuel and purchased power obligations

In addition to the contractual obligations Entergy currently expects

to contribute approximately $163.3 million to its pension plans and

approximately $82.5 million to other postretirement plans in 2013

although the required pension contributions will not be known with

more certainty until the January 2013 valuations are completed by

April 2013 See Critical Accounting Estimates Qualified Pension

and Other Postretirement Benefits below for discussion of quali

fied pension and other postretirernent benefits funding

Also in addition to the contractual obligations Entergy has $148

million of unrecognized tax benefits and interest net of unused tax

attributes for which the timing of payments beyond 12 months cannot

he reasonably estimated due to uncertainties in the timing of effective

settlement of tax positions See Note to the financial statements for

additional information regarding unrecognized tax benefits

CAPITAL FUNDS AGREEMENT
Pursuant to an agreement with certain creditors Entergy Corporation

has agreed to supply System Energy with sufficient capital to

maintain System Energys equity capital at minimum of 35% of

its total capitalization excluding short-term debt

permit the continued commercial operation of Grand Gulf

pay in full all System Energy indebtedness for borrowed money
when due and

enable System Energy to make payments on specific System

Energy debt under supplements to the agreement assigning

System Energys rights in the agreement as security for the

specific debt

2016- After

2017 2017

$94 $140

Capital Expenditure Plans and Other Uses of Capital

Following are the amounts of Entergys planned construction and

other capital investments by operating segment for 2013 through

2015 in millions

Planned Construction and

Capital Investments 2013 2014 2015

Maintenance Capital

Utility

Generation 133 l27 135

Transmission 253 229 202

Distribution 504 494 489

Other 97 107 105

Total 987 957 931

Engfgy_Wholesale Commodities 108 131 176

$1095 $1088 $1107

Capital Commitments

Utility

Generation 716 415 392

Transmission 162 240 303

Distribution 45 21 16

Other 92 88 92

Total 1015 764 803

Entergy Wholesale Commodities 257 242 281

1272 1006 1084

Total $2367 $2094 $2191

The planned amounts do not reflect the expected reduction in capital

expenditures that would occur if the planned spin-off and
merger

of the transmission business with JTC Holdings occurs and do not

include material costs for capital projects that might result from the

NRC post-Fukushima requirements that remain under development

Maintenance Capital refers to amounts Entergy plans to spend on

routine capital projects that are necessary to support reliability of

its service equipment or systems and to support normal customer

growth and includes spending for the nuclear and non-nuclear plants

at Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Capital Commitments refers to non-routine capital investments for

which Entergy is either contractually obligated has Board approval

or otherwise expects to make to satisfy regulatory or legal require

ments Amounts reflected in this category include the following

The currently planned construction or purchase of additional

generation supply sources within the Utilitys service territory

through the Utilitys portfolio transformation strategy including

self-build option at Entergy Louisianas Ninemile site identified in

the Summer 2009 Request for Proposal and final spending from

the Waterford steam generator replacement project both of

which are discussed below

Spending to support the Utilitys plan to join the MISO RTO by

December 2013 along with other transmission projects

Entergy Wholesale Commodities investments associated with

specific investments such as dry cask storage nuclear license

renewal component replacement and identified repairs and

potential wedgewire screens at Indian Point

Environmental compliance spending Entergy continues to

review potential environmental spending needs and financing

alternatives for any such spending and future spending estimates

could change based on the results of this continuing analysis and

the implementation of new environmental laws and regulations

The Utilitys owned generating capacity remains short of customer

demand and its supply plan initiative will continue to seek to trans

form its generation portfolio with new or repowered generation

resources Opportunities resulting from the supply plan initiative

including new projects or the exploration of alternative financing
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sources could result in increases or decreases in the capital expen

diture estimates given above Estimated capital expenditures are also

subject to periodic review and modification and may vary based on the

ongoing effects of business restructuring regulatory constraints and

requirements environmental regulations business opportunities mar

ket volatility economic trends changes in project plans and the ability

to access capital

NINEMILE POINT UNIT SELF-BuILD PROJECT

In June 2011 Entergy Louisiana filed with the LPSC an application

seeking certification that the public necessity and convenience would

be served by Entergy Louisianas construction of combined-cycle

gas turbine generating facility Ninemile at its existing Ninemile

Point electric generating station Ninemile will be nominally-sized

550 MW unit that is estimated to cost approximately $721 million

to construct excluding interconnection and transmission upgrades

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana joined in the application seeking certi

fication of its purchase under life-of-unit
power purchase agreement

of up to 35% of the capacity and energy generated by Ninemile

The Ninemile capacity and energy is proposed to be allocated 55%

to Entergy Louisiana 25% to Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and

20% to Entergy New Orleans In February 2012 the City Council

passed resolution authorizing Entergy New Orleans to purchase

20% of the Ninemile energy and capacity In March 2012 the LPSC

unanimously voted to grant the certifications requested by Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana Following approval

by the LPSC Entergy Louisiana issued full notice to proceed to the

projects engineering procurement and construction contractor All

major permits and approvals required to begin construction have

been obtained and construction is in progress

Under the terms approved by the LPSC costs may be recovered

through Entergy Louisianas and Entergy Gulf States Louisianas for

mula rate plans if one is in effect when the project is placed in service

alternatively Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana

must file rate cases approximately 12 months prior to the expected

in-service date Entergy New Orleans is expected to file full rate case

12 months prior to the expected in-service date

WATERFORD STEAM GENERATOR REPLACEMENT PROJECT

Entergy Louisiana planned to replace the Waterford steam gen

erators along with the reactor vessel closure head and control ele

ment drive mechanisms in the spring 2011 Replacement of these

components is common to pressurized water reactors throughout

the nuclear industry In December 2010 Entergy Louisiana advised

the LPSC that the replacement generators would not be completed

and delivered by the manufacturer in time to install them during the

spring 2011 refueling outage During the final steps in the manufac

turing process the manufacturer discovered separation of stainless

steel cladding from the carbon steel base metal in the channel head

of both replacement steam generators RSGs in areas beneath and

adjacent to the divider plate As result of this damage the manu
facturer was unable to meet the contractual delivery deadlines and

the RSGs were not installed in the spring 2011 Waterford resumed

operations with the original steam generators upon completion of the

spring 2011 refueling outage which included inspection and mainte

nance of the original steam generators

Entergy Louisiana worked with the RSG manufacturer to fully

develop evaluate and implement repair options and the RSCs were

delivered in time for Waterford 3s fall 2012 refueling outage which

began in October 2012 During the fall 2012 refueling outage Entergy

Louisiana replaced the RSGs reactor vessel head and control element

drive mechanisms Those components which together comprised the

replacement project were placed in-service in December 2012

In June 2008 Entergy Louisiana filed with the LPSC for approval

of the replacement project including full cost recovery Following dis

covery and the filing of testimony by the LPSC staff and an interve

nor the parties entered into stipulated settlement of the proceeding

The LPSC unanimously approved the settlement in November 2008

The settlement resolved the following issues the accelerated deg

radation of the steam generators is not the result of any imprudence

on the part of Entergy Louisiana the decision to undertake the

replacement project at the then-estimated cost is in the public inter

est is prudent and would serve the public convenience and necessity

the scope of the replacement project is in the public interest

undertaking the replacement project at the target installation date

during the 2011 refueling outage is in the public interest and the

jurisdictional costs determined to be prudent in future prudence

review are eligible for cost recovery either in an extension or renewal

of the formula rate plan or in full base rate case including necessary

pro forma adjustments

In November 2011 the LPSC approved one-year extension of

Entergy Louisianas formula rate plan and provided mechanism to

begin recovering the costs of the replacement project in the first bill

ing cycle after it is placed in service On December 21 2012 Entergy

Louisiana provided notice of the first year revenue requirement asso

ciated with the replacement project that would be placed into rates

in the January 2013 billing cycle The estimated revenue requirement

included the LPSC-jurisdictional share of the replacement project

costs less credit for earnings above 10.25% return on com

mon equity based on the 2011 test year for the period following the

in-service date and ii credit for operation and maintenance sav

ings expected from the RSGs These rates are anticipated to remain

in effect until Entergy Louisianas rate case filed in February 2013 is

resolved See Note to the financial statements for additional dis

cussion of the formula rate plan and rate case filings With comple

tion of the replacement project the LPSC will undertake prudence

review in connection with filing to be made by Entergy Louisiana

on or before April 30 2013 with regard to the following aspects of

the replacement project project management cost controls

success in achieving stated objectives the costs of the replacement

project and the outage length and replacement power costs

DIvIDENDs AND STOCK REPuRCHA5E5

Declarations of dividends on Entergys common stock are made at

the discretion of the Board Among other things the Board evaluates

the level of Entergys common stock dividends based upon Entergys

earnings financial strength and future investment opportunities At

its January 2013 meeting the Board declared dividend of $0.83 per

share which is the same quarterly dividend per share that Entergy has

paid since the second quarter 2010 The prior quarterly dividend per

share was $0.75 Entergy paid $589 million in 2012 $590 million in

2011 and $604 million in 2010 in cash dividends on its common stock

In accordance with Entergys stock-based compensation plans

Entergy periodically grants stock options restricted stock perfor

mance units and restricted unit awards to key employees which may

be exercised to obtain shares of Entergys common stock According

to the plans these shares can be newly issued shares treasury stock

or shares purchased on the open market Entergys management has

been authorized by the Board to repurchase on the open market

shares up to an amount sufficient to fund the exercise of grants under

the plans

In addition to the authority to fund grant exercises the Board has

authorized share repurchase programs to enable opportunistic pur

chases in response to market conditions In October 2009 the Board

granted authority for $750 million share repurchase program

which was completed in the fourth quarter 2010 In October 2010

the Board granted authority for an additional $500 million share
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repurchase program As of December 31 2012 $350 million of author

ity
remains under the $500 million share repurchase program The

amount of repurchases may vary as result of material changes in busi

ness results or capital spending or new investment opportunities or if

limitations in the credit markets continue for prolonged period

Sources of Capital

Entergys sources to meet its capiial requirements and to fund poten

tial investments include

internally generated funds

cash on hand $533 million as of December 31 2012
securities issuances

bank financing under new or existing facilities or commercial

paper
and

sales of assets

Circumstances such as weather patterns fuel and purchased power

price fluctuations and unanticipated expenses including unsched

uled plant outages and storms could affect the timing and level of

internally generated funds in the uture

Provisions within the Articles of Incorporation or pertinent inden

tures and various other agreements relating to the long-term debt

and preferred stock of certain of Entergy Corporations subsidiaries

could restrict the payment of cash dividends or other distributions

on their common and preferred stock As of December 31 2012

under provisions in their mortgage indentures Entergy Arkansas

and Entergy Mississippi had restricted retained earnings unavail

able for distribution to Entergy Corporation of $394.9 million and

$68.5 million respectively All debt and common and preferred

equity issuances by the Registrant Subsidiaries require prior regulatory

approval and their preferred equity and debt issuances are also subject

to issuance tests set forth in corporate charters bond indentures and

other agreements Entergy believes that the Registrant Subsidiaries have

sufficient capacity under these tests to meet foreseeable capital needs

The FERC has jurisdiction over securities Lssuances by the Utility

operating companies and System Energy except securities with matur

ities longer than one year issued by Entergy Arkansas and Entergy

New Orleans which are subject the jurisdiction of the APSC and

the City Council respectively No regulatory approvals are neces

sary for Entergy Corporation to issue securities The current FERC
authorized short-term borrowing limits are effective through October

31 2013 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana Entergy

Mississippi Entergy Texas and System Energy have obtained long-

term financing authorizations from the FERC that extend through July

2013 Entergy Arkansas has obtained long-term financing authoriza

tion from the APSC that extends through December 2015 Entergy

New Orleans has obtained long-term financing authorization from

the City Council that extends thrDugh July 2014 In addition to bor

rowings from commercial banks the FERC short-term borrowing

orders authorize the Registrant Subsidiaries to continue as partici

pants in the Entergy System money pool The money pool is an inter

company borrowing arrangement designed to reduce Entergys sub

sidiaries dependence Ofl external short-term borrowings Borrowings

from the money pool and external short-term borrowings combined

may not exceed the FERC-authorized limits See Notes and to

the financial statements for further discussion of Entergys borrowing

limits authorizations and amounts outstanding

In January 2013 Entergy Arkansas arranged for the issuance by

Independence County Arkansas of $45 million of 2.375% Pollution

Control Revenue Refunding Bonds Entergy Arkansas Inc Project

Series 2013 due January 2021 and ii Jefferson County Arkansas of

$54.7 million of 1.55% Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds

Entergy Arkansas inc Project Series 2013 due October 2017 each

of which series is secured by separate series of non-interest bearing

first mortgage bonds of Entergy Arkansas The proceeds of these issu

ances were applied to the refunding of outstanding series of pollution

control revenue bonds previously issued by the respective issuers

In February 2013 the Entergy Gulf States Louisiana nuclear fuel

company variable interest entity issued $70 million of 3.38% Series

notes due August 2020 The Entergy Gulf States nuclear fuel com

pany
variable interest entity used the proceeds principally to purchase

additional nuclear fuel

HURRICANE GUSTAV AND HURRICANE IKE

In September 2008 Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike caused cat

astrophic damage to portions of Entergys service territories in Loui

siana and Texas and to lesser extent in Arkansas and Mississippi

The storms resulted in widespread power outages significant damage

to distribution transmission and generation infrastructure and the

loss of sales during the power outages In September 2009 Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana and the Louisiana Utili

ties Restoration Corporation LURC an instrumentality of the State

of Louisiana filed with the LPSC an application requesting that the

LPSC grant financing orders authorizing the financing of Entergy

Gulf States Louisianas and Entergy Louisianas storm costs storm

reserves and issuance costs pursuant to Act 55 of the Louisiana Reg
ular Session of 2007 Act 55 financings In July 2010 the Louisiana

Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community Devel

opment Authority LCDA issued $468.9 million in bonds under Act

55 From the $462.4 million of bond proceeds loaned by the LCDA

to the LURC the LURC deposited $200 million in restricted escrow

account as storm damage reserve for Entergy Louisiana and trans

ferred $262.4 million directly to Entergy Louisiana In July 2010

the LCDA issued another $244.1 million in bonds under Act 55

From the $240.3 million of bond proceeds loaned by the LCDA to

the LURC the LURC deposited $90 million in restricted escrow

account as storm damage reserve for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

and transferred $150.3 million directly to Entergy Gulf States Loui

siana Entergy Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana

do not report the bonds on their balance sheets because the bonds are

the obligation of the LCDA and there is no recourse against Entergy

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana or Entergy Louisiana in the event of

bond default See Notes and to the financial statements for addi

tional discussion of the Act 55 financings

ENTERGY ARKANSAS JANUARY 2009 ICE STORM
In January 2009 severe ice storm caused significant damage to

Entergy Arkansass transmission and distribution lines equipment

poles and other facilities law was enacted in April 2009 in

Arkansas that authorizes securitization of storm damage restoration

costs In June 2010 the APSC issued financing order authorizing

the issuance of storm cost recovery bonds including carrying costs of

$11.5 million and $4.6 million of up-front financing costs In August

2010 Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding LLC company

wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy Arkansas issued $124.1

million of storm cost recovery bonds There is no recourse to Entergy

or Entergy Arkansas in the event of bond default See Note to the

financial statements for additional discussion of the issuance of the

storm cost recovery bonds

ENTERGY LOuISIANA SECURITIzATION BoNDS

LITTLE GYPSY
In August 2011 the LPSC issued financing order authorizing the

issuance of bonds to recover Entergy Louisianas investment recov

ery costs associated with the cancelled Little Gypsy repowering

project In September 2011 Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery

Funding L.L.C company wholly-owned and consolidated by
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Entergy Louisiana issued $207.2 million of senior secured invest

ment recovery bonds The bonds have an interest rate of 2.04% and

an expected maturity date of June 2021 There is no recourse to

Entergy or Entergy Louisiana in the event of bond default See Note

to the financial statements for additional discussion of the issuance

of the investment recovery bonds

Cash Flow Activity

As shown in Entergys Statements of Cash Flows cash flows for the
years

ended December 31 20122011 and 2010 were as follows in millions

2012 2011 2010

Cash and Cash Equivalents at

Beginning of Period 694 1295 1710

Net cash provided by used in

Operating activities 2940 3128 3926

Investing activities 3639 3447 2574
Financing activities 538 282 1767

Net decrease in cash

and cash equivalents 161 601 415
Cash and Cash Equivalents at

End of Period 533 694 1295

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2012 Compared to 2011

Entergys net cash provided by operating activities decreased by

$188 million in 2012 compared to 2011 primarily due to

the decrease in Entergy Wholesale Commodities net revenue that

is discussed previously

Hurricane Isaac storm restoration spending in 2012

income tax payments of $49.2 million in 2012 compared to

income tax refunds of $2 million in 2011 and

refund of $30.6 million including interest paid to AmerenUE

in June 2012 The FERC ordered Entergy Arkansas to refund

to AmerenUE the rough production cost equalization payments

previously collected See Note to the financial statements for

further discussion of the FERC order

These decreases were partially offset by decrease of $230 million in

pension contributions See Critical Accounting Estimates Qualified

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits below for discussion of

qualified pension and other postretirement benefits funding

2011 Compared to 2010

Entergys net cash provided by operating activities decreased by $798

million in 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to the receipt in

July 2010 of $703 million from the Louisiana Utilities Restoration

Corporation as result of the Louisiana Act 55 storm cost financings

for Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike The Act 55 storm cost financ

ings are discussed in Note to the financial statements The decrease

in Entergy Wholesale Commodities net revenue that is discussed above

also contributed to the decrease in operating cash flow

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2012 Compared to 2011

Net cash used in investing activities increased by $192 million in

2012 compared to 2011 primarily due to an increase in construc

tion expenditures primarily in the Utility business resulting from

Hurricane Isaac restoration spending the uprate project at Grand

Gulf the Ninemile Unit self-build project and the Waterford

steam generator replacement project in 2012 Entergys construction

spending plans for 2013 through 2015 are discussed further in the

Capital Expenditure Plans and Other Uses of Capital above

This increase was partially offset by

decrease of $190 million in payments for the purchase of plants

resulting from the purchase of the Hot Spring Energy Facility by

Entergy Arkansas for approximately $253 million in November

2012 the purchase of the Hinds Energy Facility by Entergy

Mississippi for approximately $206 million in November 2012

the purchase of the Acadia Power Plant by Entergy Louisiana for

approximately $300 million in April 2011 and the purchase of

the Rhode Island State Energy Center for approximately $346

million by an Entergy Wholesale Commodities subsidiary in

December 2011 These transactions are described in more detail

in Note 15 to the financial statements

proceeds received from the U.S Department of Energy resulting

from litigation regarding the storage of spent nuclear fuel and

decrease in nuclear fuel purchases because of variations from

year to year in the timing and pricing of fuel reload requirements

material and services deliveries and the timing of cash payments

during the nuclear fuel cycle

2011 Compared to 2010

Net cash used in investing activities increased $873 million in 2011

compared to 2010 primarily due to

the pwchase of the Acadia Power Plant by Entergy Louisiana for

approximately $300 million in April 2011 the purchase of the

Rhode Island State Energy Center for approximately $346 million

by an Entergy Wholesale Commodities subsidiary in December

2011 and the sale of an Entergy Wholesale Commodities

subsidiarys ownership interest in the Harrison County Power

Project for proceeds of $219 million in 2010 These transactions

are described in more detail in Note 15 to the financial statements

an increase in nuclear fuel purchases because of variations from

year to year in the timing and pricing of fuel reload requirements

material and services deliveries and the timing of cash payments

during the nuclear fuel cycle and

slight increase in construction expenditures including spending

resulting from April 2011 storms that caused damage to transmis

sion and distribution lines equipment poles and other facilities

primarily in Arkansas The capital cost of repairing that damage

was approximately $55 million

These increases were offset by the investment in 2010 of total

of $290 million in Entergy Gulf States Louisianas and Entergy

Louisianas storm reserve escrow accounts as result of their

Act 55 storm cost financings which are discussed in Note to the

financial statements

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2012 Compared to 2011

Entergys financing activities provided $538 million of cash in 2012

compared to using $282 million of cash in 2011 primarily due to the

following activity

long-term debt activity provided approximately $348 million

of cash in 2012 compared to $554 million of cash in 2011 The

most significant long-term debt activity in 2012 included the net

issuance of $1.1 billion of long-term debt at the Utility operating

companies and System Energy the issuance of $500 million of

senior notes by Enrergy Corporation and Entergy Corporation

decreasing borrowings outstanding on its long-term credit facility

by $1.1 billion Entergy Corporation issued $665 million of

commercial paper in 2012 to repay borrowings on its long-term

credit facility

Entergy repurchasing $235 million of its common stock in 2011

as discussed below
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net increase in 2012 of $51 million in short-term borrowings

by the nuclear fuel company variable interest entities and

$51 million in proceeds from ihe sale to third party in 2012 of

portion of Entergy Gulf States Louisianas investment in Entergy

Holdings Companys Class preferred membership interests

For the details of Entergys commercial paper program and the nuclear

fuel company variable interest entities short-term borrowings see

Note to the financial statements For the details of Entergys long-

term debt outstanding see Note to the financial statements

201 ooiparcd in 2i II

Net cash used in financing activities decreased $1485 million in 2011

compared to 2010 primarily because long-term debt activity provided

approximately $554 million of cash in 2011 and used approximately

$307 million of cash in 2010 The most significant long-term debt

activity in 2011 included the issuance of $207 million of securitiza

non bonds by subsidiary of Eniergy Louisiana the issuance of $200

million of first mortgage bonds by Entergy Louisiana and Entergy

Corporation increasing the hoirowings outstanding on its 5-year

credit facility by $288 million For the details of Entergys long-term

debt outstanding on December 31 2011 and 2010 see Note to

the financial statements In addition to the long-term debt activity

Entergy Corporation repurchased $235 million of its common stock

in 2011 and repurchased $879 million of its common stock in 2010

Entergys stock repurchases are discussed further in the Capital

Expenditure Plans and Other Utes of Capital Dividends and Stock

Repurchases section above

RATE COST-RECOVERY ANI OTHER REGULATION
State and Local Rate Regulation arid

Fuel-Cost Recovery

The rates that the
Utility operating compailies and System Energy

charge for their services significantly influence Entergys financial

position results of operations and liquidity These companies are

regulated and the rates charged their customers are determined in

regulatory proceedings Governmental agencies including the APSC
the City Council the LPSC the MPSC the P1JCT and the FERC are

primarily responsible for approval of the rates charged to customers

Following is summary If the Utility operating companies authorized

returns on common equity

Entergy Texas 9.8%

Authorized Return on

Common Equity

10.2%

9.9% 11.4% Electric

10.0% 11.0% Gas

9.45% 11.05%

9.88% 12.01%

10.7% 11.5% Electric

10.25% 11.25% Gas

The Utility operating companies base rate fuel and purchased power

cost recovery and storm cost recovery proceedings are discussed in

Note to the financial statements

Federal Regulation

INDEPENDENT CooRDINAToR OF TRANsMIssIoN

In 2000 the FERC issued an order encouraging utilities to voluntarily

place their transmission facilities under the control of independent

RTOs regional transmission organizations Delays in implementing

the FERC RTO order occurred clue to variety of reasons including

the fact that utility companies other stakeholders and federal and

state regulators have had to work to resolve various issues related

to the establishment of such RTOs In November 2006 the Utility

operating companies installed the Southwest Power Pool SPP an

RTO as their Independent Coordinator of Transmission ICT The

ICT structure approved by FERC is not an RTO under FERC Order

No 2000 arid installation of the ICT did not transfer control of the

Entergy transmission system to the ICT Instead the ICT performs

some hut not all of the functions performed by typical RTO as

well as certain functions unique to the Entergy transmission system

In particulai the ICT was vested with responsibility for

granting or denying transmission service on the Utility operating

companies transmission system

administering the Utility operating companies OASIS node

for purposes of processing and evaluating transmission service

requests

developing base plan for the Utility operating companies

transmission system and deciding whether costs of transmission

upgrades should he rolled into the Utility operating companies

transmission rates or directly assigned to the customer requesting

or causing an upgrade to be constructed

serving as the reliability coordinator for the Entergy transmission

system

overseeing the operation of the weekly procurement process WPP
evaluating interconnection-related investments already made on

the Entergy System for purposes of determining the future alloca

tion of the uncredited portion of these investments pursuant to

detailed methodology The ICT agreement also clarifies the rights

that customers receive when they fund supplemental upgrade

The FERC in conjunction with the APSC the LPSC the MPSC
the PUCT and the City Council hosted conference on June 24

2009 to discuss the ICT arrangement and transmission access on the

Entergy transmission system During the conference several issues

were raised by regulators and market participants including the

adequacy of the Utility operating companies capital investment in

the transmission system the Utility operating companies compliance

with the existing North American Electric Reliability Corporation

NERC reliability planning standards the availability of transmis

sion service across the system and whether the Utility operating com

panies could have purchased lower cost power from merchant gen

erators located on the transmission system rather than running their

older generating facilities On July 20 2009 the Utility operating

companies filed comments with the FERC responding to the issues

raised during the conference The comments explained that the

Utility operating companies believe that the ICT arrangement has ful

filled its oblectives the Utility operating companies transmission

planning practices comply with laws and regulations regarding the

planning and operation of the transmission system and these plan

ning practices have resulted in system that meets applicable reliabil

ity
standards and is sufficiently robust to allow the Utility operating

companies both to substantially increase the amount of transmission

service available to third parties and to make significant amounts If

economic purchases from the wholesale market for the benefit of the

Utility operating companies retail customers The Utility operating

companies also explained that as with other transmission systems

there are certain times during which congestion occurs on the Utility

operating companies transmission system that limits the ability of

the Utility operating companies as well as other parties to fully uti

lize the generating resources that have been granted transmission

service Additionally the Utility operating companies committed

in their
response to exploring and working on potential reforms or

alternatives for the ICT arrangement The Utility operating compa
nies comments also recognized that NERC was in the process of

amending certain of its transmission
reliability planning standards

Company

Entergy Arkansas

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi

Entergy New Orleans
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and that the amended standards if approved by the FERC will result

in more stringent transmission planning criteria being applicable in

the future The FERC may also make other changes to transmission

reliability standards Changes to the reliability standards could result

in increased capital expenditures by the Utility operating companies

In 2009 the Entergy Regional State Committee E-RSC which is

comprised of representatives from all of the Utility operating com

panies retail regulators was formed to consider issues related to

the ICT and Entergys transmission system Among other things the

E-RSC in concert with the FERC conducted cost/benefit analysis

comparing the ICT arrangement to other transmission proposals

including participation in an RTO

In November 2010 the FERC issued an order accepting the Utility

operating companies proposal to extend the ICT arrangement with

SPP until November 2012 In addition in December 2010 the FERC

issued an order that granted the E-RSC additional authority over

transmission upgrades and cost allocation In July 2012 the LPSC

approved subject to conditions Entergy Gulf States Louisianas and

Entergy Louisianas request to extend the ICT arrangement and to

transition to MISO as the provider of ICT services effective as of

November 2012 and continuing until the Utility operating companies

join the MISO RTO or December 31 2013 whichever occurs first

In January 2013 the LPSC approved the use of market monitor as

part of the ICT services to be provided by MISO
In October 2012 the FERC accepted the Utility operating compa

nies proposal for an interim extension of the ICT arrangement

through and until the earlier of December 31 2014 or the date the

proposed transfer of functional control of the Utility operating com

panies transmission assets to the MISO RTO is completed and

the transfer from SPP to MISO as the provider of ICT services effec

tive December 2012 In December 2012 the FERC issued an order

accepting further revisions to the Utility operating companies OATT
including Monitoring Plan and Retention Agreement to establish

Potomac Economics Ltd MISOs current market monitor as an

independent Transmission Service Monitor for the Entergy transmis

sion system effective as of December 2012 Potomac will monitor

actions of Entergy and transmission customers within the Entergy

region as related to systems operations reliability coordination

transmission planning and transmission reservations and scheduling

SYSTEM AGREEMENT
The FERC regulates wholesale rates including Entergy Utility intra

system energy allocations pursuant to the System Agreement and

interstate transmission of electricity as well as rates for System

Energys sales of capacity and energy from Grand Gulf to Entergy

Arkansas Entergy Louisiana Entergy Mississippi and Entergy New

Orleans pursuant to the Unit Power Sales Agreement The Utility

operating companies historically have engaged in the coordinated

planning construction and operation of generating and bulk trans

mission facilities under the terms of the System Agreement which is

rate schedule that has been approved by the FERC Certain of the

Utility operating companies retail regulators and other parties are

pursuing litigation involving the System Agreement at the FERC The

proceedings include challenges to the allocation of costs as defined by

the System Agreement and allegations of imprudence by the Utility

operating companies in their execution of their obligations under the

System Agreement See Note to the financial statements for discus

sions of this litigation

Utility Operating Company Notices of Termination of

System Agreement Participation

Citing its concerns that the benefits of its continued participation in

the current form of the System Agreement have been seriously eroded

in December 2005 Entergy Arkansas submitted its notice that it will

terminate its participation in the current System Agreement effective

ninety-six 96 months from the date of the notice or such earlier date

as authorized by the FERC

In October 2007 the MPSC issued letter confirming its belief that

Entergy Mississippi should exit the System Agreement in light of the

recent developments involving the System Agreement In November

2007 Entergy Mississippi provided its written notice to terminate

its participation in the System Agreement effective ninety-six 96
months from the date of the notice or such earlier date as authorized

by the FERC

In February 2009 Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi filed

with the FERC their notices of cancellation to terminate their par

ticipation in the System Agreement effective December 18 2013 and

November 2015 respectively While the FERC had indicated pre

viously that the notices should be filed 18 months prior to Entergy

Arkansass termination approximately mid-2012 the filing explains

that resolving this issue now rather than later is important to ensure

that informed long-term resource planning decisions can be made

during the years leading up to Entergy Arkansass withdrawal and

that all of the Utility operating companies are properly positioned to

continue to operate reliably following Entergy Arkansass and even

tually Entergy Mississippis departure from the System Agreement

In November 2009 the FERC accepted the notices of cancellation

and determined that Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi are

permitted to withdraw from the System Agreement following the

96-month notice period without payment of fee or the requirement

to otherwise compensate the remaining Utility operating companies

as result of withdrawal In February 2011 the FERC denied the

LPSCs and the City Councils rehearing requests In September and

October 2012 the U.S Court of Appeals for the D.C Circuit denied

the LPSCs and the City Councils appeals of the FERC decisions In

January 2013 the LPSC and the City Council filed petition for

writ of certiorari with the U.S Supreme Court

In November 2012 the Utility operating companies filed amend

ments to the System Agreement with the FERC pursuant to section

205 of the Federal Power Act The amendments consist primarily of

the technical revisions needed to the System Agreement to allo

cate certain charges and credits from the MISO settlement statements

to the participating Utility operating companies and ii address

Entergy Arkansass withdrawal from the System Agreement As noted

in the filing the Utility operating companies plan to integrate into

MISO and the revisions to the System Agreement are the main feature

of the Utility operating companies future operating arrangements

including the successor arrangements with respect to the departure

of Entergy Arkansas from the System Agreement Additional aspects

of the Utility operating companies future operating arrangements

will be addressed in other FERC dockets related to the allocation

of the Ouachita plant transmission upgrade costs and the upcoming

filings at the FERC related to the rates terms and conditions under

which the Utility operating companies will join MISO The LPSC

MPSC PUCT and City Council filed protests at the FERC regarding

the amendments filed in November 2012 and other aspects of the

Utility operating companies future operating arrangements includ

ing requests that the continued viability of the System Agreement in

MISO among other issues be set for hearing by the FERC

See also the discussion of the order of the PUCT concerning Entergy

Texass proposal to join MISO discussed further in the Federal

Regulation Entergys Proposal to Join MISO section below

ENTERGYS PROPOSAL TO JOIN MISO

On April 25 2011 Entergy announced that each of the Utility oper

ating companies propose joining MISO which is expected to provide

long-term benefits for the customers of each of the Utility operat

ing companies MISO is an RTO that operates in eleven U.S states
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Illinois Indiana Iowa Kentucky Michigan Minnesota Missouri

Montana North Dakota South Dakota artd Wisconsin and also

in Canada Each of the Utility operating companies filed an applica

tion with its retail regulator concerning the proposal to join MISO

and transfer control of each companys transmission assets to MISO
The applications to join MISO sought finding that membership in

MISO is in the public interest Becoming member of MISO will not

affect the ownership by the Utility operating companies of their trans

mission facilities or the responsibility for maintaining those facilities

Once the Utility operating companies are fully integrated as mem

bers however MISO will assume control of transmission planning

and congestion management and through its Day market MISO

will provide schedules and pricir.g for the commitment and dispatch

of generation that is offered into MISOs markets as well as pricing

for load that bids into the market

The LPSC voted to grant Entergy Gulf States Louisianas and

Entergy Louisianas application for transfer of control to MISO sub

ject to conditions in May 2012 and issued its order in June 2012

On October 26 2012 the APSC authorized Entergy Arkansas

to sign the MISO Transmission Owners Agreement which Entergy

Arkansas has now done and move forward with the MISO integra

tion process The APSC stated in its order that it would give condi

tional approval of Entergy Arkansass application upon MISOs filing

with the APSC proof of approval by the appropriate MISO entities

of certain governance enhancements On October 31 2012 MISO

filed with the APSC proof of approval of the governance enhance

ments and requested finding of compliance and approval of Entergy

Arkansass application On November 21 2012 the APSC issued

an order requiring that MISO file higher level of proof that the

MISO Transmission Owners have officially approved and adopted

one of the proposed governance enhancements in the form of sworn

compliance testimony or sworn affidavit from the chairman of

the MISO Transmission Owner Committee On January 2013

MISO filed its Motion for Finding of Compliance with the APSCs

order with supporting testimony including copy of the testimony

of the Chairman of the MISO Transmission Owners Committee in

support of filing at the FERC made January 2013 on behalf of

MISO and majority of its transmission owners jointly submitting

changes to Appendix of the MISO Transmission Owner Agreement

to implement the governance enhancements MISO stated that the

evidence submitted to the APSC showed that majority of the MISO
Transmission Owners have adoted and approved the MISO gov

ernance enhancements and the joint filing submitted to FERC on

January 2013 and asked that the APSC find MISO in compliance

with the conditions of the APSCs October 26 2012 order and that

the APSC expeditiously enter an order approving Entergy Arkansass

application to join MISO
On January 23 2013 Entirgy Arkansas filed Motion to

Iiscontinue Activities Necessary to Operate as True Stand-Alone

Electric Utility with supporting testimony in which Entergy Arkansas

requested an order from the APSC authorizing it to drop the stand

alone option by March 2013 Consistent with the conditions enu

merated in previous APSC order Entergy Arkansass testimony

stated that there is low risk that MISOs integration of Entergy

Arkansas will not be successfully completed on time

In September 2012 Entergy Mississippi and the Mississippi Public

Utilities Staff filed joint stipulation mndicatiing that they agree that

Entergy Mississippis proposed transfer of functional control of its

transmission facilities to MISO is in the public interest subject to certain

contingencies and conditions In November 2012 the MPSC issued an

order approving joint stipulation filed by Entergy Mississippi and the

Mississippi Public Utilities Staff concluding that Entergy Mississippis

proposed transfer of functional control of its transmission facilities is

in the public interest subject to certain conditions

In November 2012 the City Council issued resolution concern

ing the application of Entergy New Orleans In its resolution the

City Council approved settlement agreement agreed to by Entergy

New Orleans Entergy Louisiana MISO and the advisors to the City

Council related to joining MISO and found that it is in the public

interest for Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Louisiana to join

MISO subject to certain conditions

Entergy Texas submitted its change of control filing in April 2012

In August 2012 parties in the PUCT proceeding with the exception

of Southwest Power Pool filed non-unanimous settlement The sub

stance of the settlement is that it is in the public interest for Entergy

Texas to transfer operational control of its transmission facilities to

MISO under certain conditions In October 2012 the PUCT issued

an order approving the transfer as in the public interest subject to

the terms and conditions in the settlement with several additional

terms and conditions requested by the PUCT and agreed to by the set

tling parties In particular the settlement and the PUCT order require

Entergy Texas unless otherwise directed by the PUCT to provide by

October 31 2013 its notice to exit the System Agreement subject

to certain conditions In addition the PUCT order requires Entergy

Texas as well as Entergy Corporation and Entergy Services Inc to

exercise reasonable best efforts to engage the Utility operating com

panies and their retail regulators in searching for consensual means

subject to FERC approval of allowing Entergy Texas to exit the System

Agreement prior to the end of the mandatory 96-month notice period

With these actions on the applications the Utility operating com

panies have obtained from all of the retail regulators the public inter

est findings sought by the Utility operating companies in order to

move forward with their plan to join MISO Each of the retail regu

lators orders includes conditions some of which entail compliance

prospectively

In December 2012 the PUCT Staff filed memo in the proceeding

established by the PUCT to track compliance with its October 2012

order In the memo the PUCT Staff expressed concerns about the

effect of Entergy Texass exit from the System Agreement on power

purchase agreements for
gas

and oil-fired generation units owned by

Entergy Texas and Entergy Gulf States Louisiana that were entered

into upon the December 2007 jurisdictional separation of Ennergy

Gulf States Inc and further expressed concerns about the implica

tions of these issues as they relate to the continuing validity of the

PUCTs October 2012 order regarding MISO Entergy Texas subse

quently filed position statement relating that Entergy Texass exit

from the System Agreement would trigger the termination of the

power purchase agreements of concern to the PUCT Staff Entergy

Texas expressed its continuing commitment to work collaboratively

with the PUCT Staff and other parties to address ongoing issues and

challenges in implementing the PUCT order including any poten

tial impact from termination of the power purchase agreements In

January 2013 Entergy Texas filed an updated analysis of the effect

of termination of the power purchase agreements indicating that

termination would have little or no effect on Entergy Texass costs

An independent consultant has been retained to assist the PUCT Staff

in its assessment of the analysis

The FERC filings
related to the terms and conditions of integrat

ing the Utility operating companies into MISO are planned to be

made by mid-2013 The target implementation date for Joining MISO

is December 2013 Entergy believes that the decision to join MISO

should be evaluated separately from and independent of the decision

regarding the proposed transaction with ITC and Entergy plans to

continue to pursue the MISO proposal and the planned spin-off or

split-off exchange offer and merger of Entergys Transmission Business

with ITC on parallel regulatory paths

In addition to the FERC
filings planned to be made by mid-2013

there are number of proceedings pending at FERC related to the
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Utility operating companies proposal to join MISO In April 2012

the FERC conditionally accepted MISOs proposal related to the allo

cation of transmission upgrade costs in connection with the transi

tion and integration of the Utility operating companies into MISO In

November 2012 the FERC issued an order denying the requests for

rehearing of the April 2012 ordei and conditionally accepting MISOs

May 2012 compliance filing subject to further compliance filing due

within 30 days of the date of the November 2012 Order In December

2012 MISO and the MISO Transmission Owners submitted to FERC

request for rehearing and proposed revisions to the MISO Tariff

in compliance with FERCs November 2012 order The request for

rehearing and compliance filing are pending at FERC

In addition the Utility operating companies have proposed giving

authority to the E-RSC upon unanimous vote and within the first

five years after the Utility operating companies join the MISO RTO
to require the Utility operating companies to file with the FERC

proposed allocation of certain transmission upgrade costs among the

Utility operating companies transmission pricing zones that would

differ from the allocation that would occur under the MISO OATT

and ii to direct the Utility operating companies as transmission

owners to add projects to MISOs transmission expansion plan On

January 2013 MISO submitted filing
with the FERC to give the

Organization of MISO States Inc enhanced authority for determin

ing transmission cost allocation methodologies to be filed pursuant to

section 205 of the Federal Power Act

On January 17 2013 Occidental Chemical Corporation filed

complaint against MISO and petition for declaratory judgment

both with the FERC alleging that MISOs proposed treatment of

Qualifying Facilities QFs in the Entergy region is unduly discrimi

natory in violation of sections 205 and 206 of the Federal Power

Act and violates PURPA and the FERCs implementing regulations

Occidentals filing asks that the FERC declare that MISOs QF inte

gration plan is unlawful find that the plan cannot be implemented

because MISO did not file it pursuant to section 205 of the Federal

Power Act and direct that MISO modify certain aspects of the plan

On February 14 2013 Entergy sought to intervene and filed an

answer to these pleadings On January 22 2013 the MPSC APSC
and City Council filed petition for declaratory order with the FERC

requesting that the FERC determine whether the avoided cost cal

culation methodology proposed in an LPSC proceeding by Entergy

Services on behalf of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy

Louisiana complies with PURPA and the FERCs implementing regu

lations On February 21 2013 Entergy Services intervened and filed

an answer to the petition for declaratory order

Entergys initial filings with its retail regulators estimated that

the transition and implementation costs of joining the MISO RTO

could be up to $105 million if all of the Utility operating compa
nies join the MISO RTO most of which will be spent in late 2012

and 2013 Maintaining the viability of the alternatives of Entergy

Arkansas joining the MISO RTO alone or standing alone within

an ICT arrangement is expected to result in an additional cost of

approximately $35 million for total estimated cost of up to $140

million This amount could increase with extended litigation in vari

ous regulatory proceedings It is expected that costs will be incurred

to obtain regulatory approvals to revise or implement commercial

and legal agreements to integrate transmission and generation facili

ties to develop back-office accounting and settlement systems and to

build Out communications infrastructure

FERC RELIABILITY STANDARDS INVESTIGATION

FERCs Division of Investigations is conducting an investigation

of certain issues relating to the Utility operating compa
nies compliance with certain reliability standards related to

protective system maintenance facility ratings and modeling

training and communications In November 2012 the FERC issued

Staff Notice of Alleged Violations stating that the Division of

Investigations staff has preliminarily determined that Entergy

Services violated thirty-three requirements of sixteen reliability stan

dards by failing to adequately perform certain functions Entergy

Services is in the process of responding to the staffs concerns The

Energy Policy Act of 2005 provides authority to impose civil penalties

for violations of the Federal Power Act and FERC regulations

U.S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE INVESTIGATION

In September 2010 Entergy was notified that the U.S Department of

Justice had commenced civil investigation of competitive issues con

cerning certain generation procurement dispatch and transmission

system practices and policies of the Utility operating companies In

November 2012 the U.S Department of Justice issued press
release

in which the U.S Department of Justice stated among other things

that the civil investigation concerning certain generation procure

ment dispatch and transmission system practices and policies of the

Utility operating companies would remain open The release noted

however the intention of each of the Utility operating companies to

join MISO and Entergys agreement with ITC to undertake the spin

off and merger of Entergys transmission business The release stated

that if Entergy follows through on these matters the U.S Department

of Justices concerns will be resolved The release further stated that

the U.S Department of Justice will monitor developments and in

the event that Entergy does not make meaningful progress the U.S

Department of Justice can and will take appropriate enforcement

action if warranted

MARKET AND CREDIT RISK SENSITIVE INSTRUMENTS

Market risk is the risk of changes in the value of commodity and

financial instruments or in future net income or cash flows in

response to changing market conditions Entergy holds commodity

and financial instruments that are exposed to the following significant

market risks

The commodity price risk associated with the sale of electricity by

the Entergy Wholesale Commodities business

The interest rate and equity price risk associated with Entergys

investments in pension and other postretirement benefit trust

funds See Note 11 to the financial statements for details regard

ing Entergys pension and other postretirement benefit trust funds

The interest rate and equity price risk associated with Entergys

investments in nuclear plant decommissioning trust funds

particularly in the Entergy Wholesale Commodities business

See Note 17 to the financial statements for details regarding

Entergys decommissioning trust funds

The interest rate risk associated with changes in interest rates

as result of Entergys issuances of debt Entergy manages its

interest rate exposure by monitoring current interest rates and

its debt outstanding in relation to total capitalization See

Notes and to the financial statements for the details of

Entergys debt outstanding

The Utility business has limited exposure to the effects of market risk

because it operates primarily under cost-based rate regulation To

the extent approved by their retail rate regulators the Utility operat

ing companies hedge the exposure to natural gas price volatility of

their fuel and gas purchased for resale costs which are recovered

from customers

Entergys commodity and financial instruments are exposed to

credit risk Credit risk is the risk of loss from nonperformance by sup

pliers customers or financial counterparties to contract or agree

ment Entergy is also exposed to potential demand on liquidity due

to credit support requirements within its supply or sales agreements
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Energy

Percent of planned

generation
under contracr

Unit.contingent

Unit-contingent
with

availability guarantees

Firm ED
Offsetting positions

Total

Planned generation TWh
Average revenue

per
MWh on

contracted volumes

Minimum

Expected based Ofl market
prices

as of December 2012

Sensitivity -1 $10
per

MWh
market

price change

Capacity

Percent of capacity sold forward

Bundled
capacity

and

energy contracts 1%
Capacity contracts 33%

Total 49%

Planned net MW in operation0i 501

Average revenue under contract

per
kW

per
month

applies to Capacity contracts only $1.3

Total Nuclear Energy and Capacity Reenues

Expected sold and market total

revenue per MWh
Sensitivity -1 $10 per

MWh
market price change

Commodity Price Risk

POWER GENERATION

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Non-Nuclear Portfolio

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Energy

Percent of planned generation

under contract

Cost-based contracts 39% 32% 35% 32% 32%

Firm LDd 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%

Total 45% 38% 41% 38% 38%

Planned
generation TWh1

Capacity

Percent of capacity sold

Cost-based contracts 29% 24% 24% 24% 26%

Bundled capacity and

energy contracts 8% 8% 8% 8% 9A

Capacity contracts 48% 47%48% 20%

Total 85% 79% 80% 52% 35%

Planned net MW in operation5 1052 1052 1052 1052 977

As wholesale generator Entergy Wholesale Commodities core busi

ness is selling energy measured in MWh to its customers Entergy

Wholesale Commodities enters nto forward contracts with its cus

tomers and sells energy in the day ahead ot spot markets In addi

tion to selling the energy produced by its plants Entergy Wholesale

Commodities sells unforced capacity which allows load-serving enti

ties to meet specified reserve and related requirements placed on them

by the ISOs in their respective areas Entergy \Tholesale Commodities

forward physical power contracts consist of contracts to sell energy

only contracts to sell capacity only and bundled contracts in which

it sells both capacity and
energy

While the terminology and payment

mechanics vary in these contracts each of these types of contracts

requires Entergy Wholesale Commodities to deliver MWh of energy

make capacity available or both In addition to its forward physical

power contracts Entergy Wholesale Commodities also uses combi

nation of financial contracts including swaps collars put and/or call

options to manage forward commodity price risk Certain hedge vol

umes have price downside and upside relative to market price move

ment The contracted minimum expected value and sensitivity are

provided to show potential variations While the sensitivity reflects

the minimum It does not reflect the total maximum upside potential

from higher market prices The information contained in the table

below represents projections at point in time and will vary over

time based on numerous factors such as future market prices con

tracting activities and generation Following is summary of Entergy

Wholesale Commodities currert forward capacity and generation

contracts as well as total revenue projections based on market prices

as of December 31 2012

Entergy Wholesale Commoditiles Nuclear Portfolio

Percent of planned generation output sold or purchased forward under

contracts forward physical contracts forward financial contracts or options

that mitigate price uncertainty that may require regulatory approval or

approval otransmission rights

Transaction under which power is supplied from specific generation asset if

the asset is not operating seller is generally not liable to buyer for any damages

sale of power on unit-contingent
basis coupled with guarantee of avail

ability provides for the payment to the power purchaser of contract damages

if incurred in the event the seller fails to deliver power as result of the failure

of the
specified generation unit to generate power at or above specified avail

ability threshold All of Entergyl outstanding guarantees of availability pro

vide for dollar limits on Entergyl maximum liability under such guarantees

Transaction that requires receipt or delivery of energy at specified delivery

point usually at market hub not associated with specific asset or settles

financially on notional quantities if party fails to deliver or receive energy

defaulting party must compensate the other
party

as specified in the contract

portion of which may be capped through the use of risk management products

Transactions for
the purchase of energy generally to offset firm LD transaction

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Amount of output expected to be generated by Entergy Wholesale

Commodities resources considering plant operating characteristics outage

schedules and expected market conditions that effect dispatch

Assumes NRC license renewal
for plants

whose current licenses expire wit/sin

five years and uninterrupted normal operation at all plants NRC license

4.t% 22% 12% 12% 13%
renewal applications are in process for two units as follows with current

license expirations in parentheses Indian Point September 2013 and

19% 15% 13% 13% 13%
Indian Point December 2015 For discussion regarding the continued

24 55% 14%
operation of the Vermont Yankee plant see Impairment of Long-Lived

-- 19 /o ..2 Assets in Note to the financial statements For discussion regarding the

85% 73% 39% 25% 26%
license renewals for Indian Point and Indian Point see Entergy Wholesale

40 41 41 40 41
Commodities Authorizations to Operate Its Nuclear Power Plants above

Percent of planned qualified capacity sold to mitigate price uncertainty under

physical or financial transactions

$45 $44 $45 $50 $51
contract for the sale of installed capacity and related energy priced per

megawatt-hour sold

$46 $45 $47 $51 $52
contract for the sale of an installed

capacity product in regional
market

Amount of capacity to be available to generate power and/or sell capacity

considering uprates planned to be completed during the year

Contracts Priced in accordance with cost-based rates ratema king concept

used for the design and development of rate schedules to ensure that the filed

rate schedules recover only the cost of providing the service these contracts are

on owned non-utility resources located within Entergyl Utility service area

16A 16% 16% 16% which do not operate under market-based rate authority The percentage sold

13% 12% 5% assumes approval of long-term transmission rights Includes sales to the Utility

29% 28% 21% 16% through 2013 of 121 MW of capacity
and energy from Entergy Power sourced

5011 5011 5011 5011 from Independence Steam Electric Station Unit

Non-nuclear planned generation and net MW in operation include purchases

from affiliated
and

non-affiliated counterparties under long-term contracts

$2.9 $3.3 $3.4
and exclude energy and capacity from Entergy Wholesale Commodities wind

investment and from the 544 MW Ritchie plant that is not planned to operate

$45-$48 $44-$48 $45-$52 $50-$53 $s1-$54

$48 $45 $45 $47 $48

$47-$51 $42-Iso $38-$52 $40-$55 $41-$56
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Entergy estimates that positive $10 per MWh change in the annual

average energy price in the markets in which the Entergy Wholesale

Commodities nuclear business sells power based on the respective

year-end market conditions planned generation volumes and hedged

positions would have corresponding effect on pre-tax net income of

$125 million in 2013 and would have had corresponding effect on

pre-tax net income of $48 million in 2012

Entergys purchase of the FitzPatrick and Indian Point plants from

NYPA included value sharing agreements with NYPA In October

2007 NYPA and the subsidiaries that own the FitzPatrick and Indian

Point plants amended and restated the value sharing agreements to

clarify and amend certain provisions of the original terms Under the

amended value sharing agreements the Entergy subsidiaries agreed to

make annual payments to NYPA based on the generation output of

the Indian Point and FitzPatrick plants from January 2007 through

December 2014 Entergy subsidiaries will pay NYPA $6.59 per
MWh

for power sold from Indian Point up to an annual cap of $48 mil

lion and $3.91 per
MWh for power sold from FitzPatrick up to an

annual cap of $24 million The annual payment for each years Out

put is due by January 15 of the following year Entergy will record

the liability
for payments to NYPA as power is generated and sold

by Indian Point and FitzPatrick In 2012 2011 and 2010 Entergy

Wholesale Commodities recorded liability of approximately $72 mil

lion for generation during each of those years
An amount equal to the

liability was recorded each year to the plant asset account as contingent

purchase price consideration for the plants This amount will be depre

ciated over the expected remaining useful life of the plants

Some of the agreements to sell the power produced by Entergy

Wholesale Commodities power plants contain provisions that require

an Entergy subsidiary to provide collateral to secure its obligations under

the agreements The Entergy subsidiary is required to provide collateral

based upon the difference between the current market and contracted

power prices in the regions where Entergy Wholesale Commodities sells

power The primary form of collateral to satisfy these requirements is an

Entergy Corporation guaranty Cash and letters of credit are also accept

able forms of collateral At December 31 2012 based on power prices

at that time Entergy had liquidity exposure
of $203 million under the

guarantees in place supporting Entergy Wholesale Commodities trans

actions $20 million of guarantees that support letters of credit and $7

million of posted cash collateral to the ISOs As of December 31 2012

the liquidity exposure
associated with Entergy Wholesale Commodities

assurance requirements including return of previously posted collat

eral from counterparties would increase by $106 million for $1 per

MMBtu increase in gas prices in both the short-and long-term markets In

the event of decrease in Entergy Corporations credit rating to

below investment grade based on power prices as of December 31

2012 Entergy would have been required to provide approximately

$48 million of additional cash or letters of credit under some of

the agreements

As of December 31 2012 substantially all of the counterparties

or their guarantors for 100% of the planned energy output under

contract for Entergy Wholesale Commodities nuclear plants through

2016 have public investment grade credit ratings

NUCLEAR MATTERS

After the nuclear incident in Japan resulting from the March 2011

earthquake and tsunami the NRC established task force to con

duct review of processes
and regulations relating to nuclear facili

ties in the United States The task force issued near-term 90-day

report in July 2011 that made initial recommendations which were

subsequently refined and prioritized after input from stakeholders

The task force then issued second report in September 2011 Based

upon the task forces recommendations the NRC issued three orders

effective on March 12 2012 The three orders require U.S nuclear

operators including Entergy to undertake plant modifications or

perform additional analyses that will among other things result in

increased operating and capital costs associated with operating Enter

gys nuclear plants The NRC with input from the industry is in the

process of determining the specific actions required by the orders and

an estimate of the increased costs cannot be made at this time

With the issuance of the three orders the NRC also provided

members of the public an opportunity to request hearing Two

established anti-nuclear groups Pilgrim Watch and Beyond Nucleai

filed hearing requests focused on Pilgrim regarding two of the three

orders These requests sought to have the NRC impose expanded

remedial requirements to address the issues raised by the NRCs

orders Beyond Nuclear subsequently withdrew its hearing request

and the NRCs ASLB denied Pilgrim Watchs hearing request Pilgrim

Watch appealed the Boards decision to the NRC which affirmed the

Boards decision in January 2013

On June 2012 the U.S Court of Appeals for the D.C Circuit

vacated the NRCs 2010 update to its Waste Confidence Decision

which had found generically that permanent geologic repository

to store spent nuclear fuel would be available when necessary and

that spent nuclear fuel could be stored at nuclear reactor sites in the

interim without significant environmental effects and remanded the

case for further proceedings The court concluded that the NRC had

not satisfied the requirements of the National Environmental Policy

Act NEPA when it considered environmental effects in reaching these

conclusions The Waste Confidence Decision has been relied upon by

NRC license renewal applicants to address some of the issues that

NEPA requires the NRC to address before it issues renewed license

Certain nuclear opponents filed requests with the NRC asking it to

address the issues raised by the courts decision in the license renewal

proceedings for number of nuclear plants including Grand Gulf and

Indian Point and On August 2012 the NRC issued an order

stating that it will not issue final licenses dependent upon the Waste

Confidence Decision until the D.C Circuits remand is addressed but

also stating that licensing reviews and proceedings should continue to

move forward On September 2012 the NRC directed its staff to

develop revised Waste Confidence Decision within 24 months

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of Entergys financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles requires management to

apply appropriate accounting policies and to make estimates and

judgments that can have significant effect on reported financial posi

tion results of operations and cash flows Management has identi

fied the following accounting policies and estimates as critical because

they are based on assumptions and measurements that involve high

degree of uncertainty and the potential for future changes in these

assumptions and measurements could produce estimates that would

have material effect on the presentation of Entergys financial posi

tion results of operations or cash flows
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Nuclear Decommissionincj Costs

Entergy subsidiaries own nuclear generation facilities in both the

Utility and Entergy Wholesale Commodities business units Regu

lations require Entergy subsidiaries to decommission the nuclear

power plants after each facility is taken oui of service and money

is collected and deposited in trust funds during the facilities operat

ing lives in order to provide for this obligation Entergy conducts

periodic decommissioning cost studies to estimate the costs that will

be incurred to decommission the facilities The following key assump

tions have significant effect on these estimates

COST ESCALATION FACTORS Entergys current decommis

sioning cost studies include an assumption that decommissioning

costs will escalate over present cost levels by factors ranging from

approximately 2.0% to 3.25% 50 basis point change in this

assumption could change the estimated present value of the decom

missioning
liabilities by approximately 10% to 18% To the extent

that high probability of license renewal is assumed change in the

estimated inflation or cost escalation rate has larger effect on the

undiscounted cash flows because the rate of inflation is factored into

the calculation for longer period of time

TIMING In projecting decommissioning costs two assumptions

must be made to estimate the timing of plant decommissioning

First the date of the planfs ret rement must be estimated high

probability that the plants licesse will be renewed and the plant

will operate for some time beyond the original license term has

currently been assumed for purposes of calculating the decommis

sioning liability for number of Entergys nuclear units Second

an assumption must he made whether decommissioning will begin

immediately upon plant retirement or whether the plant will be

held in SAFSTOR status for later decommissioning as permitted

by applicable regulations SAFSTOR is decommissioning facil

ity by placing it in safe stable condition tisat is maintained until

it is subsequently decontaminated and dismantled to levels that

permit license termination normally within 60 years from perma

nent cessation of operations While the effect of these assumptions

cannot he determined with precision change of assumption of

either the probability of license renewal continued operation or

use of SAFSTOR period can possibly change the present value of

these obligations Future revisions to appropriately reflect changes

needed to the estimate of decommissioning costs will immediately

affect net income for non-rate-regulated portions of Entergys busi

ness and then only to the extent that the estimate of any reduction

in the
liability

exceeds the amount of the undepreciated asset retire

ment cost at the date of the revision Any increases in the
liability

recorded due to such changes are capitalized as asset retirement

costs and depreciated over the assets remaining economic life

SPENT FUEL DISPOSAL Federal law requires the DOE to pro
vide for the permanent storage of spent nuclear fuel and legisla

tion has been passed by Congress to develop repository at Yucca

Mountain Nevada However hearings on ihe repositorys NRC
license have been suspended indefinitely The DOE has not yet

begun accepting spent nuclear fuel and is in non-compliance with

federal law The DOE continues to delay meeting its obligation

and Entergy is continuing to pursue damages claims against the

DOE for its failure to provide timely spent fuel storage Until

federal site is available however nuclear plant operators must

provide for interim spent fuel storage on the nuclear plant site

which can require the construction and maintenance of dry cask

storage sites or other facilities The costs of developing and main

taining these facilities during the decommissioning period can

have significant effect as much as an average of 20% to 30% of

total estimated decommissioning costs Entergys decommission

ing studies may include cost esrimates for fuel storage

However these estimates could change in the future based on the

timing of the opening of an appropriate facility designated by the

federal government to receive spent nuclear fuel

TECHNOLOGY AND REGULATION Over the past several years

more practical experience with the actual decommissioning of

facilities has been gained and that experience has been incor

porated into Entergys current decommissioning cost estimates

However given the long duration of decommissioning projects

additional experience including technological advancements in

decommissioning could occur and affect current cost estimates

If regulations regarding nuclear decommissioning were to change

this could have potentially significant effect Ofl cost estimates

The effect of these potential changes is not presently determinable

INTEREST RATES The estimated decommissioning costs that

form the basis for the decommissioning liability recorded on the

balance sheet are discounted to present values using credit-

adjusted risk-free rate When the decommissioning cost estimate is

significantly changed requiring revision to the decommissioning

liability
and the change results in an increase in cash flows that

increase is discounted using current credit-adjusted risk-free

rate Under accounting rules if the revision in estimate results in

decrease in estimated cash flows that decrease is discounted using

the previous credit-adjusted risk-free rate Therefore to the extent

that one of the factors noted above changes resulting in signifi

cant increase in estimated cash flows current interest rates will

affect the calculation of the present value of the additional decom

missioning liability

In the second quarter 2012 Entergy Louisiana recorded revision to

its estimated decommissioning cost liability for Waterford as result

of revised decommissioning cost study The revised estimate resulted

in $48.9 million increase in its decommissioning cost liability along

with corresponding increase in the related asset retirement costs asset

that will be depreciated over the remaining life of the unit

In the second quarter 2012 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

recorded reduction of $60.6 million in the estimated decommission

ing cost liability for plant as result of revised decommissioning

cost study The revised estimate resulted in credit to decommission

ing expense of $49 million reflecting the excess of the reduction in

the
liability over the amount of the undepreciated asset retirement

costs asset

In the first quarter 2011 System Energy recorded revision to its

estimated decommissioning cost liability for Grand Gulf as result

of revised decommissioning cost study The revised estimate resulted

in $38.9 million reduction in its decommissioning liability along

with corresponding reduction in the related regulatory asset

In the fourth quarter 2011 Entergy Wholesale Commodities recorded

reduction of $34.1 million in its decommissioning cost liability for

plant as result of revised decommissioning cost study obtained

to comply with state regulatory requirement The revised cost study

resulted in change in the undiscounted cash flows and credit to

decommissioning expense of $34.1 million reflecting the excess of the

reduction in the
liability over the amount of undepreciated assets

Unbilled Revenue

As discussed in Note to the financial statements Entergy records an

estimate of the revenues earned for energy delivered since the latest

customer billing Each month the estimated unbilled revenue amounts

are recorded as revenue and receivable and the prior months esti

mate is reversed The difference between the estimate of the unbilled

receivable at the beginning of the period and the end of the period

is the amount of unbilled revenue recognized during the period The

estimate recorded is primarily based
upon an estimate of customer

usage during the unbilled period and the hilled price to customers in
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that month Therefore revenue recognized may be affected by the

estimated price and usage at the beginning and end of each period in

addition to changes in certain components of the calculation

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and

Trust Fund Investments

Entergy has significant investments in long-lived assets in all of its seg

ments and Entergy evaluates these assets against the market econom

ics and under the accounting rules for impairment whenever there

are indications that impairments may exist This evaluation involves

significant degree of estimation and uncertainty In the Entergy

Wholesale Commodities business Entergys investments in merchant

nuclear generation assets are subject to impairment if adverse market

conditions arise if unit plans to cease or ceases operation sooner

than expected or for certain units if their operating licenses are not

renewed Entergys investments in merchant non-nuclear generation

assets are subject to impairment if adverse market conditions arise

or if unit plans to cease or ceases operation sooner than expected

In order to determine if Entergy should recognize an impairment

of long-lived asset that is to be held and used accounting standards

require that the sum of the expected undiscounted future cash flows

from the asset be compared to the assets carrying value The carrying

value of the asset includes any capitalized asset retirement cost asso

ciated with the recording of an additional decommissioning liability

therefore changes in assumptions that affect the decommissioning lia

bility can increase or decrease the carrying value of the asset subject

to impairment If the expected undiscounted future cash flows exceed

the carrying value no impairment is recorded if such cash flows are

less than the carrying value Entergy is required to record an impair

ment charge to write the asset down to its fair value If an asset is held

for sale an impairment is required to be recognized if the fair value

less costs to sell of the asset is less than its carrying value

These estimates are based on number of key assumptions including

FUTURE POWER AND FUEL PRICES Electricity and gas prices

have been very volatile in recent years
and this volatility is

expected to continue This volatility necessarily increases the

imprecision inherent in the long-term forecasts of commodity

prices that are key determinant of estimated future cash flows

MARKET VALUE OF GENERATION ASSETS Valuing assets held

for sale requires estimating the current market value of generation

assets While market transactions provide evidence for this valu

ation the market for such assets is volatile and the value of indi

vidual assets is impacted by factors unique to those assets

FUTURE OPERATING COSTS Entergy assumes relatively minor

annual increases in operating costs Technological or regulatory

changes that have significant impact on operations could cause

significant change in these assumptions

TIMING Entergy currently assumes for number of its nuclear

units that the plants license will be renewed change in that

assumption could have significant effect on the expected future

cash flows and result in significant effect on operations

For additional discussion regarding the continued operation of the

Vermont Yankee plant see Impairment of Long-Lived Assets in

Note to the financial statements

Entergy evaluates unrealized losses at the end of each period

to determine whether an other-than-temporary impairment has

occurred The assessment of whether an investment in debt secu

rity has suffered an other-than-temporary impairment is based on

whether Entergy has the intent to sell or more likely than not will be

required to sell the debt security before recovery of its amortized costs

Further if Entergy does not expect to recover the entire amortized

cost basis of the debt security an other-than-temporary-impairment

is considered to have occurred and it is measured by the present value

of cash flows expected to be collected less the amortized cost basis

credit loss Entergy did not have
any

material other than temporary

impairments relating to credit losses on debt securities in 2012 2011

or 2010 The assessment of whether an investment in an equity secu

rity has suffered an other than temporary impairment continues to

be based on number of factors including first whether Entergy has

the ability and intent to hold the investment to recover its value the

duration and severity of any losses and then whether it is expected

that the investment will recover its value within reasonable period

of time Entergys trusts are managed by third parties who operate

in accordance with agreements that define investment guidelines and

place restrictions on the purchases and sales of investments As dis

cussed in Note to the financial statements unrealized losses that

are not considered temporarily impaired are recorded in earnings for

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Entergy Wholesale Commodities

did not record material charges to other income in 2012 2011 and

2010 respectively resulting from the recognition of the other-than-

temporary impairment of certain equity securities held in its decom

missioning trust funds Additional impairments could be recorded in

2013 to the extent that then current market conditions change the

evaluation of recoverability of unrealized losses

Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy sponsors qualified defined benefit pension plans which cover

substantially all employees Additionally Entergy currently provides

postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for substantially

all employees who reach retirement age and meet certain eligibility

requirements while still working for Entergy Entergys reported costs

of providing these benefits as described in Note 11 to the financial

statements are impacted by numerous factors including the provi

sions of the plans changing employee demographics and various

actuarial calculations assumptions and accounting mechanisms

Because of the complexity of these calculations the long-term nature

of these obligations and the importance of the assumptions utilized

Entergys estimate of these costs is critical accounting estimate for

the Utility and Entergy Wholesale Commodities segments

ASSUMPTIONS

Key actuarial assumptions utilized in determining these costs include

Discount rates used in determining future benefit obligations

Projected health care cost trend rates

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

Rate of increase in future compensation levels

Retirement rates and

Mortality rates

Entergy reviews the first four assumptions listed above on an annual

basis and adjusts them as necessary The falling interest rate envi

ronment and volatility in the financial equity markets have impacted

Entergys funding and reported costs for these benefits In addition

these trends have caused Entergy to make number of adjustments to

its assumptions

The retirement and mortality rate assumptions are reviewed every

three to five years as part of an actuarial study that compares these

assumptions to the actual experience of the pension and other post-

retirement plans The 2011 actuarial study reviewed plan experience

from 2007 through 2010 As result of the 2011 actuarial study

changes were made to reflect the expectation that participants have

longer life expectancies and different retirement patterns than previ

ously assumed These changes are reflected in the December 31 2012

and December 31 2011 financial disclosures

In selecting an assumed discount rate to calculate benefit obliga

tions Entergy reviews market yields on high-quality corporate debt

and matches these rates with Entergys proected stream of benefit
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payments Based on recent market trends the discount rates used

to calculate its 2012 qualified pension benefit obligation and 2013

qualified pension cost ranged from 4.31% to 4.50% for its specific

pension plans 4.36% combined rate for all pension plans The dis

count rates used to calculate its 2011 qualified pension benefit obliga

tion and 2012 qualified pension cost ranged from 5.1% to 5.2% for

its specific pension plans 5.1% combined rate for all pension plans

The discount rate used to calculate its other 2012 postretirement ben

efit obligation and 2013 postretirement benefit cost was 4.36% The

discount rate used to calculate irs 2011 other postretirement benefit

obligation and 2012 postretirement benefit cost was 5.1%

Entergy reviews actual recent cost trends and projected future

trends in establishing health care cost trend rates Based on this

review Entergys assumed health care cost trend rate assumption

used in measuring the December 31 2012 accumulated postretire

ment benefit obligation and 2013 postretirement cost was 7.50%

for pre-65 retirees and 7.25% for post-65 retirees for 2013 gradu

ally decreasing each successive year until it reaches 4.75% in 2022

and beyond for both pre-65 and post-65 retirees Entergys health

care cost trend rate assumption used in measuring the December

31 2011 accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and 2012

postretirement cost was 7.75% for pre-65 retirees and 7.5% for

post-65 retirees for 2012 gradually decreasing each successive year
until it reaches 4.75% in 2022 arid beyond for both pre-65 and post-

65 retirees

The assumed rate of increase in future compensation levels used to

calculate 2012 and 2011 benefit obligations was 4.23%
In determining its expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

used in the calculation of benefit plan costs Entergy reviews past

performance current and expected future asset allocations and

capital market assumptions of its investment consultant and invest

ment managers

Since 2003 Entergy has targeed an asset allocation for its quali

fied pension plan assets of roughly 65% eqwity securities and 35%
fixed-income securities Entergy completed and adopted an optimiza

tion study in 2011 for the pension assets which recommended that

the target asset allocation adjust dynamically over time based on the

funded status of the plan from Its current to its ultimate allocation

of 45% equity 55% fixed income The ultimate asset allocation is

expected to be attained when the plan is 105% funded

The current target allocations For Entergys non-taxable postretire

ment benefit assets are 65%
equ ty securities and 35% fixed-income

securities and for its taxable other postretirenient benefit assets 65%

equity securities and 35% fixed-income securities This takes into

account asset allocation adjustments that were made during 2012

Entergys expected long term rate of return on qualified pension

assets used to calculate 2012 2011 and 2010 qualified pension costs

was 8.5% and will be 8.5% for 2013 Entergys expected long term

rate of return on non-taxable other postretirement assets used to

calculate other postretirement costs was 8.5% for 2012 and 2011

7.75% for 2010 and will he 8.5% for 2013 For Entergys taxable

postretirement assets the expected long term rate of return was 6.5%

for 2012 5.5% for 2011 and 2010 and will be 6.5% in 2013

COST SENsITIvITY

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost

and qualified pension projected benefit obligation to changes in

certain actuarial assumptions dollars in thousands

Actuarial Assumption

Increase/Decrease

Discount rate 0.25% $20142 $229473

Rate of return on plan assets 0.25% 9337

Rate of increase in

compensation 0.25% 8512 48036

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefit

cost and accumulated postretirement benefit obligation to changes in

certain actuarial assumptions dollars in thousands

Impact on

Accumulated

Impact on 2012 Postretirement

Change in Postretirement Benefit

Assumption Benefit Cost ObligationActuarial Assumption

Increase/Decrease

Discount rate 0.25% 8061 $72947

Health care cost trend 0.25% $11422 $64967

Each fluctuation above assumes that the other components of the

calculation are held constant

AccouNTING MECHANISMS

Accounting standards require an employer to recognize in its

balance sheet the funded status of its benefit plans Refer to Note

11 to the financial statements for further discussion of Entergys

funded status

In accordance with pension accounting standards Entergy uti

lizes number of accounting mechanisms that reduce the volatility

of reported pension costs Differences between actuarial assumptions

and actual plan results are deferred and are amortized into expense

only when the accumulated differences exceed 10% of the greater of

the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan

assets If necessary the excess is amortized over the average remain

ing service period of active employees

Entergy calculates the expected return on pension and other post-

retirement benefit plan assets by multiplying the long-term expected

rate of return on assets by the market-related value MRV of plan

assets Entergy determines the MRV of pension plan assets by cal

culating value that uses 20-quarter phase-in of the difference

between actual and expected returns For other postretirement benefit

plan assets Entergy uses fair value when determining MRV

COSTS AND FUNDING

In 2012 Entergys total qualified pension cost was $264 million

Entergy anticipates 2013 qualified pension cost to be $332 million

Pension funding was approximately $170.5 million for 2012 Enter

gys contributions to the pension trust are currently estimated to be

approximately $163.3 million in 2013 although the required pension

contributions will not be known with more certainty until the Janu

ary 2013 valuations are completed by April 2013

Minimum required funding calculations as determined under Pen

sion Protection Act guidance are performed annually as of January

of each year and are based on measurements of the assets and fund

ing liabilities as measured at that date Any excess of the funding

liability over the calculated fair market value of assets results in

funding shortfall which under the Pension Protection Act must be

funded over seven-year rolling period The Pension Protection Act

also imposes certain plan limitations if the funded percentage which

Impact on 2012

Change in Qualified

Assumption Pension Cost

Impact on

Qualified

Projected

Benefit

Obligation
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is based on calculated fair market values of assets divided by fund

ing liabilities does not meet certain thresholds For funding purposes

asset gains and losses are smoothed in to the calculated fair market

value of assets and the funding liability is based
upon weighted

average 24-month corporate bond rate published by the U.S Trea

sury therefore periodic changes in asset returns and interest rates

can affect funding shortfalls and future cash contributions

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act MAP
21 became federal law on July 2012 Under the law the segment

rates used to calculate funding liabilities must be within corridor of

the 25-year average
of prior segment rates The interest rate corridor

applies to the determination of minimum funding requirements and

benefit restrictions The pension funding stabilization provisions will

provide for near-term reduction in minimum funding requirements

for single employer defined benefit plans in response to the current

historically low interest rates The law does not reduce contribution

requirements over the long term and it is likely that Entergys contri

butions to the pension trust will increase after 2013

Total postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs for

Entergy in 2012 were $138.4 million including $31.2 million in sav

ings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part subsidies

Entergy expects 2013 postretirement health care and life insurance

benefit costs to be $146.8 million This includes projected $34 mil

lion in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part

subsidies Entergy contributed $82.2 million to its postretirement

plans in 2012 Entergys current estimate of contributions to its other

postretirement plans is approximately $82.5 million in 2013

FEDERAL HEALTHcARE LEGISLATION

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act PPACA became

federal law on March 23 2010 and on March 30 2010 the Health

Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 became federal law

and amended certain provisions of the PPACA These new federal

laws change the law governing employer-sponsored group
health

plans like Entergys plans and include among other things the fol

lowing significant provisions

40% excise tax on per capita medical benefit costs that exceed

certain thresholds

Change in coverage limits for dependents and

Elimination of lifetime caps

The effect of PPACA has been reflected based on Entergys under

standing of current guidance on the rules and regulations However

there are still many technical issues that have not been finalized

Entergy will continue to monitor these developments to determine

the possible impact on Entergy as result of PPACA Entergy is par

ticipating in the programs currently provided for under PPACA such

as the early retiree reinsurance program which has provided for some

limited reimbursements of certain claims for early retirees aged 55 to

64 who are not yet eligible for Medicare

One provision of the new law that is effective in 2013 eliminates

the federal income tax deduction for prescription drug expenses of

Medicare beneficiaries for which the plan sponsor also receives the

retiree drug subsidy under Part Entergy receives subsidy payments

under the Medicare Part plan and therefore in the first quarter

2010 recorded reduction to the deferred tax asset related to the

unfunded other postretirement benefit obligation The offset was

recorded in 2010 as $16 million charge to income tax expense

or for the Utility including each Registrant Subsidiary as regula

tory asset

Other Contingencies

As company with multi-state utility operations Entergy is subject to

number of federal and state laws and regulations and other factors

and conditions in the areas in which it operates which potentially

subject it to environmental litigation and other risks Entergy peri

odically evaluates its exposure for such risks and records reserve

for those matters which are considered probable and estimable in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

ENVIRONMENTAL

Entergy must comply with environmental laws and regulations appli

cable to air emissions water discharges solid and hazardous waste

toxic substances protected species and other environmental matters

Under these various laws and regulations Entergy could incur sub

stantial costs to comply or address any impacts to the environment

Entergy conducts studies to determine the extent of any required

remediation and has recorded reserves based upon its evaluation

of the likelihood of loss and expected dollar amount for each issue

Additional sites or issues could be identified which require environ

mental remediation or corrective action for which Entergy could be

liable The amounts of environmental reserves recorded can be sig

nificantly affected by the following external events or conditions

Changes to existing state or federal regulation by governmental

authorities having jurisdiction over air quality water quality

control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes and

other environmental matters

The identification of additional impacts sites issues or the

filing
of other complaints in which Entergy may be asserted to

be potentially responsible party

The resolution or progression of existing matters through the court

system or resolution by the EPA or relevant stare or local authority

LITIGATION

Entergy is regularly named as defendant in number of lawsuits

involving employment customers and injuries and damages issues

among other matters Entergy periodically reviews the cases in which

it has been named as defendant and assesses the likelihood of loss in

each case as probable reasonably estimable or remote and records

reserves for cases which have probable likelihood of loss and can

be estimated Given the environment in which Entergy operates and

the unpredictable nature of many of the cases in which Entergy is

named as defendant the ultimate outcome of the litigation to which

Entergy is exposed has the potential to materially affect the results of

operations of Entergy or Registrant Subsidiaries

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

Entergys operations including acquisitions and divestitures require

Entergy to evaluate risks such as the potential tax effects of trans

action or warranties made in connection with such transaction

Entergy believes that it has adequately assessed and provided for these

types of risks where applicable Any provisions recorded for these

types of issues however could be significantly affected by events such

as claims made by third parties under warranties additional transac

tions contemplated by Entergy or completion of reviews of the tax

treatment of certain transactions or issues by taxing authorities

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
The accounting standard-setting process including projects between

the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board IASB to

converge U.S GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards

is ongoing and the FASB and the IASB are each currently working on

several projects that have not yet resulted in final pronouncements
Final

pronouncements
that result from these projects could have material

effect on Entergys future net income financial position or cash flows
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REPORT OF MANAGEMEJT

Management of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries has prepared

and is responsible for the financial statements and related financial

information included ill this document To meet this responsibility

management establishes and maintains system of internal controls

over financial reporting designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles This

system includes communication through written policies and

procedures an employee Code of Entegrity and an organizational

structure that provides for appropriate division of responsibility and

training of personnel This system is also tested by comprehensive

internal audit program

Entergy management assesses the design and effectiveness of

Entergys internal control over financial reporting on an annual basis

In making this assessment management uses the criteria set forth

by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO in Internal Control Integrated Framework

Management acknowledges howevei that all internal control

systems no matter how well designed have inherent limitations

and can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial

statement preparation and presentation

Entergy Corporations independent registered public accounting

firm Deloitte Touche LLP has issued an attestation report on the

effectiveness of Entergys internal control over financial reporting as

of December 31 2012 which is included herein on page 49
In addition the Audit Committee of tFie Board of Directors

composed solely of independent meets with the independent

auditors internal auditors management arid internal accountants

periodically to discuss internal controls and auditing and financial

reporting matters The Audit Committee appoints the independent

auditors annually seeks shareho der ratification of the appointment

and reviews with the independent auditors the scope and results of

the audit effort The Audit Committee also meets periodically with

the independent auditors and the chief internal auditor without

management present providing free access to the Audit Committee

Based on managements assessment of internal controls using

the COSO criteria management believes that Entergy maintained

effective internal control over financial reporting as of December

31 2012 Management further believes that this assessment

combined with the policies and procedures noted above provides

reasonable assurance that Entergys financial statements are fairly

and accurately presented in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

New Orleans Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of

Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries the Corporation as of

December 31 2012 and 2011 and the related consolidated income

statements consolidated statements of comprehensive income
consolidated statements of cash flows and consolidated statements

of changes in equity for each of the three years in the period ended

December 31 2012 These financial statements are the responsibility

of the Corporations management Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on

test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management as

well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We
believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion such consolidated financial statements present

fairly in all material respects the financial position of Entergy

Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December 31 2012 and 2011

and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the

three years in the period ended December 31 2012 in conformity

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

the Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2012 based on the criteria established in Internal

Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our

report dated February 27 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on

the Corporations internal control over financial reporting

DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans Louisiana

February 27 2013

LEO DENAULT

Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer

ANDREW MARSH
Executive Vice President

and Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED

PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

New Orleans Louisiana

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting

of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries the Corporation

as of December 31 2012 based on criteria established in Internal

Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission The

Corporations management is responsible for maintaining effective

internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in

the accompanying Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporations internal

control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control

over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects

Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control

over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness

exists testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such

other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We

believe that Our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process

designed by or under the supervision of the companys principal

executive and principal financial officers or persons performing

similar functions and effected by the companys board of directors

management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation

of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of

the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management

and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition

use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material

effect on the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over

financial reporting including the possibility of collusion or improper

management override of controls material misstatements due to

error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on timely basis

Also projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal

control over financial reporting to future periods are sublect to the

risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes

in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Corporation maintained in all material

respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2012 based on the criteria established in Internal

Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended

December 31 2012 of the Corporation and our report dated

February 27 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion on those

consolidated financial statements

DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans Louisiana

February 27 2013

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Entergy Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting

for Entergy Entergys internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the preparation and fair presentation of

Entergys financial statements presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

All internal control systems no matter how well designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems
determined to be effective

can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation

Entergys management assessed the effectiveness of Entergys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2012 In making

this assessment management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO
in Internal Control Integrated Framework

Based on managements assessment and the criteria set forth by COSO management believes that Entergy maintained effective internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31 2012

Entergys registered public accounting firm has issued an attestation report on Entergys internal control over financial reporting
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

7870649

130836

2300594

10302079

2036835

1255800

245600

355524

3045392

184760

557298

1144585

175104

9000898

1301181

92759

127776

53214

167321

606596

37312
569284

899218

30855

868363

21690

846673

8673517

165819

2389737

11229073

2492714

1564967

255618

2867758

190595

536026

1102202

205959

9215839

2013234

84305

128994

59271
154028

2010

8740637

197658

--

2549282

11487577

2518582

1659416

256123

2969402

211736

534299

1069894

44921

9264373

44173

2267377

551521

37894

513627

1653635

286263

1367372

20933

1346439

59381

184077

48124

195334

610146

34979

575167

1887544

617239

1270305

20063

$1250242

2012 2011In thousands_except share data br the years ended December 31

OPERATING REVENUES

Electric

Natural gas

Competitive businesses

Total

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating and maintenance

Fuel fuel-related expenses and gas purchased for resale

Purchased power

Nuclear refueling outage expenses

Asset impairment

Other operation and maintenarce

Decommissioning

Taxes other than income taxes

Depreciation and amortization

Other regulatory charges net
-____________

Total

Gain on sale of business

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME

Allowance for equity funds used during construction

Interest and investment income

Miscellaneous net

Total

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expence

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

Total

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME

Preferred dividend requirements Df subsidiaries

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENTERGY CORPORATION

Earnings per average common share

Basic $4.77 $7.59 $6.72

Diluted $4.76 $7.55 $6.66

Dividends declared per common share $3.32 $3.32 $3.24

Basic average number of common shares outstanding 177324813 177430208 186010452
Diluted average number of common shares outstanding 177737565 178370695 187814235
See Notes to Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMlNTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

In thousands for the
years_ended December 31 2012 2011 2010

NET INCOME 868363 $1367372 $1270305
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME LOSS

Cash flow hedges net unrealized gain loss

net of tax expense benefit of $55750 $34411 and $7088 97591 71239 11685
Pension and other postretiremerit liabilities

net of tax benefit of $61223 $131198 arid $14387 91157 223090 8527
Net unrealized investment gains

net of tax expense of $61104 $19368 and $51130 63609 21254 57523

Foreign currency translation

net of tax expense benefit of $275 $192 and $182 508 357 338
Other comprehensive income loss 124631 130240 36973

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 743732 1237132 1307278
Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries 21690 20933 20063
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENTERGY CORPORATION 722042 $1216199 $1287215

See Notes to Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Common Shareholders Equity

Accumulated

In thousands for the years ended

December31 2012 2011 and 2010

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2009

Consolidated net income

Other comprehensive income

Common stock repurchases

Common stock issuances related to stock plans

Common stock dividends declared

Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiarieW

Other

Weasuty Paid-in Retained Comprehensive

Stock Capital Earnings Income Loss Total

$8043122 75185 $8707360

20063 1250242

878576

80932 2568

Subsidiaries

Preferred Stock

Common

Stock

94000 $2548 $4727167 $5370042

603963

1270305

36973 36973

878576

78364

603963

2006320063

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2010 94000 $2548 $5524811 $5367474 $8689401 38212 $8590400

Consolidated net income 20933 1346439 1367372

Other comprehensive loss 130240 130240

Common stock repurchases 234632 234632

Common stock issuances related to stock plans 78975 6792 72183

Common stock dividends declared 588880 588880

Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries 20933 20933

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2011 94000 $2548 $S680468 $5360682 $9446960 $168452 $9055270

Consolidated net income 21690 846673 868363

Other comprehensive loss 124631 124631

Common stock issuances related to stock plans 105649 2830 102819

Common stock dividends declared 589042 589042

Preferred dividendrequirements of substdiaries1 21690 21690

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2012 94000 $2548 $5574819 $5357852 $9704591 $293083 $9291089

Consolidated net income and preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries for 2012 2011 and 2010 include $15.0 million $13.3 million and $13.3 million

respectively of preferred
dividends on subsidiaries preferred stock without sinking fund that is not presented as equity

See Notes to Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

In thousands asof December 31

ASSETS

2012 2011

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Temporary cash investments

Total cash and cash equivalens

Securitization recovery trust account

Accounts receivable

Customer

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Other

Accrued unbilled revenues

Total accounts receivable

Deferred fuel costs

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Fuel inventory at average cost

Materials and supplies at average cost

Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs

System agreement cost equalizat on

Prepayments and other

Total
_________ ______

112992

419577

532569

46040

568871

31956

161408

303392

1001715

150363

306902

213831

928530

243374

16880

242922

3683126

46738

4190108

256039

436234

4929119

81468

612970

694438

50304

568558

31159

166186

298283

1001
209776

9856

202132

894756

231031

36800

291742

3622703

44876

3788031

260436

416423

4509766

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Electric

Property under capital lease

Natural gas

Construction work in progress

Nuclear fuel

Total property plant and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Property_plant and equipment net

41944567

935199

353492

1365699

1598430

46197387

18898842

27298545

39385524

809449

343550

1779723

1546167

43864413

18255128

25609285

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHIR ASSETS

Regulatory assets

Regulatory asset for income taies net

Other regulatory assets includes securitization property of

$914751 as of December 31 2012 and $1009103 as of December 31 2011

Deferred fuel costs

Goodwill

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Other

Total

TOTAL ASSETS

See Notes to Financial Statements

4636871

172202

377172

19003

__________
955691

6959945

$43202502 $40701699

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

Investment in affiliates at equity

Decommissioning trust funds

Non-utility property at cost less accumulated depreciation

Other
________________________

Total

799006742030

5025912

172202

377172

37748

936648

7291712
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

In thousands as of December31 2012 2011

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Currently maturing long-term debt 718516 2192733

Notes payable and commercial paper 796002 108331

Accounts payable 1217180 1069096

Customer deposits 359078 351741

Taxes accrued 333719 278235

Accumulated deferred income taxes 13109 99929

Interest accrued 184664 183512

Deferred fuel costs 96439 255839

Obligations under capital leases 3880 3631

Pension and other postretirement liabilities 95900 44031

System agreement cost equalization 25848 80090

Other 261986 283531

Total 4106321 4950699

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accumulated deferred income taxes and taxes accrued 8311756 8096452

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 273696 284747

Obligations under capital leases 34541 38421

Other regulatory liabilities 898614 728193

Decommissioning and asset retirement cost liabilities 3513634 3296570

Accumulated provisions 362226 385512

Pension and other postretirement liabilities 3725886 3133657

Long-term debt includes securitization bonds of

$973480 as of December 31 2012 and $1070556 as of December 31 2011 11920318 10043713

Other 577910 501954

Total 29618581 26509219

Commitments and Contingencies

Subsidiaries preferred stock without sinking fund 186511 186511

EQUITY

Common Shareholders Equity

Common stock $.01 par value authorized 500000000 shares

issued 254752788 shares in 2012 and in 2011 2548 2548

Paid-in capital 5357852 5360682

Retained earnings 9704591 9446960

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 293083 168452

Less treasury stock at cost 76945239 shares in 2012 and

78396988 shares in 2011 5574819 5680468

Total common shareholders equity 9197089 8961270

Subsidiaries preferred stock without sinking fund 94000 94000

Total 9291089 9055270

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $43202502 $40701699

See Notes to Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

In thousands for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 2010

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Consolidated net income 868363 $1367372 $1270305

Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net income to net cash flow

provided by operating activitiet

Depreciation amortization and decommissioning

including nuclear fuel amortization 1771649 1745455 1705331

Deferred income taxes investment tax credits

and non-current taxes accrued 26479 280029 718987

Asset impairment 355524

Gain on sale of business 44173

Changes in working capital

Receivables 14202 28091 99640
Fuel inventory 11604 5393 10665

Accounts payable 6779 131970 216635

Prepaid taxes and taxes accrued 55484 580042 116988
Interest accrued 1152 34172 17651

Deferred fuel costs 99987 55686 8909

Other working capital accounts 151989 41875 160326

Changes in provisions for estimated losses 24808 11086 265284

Changes in other regulatory assets 398428 673244 339408

Changes in pensions and other postretirement liabilities 644099 962461 80844
Other

_______ _______
21710 415685 103793

Net cash flow provided by operating activities 2940285 3128817 3926081

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Constructionlcapital expenditures 2674650 2040027 1974286

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 96131 86252 59381

Nuclear fuel purchases 557960 641493 407711

Payment for purchase of plant 456356 646137

Proceeds from sale of assets and businesses 6531 228171

Insurance proceeds received for property damages 7894

Changes in securitization account 4265 7260 29945
NYPA value sharing payment 72000 72000 72000

Payments to storm reserve escrow account 8957 6425 296614

Receipts from storm reserve escrow account 27884 9925

Decrease increase in other Investments 15175 11623 24956

Litigation proceeds for reimbursement of spent nuclear fuel storage costs 109105

Proceeds from nuclear decommi trust fund sales 2074055 1360346 2606383

Investment in nuclear decommis trust funds 2196489 1475017 2730377
Net cash flow used in investing activities 3639797 3446853 2574223

See Notes to Financial Statements

54



Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 2012

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

In thousands for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 2010

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from the issuance of

Long-term debt 3478361 2990881 3870694

Mandatorily redeemable preferred membership units of subsidiary 51000

Treasury stock 62886 46185 51163

Retirement of long-term debt 3130233 2437372 4178127

Repurchase of common stock 234632 878576

Redemption of subsidiary common and preferred stock 30308

Changes in credit borrowings and commercial paper net 687675 6501 8512

Dividends paid

Common stock 589209 589605 603854

Preferred stock 22329 20933 20063
Net cash flow provided by used in financing activities 538151 282285 1767275

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 508 287 338

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 161869 600034 415079

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 694438 1294472 1709551

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 532569 694438 1294472

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid received during the period for

Interest net of amount capitalized 546125 532271 534004

Income taxes 49214 2042 32144

See Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the

accounts of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries As required

by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of

America all intercompany transactions have been eliminated in

the consolidated financial statements The utility operating com

panies and many other Entergy subsidiaries maintain accounts in

accordance with FERC and other regulatory guidelines Certain

previously-reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to

current classifications with no effect on net income or common

shareholders or members equity

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of

Financial Statements

In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the

United States of America the preparation of Entergy Corporations

consolidated financial statements and the separate financial state

inents of the Registrant Subsidiaries requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

liabilities revenues and expensts and the disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities Adjustments to the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities may he necessary in the future to the extent that future

estimates or actual results are different from the estimates used

Revenues and Fuel Costs

Entergy Arkansas Enrergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi and Entergv Texas generate transmit and dis

tribute electric power primarily to retail customers in Arkansas Loui

siana Louisiana Mississippi arid Texas respectively Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana also distributes natural gas to retail customers in

and around Baton Rouge Louisiana Entergy New Orleans sells both

electric power and natural gas to retail customers in the City of New

Orleans except for Algiers where Entergy Louisiana is the electric

power supplier The Entergy Wholesale Commodities segment derives

almost all of its revenue from sales of electric power generated by

plants owned by subsidiaries in that segment

Entergy recognizes revenue from electric power and natural gas

sales when
power or gas is delivered to customers To the extent that

deliveries have occurred hut bill has not been issued Entergys Util

ity operating companies accrue an estimate of the revenues for energy

delivered since the latest billings The Utility operating companies

calculate the estimate based upon several factors including billings

through the last hilling cycle in month actual generation in the

month historical line loss factors and prices in effect in Entergys

Utility operating companies various jurisdictions Changes are made

to the inputs in the estimate as needed to reflect changes in billing

practices Each month the estimated unhilled revenue amounts are

recorded as revenue and unhmlled accounts receivable and the prior

months estimate is reversed Therefore changes in price and volume

differences resulting from factors such as weather affect the calcula

tion of unhilled revenues from one period to the next and may result

in variability in reported revenues from one period to the next as

prior estimates are reversed and new estimates recorded

Entergy records revenue from sales under rates implemented sub

ject to refund less estimated amounts accrued for probable refunds

when Entergy believes It is probable that revenues will be refunded to

customers based upcn the status of the rate proceeding as of the date

the financial statements are prepared

Entergys Utility operating companies rate schedules include either

fuel adjustment clauses or fixed fuel factors which allow either cur

rent recovery in billings to customers or deferral of fuel costs until the

costs are billed to customers Where the fuel component of revenues

is billed based on pre-determined fuel cost fixed fuel factor the

fuel factor remains in effect until changed as part of general rate

case fuel reconciliation or fixed fuel factor filing System Energys

operating revenues are intended to recover from Entergy Arkansas

Entergy Louisiana Entergy Mississippi and Entergy New Orleans

operating expenses and capital costs attributable to Grand Gulf The

capital costs are computed by allowing return on System Energys

common equity funds allocable to its net investment in Grand Gulf

plus System Energys effective interest cost for its debt allocable to its

investment in Grand Gulf

Property Plant and Equipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at original cost Depreciation

is computed on the straight-line basis at rates based on the appli

cable estimated service lives of the various classes of property For the

Registrant Subsidiaries the original cost of plant retired or removed

less salvage is charged to accumulated depreciation Normal main

tenance repairs and minor replacement costs are charged to operat

ing expenses Substantially all of the Registrant Subsidiaries plant is

subject to mortgage liens

Electric plant includes the portions of Grand Gulf and Water-

ford that have been sold and leased back For financial reporting

purposes these sale and leaseback arrangements are reflected as

financing transactions

Net property plant and equipment for Entergy including prop

erty under capital lease and associated accumulated amortization by

business segment and functional category as of December 31 2012

and 2011 is shown below in millions

2012

Production

Nuclear

Other

Transmission

Distribution

Other

Construction work

in progress

Nuclear fuel

Property plant and

equipment net

9588 6624 $2964

2878 2493 385

3654 3619 35

6561 6561

1654 1416 235

1366 973

1598 907

$27299 $22593 $4702 $4

Entergy

Wholesale Parent

2011 Entergy Utility Commodities Other

Production

Nuclear 8635 544 $3194

Other 2431 2032 399

Transmission 3344 3309 35

Distribution 6157 6157

Other 1716 1463 250

Construction work

in progress 1780 1420 359

Nuclear fuel 1546 802 744

Property plant and

equipment net $25609 $20624 $4981 $4

Entergy

Wholesale Parent

Entergy Utility Commodities Other

392

691
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Depreciation rates on average depreciable property for Entergy

approximated 2.5% in 2012 2.6% in 2011 and 2.6% in 2010

Included in these rates are the depreciation rates on average deprecia

ble Utility property of 2.4% in 2012 2.5% in 2011 and 2.5% 2010

and the depreciation rates on average depreciable Entergy Wholesale

Commodities property of 3.5% in 2012 3.9% in 2011 and 3.7%

in 2010

Entergy amortizes nuclear fuel using units-of-production method

Nuclear fuel amortization is included in fuel expense in the income

statements

Non-utility property at cost less accumulated depreciation for
_______

Entergy is reported net of accumulated depreciation of $230.4 million

and $214.3 million as of December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively

Construction expenditures included in accounts payable is

$267 million and $171 million at December 31 2012 and 2011

respectively

Jointly-Owned Generating Stations

Certain Entergy subsidiaries jointly own electric generating facilities

with affiliates or third parties The investments and expenses asso

ciated with these generating stations are recorded by the Entergy

subsidiaries to the extent of their respective undivided ownership

interests As of December 31 2012 the subsidiaries investment and

accumulated depreciation in each of these generating stations were as

follows dollars in millions

Total

Fuel Megawatt

Type Capability Ownership Investment

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC
86 AFUDC represents

the approximate net composite interest cost of

22
borrowed funds and reasonable return on the equity funds used for

319
construction by the Registrant Subsidiaries AFUDC increases both

the plant balance and earnings and is realized in cash through depre

142 ciation provisions included in the rates charged to customers

Income Taxes
540 40.25% 250 170

Entergy Corporation and the majority of its subsidiaries file United

States consolidated federal income tax return Each tax-paying entity

15.92% records income taxes as if it were separate taxpayer and consoli

dating adjustments are allocated to the tax filing entities in accor

588 24.15% 142 dance with Entergys intercompany income tax allocation agreement

33.33% 87 73
Deferred income taxes are recorded for all temporary differences

between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities and for cer

tain credits available for carryforward

50.00% Deferred tax assets are reduced by valuation allowance when in

the opinion of management it is more likely than not that some por

tion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized Deferred tax assets

1678 25.00% 250 140
and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and

rates in the period in which the tax or rate was enacted

Investment tax credits are deferred and amortized based upon the

540 29.75% 180 113
average

useful life of the related property in accordance with rate-

making treatment

11.77%

588 17.85% 107 68

Unit Nuclear l430 90.00% $4557 $2569

Ownership Investment

Accumulated

Depreciation

Total

Fuel Megawatt

Generating Stations lpe CapabiIity

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Independence

Unit Coal 842 14.37% 69

Independence

Common Facilities Coal

Roy Nelson

Unit Coal 540

Roy Nelson

Unit

Common Facilities Coal

43

7.18% 16

l0.91 104 54

4.31%

Total Megawatt Capability is the dependable load
carrying capability as

demonstrated under actual operating conditions based on the primary fuel

assuming no curtailments that each station was designed to utilize

Ouachita Units and are owned 100% by Entergy Arkansas and Quachita

Unit is owned 100% by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana The investment and

accumulated depreciation
numbers above are only for the conimon facilities

and not for
the generating units

tncludes leasehold interest held by System Energy System Energy Grand

Gulf lease obligations are discussed in Note 10 to the financial stat enients

Includes estimate pending further testing of the rerate for recovered

performance approximately 55 MW and uprate approximately 178 MW
completed in 2012

Generating Stations

Nuclear Refueling Outage Costs

Nuclear refueling outage costs are deferred during the outage and

amortized over the estimated period to the next outage because these

refueling outage expenses are incurred to prepare
the units to operate

Accumulated
for the next operating cycle without having to be taken off line

Depreciation

836 31.50% 128

15.75% 33

1659 57.00%

66.67%

498

169

Utility Business

Entergy Arkansas

Independence

Unit Coal

Common Facilities Coal

White Bluff

Units and Coal

Ouachita

Common Facilities Gas

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Roy Nelson

Unit Coal

Roy Nelson

Unit

Common Facilities Coal

Big Cajun

Unit Coal

Ouachita

Common Facilities Gas

Entergy Louisiana

Acadia

Common Facilities Gas

Entergy Mississippi

Independence

Units and and

Common Facilities Coal

Entergy Texas

Roy Nelson

Unit Coal

Roy Nelson

Unit

Common Facilities Coal

Big Cajun

Unit Coal

System Energy

Grand Gulf
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2012

S/share

$846.7

177.3 $4.77

0.3 0.01

0.1

177.7 $4.76

2011

S/share

$1346.4

177.4 $7.59

1.0 0.04

178.4 $7.55

2010

S/share

$1250.2

186.0 $6.72

1.8 0.06

187.8 $6.66

The calculation of diluted earnings per share excluded 7164319

options outstanding at December 31 2012 5712604 options out

standing at December 31 2011 and 5380262 options outstanding

at December 31 2010 that could potentially dilute basic earnings per

share in the future Those options were not included in the calcula

tion of diluted earnings per share because the exercise price of those

options exceeded the
average market price for the year

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

Entergy grants stock options estricted stock performance units

and restricted liability awards to key employees of the Entergy sub

sidiaries under its Equity Ownership Plans which are shareholder-

approved stock-based compensation plans These plans are described

more fully in Note 12 to the financial statements The cost of the

stock-based compensation is ciarged to income over the vesting

period Awards under Entergys plans generally vest over three years

Accounting for the Effecls of Regulation

Entergys Utility operating companies and System Energy are rate-reg

ulated enterprises whose rates meet three criteria specified in account

ing standards The Utility operating companies and System Energy

have rates that are approved by body its regulator empowered

to set rates that bind customers ii are cost-based and iii can be

charged to and collected from castomers These criteria may also be

applied to separable portions of utilitys business such as the gen
eration or transmission functions or to specific classes of custom

ers Because the Utility operating companies and System Energy meet

these criteria each of them capitalizes costs that would otherwise be

charged to expense if the rate actions of its regulator make it probable

that those costs will be recovered in future revenue Such capitalized

costs are reflected as regulatory assets in the accompanying financial

statements When an enterprise concludes that
recovery of regula

tory asset is no longer probable the regulatory asset must be removed

from the entitys balance sheet

An enterprise that ceases to meet the three criteria for all or part of its

operations should report that event in its financial statements In general

the enterprise no longer meeting the criteria should eliminate from its

balance sheet all regulatory assets and liabilities related to the applicable

operations Additionally if it is determined that regulated enterprise is

no longer recovering all of its costs it is possible that an impairment may

exist that could require further write-offs of plant assets

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana does not apply regulatory accounting

standards to the Louisiana retail deregulated portion of River Bend

the 30% interest in River Bend formerly owned by Cajun and its steam

business where specific recovery is not provided for in tariff rates

The Louisiana retail deregulated portion of River Bend is operated

under deregulated asset plan representing portion approximately

15% of River Bend plant costs generation revenues and expenses

established under 1992 LPSC rder The plan allows Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana to sell the electricity from the deregulated assets

to Louisiana retail customers at 4.6 cents per kwh or off-system at

higher prices with certain provisions for sharing incremental revenue

above 4.6 cents per kWh between ratepayers and shareholders

58

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Entergy considers all unrestricted highly liquid debt instruments with

an original or remaining maturity of three months or less at date of

purchase to be cash equivalents

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The allowance for doubtful accounts reflects Entergys best esti

mate of losses on the accounts receivable balances The allowance is

based on accounts receivable agings historical experience and other

currently available evidence Utility operating company customer

accounts receivable are written off consistent with approved regula

tory requirements

In vestm its

Entergy records decommissioning trust funds on the balance sheet at

their fair value Because of the ability of the Registrant Subsidiaries

to recover decommissioning costs in rates and in accordance with the

regulatory treatment for decommissioning trust funds the Registrant

Subsidiaries have recorded an offsetting amount of unrealized gains

losses on investment securities in other regulatory liabilities/assets

For the portion of River Bend that is not rate-regulated Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana has recorded an offsetting amount of unrealized

gains/losses in other deferred credits Decommissioning trust funds

for Pilgrim Indian Point Vermont Yankee and Palisades do not

meet the criteria for regulatory accounting treatment Accordingly

unrealized gains recorded on the assets in these trust funds are rec

ognized in the accumulated other comprehensive income component

of equity because these assets are classified as available for sale

Unrealized losses where cost exceeds fair market value on the assets

in these trust funds are also recorded in the accumulated other com

prehensive income component of equity unless the unrealized loss

is other than temporary and therefore recorded in earnings The

assessment of whether an investment in debt security has suffered

an other-than-temporary impairment is based on whether Entergy

has the intent to sell or more likely than not will be required to sell

the debt security before recovery of its amortized costs Further if

Entergy does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of

the debt security an other-than-temporary impairment is considered

to have occurred and it is measured by the present value of cash flows

expected to be collected less the amortized cost basis credit loss

The assessment of whether an investment in an equity security has

suffered an other-than-temporary impairment is based on number

of factors including first whether Entergy has the ability and intent

to hold the investment to recover its value the duration and severity

of any losses and then whether it is expected that the investment

will recover its value within reasonable period of time Entergys

trusts are managed by third parties who operate in accordance with

agreements that define investment guidelines and place restrictions on

the purchases and sales of investments See Note 17 to the financial

statements for details on the decommissioning trust funds

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Earnings per Share

The following table presents Entergys basic and diluted earnings per share calculation included on the consolidated statements of income

in millions except per share data

For the Years Ended December 31

Net income attributable to Entergy Corporation

Basic earnings per average common shire

Average dilutive effect of

Stock
options

Other
equity plans

Diluted
earnings per average common shares
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Equity Method Investments

Entergy owns investments that are accounted for under the equity

method of accounting because Entergys ownership level results in

significant influence but not control over the investee and its opera

tions Entergy records its share of earnings or losses of the investee

based on the change during the period in the estimated liquidation

value of the investment assuming that the investees assets were to

be liquidated at book value In accordance with this method earn

ings are allocated to owners or members based on what each partner

would receive from its capital account if hypothetically liquidation

were to occur at the balance sheet date and amounts distributed were

based on recorded book values Entergy discontinues the recognition

of losses on equity investments when its share of losses equals or

exceeds its carrying amount for an investee plus any advances made

or commitments to provide additional financial support See Note

14 to the financial statements for additional information regarding

Entergys equity method investments

Derivative Financial Instruments and

Commodity Derivatives

The accounting standards for derivative instruments and hedging

activities require that all derivatives be recognized at fair value on the

balance sheet either as assets or liabilities unless they meet various

exceptions including the normal purchase normal sales criteria The

changes in the fair value of recognized derivatives are recorded each

period in current earnings or other comprehensive income depending

on whether derivative is designated as part of hedge transaction

and the type of hedge transaction

Contracts for commodities that will be physically delivered in

quantities expected to be used or sold in the ordinary course of busi

ness including certain purchases and sales of
power

and fuel meet

the normal purchase normal sales criteria and are not recognized

on the balance sheet Revenues and expenses from these contracts

are reported on gross basis in the appropriate revenue and expense

categories as the commodities are received or delivered

For other contracts for commodities in which Entergy is hedging

the variability of cash flows related to variable-rate asset liabil

ity or forecasted transactions that qualify as cash flow hedges the

changes in the fair value of such derivative instruments are reported

in other comprehensive income To qualify for hedge accounting the

relationship between the hedging instrument and the hedged item

must be documented to include the risk management objective and

strategy and at inception and on an ongoing basis the effectiveness

of the hedge in offsetting the changes in the cash flows of the item

being hedged Gains or losses accumulated in other comprehensive

income are reclassified to earnings in the periods when the underlying

transactions actually occur The ineffective portions of all hedges are

recognized in current-period earnings

Entergy has determined that contracts to purchase uranium do not

meet the definition of derivative under the accounting standards for

derivative instruments because they do not provide for net settlement

and the uranium markets are not sufficiently liquid to conclude that

forward contracts are readily convertible to cash If the uranium mar
kets do become sufficiently liquid in the future and Entergy begins to

account for uranium purchase contracts as derivative instruments

the fair value of these contracts would be accounted for consistent

with Entergys other derivative instruments

Fair Values

The estimated fair values of Entergys financial instruments and deriv

atives are determined using bid prices and market quotes Consider

able judgment is required in developing the estimates of fair value

Therefore estimates are not necessarily indicative of the amounts

that Entergy could realize in current market exchange Gains or

losses realized on financial instruments held by regulated businesses

may be reflected in future rates and therefore do not accrue to the

benefit or detriment of stockholders Entergy considers the carrying

amounts of most financial instruments classified as current assets and

liabilities to be reasonable estimate of their fair value because of

the short maturity of these instruments See Note 16 to the financial

statements for further discussion of fair value

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Entergy periodically reviews long-lived assets held in all of its busi

ness segments whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that recoverability of these assets is uncertain Generally the determi

nation of recoverability is based on the undiscounted net cash flows

expected to result from such operations and assets Projected net cash

flows depend on the future operating costs associated with the assets

the efficiency and availability of the assets and generating units

and the future market and price for energy over the remaining life

of the assets

Two nuclear power plants in the Entergy Wholesale Commodities

business segment Indian Point and Indian Point have applications

pending for renewed NRC licenses Various parties have expressed

opposition to renewal of the licenses Under federal law nuclear power

plants may continue to operate beyond their license expiration dates

while their renewal applications are pending NRC approval If the NRC
does not renew the operating license for any of these plants the plants

operating life could be shortened reducing its projected net cash flows

and impairing its value as an asset

In March 2011 the NRC renewed Vermont Yankees operating

license for an additional 20 years The renewed operating license expires

in March 2032 In May 2011 the Vermont Department of Public Service

and the New England Coalition petitioned the United States Court of

Appeals for the D.C Circuit seeking judicial review of the NRCs issu

ance of the renewed operating license alleging that the license had been

issued without valid and effective water quality certification under

Section 401 of the Clean Water Act Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee

and Entergy Nuclear Operations Inc intervened in the proceeding In

June 2012 the Court of Appeals denied the appeal on the ground that

the petitioners had failed to exhaust their administrative remedies before

the NRC The time for seeking further judicial review of the NRCs issu

ance of Vermont Yankees renewed operating license has expired

Vermont Yankee also is operating under Certificate of Pub

lic Good from the State of Vermont that was scheduled to expire

in March 2012 but has an application pending before the Vermont

Public Service Board VPSB for new Certificate of Public Good for

operation until March 2032 In April 2011 Entergy Nuclear Ver

mont Yankee and Entergy Nuclear Operations the owner and opera
tor respectively of Vermont Yankee filed suit in the United States

District Court for the District of Vermont The suit challenged certain

conditions imposed by Vermont upon Vermont Yankees continued

operation and storage of spent nuclear fuel including the require

ment to obtain not only new Certificate of Public Good but also

approval by Vermonts General Assembly In January 2012 the court

entered judgment in Entergys favor and specifically

Declared that Vermonts laws requiring Vermont Yankee to cease

operation in March 2012 and prohibiting the storage of spent

nuclear fuel from operation after that date absent approval by

the General Assembly were based on radiological safety concerns

and are preempted by the Atomic Energy Act

Permanently enjoined Vermont from enforcing these preempted

requirements of the states laws and

Permanently enjoined Vermont under the Commerce Clause of

the United States Constitution from conditioning the issuance of

new Certificate of Public Good upon the existence of below

wholesale market power sale agreement with Vermont utilities

or Vermont Yankees selling power to Vermont utilities at rates

below those available to wholesale customers in other states
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In February 2012 the Vermont defendants appealed the decision

to the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit Vermont

Yankee cross-appealed on two grounds the Federal Power Act alter

natively preempts conditioning the issuance of new Certificate of Pub

lic Good upon the existence of below wholesale market power sale

agreement
with Vermont utilities or Vermont Yankees selling power to

Vermont utilities at rates below those available to wholesale customers

in other states an issue the District Court found unnecessary to decide

in light
of its ruling under the Commerce Clause and request to

make permanent the injunction pending appeal that the District Court

entered on March 19 2012 which prohibits Vermont from enforcing

statutory provision to compel Veimont Yankee to shut down because

the cumulative total amount of spent fuel stored at the site exceeds the

amount derived from the operation of the
facility up to but not beyond

March 21 2012 provision the er forcement of which the January2012

decision had not enjoined The appeal and cross-appeal remain pending

In January 2012 Entergy filed motion requesting that the VPSB

grant based on the existing record in its proceeding Vermont Yankees

pending application for new Certificate of Public Good Entergy sub

sequently filed another motion asking the VPSB to declare that title

section 814h of the Vermont statutes V.S.A 814h authorized

Vermont Yankee to operate whik the Certificate of Public Good pro

ceeding was pending because Entergy had timely filed petition for

new Certificate of Public Good that had not yet been decided In March

2012 the V1SB issued orders deniing Entergys motion with respect to

V.S.A 814h hut stating that the order did not require Vermont

Yankee to cease operations denying Entergyt motion to issue new

Certificate of Public Good based on the existing record determining

to open new docket and to create new record to decide Vermont

Yankees request for new Certifcate of Public Good without preju

dice to any rights that Entergy iright have under V.S.A 814b
and directing Entergy to file an amended Certificate of Public Good

petition that identified the specific approvals it was seeking in light of

the district courts decision In Aril 2012 Entergy filed its amended

Certificate of Public Good petition and in June 2012 filed its initial

testimony in support of that petition The VPSBs current schedule

provides for hearings and briefs to be filed through August 2013 but

no date for decision by the VPSB

In May 2012 Entergy filed motion asking the VPSB to amend

the 2002 and 2006 VPSB orders respectively approving Entergys

acquisition of Vermont Yankee md Vermont Yankees construction

of spent nuclear fuel stcrage facility These orders contained condi

tions respectively precluding the operation of Vermont Yankee after

March 21 2012 absent issuance of new or renewed certificate of

public good and limiting the amount of spent nuclear fuel stored at the

site in each case without explicitly addressing whether those condi

tions were subject to V.S.A 814b In its March 2012 order the

VPSB had found V.S.A 814b did not apply to the conditions in

those orders even though it did apply to the certificates of public good

issued by the orders In November 2012 the VPSB denied Entergys

motion to amend the 2002 and 2006 VPSB orders In December 2012

the Conservation Law Foundation filed complaint in the Vermont

Supreme Court based on the VPSBs November order which sought

an order shutting down Vermont Yankee while its Certificate of

Public Good application is pending Entergy moved to dismiss that

complaint on the basis among other grounds that V.S.A 814b
allows Vermont Yankee to operate while its Certificate of Public Good

application is being decided The Vermont Supreme Court heard oral

argument on the motion in January 2013 Also in January 2013

the VPSB issued an order closing the old Certificate of Public Good

docket the one superseded by Entergys April 2012 amended peti

tion in which the VPSBs March 2012 and November 2012 orders

had been issued making an appeal from those orders ripe Entergy

immediately filed notice appealiig those VPSB orders to the Vermont

Supreme Court Entergy expects to file its appeal brief in March 2013

In September 2012 Entergy filed petition asking the VPSB to

issue Certificate of Public Good allowing construction at Vermont

Yankee for diesel generator to provide power in the event of station

blackout Vermont Yankee currently can obtain such power from the

Vernon Dam Due to changes instituted by ISO-New England Vermont

Yankee will no longer be able to rely UOfl the Vernon Dam in the

event of station blackout after August 31 2013 and therefore plans

to install new diesel generator as replacement power source The

VPSB requested and received Comments on Entergys September 2012

petition and its relationship to Entergys other petition for Certificate

of Public Good In December 2012 the VPSB issued an order opening

an investigation into Vermont Yankees Certificate of Public Good die

sel generator application In February 2013 the VPSB issued notice

allowing comments to be filed by March 15 2013 but not otherwise

establishing schedule for completing that investigation

PA MEN

Because of the uncertainty regarding the continued operation of

Vermont Yankee Entergy has tested the recoverability of the plant

and related assets each quarter since the first quarter 2010 The

determination of recoverability is based on the probability-weighted

undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the plant

and related assets Projected net cash flows primarily depend on the

status of the pending legal and state regulatory matters as well as

projections of future revenues and expenses over the remaining life

of the plant Prior to the first quarter 2012 the probability-weighted

undiscountecl net cash flows exceeded the carrying value of the Ver

mont Yankee plant and related assets The decline however in the

overall energy market and the projected forward prices of power as

of March 31 2012 which are significant inputs in the determination

of net cash flows resulted in the probability-weighted undiscounted

future cash flows being less than the asset groups carrying value

Entergy performed fair value analysis based on the income approach

discounted cash flow method to determine the amount of impair

ment The estimated fair value of the plant and related assets at

March 31 2012 was $162.0 million while the carrying value was

$517.5 million Therefore the assets were written down to their fair

value and an impairment charge of $355.5 million $223.5 million

after-tax was recognized The impairment charge is recorded as

separate line item in Entergys consolidated statement of income for

2012 and is included within the results of the Entergy Wholesale

Commodities segment

The estimate of fair value was based on the price that Entergy

would expect to receive in hypothetical sale of the Vermont Yankee

plant and related assets to market participant on March 31 2012

In order to determine this price Entergy used significant observable

inputs including quoted forward power and gas prices where avail

able Significant unobservable inputs such as projected long-term

pre-tax operating margins cash basis and estimated weighted aver

age costs of capital were also used in the estimation of fair value

In addition Entergy made certain assumptions regarding future tax

deductions associated with the plant and related assets Based on the

use of significant unobservable inputs the fair value measurement

for the entirety of the asset group and for each type of asset within

the asset group is classified as Level in the fair value hierarchy dis

cussed in Note 16 to the financial statements

The following table sets forth description of significant unobserv

able inputs used in the valuation of the Vermont Yankee plant and

related assets as of March 31 2012

Significant Unobservable Inputs

Weighted average cost of capital

Long-term pre-tax

operating naargin cash basis

Range Weighted Average

750/800/ 7.8%

6.1% 7.8% 7.2%
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Entergys Accounting Policy group which reports to the Chief

Accounting Officer was primarily responsible for determining the

valuation of the Vermont Yankee plant and related assets in con

sultation with external advisors Accounting Policy obtained and

reviewed information from other Entergy departments with expertise

on the various inputs and assumptions that were necessary to calcu

late the fair value of the asset group

River Bend AFUDC
The River Bend AFUDC gross-up is regulatory asset that represents

the incremental difference imputed by the LPSC between the AFUDC

actually recorded by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana on net-of-tax

basis during the construction of River Bend and what the AFUDC

would have been on pre-tax basis The imputed amount was only

calculated on that portion of River Bend that the LPSC allowed in

rate base and is being amortized through August 2025

Reacquired Debt

The premiums and costs associated with reacquired debt of Entergys

Utility operating companies and System Energy except that portion allo

cable to the deregulated operations of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana are

included in regulatory assets and are being amortized over the life of the

related new issuances or over the life of the original debt issuance if the

debt is not refinanced in accordance with ratemaking treatment

Taxes Imposed on Revenue-Producing Transactions

Governmental authorities assess taxes that are both imposed on and

concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction between

seller and customer including but not limited to sales use value

added and some excise taxes Entergy presents these taxes on net

basis excluding them from revenues unless required to report them

differently by regulatory authority

Presentation of Preferred Stock without Sinking Fund

Accounting standards regarding non-controlling interests and the

classification and measurement of redeemable securities require the

classification of preferred securities between liabilities and share

holders equity on the balance sheet if the holders of those securities

have protective rights that allow them to gain control of the board of

directors in certain circumstances These rights would have the effect

of giving the holders the ability to potentially redeem their securi

ties even if the likelihood of occurrence of these circumstances is

considered remote The Entergy Arkansas Entergy Mississippi and

Entergy New Orleans articles of incorporation provide generally

that the holders of each companys preferred securities may elect

majority of the respective companys hoard of directors if dividends

are not paid for
year

until such time as the dividends in arrears are

paid Therefore Entergy Arkansas Entergy Mississippi and Entergy

New Orleans present their preferred securities outstanding between

liabilities and shareholders equity on the balance sheet Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana both organized as limited

liability companies have outstanding preferred securities with similar

protective rights with respect to unpaid dividends but provide for the

election of board members that would not constitute majority of

the board and their preferred securities are therefore classified for all

periods presented as component of members equity

The outstanding preferred securities of Entergy Arkansas Entergy

Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Asset Management

whose preferred holders also had protective rights until the securities

were repurchased in December 2011 are similarly presented between

liabilities and equity on Entergys consolidated balance sheets and

the outstanding preferred securities of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

and Entergy Louisiana are presented within total equity in Entergys

consolidated balance sheets The preferred dividends or distributions

paid by all subsidiaries are reflected for all periods presented outside

of consolidated net income

New Accounting Pronouncements

The accounting standard-setting process including projects between

the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board IASB

to converge U.S GAAP and International Financial Reporting Stan

dards is ongoing and the FASB and the IASB are each currently

working on several projects that have not yet resulted in final pro

nouncements Final pronouncements that result from these projects

could have material effect on Entergys future net income financial

position or cash flows

NOTE RATE AND REGULATORY MATTERS

Regulatory Assets

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets represent probable future revenues associated with

costs that are expected to be recovered from customers through the

regulatory ratemaking process affecting the Utility business In addi

tion to the regulatory assets that are specifically disclosed on the

face of the balance sheets the tables below provide detail of Other

regulatory assets that are included on Entergys balance sheets as of

December 31 2012 and 2011 in millions

Asset retirement obligation recovery dependent

opon timing of decommissioning Note

Deferred Capacity Note Retail Rate

Proceedings Filings with the LPSC
Grand Gulf fuel non-current and power

management rider recovered through rate

riders when rates are redetermined periodically

Note Fuel and purchased power cost recovery

New nuclear generation development Costs

Note

Gas hedging costs recovered through fuel rates

Pension postretirement costs

Note 11 Qualified Pension Plans

Other Postretirement Benefits and

Non-Qualified Pension Plans
Postretirement benefits recovered through 2012

Note 11 Other Postretirement Benefits5

Provision for storm damages including hurricane

costs recovered through securitization

insurance proceeds and retail rates Note

Hurricane Isacc and Storm Cost Recovery Filings

with Retail Regulators

Removal costs recovered through depreciation rates

Note
River Bend AFUDC recovered through August 2025

Note River Bend AFUDC
Spindletop gas storage facility recovered through

December 2032
Transition to Competition costs recovered over

15-year period through February 2021

Little Gypsy cost recovered

through securitiazation Note Entergy Louisiana

Securitization Bonds Little Gypsy

Incremental ice storm iosts recovered through 2032

Michoud plant maintenance recovered over

7-year period through September 2018

Unamortized loss on reacquired debt

recovered over term of debt

Other

Total

2012 2011

The
jurisdictional split

order assigned the regulatory asset to Entergy Texas

The
regulatory asset howevei is being recovered and amortized at Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana As result billing occurs monthly over the same term

as the recovery and receipts will be submitted to Entergy Texas Entergy Texas

has recorded receivable from Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana has recorded corresponding payable

Does not earn return on investment but is offset by related liabilities

422.6 395.9

6.8

35.1 12.4

56.8 56.8

8.3 30.3

2866.3 2542.0

2.4

970.8

155.7

22.4

29.4

82.1

177.6

10.0

11.0

95.9

75.1

$5025.9

996.4

81.2

24.3

31.0

89.2

198.4

10.5

12.9

108.8

44.4

$4636.9
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HURRICANE ISAAC

In August 2012 Hurricane Isaac caused extensive damage to por

tions of Entergys service area in Louisiana and to lesser extent

in Mississippi and Arkansas The storm resulted in widespread

power outages significant damage primarily to distribution infra

structure and the loss of sales during the power outages Total

restoration costs for the
repair or replacement of Entergys electric

facilities in areas with damage from Hurricane Isaac are currently

estimated to be approximately $370 million including approximate

amounts of $7 million at Entergy Arkansas $70 million at Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana $220 million at Entergy Louisiana $22 mil

lion at Entergy Mississippi and $48 million at Entergy New Orleans

The Utility operating companies are considering all reason

able avenues to recover storm-related costs from Hurricane Isaac

including but not limited to accessing funded storm reserves securi

tization or other alternative financing and traditional retail recovery

on an interim and permanent basis Each Utility operating company

is responsible for its restoration cost obligations and for recovering

or financing its storm-related costs In November 2012 Entergy New

Orleans drew $10 million from its funded storm reserves In January

2013 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana drew

$65 million and $187 million respectively from their funded storm

reserves Storm cost recovery or financing may be subject to review by

applicable regulatory authorities

Entergy recorded accruals for the estimated costs incurred that

were necessary to return customers to service Entergy recorded cor

responding regulatory assets of approximately $120 million and con

struction work in progress of approximately $250 million Entergy

recorded the regulatory assets in accordance with its accounting poli

cies and based on the historic treatment of such costs in its service

area because management believes that recovery through some form

of regulatory mechanism is probable Because Entergy has not gone

through the regulatory process regarding these storm costs however

there is an element of risk and Entergy is unable to predict with

certainty the degree of success it may have in its recovery initiatives

the amount of restoration costs that it may ultimately recover or the

timing of such recovery

CORRECTION OF REcsULAT0FW ASSET FOR INCOME TAXES

In the first quarter 2012 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana determined

that its regulatory asset for income taxes was overstated because of

difference between the regulatory treatment of the income taxes asso

ciated with certain items primarily pension expense and the finan

cial accounting treatment of those taxes Beginning with Louisiana

retail rate filings using the 1994 test year retail rates were developed

using the normalization method of accounting for income taxes With

respect to these items however the financial accounting for income

taxes was computed using the flow-through method of accounting

As result over the years Entergy Gulf States Louisiana accumulated

regulatory asset representing the expected future recovery of tax

expense for the affected items even though the tax expense was being

collected currently in rates from customers and would not be recov

ered in the future

The effect was immaterial the consolidated balance sheets

results of operations and cash flows of Entergy for all prior report

ing periods and on cumulative basis Therefore cumulative

adjustment was recorded in the first quarter 2012 to remove the reg

ulatory asset previously recorded This adjustment increased 2012

income tax expense by $46.3 million decreased the regulatory asset

for income taxes by $75.3 nillion and decreased accumulated

deferred income taxes by $29 nullion

FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER Cosi RECOVERY

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Texas are

allowed to recover fuel and purchased power costs through fuel

mechanisms included in electric and
gas rates that are recorded as

fuel cost recovery revenues The difference between revenues col

lected and the current fuel and purchased power costs is generally

recorded as Deferred fuel costs on the Utility operating companies

financial statements The table below shows the amount of deferred

fuel costs as of December 31 2012 and 2011 that Entergy expects to

recover or return to customers through fuel mechanisms subject to

subsequent regulatory review in millions

2012 2011

Entergy Arkansas 97.3 $209.8

Entengy Gulf States Louisiana 99.2 2.9

Entergy Louisiana 94.6 1.5

Entergy Mississippi 26.5 $15.8

Entergy New Orleans 1.9 7.5

Entergy Texas $93.3 $64.7

2012 and 2011 include $100.1 million
for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

$68 million for Entergy Louisiana and $4.1 million for Entergy New Orleans

of fuel purchased power and capacity costs which do not currently earn

return on investment and whose recovery periods are indeterminate but are

expected to be over period greater than twelve months

Entergy Arkansas

Production Cost Allocation icier

The APSC approved production cost allocation rider for recovery

from customers of the retail portion of the costs allocated to Entergy

Arkansas as result of the System Agreement proceedings which are

discussed in the System Agreement Cost Equalization Proceedings

section below These costs cause an increase in Entergy Arkansass

deferred fuel cost balance because Entergy Arkansas pays the costs over

seven months but collects them from customers over twelve months

Energy Cost Recovery Rider

Entergy Arkansass retail rates include an energy cost recovery rider

to recover fuel and purchased energy costs in monthly bills The rider

utilizes prior calendar year energy costs and projected energy sales

for the twelve-month period commencing on April of each year

to develop an energy cost rate which is redetermined annually and

includes true-up adjustment reflecting the over-recovery or under-

recovery including carrying charges of the energy costs for the prior

calendar year The energy cost recovery rider tariff also allows an

interim rate request depending upon the level of over- or under-recov

ery of fuel and purchased energy costs

In October 2005 the APSC initiated an investigation into Entergy

Arkansass interim energy cost recovery rate The investigation

focused on Entergy Arkansass
gas contracting portfolio and

hedging practices wholesale purchases during the period

management of the coal inventory at its coal generation plants and

response to the contractual failure of the railroads to provide coal

deliveries In March 2006 the APSC extended its investigation to

cover the costs included in Entergy Arkansass March 2006 annual

energy cost rate filing and hearing was held in the APSC energy cost

recovery investigation in October 2006

In January 2007 the APSC issued an order in its review of the

energy cost rate The APSC found that Entergy Arkansas failed to

maintain an adequate coal inventory level going into the summer of

2005 and that Entergy Arkansas should be responsible for any incre

mental energy costs resulting from two outages caused by employee

and contractor error The coal plant generation curtailments were

caused by railroad delivery problems and Entergy Arkansas has since

resolved litigation with the railroad regarding the delivery problems

The APSC staff was directed to perform an analysis with Entergy
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Arkansass assistance to determine the additional fuel and purchased

energy costs associated with these findings and file the analysis within

60 days of the order After final determination of the costs is made

by the APSC Entergy Arkansas would be directed to refund that

amount with interest to its Customers as credit on the energy cost

recovery rider Entergy Arkansas requested rehearing of the order In

March 2007 in order to allow further consideration by the APSC the

APSC granted Entergy Arkansass petition for rehearing and for stay

of the APSC order

In October 2008 Entergy Arkansas filed motion to lift the stay

and to rescind the APSCs January 2007 order in light of the argu

ments advanced in Entergy Arkansass rehearing petition and because

the value for Entergy Arkansass customers obtained through the

resolved railroad litigation is significantly greater than the incremen

tal cost of actions identified by the APSC as imprudent In December

2008 the APSC denied the motion to lift the stay pending resolution

of Entergy Arkansass rehearing request and the unresolved issues in

the proceeding The APSC ordered the parties to submit their unre

solved issues list in the pending proceeding which the parties did

In February 2010 the APSC denied Entergy Arkansass request for

rehearing and held hearing in September 2010 to determine the

amount of damages if any that should be assessed against Entergy

Arkansas decision is pending Entergy Arkansas expects the

amount of damages if any to have an immaterial effect on its results

of operations financial position or cash flows

The APSC also established separate docket to consider the resolved

railroad litigation and in February 2010 it established procedural

schedule that concluded with testimony through September 2010

Testimony has been filed and the APSC will decide the case based on

the record in the proceeding including the prefiled testimony

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana recover electric

fuel and purchased power costs for the billing month based upon the

level of such costs incurred two months prior to the billing month

Entergy Gulf States Louisianas purchased gas adjustments include

estimates for the billing month adjusted by surcharge or credit that

arises from an annual reconciliation of fuel costs incurred with fuel

cost revenues billed to customers including carrying charges

In January 2003 the LPSC authorized its staff to initiate pro-

ceeding to audit the fuel adjustment clause filings of Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana and its affiliates The audit included review of the

reasonableness of charges flowed by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

through its fuel adjustment clause for the period 1995 through 2004

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and the LPSC Staff reached settle

ment to resolve the audit that requires Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

to refund $18 million to customers including the realignment to base

rates of $2 million of S02 costs The AU held stipulation hear

ing and in November 2011 the LPSC issued an order approving the

settlement The refund was made in the November 2011 billing cycle

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana had previously recorded provisions for

the estimated outcome of this proceeding

In December 2011 the LPSC authorized its staff to initiate another

proceeding to audit the fuel adjustment clause filings of Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana and its affiliates The audit includes review of the

reasonableness of charges flowed by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

through its fuel adjustment clause for the period 2005 through 2009

Discovery is in progress but procedural schedule has not been

established

In April 2010 the LPSC authorized its staff to initiate an audit of

Entergy Louisianas fuel adjustment clause filings The audit includes

review of the reasonableness of charges flowed through the fuel

adjustment clause by Entergy Louisiana for the period from 2005

through 2009 The LPSC Staff issued its audit report in January

2013 The LPSC staff recommended that Entergy Louisiana refund

approximately $1.9 million plus interest to customers and realign

the recovery of approximately $1.0 million from Entergy Louisianas

fuel adjustment clause to base rates Two parties have intervened in

the proceeding procedural schedule has not yet been established

Entergy Louisiana has recorded provisions for the estimated outcome

of this proceeding

Entergy Mississippi

Entergy Mississippis rate schedules include an energy cost recovery

rider that effective January 2013 is adjusted annually to reflect

accumulated over- or under-recoveries Entergy Mississippis fuel cost

recoveries are subject to annual audits conducted pursuant to the

authority of the MPSC

Mississippi Attorney General Complaint

The Mississippi attorney general filed complaint in state court in

December 2008 against Entergy Corporation Entergy Mississippi

Entergy Services and Entergy Power alleging among other things

violations of Mississippi statutes fraud and breach of good faith

and fair dealing and requesting an accounting and restitution The

complaint is wide ranging and relates to tariffs and procedures

under which Entergy Mississippi purchases power not generated in

Mississippi to meet electricity demand Entergy believes the complaint

is unfounded In December 2008 the defendant Entergy Companies

removed the attorney generals suit to U.S District Court in Jackson

Mississippi The Mississippi attorney general moved to remand the

matter to state court In August 2012 the District Court issued an

opinion denying the Attorney Generals motion for remand finding

that the District Court has subject matter jurisdiction under the Class

Action Fairness Act

The defendant Entergy companies answered the complaint and

filed counterclaim for relief based upon the Mississippi Public

Utilities Act and the Federal Power Act In May 2009 the defen

dant Entergy companies filed motion for judgment on the pleadings

asserting grounds of federal preemption the exclusive jurisdiction of

the MPSC and factual errors in the attorney generals complaint In

September 2012 the District Court heard oral argument on Entergys

motion for judgment on the pleadings The District Courts ruling on

the motion for judgment on the pleadings is pending

Entergy New Orleans

Entergy New Orleanss electric rate schedules include fuel adjust

ment tariff designed to reflect no more than targeted fuel and pur

chased power costs adjusted by surcharge or credit for deferred

fuel expense arising from the monthly reconciliation of actual fuel

and purchased power costs incurred with fuel Cost revenues billed to

customers including carrying charges

Entergy New Orleanss gas rate schedules include purchased

gas adjustment to reflect estimated gas costs for the billing month

adjusted by surcharge or credit similar to that included in the elec

tric fuel adjustment clause including carrying charges

Entergy Texas

Entergy Texass rate schedules include fixed fuel factor to recover

fuel and purchased power costs including interest not recovered in

base rates Semi-annual revisions of the fixed fuel factor are made in

March and September based on the market price of natural gas and

changes in fuel mix The amounts collected under Entergy Texass

fixed fuel factor and any interim surcharge or refund are subject to

fuel reconciliation proceedings before the PUCT

In October 2009 Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT request

to refund approximately $71 million including interest of fuel cost

recovery over-collections through September 2009 Pursuant to
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stipulation among the various parties the PUCT issued an order

approving refund of $87.8 million including interest of fuel cost

recovery overcollections through October 2009 The refund was

made for most customers over three-month period beginning Janu

ary 2010

In June 2010 Entergy Texas filed with he PUCT request to

refund approximately $66 million including interest of fuel cost

recovery over-collections through May 2010 In September 2010 the

PUCT issued an order providing for $77 million refund including

interest for fuel cost recovery over-collections through June 2010

The refund was made for most customers over three-month period

beginning with the September 2Cl billing cycle

In December 2010 Entergy lŁxas filed with the PUCT request

to refund fuel cost recovery over-collections through October 2010

Pursuant to stipulation among the parties that was approved by

the PUCT in March 2011 Entergy Texas refunded over-collections

through November 20 10 of approximately $73 million including

interest through the refund periad The refund was made for most

customers over three-month period that began with the February

2011 hilling cycle

In December 2011 Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT request

to refund approximately $43 million including interest of fuel cost

recovery over-collections through October 2011 Entergy Texas and

the parties to the proceeding reached an agreement that Entergy

Texas would refund $67 million including interest and additional

over-recoveries through December 2011 over three-month period

Entergy Texas and the parties requested that interim rates consis

tent with the settlement be apprwed effective with the March 2012

hilling month and the PUCT approved the application in March 2012

Entergy Texas completed this refund to customers in May 2012

In October 2012 Entergy Tetas filed with the PUCT request to

refund approximately $78 million including interest of fuel cost

recovery over-collections through September 2012 Entergy Texas

requested that the refund he implemented over six-month period

effective with the January 2013 billing month Entergy Texas and the

parties to the proceeding reached an agreement that Entergy Texas

would refund $84 million including interest and additional over-

recoveries through October 2012 to most customers over three-

month period beginning January 2013 The PUCT approved the

stipulation in January 2013

In July 2012 Entergy Texas dIed with the PUCT an application

to credit its customers approximately $37.5 million including inter

est resulting from the FERCs October 2011 order in the System

Agreement rough production cost equalization proceeding which is

discussed below in System Agreement Cost Equalization Proceed

ings In September 2012 the parties submitted stipulation resolv

ing the proceeding The stipulation provided that most Entergy Texas

customers would he credited over four-month period beginning

October 2012 The credits were initiated with the October 2012 bill

ing month on an interim basis and the PUCT subsequently approved

the stipulation also in October 2012

In November 2012 Entergy Texas filed pleading seeking PUCT

finding that special circumstances exist for limited cost recovery of

capacity costs associated with two power purchase agreements until

such time that these costs are included in base rates or purchased

capacity recovery rider or other iecovery mechanism

Retail Rate Proceedings

FILINGS WITH THE APSC ENTERGY ARKANSAS
Retail Rates

2009 Base Kate Filing

In September 2009 Entergy Arkansas filed with the APSC for

general change in rates charges and tariffs In June 2010 the APSC

approved settlement and subsequent compliance tariffs that provide

for $63.7 million rate increase effective for bills rendered for the

first billing cycle of July 2010 The settlement provides for 10.2%

return on common equity

2013 Base Rate Filing

On December 31 2012 in accordance with the requirements of

Arkansas law Entergy Arkansas filed with the APSC notice of its

Intent to file an application for general change or modification in its

rates and tariffs no sooner than 60 days and no longer than 90 days

from the date of its notice

FILINGS WITH THE LPSC
Retail Rates Electric

Entergv Gulf States Louisiana

In October 2009 the LPSC approved settlement that resolved Entergy

Gulf States Louisianas 2007 test year filing and provided for formula

rate plan for the 2008 2009 and 2010 test years
10.65% is the target

midpoint return on equity for the formula rate plan with an earnings

bandwidth of 1- 75 basis points 9.90% 11.40% Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana effective with the November 2009 billing cycle reset its rates

to achieve 10.65% return on equity for the 2008 test year The rate

reset $44.3 million increase that includes $36.9 million cost of ser

vice adjustment plus $7.4 million net for increased capacity costs and

base rate reclassification was implemented for the November 2009 bill

ing cycle and the rate reset was subject to refund pending review of the

2008 test year filing that was made in October 2009 In January 2010

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana implemented an additional $23.9 million

rate increase pursuant to special rate implementation filing made in

December 2009 primarily for incremental capacity costs approved by

the LPSC In May 2010 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and the LPSC

staff submitted joint report on the 2008 test year filing
and requested

that the LPSC accept the report which resulted in $0.8 million reduc

tion in rates effective in the June 2010 billing cycle and $0.5 million

refund At its May 19 2010 meeting the LPSC accepted the joint report

In May 2010 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made its formula rate

plan filing with the LPSC for the 2009 test year The
filing

reflected

10.25% return on common equity which is within the allowed earn

ings bandwidth indicating no cost of service rate change is necessary

under the formula rate plan The filing does reflect however rev

enue requirement increase to provide supplemental funding for the

decommissioning trust maintained for the LPSC-regulated 70% share

of River Bend in response to NRC notification of projected short

fall of decommissioning funding assurance The
filing

also reflected

rate increase for incremental capacity costs In July 2010 the LPSC

approved $7.8 million increase in the revenue requirement for

decommissioning effective September 2010 In August 2010 Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana made revised 2009 test year filing The revised

filing
reflected 10.12% earned return on common equity which is

within the allowed earnings bandwidth resulting in no cost of service

adjustment The revised
filing

also reflected two increases outside of

the formula rate plan sharing mechanism the previously-approved

decommissioning revenue requirement and $25.2 million for

capacity costs The rates reflected in the revised filing became effective

beginning with the first billing cycle of September 2010 Entergy Gulf
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States Louisiana and the LPSC staff subsequently submitted joint

report on the 2009 test year filing consistent with these terms and the

LPSC approved the joint report in January 2011

In May 2011 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made special for

mula rate plan rate implementation filing
with the LPSC that imple

ments effective with the May 2011 billing cycle $5.1 million rate

decrease to reflect adjustments in accordance with previous LPSC

order relating to the acquisition of Unit of the Acadia Energy Center

by Entergy Louisiana As result of the closing of the acquisition and

termination of the pre-acquisition power purchase agreement with

Acadia Entergy Gulf States Louisianas allocation of capacity related

to this unit ended resulting in reduction in the additional capacity

revenue requirement

In May 2011 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made its formula rate

plan filing
with the LPSC for the 2010 test year The filing

reflects an

11.11% earned return on common equity which is within the allowed

earnings bandwidth indicating no cost of service rate change is neces

sary under the formula rate plan The filing
also reflects $22.8 mil

lion rate decrease for incremental capacity costs Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana and the LPSC Staff subsequently filed joint report that

also stated that no cost of service rate change is necessary
under the

formula rate plan and the LPSC approved it in October 2011

In November 2011 the LPSC approved one-year extension of

Entergy Gulf States Louisianas formula rate plan In May 2012

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made its formula rate plan fil

ing with the LPSC for the 2011 test year The filing reflected an

11.94% earned return on common equity which is above the earn

ings bandwidth and would indicate $6.5 million cost of service

rate change was necessary under the formula rate plan The filing

also reflected $22.9 million rate decrease for incremental capacity

costs Subsequently in August 2012 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

submitted revised filing that reflected an earned return on com

mon equity of 11.86% indicating $5.7 million cost of service rate

decrease is necessary under the formula rate plan The revised filing

also indicates that reduction of $20.3 million should be reflected

in the incremental capacity rider The rate reductions were imple

mented subject to refund effective for bills rendered the first billing

cycle of September 2012 The September 2012 rate change reduced

Entergy Gulf States Louisianas revenues by approximately $8.7 mil

lion in 2012 Subsequently in December 2012 Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana submitted revised evaluation report that reflects expected

retail jurisdictional cost of $16.9 million for the first-year capacity

charges for the purchase from Entergy Louisiana of one-third of

Acadia Unit capacity and energy This rate change was implemented

effective with the first billing cycle of January 2013 The 2011 test

year filings remain subject to LPSC review

In connection with its decision to extend the formula rate plan to

the 2011 test year the LPSC required that base rate case be filed by

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and the required filing was made on

February 15 2013 Recognizing that the final structure of Entergy

Gulf States Louisianas transmission business has not been determined

the
filing presents two alternative scenarios for the LPSC to establish

the appropriate level of rates for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Under its primary request Entergy Gulf States Louisiana assumes

that it has completed integration into MISO and that the spin-off

and merger of its transmission business with subsidiary of ITC

Holdings has occurred the MISO/ITC Scenario Under the MISO

ITC Scenario Entergy Gulf States Louisiana requests

authorization to increase the revenue it collects from customers

by approximately $28 million

an authorized return on common equity of 10.4%

authorization to increase depreciation rates embedded in the

proposed revenue requirement

authorization to implement transmission cost recovery rider with

forward-looking test year and an annual true-up component and

authorization to implement three-year formula rate plan with

midpoint return on common equity of 10.4% plus or minus 75

basis points the deadband that would provide means for the

annual re-setting of rates commencing with calendar year 2013 as

its first test year that would retain the primary aspects of the prior

formula rate plan including 60% to customers/40% to Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana sharing mechanism for earnings outside

the deadband and capacity rider mechanism that would permit

recovery
of incremental capacity additions approved by the LPSC

Under the alternative request contained in its filing Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana assumes that it has completed integration into

MISO but that the spin-off and merger of its transmission business

with subsidiary of ITC Holdings has not occurred the MISO

Only Scenario Under the MISO-Only Scenario Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana requests

authorization to increase the revenue it collects from customers by

approximately $24 million

an authorized return on common equity of 10.4%

authorization to increase depreciation rates embedded in the

proposed revenue requirement and

authorization to implement three-year formula rate plan with

midpoint return on common equity of 10.4% plus or minus 75

basis points the deadband that would provide means for the

annual re-setting of rates commencing with calendar year 2013

as its first test year that would include mechanism to recover

incremental transmission revenue requirement on the basis of

forward-looking test year as compared to the initial base year

of 2014 with an annual true-up that would retain the primary

aspects of the prior formula rate plan including 60% to custom

ers/40% to Entergy Gulf States Louisiana sharing mechanism for

earnings outside the deadband and capacity rider mechanism

that would permit recovery
of incremental capacity additions

approved by the LPSC

Entergy Louisiana

In October 2009 the LPSC approved settlement that resolved Entergy

Louisianas 2006 and 2007 test year filings
and provided for new

formula rate plan for the 2008 2009 and 2010 test years 10.25% is

the target midpoint return on equity for the formula rate plan with an

earnings bandwidth of 1-80 basis points 9.45% 11.05%

Entergy Louisiana was permitted effective with the November 2009

billing cycle to reset its rates to achieve 10.25% return on equity for

the 2008 test year
The rate reset $2.5 million increase that included

$16.3 million cost of service adjustment less $13.8 million net reduc

tion for decreased capacity costs and base rate reclassification was

implemented for the November 2009 billing cycle and the rate reset

was subject to refund pending review of the 2008 test year filing that

was made in October 2009 In April 2010 Entergy Louisiana and the

LPSC staff submitted joint report on the 2008 test year filing and

requested that the LPSC accept the report which resulted in $0.1 mil

lion reduction in rates effective in the May 2010 billing cycle and

$0.1 million refund In addition Entergy Louisiana moved the recovery

of approximately $12.5 million of capacity costs from fuel adjustment

clause recovery to base rate recovery At its April 21 2010 meeting the

LPSC accepted the joint report
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In May 2010 Entergy Louisiana made its formula rate plan filing

with the LPSC for the 2009 test year The
filing

reflected 10.82%

return on common equity which is within the allowed earnings band

width indicating no cost of service rate change is necessary under the

formula rate plan The filing does reflect however revenue require

ment increase to provide supplenental funding for the decommission

ing trust maintained for Waterford in response to NRC notifica

tion of projected shortfall of decommissioning funding assurance

The filing also reflected rate chaage for incremental capacity costs In

July 2010 the LPSC approved $3.5 million increase in the retail rev

enue requirement for decommissioning effective September 2010 In

August 2010 Entergy Louisiana made revised 2009 test year formula

rate plan filing The revised filing reflected 10.82% earned return

on common equity which is within the allowed earnings bandwidth

resulting in no cost of service adjustment The
filing

also reflected two

increases outside of the formula rate plan sharing mechanism the

previously-approved decommissioning revenue requirement and

$2.2 million for capacity costs The rates reflected in the revised filing

became effective beginning with the first billing cycle of September

2010 Entergy Louisiana and the LPSC staff subsequently submitted

joint report on the 2009 test year filing consistent with these terms and

the LPSC approved the joint report in December 2010

In May 2011 Entergy Louisiana made special formula rate plan

rate implementation filing with the LPSC that implements effective

with the May 2011 billing cycle $43.1 million net rate increase to

reflect adjustments in accordance with previous LPSC order relating

to the acquisition of Unit of the Acadia Energy Center The net rate

increase represents the decrease in the additional capacity revenue

requirement resulting from the termination of the power purchase

agreement with Acadia and the increase in the revenue requirement

resulting from the ownership of the Acadia facility In August 2011

Entergy Louisiana made
filing to correct the May 2011 filing and

decrease the rate by $1.1 million

In May 2011 Entergy Louisiana made its formula rate plan filing

with the LPSC for the 2010 test year The filing reflects an 11.07%

earned return on common equity which is just outside of the allowed

earnings bandwidth and results in no cost of service rate change under

the formula rate plan The
filing

also reflects very slight $9 thou

sand rate increase for incremental capacity costs Entergy Louisiana

and the LPSC Staff subsequently filed joint report that reflects an

11.07% earned return and results in no cost of service rate change

under the formula rate plan and the LPSC approved the joint report

in October 2011

In November 2011 the LPSC approved one-year extension

of Entergy Louisianas formula rate plan In May 2012 Entergy

Louisiana made its formula rate plan filing
with the LPSC for the

2011 test year The
filing reflected 9.63% earned return on com

mon equity which is within the earnings bandwidth and results in

no cost of service rate change under the formula rate plan The filing

also reflected an $18.1 million rate increase for incremental capac

ity costs In August 2012 Entergy Louisiana submitted revised

filing that reflects an earned return on common equity of 10.38%
which is still within the earnings bandwidth resulting in no cost of

service rate change The revised
filing also indicates that an increase

of $15.9 million should be reflected in the incremental capacity

rider The rate change was implemented subject to refund effec

tive for bills rendered the first billing cycle of September 2012 The

September 2012 rate change contributed approximately $5.3 million

to Entergy Louisianas revenues in 2012 Subsequently in December

2012 Entergy Louisiana submitted revised evaluation report

that reflects two items $17 million reduction for the first-year

capacity charges for the purchase by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

from Entergy Louisiana of one-third of Acadia Unit capacity and

energy and an $88 million increase for the first-year retail revenue

requirement associated with the Waterford replacement steam gen

erator project which was in-service in December 2012 These rate

changes were implemented subject to refund effective with the first

billing cycle of January 2013 The 2011 test year filings remain sub

ject to LPSC review With completion of the Waterford replace

ment steam generator project the LPSC will undertake prudence

review in connection with
filing to be made by Entergy Louisiana

on or before April 30 2013 with regard to the following aspects
of

the replacement project project management cost controls

success in achieving stated objectives the costs of the replacement

project and the outage length and replacement power costs

In connection with its decision to extend the formula rate plan to

the 2011 test year the LPSC required that base rate case be filed

by Entergy Louisiana and the required filing was made on February

15 2013 Recognizing that the final structure of Entergy Louisianas

transmission business has not been determined the
filing presents

two alternative scenarios for the LPSC to establish the appropriate

level of rates for Entergy Louisiana

Under its primary request Entergy Louisiana assumes that it has

completed integration into MISO and that the spin-off and merger

of its transmission business with subsidiary of ITC Holdings has

occurred the MISO/ITC Scenario Under the MISO/ITC Scenario

Entergy Louisiana requests

authorization to increase the revenue it collects from customers

by approximately $169 million which does not take into account

revenue offset of approximately $1 million resulting from

proposed increase for those customers taking service under the

Qualifying Facility Standby Service

an authorized return on common equity of 10.4%

authorization to increase depreciation rates embedded in the

proposed revenue requirement

authorization to implement transmission cost recovery rider

with forward-looking test year and an annual true-up

component and

authorization to implement three-year formula rate plan with

midpoint return on common equity of 10.4% plus or minus 75

basis points the deadband that would provide means for the

annual re-setting of rates commencing with calendar
year 2013

as its first test year that would retain the primary aspects of the

prior formula rate plan including 60% to customers/40% to

Entergy Louisiana sharing mechanism for earnings outside the

deadband and capacity rider mechanism that would permit

recovery of incremental capacity additions approved by the LPSC

Under the alternative request contained in its filing Entergy

Louisiana assumes that it has completed integration into MISO but

that the spin-off and
merger

of its transmission business with sub

sidiary of ITC Holdings has not occurred the MISO-Only Scenario

Under the MISO-Only Scenario Entergy Louisiana requests

authorization to increase the revenue it collects from customers

by approximately $145 million which does not take into account

revenue offset of approximately $2 million resulting from

proposed increase for those customers taking service under the

Qualifying Facility Standby Service

an authorized return on common equity of 10.4%

authorization to increase depreciation rates embedded in the pro

posed revenue requirement and

authorization to implement three-year formula rate plan with

midpoint return on common equity of 10.4% plus or minus 75

basis points the deadband that would provide means for the

annual re-setting of rates commencing with calendar year 2013

as its first test year that would include mechanism to recover

incremental transmission revenue requirement on the basis of

forward-looking test year as compared to the initial base year
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of 2014 with an annual true-up that would retain the primary

aspects of the prior formula rate plan including 60% to cus

tomers/40% to Entergy Louisiana sharing mechanism for earnings

outside the deadband and capacity rider mechanism that would

permit recovery of incremental capacity additions approved by

the LPSC

Retail Rates Gas Entergy Gulf Statcs Louisiana

In January 2013 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed with the LPSC its

gas rate stabilization plan for the test year
ended September 30 2012

The filing showed an earned return on common equity of 11.18%

which results in $43 thousand rate reduction The sixty-day review

and comment period for this filing remains open

Related to the annual gas rate stabilization plan proceedings the

LPSC directed its staff to initiate an evaluation of the 10.5% allowed

return on common equity for the Entergy Gulf States Louisiana gas

rate stabilization plan The LPSC directed that its staff should provide

an analysis of the current return on equity and justification for any

proposed changes to the return on equity hearing in the proceeding

was held in November 2012 The AU issued proposed recommen

dation in December 2012 finding that 9.4% is more reasonable

and appropriate rate of return on common equity Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana filed exceptions to the AUs recommendation and an LPSC

decision is pending

In January 2012 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed with the

LPSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the test year ended September

30 2011 The filing showed an earned return on common equity of

10.48% which is within the earnings bandwidth of 10.5% plus or

minus fifty basis points In April 2012 the LPSC Staff filed its find

ings suggesting adjustments that produced an 11.54% earned return

on common equity for the test year and $0.1 million rate reduction

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana accepted the LPSC Staffs recommen

dations and the rate reduction was effective with the first billing cycle

ofMay2Ol2
In January 2011 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed with the

LPSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the test year
ended September

30 2010 The filing showed an earned return on common equity of

8.84% and revenue deficiency of $0.3 million In March 2011 the

LPSC Staff filed its findings suggesting an adjustment that produced

an 11.76% earned return on common equity for the test year and

$0.2 million rate reduction Entergy Gulf States Louisiana imple

mented the $0.2 million rate reduction effective with the May 2011

billing cycle The LPSC docket is now closed

In January 2010 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed with the

UPSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the test year ended September

30 2009 The filing showed an earned return on common equity of

10.87% which is within the earnings bandwidth of 10.5% plus or

minus fifty basis points resulting in no rate change In April 2010

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed revised evaluation report reflect

ing changes agreed upon with the LPSC Staff The revised evaluation

report also resulted in no rate change

FILINGS WITH THE MPSC ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI

Formula Rate Plan Filings

In September 2009 Entergy Mississippi filed with the MPSC pro

posed modifications to its formula rate plan rider In March 2010 the

MPSC issued an order providing the opportunity for reset of

Entergy Mississippis return on common equity to point within the

formula rate plan bandwidth and eliminating the 50/50 sharing that

had been in the plan modifying the performance measurement

process
and replacing the revenue change limit of two percent of

revenues which was subject to $14.5 million revenue adjustment

cap with limit of four percent of revenues although any adjustment

above two percent requires hearing before the MPSC The MPSC

did not approve Entergy Mississippis request to use projected test

year for its annual scheduled formula rate plan filing and therefore

Entergy Mississippi will continue to use historical test year for its

annual evaluation reports
under the plan

In March 2010 Entergy Mississippi submitted its 2009 test year

filing its first annual filing under the new formula rate plan rider In

June 2010 the MPSC approved joint stipulation between Entergy

Mississippi and the Mississippi Public Utilities Staff that provides for

no change in rates but does provide for the deferral as regulatory

asset of $3.9 million of legal expenses associated with certain litiga

tion involving the Mississippi Attorney General as well as ongoing

legal expenses in that litigation until the litigation is resolved

In March 2011 Entergy Mississippi submitted its formula rate plan

2010 test year filing The filing
shows an earned return on common

equity of 10.65% for the test year which is within the earnings band

width and results in no change in rates In November 2011 the MPSC

approved joint stipulation between Entergy Mississippi and the

Mississippi Public Utilities Staff that provides for no change in rates

In March 2012 Entergy Mississippi submitted its formula rate

plan filing
for the 2011 test year The filing shows an earned return on

common equity of 10.92% for the test year which is within the earn

ings bandwidth and results in no change in rates In February 2013

the MPSC approved joint stipulation between Entergy Mississippi

and the Mississippi Public Utilities Staff that provides for no change

in rates

FILINGS WITH THE CITY COUNCIL ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS
Formula Rate Plan

In April 2009 the City Council approved new three-year formula

rate plan for Entergy New Orleans with terms including an 11.1%

benchmark electric return on common equity ROE with /- 40

basis point bandwidth and 10.75% benchmark gas ROE with

/- 50 basis point bandwidth Earnings outside the bandwidth

reset to the midpoint benchmark ROE with rates changing on

prospective basis depending on whether Entergy New Orleans was

over- or under-earning The formula rate plan also included recov

ery mechanism for City Council-approved capacity additions plus

provisions for extraordinary cost changes and force majeure events

In May 2010 Entergy New Orleans filed its electric and gas for

mula rate plan evaluation reports The filings requested $12.8 mil

lion electric base revenue decrease and $2.4 million gas base rev

enue increase Entergy New Orleans and the City Councils Advisors

reached settlement that resulted in an $18.0 million electric base

revenue decrease and zero gas
base revenue change effective with the

October 2010 billing cycle The City Council approved the settlement

in November 2010

In May 2011 Entergy New Orleans filed its electric and gas for

mula rate plan evaluation reports for the 2010 test year The filings

requested $6.5 million electric rate decrease and $1.1 million gas

rate decrease Entergy New Orleans and the City Councils Advisors

reached settlement that results in an $8.5 million incremental elec

tric rate decrease and $1.6 million gas rate decrease The settle

ment also provides for the deferral of $13.4 million of Michoud plant

maintenance expenses incurred in 2010 and the establishment of

regulatory asset that will be amortized over the period October 2011

through September 2018 The City Council approved the settlement

in September 2011 The new rates were effective with the first billing

cycle of October 2011

In May 2012 Entergy New Orleans filed its electric and gas for

mula rate plan evaluation reports for the 2011 test year Subsequent

adjustments agreed upon with the City Council Advisors indicate

$4.9 million electric base revenue increase and $0.05 million gas

base revenue increase as necessary under the formula rate plan

As part of the original filing Entergy New Orleans is also requesting
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to increase annual funding for its storm reserve by approximately

$5.7 million for the next five years On September 26 2012 Entergy

New Orleans made filing with the City Council that implemented

the $4.9 million electric formula rate plan rate increase and the $0.05

million gas formula rate plan rate increase The new rates were effec

tive with the first hilling cycle October 2012 The new rates have

not affected the net amount cf Entergy New Orleanss operating

revenues In October 2012 the City Council approved procedural

schedule to resolve disputed items that includes hearing in April

2013 The rates implemented in October 2012 are subject to retroac

tive adjustments depending on the outcome of the proceeding The

City Council has not yet actec on Entergy New Orleanss request

for an increase in storm reserve funding Entergy New Orleanss for

mula rate plan ended with the 2011 test year and has nut yet been

extended Entergy New Orleant is expected to file full rate case 12

months prior to the anticipated completion of the Ninemile gener

ating facility

2008 rate case settlement included $3.1 tnillion per year in electric

rates to fund the Energy Smart energy efficiency programs In Septem

ber 2009 the City Council approved the energy efficiency programs

filed by Entergy New Orleans The rate settlement provides an incen

tive for Entergy New Orleans to meet or exceed
energy savings targets

set by the City Council and provides mechanism for Entergy New

Orleans to recover lost contribution to fixed costs associated with the

energy savings generated from the energy efficiency programs

FILINGS WITH THE PUCT AND TExAs CITIES ENTERGY TEXAS
Retail Rates

2009 Rate ase

In December 2009 Entergy Texas filed rate case requesting $198.7

million increase reflecting an 11.5% return on common equity based

on an adjusted June 2009 test year The rate ease also included $2.8

million revenue requirement to provide supplemental funding for the

decommissioning trust maintained for the 70% share of River Bend

for which Entergy Texas retail customers are partially responsible in

response to an NRC notification of projected shortfall of decom

missioning funding assurance Beginning in May 2010 Entergy Texas

implemented $17.5 million interim rate increase subject to refund

Intervenors and PUCT Staff filed testimony recommending adjust

ments that would result in maximum rate increase based on the

PUCT Staffs testimony of $58 million

The parties filed settlement in August 2010 intended to resolve

the rate case proceeding The settlement provided for $59 million

base rate increase for
electricity usage beginning August 15 2010 with

an additional increase of $9 million for bills rendered beginning May
2011 The settlement stipulated an authorized return on equity of

10.1251 The settlement stated that Entergy Texass fuel costs for the

period April 2007 through June 2009 are reconciled with $3.25 mil

lion of disallowed costs which were included in an interim fuel refund

The settlement also set River Bend decommissioning costs at $2.0 mil

lion annually Consistent with the settlement in the third quarter 2010

Entergy Texas amortized $11 million of rate case costs The PUCT

approved the settlement in December 2010

2011 Rate Case

In November 2011 Entergy Texas filed rate case requesting $112

million base rate increase reflecting 10.64 return on common

equity based on an adjusted June 2011 test year The rate case also

proposed purchased power recovery rider On January 12 2012

the PUCT voted not to address the purchased power recovery rider

in the current rate case but the PUCT voted to set baseline in the

rate case proceeding that would be applicable if purchased power

capacity rider is approved in separate proceeding In April 2012 the

PUCT Staff filed direct testimony recommending base rate increase

of $66 million and 9.6% return on common equity The PUCT

Staff however subsequently filed statement of position in the pro

ceeding indicating that it was still evaluating the position it would

ultimately take in the case regarding Entergy Texass recovery of pur
chased power capacity costs and Entergy Texass proposal to defer its

MISO transition expenses In April 2012 Entergy Texas filed rebut

tal
testimony indicating revised request for $105 million base rate

increase hearing was held in late-April through early-May 2012

In September 2012 the PUCT issued an order approving $28

million rate increase effective July 2012 The order includes finding

that return on common equity ROE of 9.80 percent will allow

Texas reasonable opportunity to earn reasonable return

on invested capital The order also provides for increases in depre

ciation rates and the annual storm reserve accrual The order also

reduced Entergy Texass proposed purchased power capacity costs

stating that they are not known and measureable reduced Entergy

Texass regulatory assets associated with Hurricane Rita excluded

from rate recovery capitalized financially-based incentive compensa

tion included $1.6 million of MISO transition expense in base rates

and reduced Entergys Texass fuel reconciliation recovery by $4.0

million because it disagreed with the line-loss factor used in the cal

culation After considering the
progress

of the proceeding in light of

the PUCT order Entergy Texas recorded in the third quarter 2012 an

approximate $24 million charge to recognize that assets associated

with Hurricane Rita financially-based incentive compensation and

fuel recovery are no longer probable of recovery Entergy Texas con

tinues to believe that it is entitled to recover these prudently incurred

costs however and it filed motion for rehearing regarding these and

several other issues in the PUCTs order on October 2012 Several

other parties have also filed motions for rehearing of the PUCTs
order The PUCT subsequently denied rehearing of substantive issues

Several parties including Entergy Texas have appealed the PUCTs

order to the Travis County District Court

System Agreement Cost Equalization Proceedings

The Utility operating companies historically have engaged in the

coordinated planning construction and operation of generating and

bulk transmission facilities under the terms of the System Agreement

which is rate schedule that has been approved by the FERC Cer

tain of the Utility operating companies retail regulators and other

parties are pursuing litigation involving the System Agreement at the

FERC The proceedings include challenges to the allocation of costs

as defined by the System Agreement and allegations of imprudence by

the Utility operating companies in their execution of their obligations

under the System Agreement

In June 2005 the FERC issued decision in System Agree

ment litigation that had been commenced by the LPSC and essen

tially affirmed its decision in December 2005 order on rehearing

The FERC decision concluded among other things that

The System Agreement no longer roughly equalizes total

production costs among the Utility operating companies
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In order to reach rough production cost equalization the FERC

imposed bandwidth remedy by which each companys total

annual production costs will have to be within 1- 11% of

Entergy System average total annual production costs

In calculating the production costs for this purpose
under the

FERCs order output from the Vidalia hydroelectric power plant

will not reflect the actual Vidalia price for the year but is priced

at that years average price paid by Entergy Louisiana for the

exchange of electric energy under Service Schedule MSS-3 of the

System Agreement thereby reducing the amount of Vidalia costs

reflected in the comparison of the Utility operating companies

total production costs

The remedy ordered by FERC in 2005 required no refunds and

became effective based on calendar year
2006 production costs

and the first reallocation payments were made in 2007

The FERCs decision reallocates total production costs of the Utility

operating companies whose relative total production costs expressed as

percentage of Entergy System average production costs are outside an

upper or lower bandwidth Under the current circumstances this will

be accomplished by payments from Utility operating companies whose

production costs are more than 11% below Entergy System average

production costs to Utility operating companies whose production

costs are more than the Entergy System average production cost with

payments going first to those Utility operating companies whose total

production costs are farthest above the Entergy System average

Assessing the potential effects of the FERCs decision requires

assumptions regarding the future total production cost of each Utility

operating company which assumptions include the mix of solid fuel

and gas-fired generation available to each company and the costs of

natural gas and purchased power Entergy Louisiana Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana Entergy Texas and Entergy Mississippi are more

dependent upon gas-fired generation sources than Entergy Arkan

sas or Entergy New Orleans Of these Entergy Arkansas is the least

dependent upon gas-fired generation sources Therefore increases in

natural gas prices likely will increase the amount by which Entergy

Arkansass total production costs are below the Entergy System aver

age production costs

The LPSC APSC MPSC and the Arkansas Electric Energy Con

sumers appealed the FERCs December 2005 decision to the United

States Court of Appeals for the D.C Circuit Entergy and the City

of New Orleans intervened in the various appeals The D.C Circuit

issued its decision in April 2008 The D.C Circuit concluded that

the FERCs orders had failed to adequately explain both its conclu

sion that it was prohibited from ordering refunds for the 20-month

period from September 13 2001 May 2003 and its determina

tion to implement the bandwidth remedy commencing on Janu

ary 2006 rather than June 2005 The D.C Circuit remanded

the case to the FERC for further proceedings on these issues

In October 2011 the FERC issued an order addressing the D.C

Circuit remand on these two issues On the first issue the FERC con

cluded that it did have the authority to order refunds but decided

that it would exercise its equitable discretion and not require refunds

for the 20-month period from September 13 2001 May 2003

Because the ruling on refunds relied on findings in the interruptible

load proceeding which is discussed in separate section below the

FERC concluded that the refund ruling will be held in abeyance pend

ing the outcome of the rehearing requests in that proceeding On the

second issue the FERC reversed its prior decision and ordered that

the prospective bandwidth remedy begin on June 2005 the date of

its initial order in the proceeding rather than January 2006 as it

had previously ordered Pursuant to the October 2011 order Entergy

was required to calculate the additional bandwidth payments for the

period June December 2005 utilizing the bandwidth formula tariff

prescribed by the FERC that was filed in December 2006 compli

ance filing
and accepted by the FERC in an April 2007 order As is the

case with bandwidth remedy payments these payments and receipts

will ultimately be paid by Utility operating company customers to

other Utility operating company customers

In December 2011 Entergy filed with the FERC its compliance fil

ing that provides the payments
and receipts among the Utility operat

ing companies pursuant to the FERCs October 2011 order The filing

shows the following payments/receipts among the Utility operating

companies in millions

_______
Payments or Receipts

$156

75

33

$43

Entergy Arkansas made its payment in January 2012 In February

2012 Entergy Arkansas filed for an interim adjustment to its produc

tion cost allocation rider requesting that the $156 million payment

be collected from customers over the 22-month period from March

2012 through December 2013 In March 2012 the APSC issued an

order stating that the payment can be recovered from retail customers

through the production cost allocation rider subject to refund The

LPSC and the APSC have requested rehearing of the FERCs October

2011 order The APSC the LPSC the PUCT and other parties inter

vened in the December 2011 compliance filing proceeding and the

APSC and the LPSC also filed protests

CALENDAR YEAR 2012 PRODUCTION COSTS

The liabilities and assets for the preliminary estimate of the payments

and receipts required to implement the FERCs remedy based on cal

endar year 2012 production costs were recorded in December 2012

based on certain year-to-date information The preliminary estimate

was recorded based on the following estimate of the payments/receipts

among the Utility operating companies for 2013 in millions

Entergy Arkansas

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi

Entergy New Orleans

Entergy Texas

The actual payments/receipts for 2013 based on calendar year 2012

production costs will not be calculated until the Utility operating

companies 2012 FERC Form Is have been filed Once the calculation

is completed it will be filed at the FERC The level of any payments

and receipts is significantly affected by number of factors including

among others weather the price of alternative fuels the operating char

acteristics of the Entergy System generating fleet and multiple factors

affecting the calculation of the non-fuel related revenue requirement

components of the total production costs such as plant investment

Entergy Arkansas

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi

Entergy New Orleans

Entergy Texas

_______ ______
Payments or Receipts

$17
$17
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ROUGH PRODUCTION COST EuALlzATloN RATES

Each May since 2007 Entergy has filed with the FERC the rates to

implement the FERCs orders in the System Agreement proceeding

These
filings

show the following payments/receipts among the Utility

operating companies are necessary to achieve rough production cost

equalization as defined by the FERCs orders in millions

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Payments Payments Payments Payments Payments Payments

Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts

Entergy

Arkansas 252 252 390 41 77 41

Enrergy Gulf

States

Louisiana $120 5124 $107 $12
Entergy

Louisiana 91 36 5140 $22
Entergy

Mississippi 20 24 519 $40
Entergy

New Orleans 525
Entergy Texas 30 65 $119

The APSC has approved production cost allocation rider for

recovery from customers of the retail portion of the costs allocated

to Entergy Arkansas Management believes that
any changes in the

allocation of production costs resulting from the FERCs decision

and related retail proceedings should result in similar rate changes for

retail customers subject to specific circumstances that have caused

trapped costs See Fuel and purchased power cost recovery Entergy

Texas above for discussion of PUCT decision that resulted in $1 8.6

million of trapped costs between Entergys Texas and Louisiana

jurisdictions See 2007 Rate Filing Based on Calendar Year 2006

Production Costs below for discussion of FERC decision that

could result in trapped costs at Entergy Arkansas related to its

contract with AmerentjE

Entergy Arkansas and for December 2012 Entergy Texas

records accounts payable and Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy

Louisiana Entergy Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and Entergy

Texas record accounts receivable to reflect the rough production

cost equalization payments and receipts required to implement the

FERCs remedy Entergy Arkansas and for December 2012 Entergy

Texas records corresponding regulatory asset for its right to collect

the payments from its customers and Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana Entergy Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and

Entergy Texas record corresponding regulatory liabilities for their

obligations to pass the receipts on to their customers The regulatory

asset and liabilities are shown as System Agreement cost equaliza

tion on the respective balance sheets

.1i0 R.itc Filing ILtSLd un alciidar Year 2006 Production Costs

Several parties intervened in the 2007 rate proceeding at the FERC
including the APSC the MPSC the Council and the LPSC which

have also filed protests The PUCT also intervened Intervenor tes

timony was filed in which the intervenors and also the FERC Staff

advocated number of positions on issues that affect the level of

production costs the individual Utility operating companies are per
mitted to reflect in the bandwidth calculation including the level of

depreciation and decommissioning expense for nuclear facilities The

effect of the various positions would be to reallocate costs among
the Utility operating companies The Utility operating companies

filed rebuttal testimony explaining why the bandwidth payments are

properly recoverable under the AmerenUE contract and explain

ing why the positions of FERC Staff and intervenors on the other

issues should be rejected hearing in this proceeding concluded

in July 2008 and the AU issued an initial decision in September

2008 The AUs initial decision concluded among other things that

the decisions to not exercise Entergy Arkansass option to pur
chase the Independence plant in 1996 and 1997 were prudent

Entergy Arkansas properly flowed portion of the bandwidth

payments through to AmerenUE in accordance with the wholesale

power contract and the level of nuclear depreciation and decom

missioning expense reflected in the bandwidth calculation should

be calculated based on NRC-authorized license life rather than the

nuclear depreciation and decommissioning expense authorized by the

retail regulators for purposes of retail ratemaking Following briefing

by the parties the matter was submitted to the FERC for decision

On January 11 2010 the FERC issued its decision both affirming

and overturning certain of the AUs rulings including overturning

the decision on nuclear depreciation and decommissioning expense

The FERCs conclusion related to the AmerenUE contract does not

permit Entergy Arkansas to recover portion of its bandwidth pay
ment from AmerenUE The Utility operating companies requested

rehearing of that portion of the decision and requested clarification

on certain other portions of the decision

AmerenUE argued that its wholesale power contract with Entergy

Arkansas pursuant to which Entergy Arkansas sells power to

AmerenUE does not permit Entergy Arkansas to flow through to

AmerenUE any portion of Entergy Arkansass bandwidth payment
The AmerenUE contract expired in August 2009 In April 2008

AmerenUE filed complaint with the FERC seeking refunds plus

interest in the event the FERC ultimately determines that bandwidth

payments are not properly recovered under the AmerenUE con

tract In response to the FERCs decision discussed in the previous

paragraph Entergy Arkansas recorded regulatory provision in the

fourth quarter 2009 for potential refund to AmerenUE

In May 2012 the FERC issued an order on rehearing in the pro

ceeding The order may result in the reallocation of costs among the

Utility operating companies although there are still FERC decisions

pending in other System Agreement proceedings that could affect

the rough production cost equalization payments and receipts The

FERC directed Entergy within 45 days of the issuance of pend

ing FERC order on rehearing regarding the functionalization of costs

in the 2007 rate filing to file comprehensive bandwidth recalcula

tion report showing updated payments and receipts in the 2007 rate

filing proceeding The May 2012 FERC order also denied Entergys

request for rehearing regarding the AmerenUE contract and ordered

Entergy Arkansas to refund to AmerenUE the rough production cost

equalization payments collected from AmerenUE Under the terms of

the FERCs order refund of $30.6 million including interest was

made in June 2012 Entergy and the LPSC appealed certain aspects

of the FERCs decisions to the U.S Court of Appeals for the D.C
Circuit On December 2012 the D.C Circuit dismissed Entergys

petition for review as premature because Entergy filed rehearing

request of the May 2012 FERC order and that rehearing request is

still pending The court also ordered that the LPSCs appeal be held

in abeyance and that the parties file motions to govern further pro

ceedings within 30 days of the FERCs completion of the ongoing

Entergy bandwidth proceedings

2008 Rate Filing Based on Calendar Year 2007 Production Costs

Several parties intervened in the 2008 rate proceeding at the FERC
including the APSC the LPSC and AmerenUE which have also filed

protests Several other parties including the MPSC and the City

Council have intervened in the proceeding without
filing protest In

direct testimony filed on January 2009 certain intervenors and also

the FERC staff advocated number of positions on issues that affect

the level of production costs the individual Utility operating compa
nies are permitted to reflect in the bandwidth calculation including
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the level of depreciation and decommissioning expense for the nuclear

and fossil-fueled generating facilities The effect of these various posi

tions would be to reallocate costs among the Utility operating compa

nies In addition three issues were raised alleging imprudence by the

Utility operating companies including whether the Utility operating

companies had properly reflected generating units minimum oper

ating levels for purposes of making unit commitment and dispatch

decisions whether Entergy Arkansass sales to third parties from its

retained share of the Grand Gulf nuclear facility were reasonable pru

dent and non-discriminatory and whether Entergy Louisianas long-

term Evangeline gas purchase contract was prudent and reasonable

The parties reached partial settlement agreement of certain of the

issues initially
raised in this proceeding The partial settlement agree

ment was conditioned on the FERC accepting the agreement without

modification or condition which the FERC did on August 24 2009

hearing on the remaining issues in the proceeding was completed in

June 2009 and in September 2009 the AU issued an initial decision

The initial decision affirms Entergys position in the filing except for

two issues that may result in reallocation of costs among the Utility

operating companies In October 2011 the FERC issued an order on

the AUs initial decision The FERCs order resulted in minor real

location of payments/receipts among the Utility operating companies

on one issue in the 2008 rate filing Entergy made compliance filing

in December 2011 showing the updated payment/receipt amounts

The LPSC filed protest in response to the compliance filing On

January 2013 the FERC issued an order accepting Entergys com

pliance filing In the January 2013 order the FERC required Entergy

to include interest on the recalculated bandwidth payment and

receipt amounts for the period from June 2008 until the date of the

Entergy intra-system bill that will reflect the bandwidth recalculation

amounts for calendar year 2007 On February 2013 Entergy filed

request for rehearing of the FERCs ruling requiring interest

2009 Rate Filing Based on Calendar Year 2008 Production Costs

Several parties intervened in the 2009 rate proceeding at the FERC

including the LPSC and Ameren which have also filed protests In

July 2009 the FERC accepted Entergys proposed rates for filing

effective June 2009 subject to refund and set the proceeding for

hearing and settlement procedures Settlement procedures were ter

minated and hearing before the AU was held in April 2010 In

August 2010 the AU issued an initial decision The initial decision

substantially affirms Entergys position in the filing except for one

issue that may result in some reallocation of costs among the Utility

operating companies The UPSC the FERC trial staff and Entergy

submitted briefs on exceptions in the proceeding In May 2012 the

FERC issued an order affirming the AUs initial decision or finding

certain issues in that decision moot Rehearing and clarification of

FERCs order have been requested

2010 Rate Filing Based on Calendar Year 2009 Production Costs

In May 2010 Entergy filed with the FERC the 2010 rates in accor

dance with the FERCs orders in the System Agreement proceeding

and supplemented the filing in September 2010 Several parties inter

vened in the proceeding at the FERC including the LPSC and the

City Council which have also filed protests In July 2010 the FERC

accepted Entergys proposed rates for filing effective June 12010 sub

ject to refund and set the proceeding for hearing and settlement pro

cedures Settlement procedures have been terminated and the AU

scheduled hearings to begin in March 2011 Subsequently in January

2011 the AU issued an order directing the parties and FERC Staff

to show cause why this proceeding should not be stayed pending the

issuance of FERC decisions in the prior production cost proceedings

currently before the FERC on review In March 2011 the AU issued

an order placing this proceeding in abeyance

2011 Rate Filing Based on Calendar Year 2010 Production Costs

In May 2011 Entergy filed with the FERC the 2011 rates in accor

dance with the FERCs orders in the System Agreement proceeding

Several parties intervened in the proceeding at the FERC including the

LPSC which filed protest as well In July 2011 the FERC accepted

Entergys proposed rates for filing effective June 2011 subject

to refund set the proceeding for hearing procedures and then held

those procedures in abeyance pending FERC decisions in the prior

production cost proceedings currently before the FERC on review

2012 Rate Filing Based on Calendar Year 2011 Production Costs

In May 2012 Entergy filed with the FERC the 2012 rates in

accordance with the FERCs orders in the System Agreement pro

ceeding Several parties intervened in the proceeding at the FERC

including the UPSC which filed protest as well In August 2012

the FERC accepted Entergys proposed rates for filing effective

June 2012 subject to refund set the proceeding for hearing proce

dures and then held those procedurs in abeyance pending FERC

decisions in prior production cost proceedings currently before the

FERC on review

INTERRUPTIBLE LOAD PROCEEDING

In April 2007 the U.S Court of Appeals for the D.C Circuit issued

its opinion in the UPS Cs appeal of the FERCs March 2004 and April

2005 orders related to the treatment under the System Agreement

of the Utility operating companies interruptible loads In its opin

ion the D.C Circuit concluded that the FERC acted arbitrarily

and capriciously by allowing the Utility operating companies to

phase-in the effects of the elimination of the interruptible load over

12-month period of time failed to adequately explain why refunds

could not be ordered under Section 206c of the Federal Power Act

and exercised appropriately its discretion to defer addressing the

cost of sulfur dioxide allowances until later time The D.C Circuit

remanded the matter to the FERC for more considered determina

tion on the issue of refunds The FERC issued its order on remand in

September 2007 in which it directed Entergy to make compliance

filing removing all interruptible load from the computation
of peak

load responsibility commencing April 2004 and to issue any nec

essary refunds to reflect this change In addition the order directed

the Utility operating companies to make refunds for the period May
1995 through July 1996 In November 2007 the Utility operating

companies filed refund report describing the refunds to be issued

pursuant to the FERCs orders The LPSC filed protest to the refund

report in December 2007 and the Utility operating companies filed

an answer to the protest in January 2008 The refunds were made in

October 2008 by the Utility operating companies that owed refunds

to the Utility operating companies that were due refund under the

decision The APSC and the Utility operating companies appealed the

FERC decisions to the D.C Circuit Because of its refund obligation

to its customers as result of this proceeding and related LPSC

proceeding Entergy Louisiana recorded provisions during 2008 of

approximately $16 million including interest for rate refunds The

refunds were made in the fourth quarter 2009

Following the filing
of petitioners initial briefs the FERC filed

motion requesting the D.C Circuit hold the appeal of the FERCs

decisions ordering refunds in the interruptible load proceeding in

abeyance and remand the record to the FERC The D.C Circuit

granted the FERCs unopposed motion in June 2009 In December

2009 the FERC established paper hearing to determine whether the

FERC had the authority and if so whether it would be appropriate

to order refunds resulting from changes in the treatment of interrupt

ible load in the allocation of capacity costs by the Utility operating

companies In August 2010 the FERC issued an order stating that it

has the authority and refunds are appropriate The APSC MPSC and

Entergy requested rehearing of the FERCs decision In June 2011 the
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FERC issued an order granting rehearing in part and denying rehear

ing in part in which the FERC determined to invoke its discretion to

deny refunds The FERC held that in this case where the Entergy sys

tem as whole collected the proper level of revenue but as was later

established incorrectly allocated peak load responsibility among the

various Entergy operating companies.. .the Commission will apply

here our usual practice in such cases invoking our equitable discre

tion to not order refunds notwithstanding our authority to do so
The LPSC has requested rehearing of the FERCs June 2011 decision

On October 2011 the FERC ssued an Order Establishing Paper

Hearing inviting parties that oppose refunds to file briefs within 30

days addressing the LPSCs argument that FERC precedent supports

refunds under the circumstancet present in this proceeding Parties

that favor refunds were then invited to file reply briefs within 21 days

of the date that the initial briefs are due Briefs were submitted and

the matter is pending

In September 2010 the FERC had issued an order setting the

refund report filed in the proceeding in November 2007 for hear

ing and settlement judge procedures In May 2011 Entergy filed

settlement agreement that resolved all issues relating to the refund

report set for hearing In June 2011 the settlement judge certified the

settlement as uncontested and the settlement agreement is currently

pending before the FERC In July 2011 EniLergy filed an amended

corrected refund report and motion to defer action on the settle

ment agreement until after the FERC rules on the LPSCs rehearing

request regarding the June 2011 decision denying refunds

Prior to the FERCs June 2011 order on rehearing Entergy

Arkansas filed an application in November 2010 with the APSC

for recovery of the refund that it paid The APSC denied Entergy

Arkansass application and also denied Entergy Arkansass petition

for rehearing If the FERC were to order Entergy Arkansas to pay
refunds on rehearing in the interruptible load proceeding the APSCs

decision would trap FERC-approved costs at Entergy Arkansas with

no regulatory-approved mechanism to recover them In August 2011

Entergy Arkansas filed complaint in the United States District Court

for the Eastern District of Arkansas asking for declaratory judgment

that the rejection of Entergy Arkansass application by the APSC is

preempted by the Federal Power Act The APSC filed motion to dis

miss the complaint In April 2012 the United States district court dis

missed Entergy Arkansass complaint without prejudice stating that

Entergy Arkansass claim is not ripe for adjud cation and that Entergy

Arkansas did not have standing to bring suit at this time

Entergy Arkansas Opportunity Sales Proceeding
In June 2009 the LPSC filed complaint requesting that the FERC
determine that certain of Entergy Arkansass sales of electric energy

to third parties violated the
provisions of the System Agreement

that allocate the energy generated by Entergy System resources

imprudently denied the Entergy System and its ultimate consum

ers the benefits of low-cost Entergy System generating capacity and

violated the provision of the System Agreement that prohibits sales

to third parties by individual companies absent an offer of right-of-

first-refusal to other Utility operating companies The LPSCs com

plaint challenges sales made beginning in 2002 and requests refunds

On July 20 2009 the Utility operating companies filed response to

the complaint requesting that the FERC dismiss the complaint on the

merits without hearing because the LPSC has failed to meet its burden

of showing any violation of the System Agreement and failed to pro
duce any evidence of imprudent action by the Entergy System In their

response the Utility operating companies explained that the System

Agreement clearly contemplates that the Utility operating compa
nies may make sales to third parties for their own account subject

to the requirement that those sales be included in the load or load

shape for the applicable Utility operating company The response

further explains that the FERC already has determined that Entergy

Arkansass short-term wholesale sales did not trigger the right-of-

first-refusal provision of the System Agreement While the D.C Cir

cuit recently determined that the right-of-first-refusal issue was not

properly before the FERC at the time of its earlier decision on the

issue the LPSC has raised no additional claims or facts that would

warrant the FERC reaching different conclusion

The LPSC filed direct testimony in the proceeding alleging among
other things that Entergy violated the System Agreement by per

mitting Entergy Arkansas to make non-requirements sales to non-

affiliated third parties rather than making such energy available to the

other Utility operating companies customers and that over the

period 2000 2009 these non-requirements sales caused harm to the

Utility operating companies customers and these customers should

be compensated for this harm by Entergy In subsequent testimony

the LPSC modified its original damages claim in favor of quantifying

damages by re-running intra-system bills The Utility operating com

panies believe the LPSCs allegations are without merit hearing in

the matter was held in August 2010

In December 2010 the AU issued an initial decision The ALl

found that the System Agreement allowed for Entergy Arkansas to

make the sales to third parties but concluded that the sales should

be accounted for in the same manner as joint account sales The ALl

concluded that shareholders should make refunds of the damages

to the Utility operating companies along with interest Entergy dis

agreed with several aspects of the AUs initial decision and in January

2011 filed with the FERC exceptions to the decision

The FERC issued decision in June 2012 and held that while

the System Agreement is ambiguous it does provide authority for

individual Utility operating companies to make opportunity sales for

their own account and Entergy Arkansas made and priced these sales

in good faith The FERC found however that the System Agreement

does not provide authority for an individual Utility operating com

pany to allocate the energy associated with such opportunity sales

as part of its load but provides different allocation authority The

FERC further found that the after-the-fact accounting methodology

used to allocate the
energy used to supply the sales was inconsistent

with the System Agreement Quantifying the effect of the FERCs deci

sion will require re-running intra-system bills for ten-year period

and the FERC in its decision established further hearing procedures

to determine the calculation of the effects In July 2012 Entergy and

the LPSC filed requests for rehearing of the FERCs June 2012 deci

sion which are pending with the FERC
As required by the procedural schedule established in the calcu

lation proceeding Entergy filed its direct testimony that included

proposed illustrative re-run consistent with the directives in FERCs

order of intra-system bills for 2003 2004 and 2006 the three years

with the highest volume of opportunity sales Entergys proposed

illustrative re-run of intra-system bills shows that the potential cost

for Entergy Arkansas would be up to $12 million for the years 2003

2004 and 2006 and the potential benefit would be significantly less

than that for each of the other Utility operating companies Entergys

proposed illustrative rerun of the intra-system bills also shows an off

setting potential benefit to Entergy Arkansas for the years 2003 2004

and 2006 resulting from the effects of the FERCs order on System

Agreement Service Schedules MSS-1 MSS-2 and MSS-3 and the

potential offsetting cost would be significantly less than that for each

of the other Utility operating companies Entergy provided to the LPSC

an illustrative intra-system bill recalculation as specified by the LPSC

for the
years 2003 2004 and 2006 and the LPSC then filed answering
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testimony in December 2012 In its testimony the LPSC claims that the

damages that should be paid by Entergy Arkansas to the Utility operat

ing companys customers for 2003 2004 and 2006 are $42 million to

Entergy Gulf States Inc $7 million to Entergy Louisiana $23 million

to Entergy Mississippi and $4 million to Entergy New Orleans and

that Entergy Arkansas shareholders should pay Entergy Arkansas

customers $34 million The FERC staff and certain intervenors filed

direct and answering testimony in February 2013 hearing is sched

uled for May 2013 and the AUs initial decision on the calculation of

the effects is due by August 28 2013

Storm Cost Recovery Filings with Retail Regulators

ENTERGY ARKANSAS

Entergy Arkansas January 2009 Ice Storm

In January 2009 severe ice storm caused significant damage to

Entergy Arkansass transmission and distribution lines equip

ment poles and other facilities law was enacted in April 2009 in

Arkansas that authorizes securitization of storm damage restoration

costs In June 2010 the APSC issued financing order authorizing

the issuance of approximately $126.3 million in storm cost recovery

bonds which includes carrying costs of $11.5 million and $4.6 million

of up-front financing costs See Note to the financial statements for

discussion of the August 2010 issuance of the securitization bonds

Entergy Arkansas December 2012 Winter Storm

In December 2012 severe winter storm consisting of ice snow and

high winds caused significant damage to Entergy Arkansass distri

bution lines equipment poles and other facilities Total restoration

costs for the repair and/or replacement of Entergy Arkansass electri

cal facilities in areas damaged from the winter storm are estimated

to be in the range of $55 million to $65 million Entergy Arkansas

recorded accruals for the estimated costs incurred that were necessary

to return customers to service Entergy Arkansas recorded correspond

ing regulatory assets of approximately $21 million and construction

work in progress
of approximately $37 million Entergy Arkansas

recorded the regulatory assets in accordance with its accounting poli

cies and based on the historic treatment of such costs in its service

area because management believes that recovery through some form

of regulatory mechanism is probable Because Entergy Arkansas has

not gone through the regulatory process regarding these storm costs

howevei there is an element of risk and Entergy Arkansas is unable

to predict with certainty the degree of success it may have in its recov

ery initiatives the amount of restoration costs that it may ultimately

recover or the timing of such recovery Entergy Arkansas plans to

present cost recovery proposal to the APSC in base rate case filing

in March 2013

ENTERGY GULF STATES LOUISIANA AND ENTERGY LOuISIANA

Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike

In September 2008 Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike caused cat

astrophic damage to Entergys service territory Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana filed their Hurricane Gustav and

Hurricane Ike storm cost recovery case with the LPSC in May 2009

In September 2009 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Loui

siana and the Louisiana Utilities Restoration Corporation LURC
an instrumentality of the State of Louisiana filed with the LPSC an

application requesting that the LPSC grant financing orders authoriz

ing the financing of Entergy Gulf States Louisianas and Entergy Louisi

anas storm costs storm reserves and issuance costs pursuant to Act 55

of the Louisiana Regular Session of 2007 Act 55 financings Entergy

Gulf States Louisianas and Entergy Louisianas Hurricane Katrina

and Hurricane Rita storm costs were financed primarily by Act 55

financings as discussed below Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and

Entergy Louisiana also filed an application requesting LPSC approval

for ancillary issues including the mechanism to flow charges and Act

55 financing savings to customers via Storm Cost Offset rider

In December 2009 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Lou

isiana entered into stipulation agreement with the LPSC Staff that

provides for total recoverable costs of approximately $234 million for

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and $394 million for Entergy Louisiana

including carrying costs Under this stipulation Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana agrees not to recover $4.4 million and Entergy Louisiana

agrees not to recover $7.2 million of their storm restoration spending

The stipulation also permits replenishing Entergy Gulf States Louisi

anas storm reserve in the amount of $90 million and Entergy Loui

sianas storm reserve in the amount of $200 million when the Act 55

financings are accomplished In March and April 2010 Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana and other parties to the pro

ceeding filed with the LPSC an uncontested stipulated settlement that

includes these terms and also includes Entergy Gulf States Louisianas

and Entergy Louisianas proposals under the Act 55 financings which

includes commitment to pass on to customers minimum of $15.5

million and $27.75 million of customer benefits respectively through

prospective annual rate reductions of $3.1 million and $5.55 million

for five years stipulation hearing was held before the AU on April

13 2010 On April 21 2010 the LPSC approved the settlement and

subsequently issued two financing orders and one ratemaking order

intended to facilitate the implementation of the Act 55 financings

In June 2010 the Louisiana State Bond Commission approved the

Act 55 financings

In July 2010 the Louisiana Local Government Environmental

Facilities and Community Development Authority LCDA issued

$468.9 million in bonds under Act 55 From the $462.4 million of

bond proceeds loaned by the LCDA to the LURC the LURC depos

ited $200 million in restricted escrow account as storm damage

reserve for Entergy Louisiana and transferred $262.4 million directly

to Entergy Louisiana From the bond proceeds received by Entergy

Louisiana from the LURC Entergy Louisiana used $262.4 million

to acquire 2624297.11 Class preferred non-voting member

ship interest units of Entergy Holdings Company LLC company

wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy that carry 9% annual

distribution rate Distributions are payable quarterly commencing on

September 15 2010 and the membership interests have liquida

tion price of $100 per unit The preferred membership interests are

callable at the option of Entergy Holdings Company LLC after ten

years under the terms of the LLC agreement The terms of the mem

bership interests include certain financial covenants to which Entergy

Holdings Company LLC is subject including the requirement to

maintain net worth of at least $1 billion

In July 2010 the LCDA issued another $244.1 million in bonds

under Act 55 From the $240.3 million of bond proceeds loaned

by the LCDA to the LURC the LURC deposited $90 million in

restricted escrow account as storm damage reserve for Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana and transferred $150.3 million directly to

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana From the bond proceeds received by

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana from the LURC Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana used $150.3 million to acquire 1502643.04 Class pre

ferred non-voting membership interest units of Entergy Holdings

Company LLC company wholly-owned and consolidated by

Entergy that carry 9% annual distribution rate Distributions

are payable quarterly commencing on September 15 2010 and

the membership interests have liquidation price of $100 per unit

The preferred membership interests are callable at the option of

Entergy Holdings Company LLC after ten years under the terms of
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the LLC agreement The terms of the membership interests include

certain financial covenants to which Entergy Holdings Company LLC

is subject including the requirement to maintain net worth of at

least $1 billion

Entergy Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana do

not report the bonds on their balance sheets because the bonds are

the obligation of the LCDA and there is no recourse against Entergy

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana or Entergy Louisiana in the event of

bond default To service the bonds Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

and Entergy Louisiana collect system restoration charge on behalf

of the LURC and remit the collections to the bond indenture trustee

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana do not report

the collections as revenue because they are merely acting as the billing

and collection agents for the state

Flurricanc Katrina and Hurricane Rita

In August and September 2005 Hurricanes Katrina and Rita caused

catastrophic damage to large portions of the Utilitys service terri

tories in Louisiana Mississippi and Texas including the effect of

extensive flooding that resulted from levee breaks in and around the

greater New Orleans area The storms and flooding resulted in wide

spread power outages significant damage to electric distribution

transmission and generation and gas infrastructure and the loss of

sales and customers due to mandatory evacuations and the destruc

tion of homes and businesses

In March 2008 Entergy Guif States Louisiana Entergy Louisi

ana and the Louisiana Utilities Restoration Corporation LURC an

instrumentality of the State of Louisiana filed at the LPSC an appli

cation requesting that the LPSC grant financing orders authorizing

the financing of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana

storm Costs storm reserves and issuance costs pursuant to Act 55 of

the Louisiana Legislature Act 55 financings The Act 55 financings

are expected to produce additional customer benefits as compared to

traditional securitization Entergy Gulf State Louisiana and Entergy

Louisiana also filed an application requesting LPSC approval for

ancillary issues including the mechanism to flow charges and sav

ings to customers via Storm Cost Offset rider On April 2008

the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority LPFA which is the issuer

of the bonds pursuant to the Act 55 financings approved requests

for the Act 55 financings On April 10 2008 Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana and the LPSC Staff filed with the

LPSC an uncontested stipulated settlement that includes Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana and Entergy Louisianas proposals under the Act

55 financing which includes commitment to pass on to custom

ers minimum of $10 million and $30 million of customer benefits

respectively through prospective annual rate reductions of $2 million

and $6 million for five years On April 16 2008 the LPSC approved

the settlement and issued two financing orders and one ratemaking

order intended to facilitate implementation of the Act 55 financings

In May 2008 the Louisiana State Bond Commission granted final

approval of the Act 55 financing

In July 2008 the LPFA issued $687.7 million in bonds under the

aforementioned Act 55 From he $679 million of bond proceeds

loaned by the LPFA to the LURC the LURC deposited $152 million

in restricted escrow account as storm damage reserve for Entergy

Louisiana and transferred $527 million directly to Entergy Louisiana

From the bond proceeds received by Entergy Louisiana from the LURC
Entergy Louisiana invested $545 million including $17.8 million that

was withdrawn from the restricted escrow account as approved by the

April 16 2008 LPSC orders in exchange for 5449861.85 Class

preferred non-voting membership interest units of Entergy Holdings

Company LLC company wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy

that carry 10% annual distribution rate Distributions are payable

quarterly commencing on September 15 2008 and have liquidation

price of $100 per unit The preferred membership interests are call

able at the option of Entergy Holdings Company LLC after ten years

under the terms of the LLC agreement The terms of the membership

interests include certain financial covenants to which Entergy Holdings

Company LLC is subject including the requirement to maintain net

worth of at least $1 billion

In August 2008 the LPFA issued $278.4 million in bonds under

the aforementioned Act 55 From the $274.7 million of bond pro

ceeds loaned by the LPFA to the LURC the LURC deposited $87

million in restricted escrow account as storm damage reserve

for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and transferred $187.7 million

directly to Entergy Gulf States Louisiana From the bond proceeds

received by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana from the LURC Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana invested $189.4 million including $1.7 million

that was withdrawn from the restricted escrow account as approved

by the April 16 2008 LPSC orders in exchange for 1893918.39

Class preferred non-voting membership interest units of Entergy

Holdings Company LLC that carry 10% annual distribution rate

Distributions are payable quarterly commencing on September 15

2008 and have liquidation price of $100 per
unit The preferred

membership interests are callable at the option of Entergy Holdings

Company LLC after ten years under the terms of the LLC agreement

The terms of the membership interests include certain financial cov

enants to which Entergy Holdings Company LLC is subject includ

ing the requirement to maintain net worth of at least $1 billion In

February 2012 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana sold 500000 of its

Class preferred membership units in Entergy Holdings Company

LLC wholly-owned Entergy subsidiary to third party in exchange

for $51 million plus accrued but unpaid distributions on the units

The 500000 preferred membership units are mandatorily redeem

able in January 2112

Entergy Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana do

not report the bonds on their balance sheets because the bonds are

the obligation of the LPFA and there is no recourse against Entergy

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana or Entergy Louisiana in the event of

bond default To service the bonds Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

and Entergy Louisiana collect system restoration charge on behalf

of the LURC and remit the collections to the bond indenture trustee

Entergy Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana do not

report the collections as revenue because they are merely acting as the

billing and collection agent for the state

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS

In December 2005 the U.S Congress passed the Katrina Relief Bill

hurricane aid package that included Community Development Block

Grant CDBG funding for the states affected by Hurricanes Katrina

Rita and Wilma that allowed state and local leaders to fund individ

ual recovery priorities In March 2007 the City Council certified that

Entergy New Orleans incurred $205 million in storm-related costs

through December 2006 that are eligible for CDBG funding under

the state action plan Entergy New Orleans received $180.8 million

of CDBG funds in 2007 and $19.2 million in 2010

In October 2006 the City Council approved rate filing settlement

agreement that among other things authorized $75 million storm

reserve for damage from future storms which will be created over

ten-year period through storm reserve rider that began in March

2007 These storm reserve funds are held in restricted escrow account

until needed in response to storm In November 2012 Entergy New

Orleans withdrew $10 million from the storm reserve escrow account

to partially offset the costs associated with Hurricane Isaac
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New Nuclear Generation Development Costs

ENTERGY GULF STATES LOUISIANA AND ENrERGY LOUISIANA

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana have been devel

oping and are preserving project option for new nuclear genera

tion at River Bend In March 2010 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and

Entergy Louisiana filed with the LPSC seeking approval to continue

the limited development activities necessary to preserve an option to

construct new unit at River Bend The testimony and legal briefs of

the LPSC staff generally support the request of Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana although other parties filed briefs

without supporting testimony in opposition to the request At an

evidentiary hearing in October 2011 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana and the LPSC staff presented testimony in support

of certification of activities to preserve an option for new nuclear

plant at River Bend The AU recommended however that the LPSC

decline the request of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy

Louisiana on the basis that the LPSCs rule on new nuclear develop

ment does not apply to activities to preserve an option to develop

and on the further grounds that the companies improperly engaged

in advanced preparation activities prior to certification There has

been no suggestion that the planning activities or costs incurred were

imprudent At its June 28 2012 meeting the LPSC voted to uphold

the AUs decision and directed that Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and

Entergy Louisiana be permitted to seek recovery of these costs in their

anticipated upcoming rate case filings fully reserving the LPSCs right

to determine the recoverability of such costs in rates On September

10 2012 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana filed

petition for appeal and judicial review of the LPSCs order with

the Louisiana Nineteenth Judicial District Court schedule for the

appeal has not been established In their rate cases filed in February

2013 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana request

recovery of their new nuclear generation development costs over ten-

year amortization period with the costs included in rate base

ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI

Pursuant to the Mississippi Baseload Act and the Mississippi Public

Utilities Act Entergy Mississippi has been developing and is pre

serving project option for new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf

Nuclear Station This project is in the early stages and several issues

remain to be addressed over time before significant additional capi

tal would be committed to this project In October 2010 Entergy

Mississippi filed an application with the MPSC requesting that the

MPSC determine that it is in the public interest to preserve
the option

to construct new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf and that the

MPSC approve the deferral of Entergy Mississippis costs incurred

to date and in the future related to this project including the accrual

of AFUDC or similar carrying charges In October 2011 Entergy

Mississippi and the Mississippi Public Utilities Staff filed with the

MPSC joint stipulation that the MPSC approved in November

2011 The stipulation states that there should be deferral of the $57

million of costs incurred through September 2011 in connection with

planning evaluation monitoring and other and related generation

resource development activities for new nuclear generation at Grand

Gulf The costs shall be treated as regulatory asset until the pro

ceeding is resolved The Mississippi Public Utilities Staff and Entergy

Mississippi also agree that the MPSC should conduct hearing to

consider the relief requested by Entergy Mississippi in its application

including evidence regarding whether costs incurred in connection

with planning evaluation monitoring and other and related genera

tion resource development activities for new nuclear generation at

Grand Gulf were prudently incurred and are otherwise allowable The

Mississippi Public Utilities Staff and Entergy Mississippi further agree

that such prudently incurred costs shall be recoverable in manner to

be determined by the MPSC In the Stipulation the Mississippi Public

Utilities Staff and Entergy Mississippi agree that the development of

nuclear unit project option is consistent with the Mississippi Baseload

Act The Mississippi Public Utilities Staff and Entergy Mississippi

further agree that the deferral of costs incurred in connection with

planning evaluation monitoring and other and related generation

resource development activities for new nuclear generation at Grand

Gulf also is consistent with the Mississippi Baseload Act Entergy

Mississippi will not accrue carrying charges or continue to accrue

AFUDC on the costs pending the outcome of the proceeding Further

proceedings before the MPSC have not been scheduled

Texas Power Price Lawsuit

In August 2003 lawsuit was filed in the district court of Cham

bers County Texas by Texas residents on behalf of purported

class of the Texas retail customers of Entergy Gulf States Inc who

were billed and paid for electric power from January 1994 to the

present The named defendants include Entergy Corporation Entergy

Services Entergy Power Entergy Power Marketing Corp and

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Inc was not named defen

dant but was alleged to be co-conspirator The court granted the

request of Entergy Gulf States Inc to intervene in the lawsuit to

protect its interests

Plaintiffs allege that the defendants implemented price gouging

accounting scheme to sell to plaintiffs and similarly situated util

ity customers higher priced power generated by the defendants while

rejecting less expensive power
offered from off-system suppliers In

particulai plaintiffs allege that the defendants manipulated and con

tinue to manipulate the dispatch of generation so that power is pur

chased from affiliated expensive resources instead of buying cheaper

off-system power
Plaintiffs stated in their pleadings that customers in Texas were

charged at least $57 million above prevailing market prices for

power Plaintiffs seek actual consequential and exemplary damages

costs and attorneys fees and disgorgement of profits The plaintiffs

experts have tendered report calculating damages in large range

from $153 million to $972 million in present value under various

scenarios The Entergy defendants have tendered expert reports

challenging the assumptions methodologies and conclusions of the

plaintiffs expert reports

The case is pending in state district court and in March 2012 the

court found that the case met the requirements to be maintained as

class action under Texas law On April 30 2012 the court entered an

order certifying the class The defendants have appealed the order to

the Texas Court of Appeals First District The appeal is pending and

proceedings in district court are stayed until the appeal is resolved
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Net income attributable to

hntergv Corporation

Preferred dividend

requirements of subsidiaries

onsol dated net income

Income taxes

Income before income taxes

omputed at statutors

rate 35c
Increases reductions iii ta

resulting from

State income taxes mt of

federal income tax effect

Regulators differences

utility plant items

Equity component of At

Amortization of in vestment

tax credits

Flow-through/permanent

differences

Net-of-tax regulatory liabi lits

Deferred tax reversal on

PPA settlement

Deferred tax asset on

additional depreciation

Write-off of

reorganization costs

Tax law change Medicare

Part

Write-off of regulators asset for

inconle taxes

apital losses

Provision for ii ncerta iii

tax positions

Other net

Total income

taxes as reported

Deferred tax liabilities

Plant basis differences net

Regulatory assets

Nuclear decommissioning trusts

Combined unitary state taxes

Power purchase agreements

Noncurrent accrued taxes including

unrecognized tax benefits

Accumulated deferred income

taxes and taxes accrued

2012 2011

7043SS
930370

553558

227427

17 38

485550 402097
10706163 917448

733103 612945

404852 197554

358893 315134

195074 217430

110690 108338

61576 28504

43717

960235 253518

13631 12995

86881 85615
141592 160620

2936482 1821423

NOTE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes from continuing operations for 2012 2011 and 2010

for Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries consist of the following

in thousands

2012

$4851
143

41516

89224
131131

Significant components of accumulated deferred income taxes and

taxes accrued for Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December

31 2012 and 2011 are as follows in thousands

urrent

Federal

Foreign

State

Total

Deferred and non-current net

Investment tax credit

adicistments net

Income tax expense from

continuing operations

2011

1452713

130

152711

605554

311708

2010

$145161

131

19313

164605

468698

Other

11051 7583 16064 Total

8240342
898143

848918

233210

Total income taxes for Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries differ

from the amounts computed by applying the statutory income tax rate

to income before income taxes The reasons for the differences for the

years 2012 2011 and 2010 are in thousands

$3U855 8286263 8617239 Deferred tax assets

Nuclear decommissioning liabilities

Regulatory liabilities

Pension and other post-employment benefits

Sale and leaseback

Accumulated deferred investment tax credit

Provision for contingencies

2012 2011 2010
Power purchase agreements

Net operating loss carryforwards

Capital losses

Valuation allowance

Other

Total

846673 $1346439 $1250242

69
868363

30855

89Q218

20933 20063

1367372 1270305

286263 617239

$1653635 $1887f

314726 578772 660640

40699 93940

210534 814597

7980215 8167522

Entergys estimated tax attributes carryovers and their expiration

40530 dates as of December 31 2012 are as follows

31473

16542

15980

26370

Carryover Description

Federal net operating losses

State net operating losses

State capital losses

Miscellaneous federal and

state credits

3ui527

30838

14000

1480
4356

155300

42159

2l188

lS9957

2816

Carryover Amount

$12.6 billion

11.2 billion

177 million

$81.9 million

39970

30184

14962

17848
65357

421819

2698

9661

Years of Expiration

2028 2032

2013- 2032

2013-2015

2013 -2032

As result of the accounting for uncertain tax positions the

amount of the deferred tax assets reflected in the financial statements

is less than the amount of the tax effect of the federal and state net

19 974 operating loss carryovers tax credit carryovers and other tax attri

butes reflected on income tax returns

13616 Because it is more likely than not that the benefit from certain state

net operating and capital loss carryovers will not be utilized valua

titjn allowance of $69.6 million and $13.6 million has been provided

on the deferred tax assets relating to these state net operating and

43 115
capital loss carryovers respectively

70 39

30855 286263 617239

Fffective incoine tax rate 340 17.3c 32.7

See mmmc Tax Audits 2016 200 IRS Audit below for discussion of

these items

See ho ione Tax Audits 2014-200 IRS Audit below for discussion

of this iteui

Sic Income fax Audits 2004 200 IRS Audit below for discussion of

thi niost significant item iii 2012

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

Accounting standards establish more-likely-than-not recognition

threshold that must be met before tax benefit can be recognized in

the financial statements If tax deduction is taken on tax return

but does not meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold

an increase in income tax liability above what is payable on the

tax return is required to be recorded reconciliation of Entergys
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beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as

follows in thousands

2012 2011 2010

Gross balance at January 4387780 4949788 4050491

Additions based on tax

positions related to the

current year 163612 211966 480843

Additions for tax positions

of prior years 1517797 332744 871682

Reductions for tax positions

of prior years 476873 259895 438460

Settlements 1421913 841528 10462

Lapse of statute of limitations 5295 4306
Gross balance at December 31 4170403 4387780 4949788

Offsets to gross unrecognized

tax benefits

Credit and loss carryovers 4022535 3212397 3771301
Cash paid to taxing

authorities 363266 373000

Unrecognized tax benefits net

of unused tax attributes

and paymentsW 147868 812117 805487

Potential tax liability above what is payable on tax returns

The balances of unrecognized tax benefits include $203 million

$521 million and $605 million as of December 31 2012 2011 and

2010 respectively which if recognized would lower the effective

income tax rates Because of the effect of deferred tax accounting the

remaining balances of unrecognized tax benefits of $3.968 billion

$3.867 billion and $4345 billion as of December 31 2012 2011

and 2010 respectively if disallowed would not affect the annual

effective income tax rate but would accelerate the payment of cash to

the taxing authority to an earlier period

Entergy has made deposits with the IRS against its potential

liabilities arising from audit adjustments and settlements related to its

uncertain tax positions Deposits are expected to be made to the IRS

as the cash tax benefits of uncertain tax positions are realized The

total amount of cash deposits shown for 2011 has been fully offset

against settled liabilities which arose in 2012

Entergy accrues interest expense if any related to unrecog

nized tax benefits in income tax expense Entergys December 31

2012 2011 and 2010 accrued balance for the possible payment

of interest is approximately $146.3 million $99 million and $45

million respectively

Income Tax Litigation

In October 2010 the U.S Tax Court entered decision in favor of

Entergy for tax years 1997 and 1998 The issues decided by the Tax

Court are as follows

The ability to credit the U.K Windfall Tax against U.S tax as

foreign tax credit The U.K Windfall Tax relates to Entergys

former investment in London Electricity

The validity of Entergys change in method of tax accounting for

street lighting assets and the related increase in depreciation

deductions

The IRS did not appeal street lighting depreciation and that matter

is final The IRS filed an appeal of the U.K Windfall Tax decision

howevei with the U.S Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit in

December 2010 Oral arguments were heard in November 2011 In

June 2012 the U.S Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit unanimously

affirmed the U.S Tax Court decision As result of this decision

Entergy reversed its liability for uncertain tax positions associated with

this issue On September 2012 the U.S Solicitor General on behalf

of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue petitioned the U.S Supreme

Court for writ of certiorari to review the Fifth Circuit judgment

Concurrent with the Tax Courts issuance of favorable decision

regarding the above issues the Tax Court issued favorable decision

in separate proceeding PPL Corp Commissioner regarding the

creditability of the U.K Windfall Tax The IRS appealed the PPL

decision to the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit

In December 2011 the Third Circuit reversed the Tax Courts

holding in PPL Corp Commissioner stating that the U.K tax was

not eligible for the foreign tax credit PPL Corp petitioned the U.S

Supreme Court for writ of certiorari to review the U.S Court of

Appeals for the Third Circuit decision On October 29 2012 the

U.S Supreme Court granted PPL Corp.s petition for certiorari The

Solicitor Generals petition for writ of certiorari in Entergys case is

currently on hold pending the disposition of the PPL case Entergys

case will be determined consistent with the U.S Supreme Courts

decision in the PPL proceeding Oral argument in PPLs case was

heard on February 20 2013

The total tax at issue on the U.K Windfall Tax credit matter is $152

million and interest on the underpayment of such tax is estimated to

be $102 million resulting in total exposure of $254 million

In February 2008 the IRS issued Statutory Notice of Deficiency

for the year 2000 The deficiency resulted from disallowance of

foreign tax credits the same issue discussed above as well as the

disallowance of depreciation deductions on non-utility nuclear plants

Entergy filed Tax Court petition in May 2008 challenging the IRS

treatment of these issues In June 2010 trial on the depreciation issue

was held in Washington D.C In February 2011 joint stipulation

of settled issues was filed under which the IRS conceded its position

with respect to the depreciation issue The outcome of the foreign

tax credit matter for the year 2000 will also be determined consistent

with the U.S Supreme Courts decision in the PPL proceeding

Income Tax Audits

Entergy and its subsidiaries file U.S federal and various state and

foreign income tax returns Other than the matters discussed in the

Income Tax Litigation section above the IRSs and substantially

all state taxing authorities examinations are completed for years

before 2005

2002 2003 IRS AUDIT

In September 2009 Entergy entered into partial agreement with the

IRS for the years 2002 and 2003 In the partial agreement Entergy

did not agree to the IRSs disallowance of foreign tax credits for the

U.K Windfall Tax and the street lighting depreciation issues As

discussed above the IRS did not appeal the Tax Court ruling on the

Street lighting depreciation The U.K Windfall tax credit issue will

be governed by the U.S Supreme Courts decision in the PPL Corp

proceeding as explained in Income Tax Litigation above

2004 2005 IRS AUDIT

The IRS issued its 2004-2005 Revenue Agents Report RAR in

May 2009

In June 2009 Entergy filed formal protest
with the IRS Appeals

Division indicating disagreement with certain issues contained in the

2004-2005 RAR The major issues in dispute are

Depreciation of street lighting assets because the IRS did not

appeal the Tax Courts 2010 decision on this issue it will be
fully

allowed in the final Appeals Division calculations for this audit

Inclusion of nuclear decommissioning liabilities in cost of goods

sold for the nuclear power plants owned by the Utility resulting

from an Application for Change in Accounting Method for tax

purposes the 2004 CAM
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During the fourth quarter 2012 Entergy settled the position relating

to the 2004 CAM Under the settlement Entergy conceded its tax

position resulting in an increase in taxable income of approximately

$2.97 billion for the tax years 2C04 2007 The settlement provides

that Entergy Louisiana is entitled to additional tax depreciation of

approximately $547 million for years 2006 and beyond The deferred

tax asset net of interest charges associated with the settlement is

$155 million for Entergy There was related increase to Entergy

Louisianas members equity account

2006 2007 IRS AUDIT

The IRS issued its 2006-2007 RAR in October 2011 In connection

with the 2006-2007 IRS audit and resulting RAR Entergy resolved

the significant issues discussed below

In August 2011 Entergy entered into settlement agreement with

the IRS relating to the mark-to-market income tax treatment of vari

ous wholesale electric
power purchase and sale agreements including

Entergy Louisianas contract to purchase electricity from the Vidalia

hydroelectric facility See Note to the financial statements for fur

ther details regarding this contract and previous LPSC-approved

settlement regarding the tax treatment of the contract

With respect to income tax accounting for wholesale electric

power purchase agreements Entergy recognized income for tax

purposes
of approximately $1.5 billion which represents reversal

of previously deducted temporary differences on which deferred taxes

had been provided Also in connection with this settlement Entergy

recognized gain for income tax purposes cf approximately $1.03

billion on the formation of wholly-owned subsidiary in 2005 with

corresponding step-up in the tax basis of depreciable assets resulting

in additional tax depreciation at Entergy Louisiana Because Entergy

Louisiana is entitled to deduct additional tax depreciation of $1.03

billion in the future Entergy Louisiana recorded deferred tax asset

for this additional tax basis The tax expense associated with the

gain is offset by recording the deferred tax asset and by utilization

of net operating losses With the recording of the deferred tax asset

there was corresponding increase to Entergy Louisianas members

equity account The agreement with the IRS effectively settled the

tax treatment of various wholesale electric
power purchase and

sale agreements resulting in the reversal in third quarter 2011 of

approximately $422 million of deferred tax liabilities and liabilities

for uncertain tax positions at Entergy Louisiana with corresponding

reduction in income tax expense Under the terms of an LPSC

approved final settlement Entergv Louisiana recorded $199 million

regulatory charge and corresponding net-of--tax regulatory liability

After consideration of the taxable inconie recognition and the

additional depreciation deductions provided for in the settlement

Entergys net operating loss carryover was reduced by approximately

$2.5 billion

2008 2009 IRS AUDIT

In the third quarter 2008 Entergv Louisiana and Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana received $679 million and $274.7 million respectively

from the Louisiana Utilities Restoration Corporation LURC
These receipts from LURC were from the proceeds of Louisiana

Act 55 financing of the costs incurred to restore service following

Hurricane Katrina and Hurricane Rita See Note to the financial

statements for further details regarding the financings

In June 2012 Entergy effectively settled the tax treatment of the

receipt of these funds which resulted in an increase to 2008 taxable

income of $129 million and $104 million for Entergy Louisiana and

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana respectively As result of the settlement

Entergy recorded an income tax benefit of $172 million including $143

million for Entergy Louisiana and $20 million for Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana resulting from the reversal of liabilities for uncertain tax

positions Under the terms of an LPSC-approved settlement related to

the Louisiana Act 55 financings Entergy Louisiana and Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana recorded respectively $137 million $84 million

net-of-tax and $28 million $17 million net-of-tax regulatory charge

and corresponding regulatory liability to reflect their obligations to

customers with respect to the settlement See Note to the financial

statements for further discussion of the LPSC settlement

In the fourth quarter 2009 Entergy filed Applications for Change

in Accounting Method the 2009 CAM for tax purposes with

the IRS for certain costs under Section 263A of the Internal Revenue

Code In the Applications Entergy proposed to treat the nuclear

decommissioning liability
associated with the operation of its nuclear

power plants as production cost properly includable in cost of goods

sold The effect of the 2009 CAM was $5.7 billion reduction in 2009

taxable income The 2009 CAM was adjusted to $9.3 billion in 2012

In the fourth quarter 2012 the IRS disallowed the reduction to

2009 taxable income related to the 2009 CAM Entergy has disagreed

with this disallowance and will file protest with IRS Appeals at the

conclusion of the 2008-09 examination

Other Tax Matters

Entergy regularly negotiates with the IRS to achieve settlements

The results of all pending litigations and audit issues could result in

significant changes to the amounts of unrecognized tax benefits as

discussed above

In March 2010 Entergy filed an Application for Change in

Accounting Method with the IRS In the application Entergy proposed

to change the definition of unit of property for its generation assets

to determine the appropriate characterization of costs associated

with such units as capital or repair under the Internal Revenue Code

and related Treasury Regulations The effect of this change was

an approximate $1.3 billion reduction in 2010 taxable income for

Entergy including reductions of $292 million for Entergy Arkansas

$132 million for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana $185 million for

Entergy Louisiana $48 million for Entergy Mississippi $45 million

for Entergy Texas $13 million for Entergy New Orleans and $180

million for System Energy

During the second quarter 2011 Entergy filed an Application for

Change in Accounting Method with the IRS related to the allocation

of overhead costs between production and non-production activities

The accounting method affects the amount of overhead that will be

capitalized or deducted for tax purposes The accounting method is

expected to be implemented for the 2014 tax year

NOTE REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITIES LINES OF
CREDIT AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Entergy Corporation has in place credit
facility

that has bor

rowing capacity of $3.5 billion and expires in March 2017 Entergy

Corporation also has the ability to issue letters of credit against 50%

of the total borrowing capacity of the credit facility The commitment

fee is currently 0.275% of the commitment amount Commitment

fees and interest rates on loans under the credit facility can fluctu

ate depending on the senior unsecured debt ratings of Entergy

Corporation The weighted average interest rate for the year ended

December 31 2012 was 2.04% on the drawn portion of the facility

Following is summary of the borrowings outstanding and capacity

available under the facility as of December 31 2012 in millions

Capacity Borrowings Letters of Credit Capacity Available

$3500 $795 $8 $2697

Entergy Corporations facility requires it to maintain consoli

dated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization Entergy is

in compliance with this covenant If Entergy fails to meet this ratio
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or if Entergy Corporation or one of the Utility operating companies

except Entergy New Orleans defaults on other indebtedness or is in

bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings an acceleration of the facility

maturity date may occur

In September 2012 Entergy Corporation implemented com

mercial paper program
with

program
limit of up to $500 mil

lion In November 2012 Entergy Corporation increased the limit

for the commercial paper program to $1 billion At December 31

2012 Entergy Corporation had $665 million of commercial paper

outstanding The weighted-average interest rate for the year ended

December 31 2012 was 0.88%

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy Louisi

ana Entergy Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and Entergy Texas

each had credit facilities available as of December 31 2012 as follows

dollars in millions
Amount

Expiration Amount of Interest Drawn as of

Company Date Facility
Rate Dec 31 2012

Entergy Arkansas April 2013 20b 1.81%

Entergy Arkansas March 2017 $150 1.71%

Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana March 2017 $150 1.71%

Entergy Louisiana March 2017 $200 1.71%

Entergy

Mississippi May 2013 35 1.96%

Entergy

Mississippi May 2013 25 1.96%

Entergy

Mississippi May 2013 10 1.96%

Entergy

New Orleans November 2013 25 1.69%

Entergy Texas March 2017 $150 1.96%

The interest rate is the rate as of December 31 2012 that would be applied to

outstanding borrowings under the facility

The credit facility requires Entergy Arkansas to maintain debt ratio of 65%

or less of its total
capitalization Borrowings under this Entergy Arkansas

credit facility may be secured by security interest in its accounts receivable

The credit facility allows Entergy Arkansas to issue letters of credit
against

50% of the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31 2012 no

letters of credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy Arkansas

to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization

The credit facility allows Entergy Gulf States Louisiana to issue letters of credit

against
50% of the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31

2012 no letters of credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of

its total capitalization

The credit facility allows Entergy Louisiana to issue letters of credit
against

50%

of the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31 2012 no letters of

credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy Louisiana to main

tain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization

Borrowings under the Entergy Mississippi
credit facilities may be secured by

security interest in its accounts receivable Entergy Mississippi is required to

maintain consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization

The credit facility requires Entergy New Orleans to maintain debt ratio of

65% or less of its total capitalization

The credit facility allows Entergy Texas to issue letters of credit against 50% of

the borrowing capacity of the facility As of December 31 2012 no letters of

credit were outstanding The credit facility requires Entergy Texas to maintain

consolidated debt ratio of 65% or less of its total capitalization

The facility fees on the credit facilities range
from 0.125% to

0.275% of the commitment amount

The short-term borrowings of the Registrant Subsidiaries are

limited to amounts authorized by the FERC The current FERC
authorized limits are effective through October 31 2013 In addi

tion to borrowings from commercial banks these companies

are authorized under FERC order to borrow from the Entergy

System money pool The money pool is an inter-company borrowing

arrangement designed to reduce the Utility subsidiaries dependence

on external short-term borrowings Borrowings from the money

pool and external borrowings combined may not exceed the FERC
authorized limits The following are the FERC-authorized limits for

short-term borrowings and the outstanding short-term borrowings

as of December 31 2012 aggregating both money pool and external

short-term borrowings for the Registrant Subsidiaries in millions

Authorized Borrowings

Entergy Arkansas $250

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana $200 $7

Entergy Louisiana $250

Entergy Mississippi $175

Entergy New Orleans $100

Entergy Texas $200

System Energy $200

Variable Interest Entities

See Note 18 to the financial statements for discussion of the con

solidation of the nuclear fuel company variable interest entities

VIE The nuclear fuel company variable interest entities have credit

facilities and also issue commercial paper to finance the acquisition

and ownership of nuclear fuel as follows as of December 31 2012

dollars in millions

Company

Entergy Arkansas VIE

Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana VIE July 2013 85 n/a

Entergy

Louisiana VIE July 2013 90 2.36% $54.7

System Energy VIE July 2013 $100 2.37% $40.0

Amounts outstanding on the Entergy Gulf States Louisiana nuclear

fuel company variable interest entitys credit facility are included in

long-term debt on its balance sheet and commercial paper outstand

ing for the other nuclear fuel company variable interest entities is

classified as current liability on the respective balance sheets The

commitment fees on the credit facilities are 0.20% of the undrawn

commitment amount Each credit
facility requires the respective les

see of nuclear fuel Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana or Entergy Corporation as guarantor for System

Energy to maintain consolidated debt ratio of 70% or less of its

total capitalization

The nuclear fuel company variable interest entities had notes pay

able that are included in debt on the respective balance sheets as of

December 31 2012 as follows dollars in millions

Company Description Amount

Entergy Arkansas VIE 9% Series due June 2013 $30

Entergy Arkansas VIE 5.69% Series due July 2014 $70

Entergy Arkansas VIE 3.23% Series due July 2016 $55

Entergy Arkansas VIE 2.62% Series due December 2017 $60

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana VIE 5.56% Series due May 2013 $75

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana VIE 3.25% Series due July 2017 $75

Entergy Louisiana VIE 5.69% Series due July 2014 $50

Entergy Louisiana VIE 3.30% Series due March 2016 $20

Entergy Louisiana VIE 3.25% Series due July 2017 $25

System Energy VIE 6.29% Series due September 2013 $70

System Energy VIE 5.33% Series due April 2015 $60

System Energy VIE 4.02% Series due February 2017 $50

Expiration

Date

July 2013

Weighted

Average
Interest

Rate on

Borrowings

2.31%

Amount of

Facility

85

Amount

Outstanding
as of

December

31 2012

$36.7

Includes letter of credit fees
and bank

fronting fees on commercial paper

issuances by the nuclear fuel company variable interest entities for Entergy

Arkansas Entergy Louisiana and System Energy The nuclear fuel company

variable interest entity for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana does not issue

commercial paper but borrows directly on its bank credit facility

79



Erstergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 2012

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

In accordance with regulatory treatment interest on the nuclear fuel company variable interest entitles credit facilities commercial paper and

long-term notes payable is reported in fuel
expense

In February 2013 the Entergy Gulf States Louisiana nuclear fuel company variable interest entity issued $70 million of 3.38% Series notes

due August 2020 The Entergy Gulf States Louisiana nuclear fuel company variable interest entity used the proceeds principally to purchase

additional nuclear fuel

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gu States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana and System Energy each have obtained long-term financing authorizations

from the FERC that extend throagh May 2013 September 2014 January 2015 and November 2013 respectively for issuances by its nuclear

fuel company variable interest entity

NOTE LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt for Entergy Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31 2012 and 2011 consisted of dollars in thousands

Weighted-Average

Interest Rate

at December 31 2012

Interest Rate Ranges

at December 31

2012 2011 2012

Outstanding at

December 31

2011Type of Debt and Maturity

Mortgage Bonds

2012- 2017

2018 -2022

2023 2027

2028-2017

2039 2052

Governmental Bonds

2012-2017

2018-2022

2023 2030

Securitization Bonds

2013-2020

2021 2023

Variable Interest Entities Notes Payable Note

2012-2017

3.24% 1.88% 5.40% 3.25% 6.20% 1045000 865000

5.15% 3.30% 7.13% 3.75% 7.13% 2635000 2435000

4.82% 3.10% 5.66% 4.44% 5.66% 1658369 1158449

6.18% 5.65% 6.40% 5.65% 6.40% 867976 868145

6.22% 4.90% 7.88% 5.75% 7.88% 1335000 905000

4.15% 2.88% 4.60% 2.88% 5.80% 86655 97495

5.59% 4.60% 5.88% 4.60% 5.9% 307030 410005

5.00% 5.00% 5.0% 6.20% 198680 248680

4.18% 2.12% 5.79% 2.12% 5.79% 357577 416899

3.74% 2.04% 5.93% 2.04% 5.93% 616159 653948

Entergy Corporation Notes

due September 2015

due january 2017

due September 2020

3.85% 2.62% 9.00% 2.25% 9.00% 640000 519400

n/a 3.625% 3.625% 550000 550000

n/a 4.7% n/a 500000

n/a 5.125% 5.125% 450000 450000

Note Payable to NYPA 109679 133363

Year Credit Facility Note n/a 2.04% 0.75% 795000 1920000

Long-term DOE Obligation 181157 181031

Waterford Lease Ohligation1 n/a 7.45% 7.45% 162949 188255

Grand Gulf Lease Ohligation n/a 5.13% 5.13% 138893 178784

Bank Credit Facility Entergy Louisisna n/a n/a 0.67% 50000

Unamortized Premium and Discount Net 10744 9531
Other 14454 16523

Total Long-Term Debt 12638834 12236446

less Amount Due Within One Year 718516 2192733

Long-lŁrm Debt Excluding Amount Due Within One Year $11920318 $10043713

Fair Value of Long-Terni Dehto $12849330 $12176251

Consists of pollution control revenve bonds and environmental revenue bonds

These notes do not have stated interest rate but have an implicit interest rate of 4.8%

Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 Entergyl nuclear owner/licensee subsidiaries have contracts with the DOE fir spent nuclear
fuel disposal service

the contracts include 0/ic-time fee for generation prior to April 1983 Entergy Arkansas is the only Entergy company that generated electric power with nuclear

fuel prior to that date and includes the one-time fe plus accrued interest in long-term debt

See Note 10 for further discussion of the Water ford and Grand Gulf Lease Obligations

The
fair

alue excludes lease ohliga.ions of$163 million at Entergy Louisiana and $139 million at System Energy long-term DOE obligations of$181 million at

Entergv Arkansas and the note payable to NYPA $110 million at Entergy and includes debt due within one year Fair values are classified as Level in the fair value

herarch discussed in Note 16 to tic financial statements and are based on prices derived from inputs such as benchmark yields and reported trades
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The annual long-term debt maturities excluding lease obli

gations and long-term DOE obligations for debt outstanding

as of December 31 2012 for the next five years are as follows

in thousands

2013 659720

2014 385373

2015 860566

2016 295441

2017 $1561801

In November 2000 Entergys non-utility nuclear business pur

chased the FitzPatrick and Indian Point power plants in seller-

financed transaction Entergy issued notes to NYPA with seven annual

installments of approximately $108 million commencing one year

from the date of the closing and eight annual installments of $20 mil

lion commencing eight years from the date of the closing These notes

do not have stated interest rate but have an implicit interest rate

of 4.8% In accordance with the purchase agreement with NYPA
the purchase of Indian Point in 2001 resulted in Entergy becoming

liable to NYPA for an additional $10 million per year for 10 years

beginning in September 2003 This liability was recorded upon the

purchase of Indian Point in September 2001 and is included in

the note payable to NYPA balance above In July 2003 payment

of $102 million was made prior to maturity on the note payable to

NYPA Under provision in letter of credit supporting these notes

if certain of the Utility operating companies or System Energy were

to default on other indebtedness Entergy could be required to post

collateral to support the letter of credit

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana Entergy

Mississippi Entergy Texas and System Energy have obtained long-

term financing authorizations from the FERC that extend through

July 2013 Entergy Arkansas has obtained long-term financing

authorization from the APSC that extends through December 2015

Entergy New Orleans has obtained long-term financing authorization

from the City Council that extends through July 2014

Capital Funds Agreement
Pursuant to an agreement with certain creditors Entergy Corpora

tion has agreed to supply System Energy with sufficient capital to

maintain System Energys equity capital at minimum of 35% of

its total capitalization excluding short-term debt

permit the continued commercial operation of Grand Gulf

pay in full all System Energy indebtedness for borrowed money

when due and

enable System Energy to make payments on specific System

Energy debt under supplements to the agreement assigning System

Energys rights in the agreement as security for the specific debt

Entergy Arkansas Debt Issuances

In January 2013 Entergy Arkansas arranged for the issuance by

Independence County Arkansas of $45 million of 2.375% Pol

lution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds Entergy Arkansas Inc

Project Series 2013 due January 2021 and ii Jefferson County

Arkansas of $54.7 million of 1.55% Pollution Control Revenue

Refunding Bonds Entergy Arkansas Inc Project Series 2013 due

October 2017 each of which series is secured by separate series of

non-interest bearing first mortgage bonds of Entergy Arkansas The

proceeds of these issuances were applied to the refunding of outstand

ing series of pollution control revenue bonds previously issued by the

respective issuers

Entergy Arkansas Securitization Bonds

In June 2010 the APSC issued financing order authorizing the issu

ance of bonds to recover Entergy Arkansass January 2009 ice storm

damage restoration costs including carrying costs of $11.5 million

and $4.6 million of up-front financing costs In August 2010 Entergy

Arkansas Restoration Funding LLC company wholly-owned and

consolidated by Entergy Arkansas issued $124.1 million of storm cost

recovery bonds The bonds have coupon of 2.30% and an expected

maturity date of August 2021 Although the principal amount is not

due until the date given above Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding

expects to make principal payments on the bonds over the next five

years in the amount of $12.6 million for 2013 $12.8 million for 2014

$13.2 million for 2015 $13.4 million for 2016 and $13.8 million for

2017 With the proceeds Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding pur

chased from Entergy Arkansas the storm recovery property which is

the right to recover from customers through storm recovery charge

amounts sufficient to service the securitization bonds The storm

recovery property is reflected as regulatory asset on the consolidated

Eotergy Arkansas balance sheet The creditors of Entergy Arkansas do

not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy Arkansas Resto

ration Funding including the storm recovery property and the credi

tors of Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding do not have recourse to

the assets or revenues of Entergy Arkansas Entergy Arkansas has no

payment obligations to Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding except

to remit storm recovery charge collections

Entergy Louisiana Securitization Bonds Little Gypsy

In August 2011 the LPSC issued financing order authorizing the

issuance of bonds to recover Entergy Louisianas investment recovery

costs associated with the cancelled Little Gypsy repowering project

In September 2011 Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery Fund

ing L.L.C company wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy

Louisiana issued $207.2 million of senior secured investment recov

ery bonds The bonds have an interest rate of 2.04% and an expected

maturity date of June 2021 Although the principal amount is not

due until the date given above Entergy Louisiana Investment Recov

ery Funding expects to make principal payments on the bonds over

the next five years in the amounts of $16.6 million for 2013 $21.9

million for 2014 $20.5 million for 2015 $21.6 million for 2016

and $21.7 million for 2017 With the proceeds Entergy Louisiana

Investment Recovery Funding purchased from Entergy Louisiana

the investment recovery property which is the right to recover from

customers through an investment recovery charge amounts suffi

cient to service the bonds In accordance with the financing order

Entergy Louisiana will apply the proceeds it received from the sale

of the investment recovery property as reimbursement for previ

ously-incurred investment recovery costs The investment recovery

property is reflected as regulatory asset on the consolidated Entergy

Louisiana balance sheet The creditors of Entergy Louisiana do not

have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy Louisiana Invest

ment Recovery Funding including the investment recovery property

and the creditors of Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery Funding

do not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana has no payment obligations to Entergy Louisiana

Investment Recovery Funding except to remit investment recovery

charge collections

Entergy Texas Securitization Bonds Hurricane Rita

In April 2007 the PUCT issued financing order authorizing the

issuance of securitization bonds to recover $353 million of Entergy

Texass Hurricane Rita reconstruction costs and up to $6 million of

transaction costs offset by $32 million of related deferred income

tax benefits In June 2007 Entergy Gulf States Reconstruction Fund

ing LLC company that is now wholly-owned and consolidated

81



Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 2012

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATIED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

by Entergy Texas issued $329 million of senior secured transition

bonds securitization bonds as follows in thousands

Senior Secured Transition Bonds Seiies

Tranche A-I 5.5 1% due October 2013 93500

Tranche A-2 5.79% due October 2018 121600

Tranche A-3 5.93% due June 2022
______ 114400

Total senior secured transition bonds $329500

Although the principal amount of each tranche is not due until the

dates given above Entergy Gulf States Reconstruction Funding

expects to make principal payments on the bonds over the next five

years in the amounts of $21.9 million for 2013 $23.2 million for

2014 $24.6 million for 2015 $26.0 million for 2016 and $27.6 mil

lion for 2017 All of the scheduled principal payments for 2013-2016

are for Tranche A-2 $23.6 million of the scheduled principal pay

ments for 2017 are for Tranche A-2 and $4 million of the scheduled

principal payments for 2017 are for Tranche A-3

With the proceeds Entergy Gulf States Reconstruction Funding pur
chased from Entergy Texas the transition property which is the right to

recover from customers through transition charge amounts sufficient

to service the securitization bonds The transition property is reflected

as regulatory asset on the consolidated Entergy Texas balance sheet

The creditors of Entergy Texas do not have recourse to the assets or

revenues of Entergy Gulf States Reconstruction Funding including the

transition property and the creditors of Entergy Gulf States Reconstruc

tion Funding do not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy

Texas Entergy Texas has no payment obligations to Entergy Gulf States

Reconstruction Funding except to remit transition charge collections

Entergy Texas Securitizalion Bonds

Hurricane Ike and Hurricane Gustav

In September 2009 the PUCT authorized the issuance of securitiza

tion bonds to recover $566.4 million of Entergy Texass Hurricane Ike

and Hurricane Gustav restoration costs plus carrying costs and

transaction costs offset by insurance proceeds In November 2009

Entergy Texas Restoration funding LLC Entergy Texas Restoration

Funding company wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy

Texas issued $545.9 million of senior secured transition bonds secu

ritization bonds as follows in thousands

Senior Secured Transition Bonds

Tranche A-i 2.12% due February 2016 $182500

Tranche A-2 3.65% due August 2019 144800

Tranche A-3 4.38% due November 2023 218600

Total senior secured transition bonds $545900

Although the principal amount of each tranche is not due until the

dates given above Entergy Texas Restoration Funding expects to make

principal payments on the bonds over the next five years in the amount

of $39.4 million for 2013 $40.2 million for 2014 $41.2 million for

2015 $42.6 million for 2016 and $44.1 million for 2017 All of the

scheduled principal payments for 2013-2014 are for Tranche A-I

$13.8 million of the scheduled principal payments for 2015 are for

Tranche A-i and $27.4 million are for Tranche A-2 and all of the

scheduled principal payments for 2016-2017 are for Tranche A-2

With the proceeds Entergy Texas Restoration Funding purchased

from Entergy Texas the transition property which is the right to

recover from customers through transition charge amounts sufficient

to service the securitization bonds The transition property is reflected

as regulatory asset on the consolidated Entergy Texas balance sheet

The creditors of Entergy Texas do not have recourse to the assets or

revenues of Entergy Texas Restoration Funding including the transi

tion property and the creditors of Entergy Texas Restoration Fund

ing do not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy Texas

Entergy Texas has no payment obligations to Entergy Texas Restora

tion Funding except to remit transition charge collections

NOTE PREFERRED EQUITY

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Preferred Stock without sinking fund

Entergy Asset_Management
8.95% rate 1000000 1000000

Total Subsidiaries Preferred Stock

without sinking fund 7115105 7115105 5955105 5955105 $280511 $280511

In 2007 Lntergy Louisiana Holdings an Entergy subsidiary purchased 160000 of these shares from the holders

Upon the sale of Class preferred shares in December 2009 Entergy Asset Management had issued and outstanding Class and Class preferred shares

On December 20 201 Entergy As Management purchased all of the outstanding Class preferred shares from the holder thereof currently there are

no outstanding Class preferred shores On December 20 2011 Entergy Asset Management purchased all of the outstanding Class preferred shares

27890c shares that jeers held by third party currently there are 4759 shares held by an Entergy affiliate

The number of shares and units authorized and outstanding and dollar value of preferred stock preferred membership interests and

non-controlling interest for Entergy Corporation subsidiaries as of December 31 2012 and 2011 are presented below All series of the Utility

preferred stock are redeemable at the option of the related company dollars in thousands

Shares/Units

Authorized

2012 2011

Shares/Units

Outstanding

2012 2011

Entergy Corporation

Utility

Preferred Stock or Preferred Membership Interests without sinking fund

Entergy Arkansas 4.32% 6.45% Series

Eritergy Gulf States Louisiana Series 8.25%

Entergy Louisiana 6.95% Series

Entergy Mississippi 4.36% 6.25% Series

Entergy_New_Orleans_4.36% 5.56% Series

Total
Utility Preferred Stock or Preferred Membership Interests

without sinking fund

2012 2011

3413500

100000

1000000

1403807

197798

3413500

100000

1000000

1403807

197798

3413500

100000

840000

1403807

197798

3413500

100000

840000

1403807

197798

$116350

10000

84000

50381

19780

6115105 6115105 5955105 5955105 280511 280511

$116350

10000

84000

50381

19780
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NOTE COMMON EQUITY

Common Stock

Common stock and treasury stock shares activity for Entergy for 2012 2011 and 2010 is as follows

Entergy Corporation reissues treasury shares to meet the require

ments of the Stock Plan for Outside Directors Directors Plan two

Equity Ownership Plans of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries the

Equity Awards Plan of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries and

certain other stock benefit plans The Directors Plan awards to non-

employee directors portion of their compensation in the form of

fixed number of shares of Entergy Corporation common stock

In October 2009 the Board granted authority for $750 million

share repurchase program which was completed in the fourth quarter

2010 In October 2010 the Board granted authority for an additional

$500 million share repurchase program As of December 31 2012

$350 million of authority remains under the $500 million share

repurchase program

Retained Earnings and Dividend Restrictions

Provisions within the articles of incorporation or pertinent inden

tures and various other agreements relating to the long-term debt

and preferred stock of certain of Entergy Corporations subsidiaries

could restrict the payment of cash dividends or other distributions

on their common and preferred equity As of December 31 2012

under provisions in their mortgage indentures Entergy Arkansas and

Entergy Mississippi had retained earnings unavailable for distribu

tion to Entergy Corporation of $394.9 million and $68.5 million

respectively Entergy Corporation received dividend payments from

subsidiaries totaling $439 million in 2012 $595 million in 2011 and

$580 million in 2010

Comprehensive Income

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss is included in the

equity section of the balance sheets of Entergy Accumulated other

comprehensive income loss in the balance sheets included the fol

lowing components in thousands

December 31 2012 December 31 2011

Cash flow hedges net

unrealized gain 79905 177497

Pension and other

postretirement liabilities 590712 499556

Net unrealized investment gains 214547 150939

Foreign currency translation 3177 2668

Total $293083 $168452

Other comprehensive income and total comprehensive income for

years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 are presented in

Entergys Statements of Comprehensive Income

2012

Common Shares

Issued

254752788

Treasury

Shares

78396988

2011

Common Shares

Issued

254752788

2010

Treasury

Shares

76006920

3475000
Beginning Balance January

Repurchases

Issuances

Employee Stock-Based Compensation Plans 1446305 1079008 1113411

Directors Plan 5444 5924 4800

Ending Balance December 31 254752788 76945239 254752788 78396988 254752788 76006920

Common Shares

Issued

254752788

Treasury

Shares

65634580

11490551
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NOTE COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Entergy and the Registrant Subsidiaries are involved in number of

legal regulatory and tax proceedings before various courts regula

tory commissions and governmental agencies in the ordinary course

of business While management is unable to predict the outcome of

such proceedings management does not believe that the ultimate

resolution of these matters will have material effect on Entergys

results of operations cash flows or financial condition Entergy dis

cusses regulatory proceedings in Note to ihe financial statements

and discusses tax proceedings in Note to the financial statements

Vidalia Purchased Power Agreement

Enrergy Louisiana has an agreement extending through the year 2031

to purchase energy generated by hydroelectric facility
known as the

Vidalia project Entergy louisiana made payments under the contract

of approximately $125.0 million in 2012 $185.6 million in 2011

and $216.5 million in 2010 If the maximum percentage 94% of

the energy is made availahle to Entergy Louisiana current produc

tion projections would require estimated payments of approximately

$174.9 million in 2013 and total of $2.37 billion for the years

2014 through 2031 Enrergy I.ouisiana currently recovers the costs of

the purchased energy through its fuel adjusrnient clause

In an l.PSC-approved settlement related to tax benefits from the

tax treatment of the Vidalia contract Entergy Louisiana agreed to

credit rates by $11 million each year for up tu ten years beginning in

October 2002 In addition in accordance with an LPSC settlement

Entergy Louisiana credited rates in August 2007 by $11.3 million

including interest as result of settlement with the IRS of the 2001

tax treatment if the Vidalia contract As discussed in more detail in

Note to the financial statements in August 2011 Enrergy agreed

to settlement with the IRS regarding the mark-to-market income

tax treatment of various wholesale electric power purchase and sale

agreements including the Vidalia agreement In October 2011 the

approved final settlement under which Enrergy Louisiana

agreed to share the
remaining benefits of this tax accounting election

by crediting customers an additional $20.235 million per year for 15

years beginning January 2012 Entergy Louisiana recorded $199

million regulatory charge and iorresponding net-of-tax regulatory

liability to reflect this obligation provisions of the settlement also

provide that the 1PSC shall nor recognize or use Entergy Louisianas

use of the cash benefits from the tax treatment in setting any of Entergy

Louisianas rates Therefore to the extent Eniergy Louisianas use of

the proceeds would ordinarily have reduced its rate base no change in

rate base shall he reflected for ratemaking purposes

Nuclear Insurance

THIRD PARTY LIABILiTY INsURANcE

The Price-Anderson Act requires that reactor licensees purchase

insurance and participate in secondary insurance poo1 that provides

insurance coverage for the public in the event of nuclear power

plant accident The costs of this insurance are borne by the nuclear

power industry Congress amended and renewed the Price-Ander

son Act in 2005 for term through 2025 The Price-Anderson Act

requires nuclear power plants to show evidence of financial protec

tion in the event of nuclear accident This protection must consist

of twi layers of coverage

The prinsary level is private insurance underwritten by American

Nuclear Insurers ANI and provides public liability
insurance

coverage of $375 million If this amount is not sufficient to cover

claims arising from an accident the second level Secondary

Financial Protection applies

Within the Secondary Financial Protection level each nuclear

reactor has contingent obligation to pay retrospective pre

mium equal to its proportionate share of the loss in excess of

the primary level regardless of proximity to the incident or fault

up to maximum of $117.5 million per reactor per incident

Enrergys maximum total contingent obligation per incident is

$1.3 billion This consists of $111.9 million maximum retro

spective premium plus five percent surcharge which equates

to $117.5 million that may be payable if needed at rate that

is currently set at $17.5 million per year per
incident

per nuclear

power reactor

In the event that one or more acts of terrorism cause nuclear

power plant accident which results in third-party damages off-

site property and environmental damage 1ff-site bodily injury

and on-sire third-party bodily injury i.e contractors the pri

mary level provided by ANI combined with the Secondary Finan

cial Protection would provide $12.6 billion in coverage The

Terrorism Risk Insurance Reauthorization Act of 2007 created

government program that provides for
up to $100 billion in cov

erage in excess of existing coverage for terrorist event

Currently 104 nuclear reactors are participating in the Second

ary Financial Protection program The product of the maximum ret

rospective premium assessment to the nuclear power industry and

the number of nuclear power reactors provides over $12.2 billion in

secondary layer insurance coverage to compensate the public in the

event of nuclear power reactor accident The Price-Anderson Act

provides that all potential liability for nuclear accident is limited to

the amounts of insurance coverage available under the primary and

secondary layers

Entergy Arkansas has two licensed reactors and Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana Entergy Louisiana and System Energy each have

one licensed reactor 10% of Grand Gulf is owned by non-affil

iated company SMEPA that would share on pro-rara basis in

any retrospective premium assessment to System Energy under the

Price-Anderson Act The Entergy Wholesale Commodities segment

includes the ownership and operation of six nuclear power reactors

and the ownership of the shutdown Indian Point reactor and Big

Rock Point facility

PRoPERTY INSURANCE

Entergys nuclear owner/licensee subsidiaries are members of Nuclear

Electric Insurance Limited NEIL mutual insurance company that

provides property damage coverage including decontamination and

premature decommissioning expense to the members nuclear gen

erating plants Effective April 2012 Entergy was insured against

such losses per the following structures

Utility Plants ANO and Grand Gulf River Bend and

Warerford

Primary Layer per plant $500 million per occurrence

Excess Layer per plant $750 million per occurrence

Blanket Layer shared among the Utility plants $350 million

per occurrence

Total limit $1.6 billion per occurrence

Deductibles

$2.5 million per occurrence Turbine/generator damage

$2.5 million per occurrence Other than turbine/

generator damage

$10 million per occurrence plus 10% of amount above

$10 million Damage from windstorm flood earthquake

or volcanic eruption

Note ANO and share in the primary and excess layers with

common policies because the policies are issued on per site basis
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Entergy Wholesale Commodities Plants Indian Point FitzPatrick

Pilgrim Vermont Yankee Palisades and Big Rock Point

Primary Layer per plant $500 million per occurrence

Excess Layer $615 million per occurrence

Total limit $1115 billion per occurrence

Deductibles

$2.5 million per occurrence Turbine/generator damage

$2.5 million per occurrence Other than turbine

generator damage

$10 million per occurrence plus 10% of amount above

$10 million Damage from windstorm flood earthquake

or volcanic eruption

Note The Indian Point Units share in the primary and excess lay

ers with common policies because the policies are issued on per

site basis Big Rock Point has its own primary policy with no excess

coverage

In addition Waterford Grand Gulf and the Entergy Wholesale

Commodities plants are also covered under NEILs Accidental Outage

Coverage program This coverage provides certain fixed indemnities

in the event of an unplanned outage that results from covered NEIL

property damage loss subject to deductible period The following

summarizes this coverage effective April 2012

Waterford

$2.95 million weekly indemnity

$413 million maximum indemnity

Deductible 26 week deductible period

Grand Gulf

$400000 weekly indemnity total for four policies

$56 million maximum indemnity total for four policies

Deductible 26 week deductible period

Indian Point Indian Point and Palisades

$4.5 million weekly indemnity

$490 million maximum indemnity

Deductible 12 week deductible period

FitzPatrick and Pilgrim

$4.0 million weekly indemnity

$490 million maximum indemnity

Deductible 12 week deductible period

Vermont Yankee

$3.5 million weekly indemnity

$435 million maximum indemnity

Deductible 12 week deductible period

Under the property damage and accidental outage insurance pro

grams all NEIL insured plants could be subject to assessments should

losses exceed the accumulated funds available from NEIL Effective

April 2012 the maximum amounts of such possible assessments

per occurrence were as follows in millions

Utility

Entergy Arkansas

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana

Entergy Mississippi

Entergy New Orleans

Entergy Texas

System Energy

Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Potential assessments for the Entergy Wholesale Commodities plants

are covered by insurance obtained through NEILs reinsurers

Entergy maintains property insurance for its nuclear units in

excess of the NRCs minimum requirement of $1.06 billion per site

for nuclear power plant licensees NRC regulations provide that the

proceeds of this insurance must be used first to render the reactor

safe and stable and second to complete decontamination opera

tions Only after proceeds are dedicated for such use and regulatory

approval is secured would any remaining proceeds be made available

for the benefit of plant owners or their creditors

In the event that one or more acts of terrorism causes property

damage under one or more or all nuclear insurance policies issued by

NEIL including but not limited to those described above within 12

months from the date the first property damage occurs the maximum

recovery under all such nuclear insurance policies shall he an aggre

gate of $3.24 billion plus the additional amounts recovered for such

losses from reinsurance indemnity and any other sources applicable

to such losses The Terrorism Risk Insurance Reauthorization Act of

2007 created government program
that provides for up to $100

billion in coverage
in excess of existing coverage for terrorist event

Conventional Property Insurance

Entergys conventional property
insurance program provides

coverage of up to $400 million on an Entergy system-wide basis

for all operational perils direct physical loss or damage due to

machinery breakdown electrical failure fire lightning hail or

explosion on an each and every loss basis up to $400 million in

coverage for certain natural perils direct physical loss or damage due

to earthquake tsunami and flood on an annual aggregate basis up

to $125 million for certain other natural perils direct physical loss

or damage due to named windstorm and associated storm surge

on an annual aggregate basis and up to $400 million in coverage for

all other natural perils not previously stated direct physical loss or

damage due to tornado ice storm or any
other natural peril except

named windstorm and associated storm surge earthquake tsunami

and flood on an each and every loss basis The conventional

property insurance program provides up to $50 million in coverage

for the Entergy New Orleans gas distribution system on an each and

every loss basis This $50 million limit is subject to the $400 million

annual aggregate limit for the natural perils of earthquake tsunami

and flood the $125 million annual aggregate limit for the natural

perils of named windstorm and associated storm surge the $400

million per occurrence limit for all other natural perils not previously

stated which includes tornado and ice storm but excludes named

windstorm and associated storm surge earthquake tsunami and

flood and the $400 million per occurrence limit for operational perils

The coverage is subject to $40 million self-insured retention per

occurrence for the natural perils of named windstorm and associated

$21.9

$18.9

$22.0

$0.07

$0.07

n/a

$18.4
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storm surge earthquake flood and tsunami and $20 million self-

insured retention per occurrence for operational perils and all other

natural perils not previously stated which includes tornado and ice

storm but excludes named windstorm and associated storm surge

earthquake tsunami and flood

Covered property generally includes
power plants substations

over $5 million in value facilities inventories and
gas distribution-

related properties Excluded property generally includes above-

ground transmission and distribution lines poles and towers This

coverage is in place for Entergy Corporation the Registrant Subsid

iaries and certain other Entergv subsidiaries including the owners

of the nuclear power plants in the Entergy Wholesale Commodities

segment Entergy also purchases $300 million in terrorism insurance

coverage
for its conventional property The Terrorism Risk Insurance

Reauthorization Act of 2007 created government program that pro
vides for up to $100 billion in coverage

in excess of existing coverage

for terrorist event

In addition to the conventional property insurance program

Entergy has purchased additional coverage $20 million per occur

rence for some of its non-regulated non-generation assets This pol

icy serves to buy-down the $20 million deductible and is placed on

scheduled location basis The applicable deductibles are $100000

to $250000 except for properties that are damaged by flooding and

properties whose values are greater than $20 million these properties

have $500000 deductible Four nuclear locations have $2.5 mil

lion deductible which coincides with the nuclear property insurance

deductible at each respective nuclear site

GAS SYSTEM REBuILD lNSuFANCE PRoCEEDs

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS

Entergy New Orleans received insurance proceeds for future con

struction expenditures associated with rebuilding its gas system and

the October 2006 City Council resolution approving the settlement of

Entergy New Orleanss rate and storm-cost recovery filings requires

Entergy New Orleans to record those proceeds in designated sub-

account of other deferred credits until the proceeds are spent on the

rebuild project This other deferred credit is shown as Gas system

rebuild insurance proceeds on Entergy New Orleanss balance sheet

Employment and Labor-Related Proceedings

The Registrant Subsidiaries and other Entergy subsidiaries are

responding to various lawsuits in both state and federal courts and to

other labor-related proceedings filed by current and former employ

ees recognized bargaining representatives and third parties not

selected for open positions or providing services directly or indirectly

to one or more of the Registrant Subsidiaries and other Entergy sub

sidiaries Generally the amount of damages being sought is not speci

fled in these proceedings These actions include but are not limited

to allegations of wrongful employment actions wage disputes and

other claims under the Fair Labor Standards Act or its state coun

terparts claims of race gender age and dsability discrimination

disputes arising under collective bargaining agreements unfair labor

practice proceedings and other administrative proceedings before the

National Labor Relations Board or concerning the National Labor

Relations Act claims of retaliation and claims for or regarding ben

efits under various Entergy Corporation-sponsored plans Entergy

and the Registrant Subsidiaries are responding to these lawsuits and

proceedings and deny liability to the claimants Management believes

that loss exposure has been and will continue to be handled so that

the ultimate resolution of these matters will not be material in the

aggregate to the financial position results of operation or cash flows

of Entergy or the Utility operating companies

NOTE ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

Accounting standards require the recording of liabilities for all legal

obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that

result from the normal operation of those assets For Entergy sub

stantially all of its asset retirement obligations consist of its liability

for decommissioning its nuclear
power plants In addition an insig

nificant amount of removal costs associated with non-nuclear power

plants is also included in the decommissioning line item on the bal

ance sheets

These liabilities are recorded at their fair values which are the pres

ent values of the estimated future cash outflows in the period in which

they are incurred with an accompanying addition to the recorded cost

of the long-lived asset The asset retirement obligation is accreted each

year through charge to expense to reflect the time value of money

for this present value obligation The accretion will continue through

the completion of the asset retirement activity The amounts added

to the carrying amounts of the long-lived assets will be depreciated

over the useful lives of the assets The application of accounting stan

dards related to asset retirement obligations is earnings neutral to the

rate-regulated business of the Registrant Subsidiaries

In accordance with ratemaking treatment and as required by

regulatory accounting standards the depreciation provisions for the

Registrant Subsidiaries include component for removal costs that

are not asset retirement obligations under accounting standards In

accordance with regulatory accounting principles the Registrant

Subsidiaries have recorded regulatory assets liabilities in the follow

ing amounts to reflect their estimates of the difference between esti

mated incurred removal costs and estimated removal costs recovered

in rates in millions

December 31 2012 2011

Entergy Arkansas $12.2 $116.4

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana $22.0 $30.3

Entergy Louisiana 9.2 $62.6

Entergy Mississippi 57.4 48.5

Entergy New Orleans 29.9 16.3

Entergy Texas 11.5 4.5

System Energy 56.8 11.8

The cumulative decommissioning and retirement cost liabilities and

expenses recorded in 2012 by Entergy were as follows in millions

Change
Liabilities in Cash Liabilities

as of Dec Flow as of Dec
31 201 Accretion Estimate Spending 31 2012

Utility

Entergy Arkansas 640.2

Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana 359.8

Enrergy Louisiana 345.8

Entergy Mississippi 5.7

Entergy

New Orleans 2.9

Enrergy Texas 3.9

System Energy 445.4

Entergy Wholesale

Commodities $1492.9 $119.4 $58.5 $10.5 $1543.3

40.5 680.7

$21.0

23.4 $48.9

0.3

380.8

418.1

6.0

0.2 0.9 2.2

0.2 4.1

33.0 478.4
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The cumulative decommissioning and retirement cost liabilities and

expenses recorded in 2011 by Entergy were as follows in millions

Accretion Spending

Utility

Entergy Arkansas 602.2 38.0 640.2

Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana 339.9 19.9 359.8

Entergy Louisiana 321.2 24.6 345.8

Entergy Mississippi 5.4 0.3 5.7

Entergy

New Orleans 3.4 0.2 $O.7 2.9

Entergy Texas 3.6 0.3 3.9

System Energy 452.8 31.5 $38.9 445.4

Entergy Wholesale

Commodities $1420.0 $115.6 $34.1 $8.6 $1492.9

Entergy periodically reviews and updates estimated decommission

ing costs The actual decommissioning costs may vary
from the esti

mates because of regulatory requirements changes in technology

and increased costs of labo materials and equipment As described

below during 2012 and 2011 Entergy updated decommissioning cost

estimates for certain nuclear power plants

In the second quarter 2012 Entergy Louisiana recorded revision

to its estimated decommissioning cost liability
for Waterford as

result of revised decommissioning cost study The revised estimate

resulted in $48.9 million increase in its decommissioning cost liabil

ity along with corresponding increase in the related asset retirement

costs asset that will be depreciated over the remaining life of the unit

In the second quarter 2012 Entergy Wholesale Commodities recorded

reduction of $60.6 million in the estimated decommissioning cost lia

bility for plant as result of revised decommissioning cost study

The revised estimate resulted in credit to decommissioning expense of

$49 million reflecting the excess of the reduction in the liability over the

amount of the undepreciated asset retirement costs asset

In the first quarter of 2011 System Energy recorded revision

to its estimated decommissioning cost liability for Grand Gulf as

result of revised decommissioning cost study The revised estimate

resulted in $38.9 million reduction in its decommissioning liability

along with corresponding reduction in the related regulatory asset

In the fourth quarter of 2011 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

recorded reduction of $34.1 million in the decommissioning cost

liability for plant as result of revised decommissioning cost study

obtained to comply with state regulatory requirement The revised

cost study resulted in change in the undiscounted cash flows and

credit to decommissioning expense of $34.1 million reflecting the

excess of the reduction in the liability over the amount of undepreci

ated assets

For the Indian Point and FitzPatrick plants purchased in 2000

NYPA retained the decommissioning trusts and the decommissioning

liabilities NYPA and Entergy subsidiaries executed decommission

ing agreements which specify their decommissioning obligations

NYPA has the rights to require the Entergy subsidiaries to assume

each of the decommissioning liabilities provided that it assigns the

corresponding decommissioning trust up to specified level to the

Entergy subsidiaries If the decommissioning liabilities are retained

by NYPA the Entergy subsidiaries will perform the decommission

ing of the plants at price equal to the lesser of pre-specified level

or the amount in the decommissioning trusts Entergy recorded an

asset which is now $546.5 million as of December 31 2012 rep

resenting its estimate of the present value of the difference between

the stipulated contract amount for decommissioning the plants less

the decommissioning costs estimated in independent decommission

ing cost studies The asset is increased by monthly accretion based on

the applicable discount rate necessary to ultimately provide for the

Liabligles
estimated future value of the decommissioning contract The monthly

31 2011 accretion is recorded as interest income

Entergy maintains decommissioning trust funds that are committed

to meeting the costs of decommissioning the nuclear power plants

The fair values of the decommissioning trust funds and the related

asset retirement obligation regulatory assets liabilities of Entergy as

of December 31 2012 are as follows in millions

Decommissioning Trust Fair Values

Utility

ANO and ANO 600.6 $204.0

River Bend 477.4 1.7

Waterford 287.4 $126.7

Grand Gulf 490.6 58.9

Entergy Wholesale Commodities $2334.1

Entergy maintains decommissioning trust funds that are com

mitted to meeting the costs of decommissioning the nuclear power

plants The fair values of the decommissioning trust funds and the

related asset retirement obligation regulatory assets of Entergy as of

December 31 2011 are as follows in millions

Decommissioning Trust Fair Values Regulatory Asset

Utility

ANOIandANO2 541.7 $181.5

River Bend 420.9 5.5

Waterford 254.0 $116.1

Grand Gulf 423.4 59.6

Entergy Wholesale Commodities $2148.0

NOTE 10 LEASES

General

As of December 31 2012 Entergy had capital leases and non-can

celable operating leases for equipment buildings vehicles and fuel

storage facilities excluding nuclear fuel leases and the Grand Gulf

and Waterford sale and leaseback transactions with minimum lease

payments as follows in thousands

Year Operating Leases Capital Leases

2013 94422 6494

2014 97001 4694

2015 80172 4615

2016 55083 4457

2017 38771 4457

Years thereafter 139560 34223

Minimum lease payments 505009 58940

Less Amount representing interest 13357

Present value of net minimum

lease payments $505009 $45583

Total rental expenses for all leases excluding nuclear fuel leases

and the Grand Gulf and Waterford sale and leaseback transac

tions amounted to $69.9 million in 2012 $75.3 million in 2011

and $80.8 million in 2010 In addition to the above rental expense

railcar operating lease payments and oil tank facilities lease payments

are recorded in fuel expense in accordance with regulatory treat

ment Railcar operating lease payments were $8.5 million in 2012

$8.3 million in 2011 and $8.4 million in 2010 for Entergy Arkansas

Liabilities

as of Dec

312010

Change

in Cash

Flow

Estimate

Regulatory

Asset Liability
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and $1.7 million in 2012 $2.0 million in 2011 and $2.3 million in

2010 for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Oil tank facilities lease pay

ments for Entergy Mississippi were $3.4 million in 2012 $3.4 million

in 2011 and $3.4 million in 2010

Sale and Leaseback Transactions

WATERFORD LEAsE OBLIGATIoNs

In 1989 in three separate but substantially identical transactions

Entergy Louisiana sold and leased back undivided interests in Water-

ford for the aggregate sum of S353.6 million The leases expire in

July 2017 At the end of the lease terms Entergy Louisiana has the

option to repurchase the leased interests in Waterford at fair mar
ket value or to renew the leases for either fair market value or under

certain conditions fixed rate In the event that Entergy Louisiana

does not renew or purchase the interests Entergy Louisiana would

surrender such interests and their associated entitlement of Waterford

3s capacity and
energy

Entergy Louisiana issued $208.2 million of non-interest bearing

first mortgage bonds as collateral for the equity portion of certain

amounts payable under the leases

Upon the occurrence of certain events Entergy Louisiana may

be obligated to assume the outstanding bonds used to finance the

purchase of the interests in the unit and to pay an amount sufficient

to withdraw from the lease transaction Such events include lease

events of default events of loss deemed loss events or certain

adverse Financial Events Financial Events include among other

things failure by Entergy Louisiana following the expiration of
any

applicable grace or cure period to maintain total equity capital

including preferred membership interests at least equal to 30% of

adjusted capitalization or ii fliced charge coverage ratio of at least

1.50 computed on rolling 12 month basis As of December 31

2012 Entergy Louisiana was in compliance with these provisions

As of December 31 2012 Entergy Louisiana had future minimum

lease payments reflecting an overall implicit rate of 7.45% in con

nection with the Waterford sale and leaseback transactions which

are recorded as long-term debt as follows in thousands

2013 26301

2014 31036

2015 28827

2016 16938

2017 106335

Years thereafter

Total

Less Amount representing interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments

GRANdi GULF LEASE OBLIGATIONS

In 1988 in two separate hut substantially identical transactions Sys

tem Energy sold and leased back undivided ownership interests in

Grand Gulf for the aggregate sum of $500 million The leases expire

in July 201.5 At the end of the lease terms System Energy has the

option to repurchase the leased interests in Grand Gulf at fair market

value or to renew the leases for either fair market value or under

certain conditions fixed rate In the event that System Energy does

not renew or purchase the interests System Energy would surrender

such interests and their associatecL entitlement of Grand Gulfs capac

ity
and energy

System Energy is required to report the sale-leaseback as financ

ing transaction in its financial statements For financial reporting

purposes System Energy expenses the interest portion of the lease

obligation and the plant depreciation However operating revenues

include the
recovery

of the lease payments because the transactions

are accounted for as sale and leaseback for ratemaking purposes

Consistent with recommendation contained in FERC audit report

System Energy initially recorded as net regulatory asset the differ

ence between the recovery of the lease payments and the amounts

expensed for interest and depreciation and Continues to record this

difference as regulatory asset or liability on an ongoing basis result

ing in zero net balance for the regulatory asset at the end of the lease

term The amount was net regulatory liability of $27.8 million and

$2.0 million as of December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively

As of December 31 2012 System Energy had future minimum

lease payments reflecting an implicit rate of 5.13% which are

recorded as long-term debt as follows in thousands

2013 50546

2014 51637

2015 52253

2016

2017

Years thereafter

Total 154436

NOTE 11 RETIREMENT OTHER POSTRETIREMENT

BENEFITS AND DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

Qualified Pension Plans

Entergy has seven qualified pension plans covering substantially

all employees Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan for Non-Bar

gaining Employees Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan for

Bargaining Employees Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan 11

for Non-Bargaining Employees Entergy Corporation Retirement

Plan II for Bargaining Employees Entergy Corporation Retire

ment Plan II Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan IV for Non-

Bargaining Employees and Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan

IV for Bargaining Employees The Registrant Subsidiaries partici

pate in two of these plans Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan

for Non-Bargaining Employees and Entergy Corporation Retire

ment Plan for Bargaining Employees Except for the Entergy Cor

poration Retirement Plan III the pension plans are noncontrihutory

and provide pension benefits that are based on employees credited

service and compensation during the final years before retirement

The Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan III includes mandatory

employee contribution of 3% of earnings during the first 10 years of

plan participation and allows voluntary contributions from 1% to

10% of earnings for limited group of employees

The assets of the seven qualified pension plans are held in master

trust established by Entergy Each pension plan has an undivided ben

eficial interest in each of the investment accounts of the master trust

that is maintained by trustee Use of the master trust permits the

commingling of the trust assets of the pension plans of Entergy Cor

poration and its Registrant Subsidiaries for investment and adminis

trative purposes Although assets are commingled in the master trust

the trustee maintains supporting records for the purpose of allocating

the equity in net earnings loss and the administrative expenses of

the investment accounts to the various participating pension plans

The fair value of the trust assets is determined by the trustee and

certain investment managers The trustee calculates daily earnings

factor including realized and unrealized gains or losses collected and

accrued income and administrative expenses and allocates earnings

to each plan in the master trust on pro rata basis

Furthei within each pension plan the record of each Registrant

Subsidiarys beneficial interest in the plan assets is maintained by the

plans actuary and is updated quarterly Assets for each Registrant

Less Amount representing interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments

15543

138893

209437

46488

$162949
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Subsidiary are increased for investment income and contributions

and decreased for benefit payments plans investment net income

loss i.e interest and dividends realized gains and losses and

expenses is allocated to the Registrant Subsidiaries participating in

that plan based on the value of assets for each Registrant Subsidiary

at the beginning of the quarter adjusted for contributions and benefit

payments made during the quarter

Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries fund pension costs in

accordance with contribution guidelines established by the Employee

Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 as amended and the Inter

nal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended The assets of the plans

include common and preferred stocks fixed-income securities inter

est in money market fund and insurance contracts The Registrant

Subsidiaries pension costs are recovered from customers as compo
nent of cost of service in each of their respective jurisdictions

Components of Qualified Net Pension Cost

and Other Amounts Recognized as Regulatory

Asset and/or Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income AOCI
Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries total 2012 2011 and 2010

qualified pension costs and amounts recognized as regulatory asset

and/or other comprehensive income including amounts capitalized

included the following components in thousands

2012 2011 2010

Net periodic pension cost

Service cost benefits earned

during the period 150763 121961 104956

Interest Cost on projected

benefit obligation 260929 236992 231206

Expected return on assets 317423 301276 259608

Amortization of prior

service Cost 2733 3350 4658

Recognized net loss 167279 92977 65901

Net periodic pension costs 264281 154004 147113

Other changes in plan assets

and benefit obligations

recognized as regulatory asset

and/or AOCI before tax

Arising this period

Net loss 552303 $1045624 232279

Amounts reclassified from

regulatory asset and/or AOCI

to net periodic pension cost in

the current year

Amortization of prior

service Cost 2733 3350 4658
Amortization of net loss 167279 92977 65901

Total 382291 949297 161720

Total recognized as net periodic

pension cost regulatory asset

and/or AOCI before tax 646572 $1103301 308833

Estimated amortization

amounts from regulatory

asset and/or AOCI to net

periodic cost in

the following year

Prior service cost 2268 2733 3350

Net loss 219805 169064 92977

Qualified Pension Obligations Plan Assets Funded

Status Amounts Recognized in the Balance Sheet

for Entergy Corporation and Its Subsidiaries as of

December 31 2012 and 2011 in thousands

2012 2011

Change in Projected Benefit Obligation PBO
Balance at beginning of year 5187635 4301218

Service cost 150763 121961

Interest Cost 260929 236992

Actuarial loss 693017 703895

Employee contributions 789 828

Benefits paid 196494 177259

Balance at end of year 6096639 5187635

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of assets at beginning of year 3399916 3216268
Actual return on plan assets 458137 40453
Employer contributions 170512 400532

Employee contributions 789 828

Benefits paid 196494 177259

Fair value of assets at end of year 3832860 3399916
Funded Status $2263779 $1787719

Amount recognized in the balance sheet

Non-current liabilities $2263779 $1 78771

Amount recognized as regulatory asset

Prior service cost 308 9836

Net ioss 2352234 2048743

2352542 2058579
Amount recognized as AOCI before tax

Prior service cost 9444 2648

Net loss 633146 551613

642590 554261

Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy also currently provides health care and life insurance benefits

for retired employees Substantially all employees may become eli

gible for these benefits if they reach retirement age and meet certain

eligibility requirements while still working for Entergy Entergy uses

December 31 measurement date for its postretirement benefit plans

Effective January 1993 Entergy adopted an accounting stan

dard requiring change from cash method to an accrual method

of accounting for postretirement benefits other than pensions At

January 1993 the actuarially determined accumulated postretire

ment benefit obligation APBO earned by retirees and active employ

ees was estimated to be approximately $241.4 million for Entergy

other than the former Entergy Gulf States and $128 million for

the former Entergy Gulf States now split
into Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana and Entergy Texas Such obligations are being amortized

over 20-year period that began in 1993 and ended in 2012 For the

most part the Registrant Subsidiaries recover accrued other postre

tirement benefit costs from customers and are required to contribute

the other postretirement benefits collected in rates to an external trust

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Mississippi Entergy New Orleans and

Entergy Texas have received regulatory approval to recover accrued

other postretirement benefit costs through rates Entergy Arkansas

began recovery in 1998 pursuant to an APSC order This order also

allowed Entergy Arkansas to amortize regulatory asset represent

ing the difference between other postretirement benefit costs and cash

expenditures for other postretirement benefits incurred from 1993

through 1997 over 15-year period that began in January 1998 and

ended in December 2012

The LPSC ordered Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Lou

isiana to continue the use of the pay-as-you-go method for ratemak

ing purposes for postretirement benefits other than pensions How
ever the LPSC retains the flexibility to examine individual companies

accounting for other postretirement benefits to determine if special

exceptions to this order are warranted
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Pursuant to regulatory directives Entergy Arkansas Entergy

Mississippi Entergy New Orleans Entergy Texas and System Energy

contribute the other postretirement benefit costs collected in rates into

external trusts System Energy is funding on behalf of Entergy Opera

tions other postretirement benefits associated with Grand Gulf

Trust assets contributed by participating Registrant Subsidiaries

are in bank-administered master trusts established by Entergy Cor

poration and maintained by trustee Each participating Registrant

Subsidiary holds beneficial interest in the trusts assets The assets

in the master trusts are commingled for investmentand administra

tive purposes Although assets are commingled supporting records

are maintained for the purpose of allocating the beneficial interest in

net earnings/losses and the administrative expenses of the invest

ment accounts to the various participating plans and participating

Registrant Subsidiaries Beneficial interest in an investment accounts

net income/loss is comprised of interest and dividends realized

and unrealized gains and losses and expenses Beneficial interest

from these investments is allocated to the plans and participating

Registrant Subsidiary based on their portion of net assets in the

pooled accounts

Components of Net Other Postretirement

Benefit Cost and Other Amounts Recognized

as Regulatory Asset and/or AOCI

Entergy Corporations and its subsidiaries total 20122011 and 2010

other postretirement benefit costs including amounts capitalized and

amounts recognized as regulatory asset and/or other comprehensive

income included the following components in thousands

Other postretirement costs

Service cost benefits earned

during the period

Interest cost on APBO

Expected return on assets

Amortization of transition obligation

Amortization of
prior service credit

Recognized net loss

Net other postretirement beneht cost

68883 59340 52313

82561 74522 76078

34503 29477 26213
3177 3183 3728

18163 14070 12060
36448 21192 17270

$138403 $114690 $111116

Other changes in plan assets and benefit

obligations recognized as regulatory asset

and/or AOCI before tax

Arising this period

Prior service credit for period -- $29507 50548
Net loss 92584 236594 82189

Amounts reclassified from regulatory

asset and/or AOCI to net periodic

benefit cost in the current year

Amortization of transition obligation 3177 3183 3728
Amortization of prior service credit 18163 14070 12060

Amortization of net loss 36448 21192 17270
Total 71122 $196782 22703

Total recognized as net periodic

benefit cost regulatory asset

and/or AOCI before tax $209525 $311472 $133819

Estimated amortization amounts from

regulatory asset and/or AOCI to net

periodic benefit cost in the following year

Transition obligation 3177 3183

Prior service credit 13336 $18163 14070
Net loss 45217 43127 21192

Other Postretirement Benefit Obligations

Plan Assets Funded Status and Amounts Not Yet

Recognized and Recognized in the Balance Sheet

of Entergy Corporation and its Subsidiaries as of

December 31 2012 and 2011 in thousands

2012 2011

Change in APBO

Balance at beginning of year 1652369 1386370

Service cost 68883 59340

Interest cost 82561 74522

Plan amendments 29507
Plan participant contributions 18102 14650

Actuarial loss 102833 216549

Benefits paid 83825 77454

Medicare Part subsidy received 5999 4551

Early Retiree Reinsurance Program proceeds 3348

Balance at end of year 1846922 $_1652369

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of assets at beginning of year 427172 404430

Actual return on plan assets 44752 9432

Employer contributions 82247 76114

Plan participant contributions 18102 14650

Early Retiree Reinsurance Program proceeds

Benefits paid 83825 77454

Fair value of assets at end of year 488448 427172

Funded status $1358474 $1225197

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet

Current liabilities 33813 32832

Non-current liabilities 1324661 1192365
Total funded status $1358474 $1225197

Amounts recognized as regulatory asset

Transition obligation 2557

Prior service credit 5307 6628
Net loss 367519 353905

362212 349834

Amounts recognized as AOCI before tax

Transition obligation 620

Prior service credit 49335 66176

Net loss 355900 313379

306565 247823

Non-Qualified Pension Plans

Entergy also sponsors non-qualified non-contributory defined benefit

pension plans that provide benefits to certain key employees Entergy

recognized net periodic pension cost related to these plans of $26.5

million in 2012 $24 million in 2011 and $27.2 million in 2010 In

2012 2011 and 2010 Entergy recognized $6.3 million $4.6 mil

lion and $9.3 million respectively in settlement charges related to

the payment of lump sum benefits out of the plan that is included

in the non-qualified pension plan cost above The projected benefit

obligation was $199.3 million and $164.4 million as of December

31 2012 and 2011 respectively The accumulated benefit obligation

was $180.6 million and $146.5 million as of December 31 2012 and

2011 respectively

Entergys non-qualified non-current pension liability at December

31 2012 and 2011 was $137.2 million and $153.2 million respec

tively and its current liability was $62.1 million and $11.2 million

respectively The unamortized transition asset prior service cost

and net loss are recognized in regulatory assets $81.2 million at

2012 2011 2010
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December 31 2012 and $58.9 million at December 31 2011 and

accumulated other comprehensive income before taxes $32.5 mil

lion at December 31 2012 and $27.2 million at December 31 2011

Accounting for Pension and Other

Postretirement Benefits

Accounting standards require an employer to recognize in its balance

sheet the funded status of its benefit plans This is measured as the

difference between plan assets at fair value and the benefit obligation

Entergy uses December 31 measurement date for its pension and

other postretirement plans Employers are to record previously

unrecognized gains and losses prior service costs and any remaining

transition asset or obligation that resulted from adopting prior

pension and other postretirement benefits accounting standards as

comprehensive income and/or as regulatory asset reflective of the

recovery mechanism for pension and other postretirement benefit costs

in the Registrant Subsidiaries respective regulatory jurisdictions For

the portion of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana that is not regulated the

unrecognized prior service cost gains and losses and transition asset/

obligation for its pension and other postretirement benefit obligations

are recorded as other comprehensive income Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana recover other postretirement benefit

costs on pay as you go basis and record the unrecognized prior

service cost gains and losses and transition obligation for its other

postretirement benefit obligation as other comprehensive income

Accounting standards also requires that changes in the funded status

be recorded as other comprehensive income and/or regulatory asset

in the period in which the changes occur

With regard to pension and other postretirement costs Entergy

calculates the expected return on pension and other postretirement

benefit plan assets by multiplying the long-term expected rate of

return on assets by the market-related value MRV of plan assets

Entergy determines the MRV of pension plan assets by calculating

value that uses 20-quarter phase-in of the difference between actual

and expected returns For other postretirement benefit plan assets

Entergy uses fair value when determining MRV

Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement

Plans Assets

The Plan Administrators trust asset investment strategy is to invest

the assets in manner whereby long-term earnings on the assets

plus cash contributions provide adequate funding for retiree benefit

payments The mix of assets is based on an optimization study that

identifies asset allocation targets in order to achieve the maximum

return for an acceptable level of risk while minimizing the expected

contributions and
pension

and postretirement expense

In the optimization studies the Plan Administrator formulates

assumptions about characteristics such as expected asset class invest

ment returns volatility risk and correlation coefficients among the

various asset classes The future market assumptions used in the opti

mization study are determined by examining historical market charac

teristics of the various asset classes and making adjustments to reflect

future conditions expected to prevail over the study period Target

asset allocations adjust dynamically based on the funded status of the

pension plans The following targets and ranges were established to

produce an acceptable economically efficient plan to manage around

the targets The target asset allocation range below for pension shows

the ranges within which the allocation may adjust based on funded

status with the expectation that the allocation to fixed-income secu

rities will increase as the pension funded status increases The target

and
range asset allocation for postretirement assets reflects changes

made in 2012 as recommended in the latest optimization study

Entergys qualified pension and postretirement weighted-average

asset allocations by asset category at December 31 2012 and 2011 and

the target asset allocation and ranges are as follows in percentages

Actual Actual

Pension Asset Allocation Target Range 2012 2011

Domestic Equity Securities 45 34 to 53 44 44

International Equity Securities 20 16 to 24 20 18

Fixed-Income Securities 35 31 to 41 35 37

Other tolO

Postretirement Non-Taxable Taxable

Asset Allocation Target Range 2012 2011 Target Range 2012 2011

Domestic

Equity Securities 39 34 to 44 38 39 39 34 to 44 39 35

International

Equity Securities 26 21 to 31 28 15 26 21 to 31 27

Fixed-Income

Securities 35 30 to 40 34 46 35 30 to 40 34 64

Other to to

In determining its expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

used in the calculation of benefit plan costs Entergy reviews past perfor

mance current and expected future asset allocations and capital mar
ket assumptions of its investment consultant and investment managers

The expected long-term rate of return for the qualified pension

plans assets is based primarily on the geometric average of the his

torical annual performance of representative portfolio weighted by

the target asset allocation defined in the table above along with other

indications of expected return on current assets and expected return

available for reinvestment The time period reflected is long dated

period spanning several decades

The expected long-term rate of return for the non-taxable post-

retirement trust assets is determined using the same methodology

described above for pension assets but the asset allocation specific to

the non-taxable postretirement assets is used

For the taxable postretirement trust assets the investment alloca

tion includes tax-exempt fixed-income securities This asset allocation

in combination with the same methodology employed to determine

the expected return for other trust assets as described above with

modification to reflect applicable taxes is used to produce the expected

long-term rate of return for taxable postretirement trust assets

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Entergys investment guidelines mandate the avoidance of risk con

centrations Types of concentrations specified to be avoided include

but are not limited to investment concentrations in single entity

type of industry foreign country geographic area and individual

security issuance As of December 31 2012 all investment managers

and assets were materially in compliance with the approved invest

ment guidelines therefore there were no significant concentrations

defined as greater than 10 percent of plan assets of risk in Entergys

pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets

The Plan Administrators trust asset investment strategy is to invest

the assets in manner whereby long-term earnings on the assets

plus cash contributions provide adequate funding for retiree benefit

payments The mix of assets is based on an optimization study that

identifies asset allocation targets in order to achieve the maximum

return for an acceptable level of risk while minimizing the expected

contributions and pension and postretirement expense

Fair Value Measurements

Accounting standards provide the framework for measuring

fair value That framework provides fair value hierarchy that

prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value
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2011

Equity securities

Corporate stocks

Preferred 3738 8014

1074178

11752

1010491

1074178

157737

380558

300246

380558

4659

69287

425293

235

Level Level Level Total

Common 1010491

Common collective trusts

Fixed income securities

U.S Government securities

Corporate debt instruments

Registered investment

companies

Other

Other

Insurance company general

account unallocated

contracts

53323 444275 497598

1016741 101674

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted

prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities level

measurements and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs

level measurements

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below

Ievcl Level Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices for identical

assets or liabilities in active markets that the Plan has the ability to

access at the measurement date Active markets are those in which

transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient frequency

and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis

Level Level inputs are inputs other than quoted prices

included in Level that are either directly or indirectly observ

able for the asset or liability at the measurement date Assets

are valued based on prices detived by an independent party that

uses inputs such as benchmark yields reported trades broker

dealer quotes and issuer spreads Prices are reviewed and can

he challenged with the independent parties and/or overridden if

it is believed such would he more reflective of fair value Level

inputs include the following

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets

quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive

markets

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset

or liability or

inputs that are derived prinipaIly from or corroborated by

observable market data by correlation or other means

If an asset or liability has specified contractual term the Level

input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset

or liability

Level 1evel refers to securities valued based on significant

unobservable inputs

Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the

lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy

measured at fair value on recurring basis at December 31 2012

and December 31 2011 summary of the investments held in the

master trusts for Entergys qualified pension and other postretirement

plans in which the Registrant Subsidiaries participate in thousands

Level Level Total

34696 34696

Total investments $1210061 $2201132 $3411193

Cash 75

Other pending transactions 9238
Less Other postretirement assets included in total investments 2114
Total fair value of qualified pension assets $3399916

Other Postretirement Trusts

2012 Level Level Level Total

Equity securities

Common collective trust 314478 314478

Fixed income securities

U.S Government securities 36392 43398 .- 79790

Corporate debt instruments 42163 42163

Registered investment

companies 3229 3229

Other 39846 39846

Total investments 39621 439885 4795O6

Other pending transactions 158

Plus Other postretirement

assets included in the

investments of the
qualified

pension trust 8784

Total fair value of other postretirement assets 488448

2011 Level Level Level Total

Equity securities

Common collective trust 208812 208812

Fixed income securities

U.S Government securities 42577 57151 99728

Corporate debt instruments 42807 42807

Registered investment

companies 4659

Qualified Pension Trust

2012 Level

Equity securities

Corporate stocks

Preferred 861

Common 7871

Common collective trusts

Fixed income securities

U.S Government securitic 161593/

Corporate debt instruments

Registered investment

companies 50029
Other

Other

Insurance company general

5906

1620315

account unallocated contracts 36252 36252

Total investments $999615 $2836864 $3836479

Cash 571

Other pending transactions 4594

less Other postretirement

assets included in total investments 8784
Total fair value of

qualified pension assets $3832860

6767

787132 Other 69287
1620315 Total investments 47236 378157

Other pending transactions

150068 311661 Plus Other postretirement

4298 13 429813 assets included in the

investments of the
qualified

483509 533538 pension trust 2114

111301 111001 Total fair value of other postretirement assets 427172

Certain preferred stocks and fixed income debt securities corporate government

and securitized are stated at fair value as determined by broker quotes

Common stocks treasury notes and bonds and certain preferred stocks and

fixed income debt securities are stated at fair value determined by quited

market prices

The common collective trusts hold investments in accordance with stated

objectives The investment strategy of the trusts is to capture the growth

potential of equity
markets by replicating the performance of specified index

Net asset value per share of the common collective trusts estimate fair ia/tie

The registered investment company is money market mutual fund uith

stable net asset value of one dollar per share
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The registered investment company holds investments in domestic and interna

tional bond markets and estimates fair value using net asset value per share

The other remaining assets are municipal and foreign government bonds

stated at fair value as determined by broker quotes

The unallocated insurance contract investments are recorded at contract value

which approximates fair
value The contract value

represents
contributions

made under the contract plus interest less funds used to pay benefits and

contract expenses and less distributions to the master trust

Accumulated Pension Benefit Obligation

The accumulated benefit obligation for Entergys qualified pension

plans was $5.4 billion and $4.6 billion at December 31 2012 and

2011 respectively

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
Based upon the assumptions used to measure Entergys qualified pen

sion and other postretirement benefit obligations at December 31

2012 and including pension and other postretirement benefits attrib

utable to estimated future employee service Entergy expects that ben

efits to be paid and the Medicare Part subsidies to be received over

the next ten years for Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries will be

as follows in thousands

Estimated Future Benefits Payments

Other Postretirement Estimated Future

Qualified Non-Qualified before Medicare Medicare Subsidy

Years Pension Pension Subsidy Receipts

2013 195907 $62087 74981 7875

2014 209807 $12440 79073 8641

2015 224922 $13412 83788 9476

2016 242186 $10174 88458 $10358

2017 261448 $12248 94340 $11314

2018 2022 $1648774 $67055 $566249 $72926

Contributions

Entergy currently expects to contribute approximately $163.3 mil

lion to its qualified pension plans and approximately $82.5 million to

other postretirement plans in 2013 The expected 2013 pension and

other postretirement plan contributions of the Registrant Subsidiar

ies are shown below The required pension contributions will not be

known with more certainty until the January 2013 valuations are

completed by April 2013

Actuarial Assumptions
The significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the pension

PBO and the other postretirement benefit APBO as of December 31

2012 and 2011 were as follows

2012 2011

Weighted-average discount rate

Qualified pension 4.31% 4.50% 5.10% 5.20%

Other postretirement 4.36% 5.10%

Non-qualified pension 3.37% 4.40%

Weighted-average rate of increase

in future compensation levels 4.23% 4.23%

The significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the net

periodic pension and other postretirement benefit costs for 2012

2011 and 2010 were as follows

2012 2011 2010

Weighted-average discount rate

Qualified pension 5.10% 5.20% 5.60% 5.70% 6.10% 6.30%

Other postretirement 5.10% 5.50% 6.10%

Non-qualified pension 4.40% 4.90% 5.40%

Weighted-average rate of increase

in future compensation levels 4.23% 4.23% 4.23%

Expected long-term rate of

return on plan assets

Pension assets 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%

Other postretirement

non-taxable assets 8.50% 7.75% 7.75%

Other postretirement

taxable assets 6.50% 5.50% 5.50%

Entergys other postretirement benefit transition obligations were

amortized over 20 years ending in 2012

The assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring

Entergys December 31 2012 APBO was 7.50% for pre-65 retirees

and 7.25% for post-65 retirees for 2013 gradually decreasing each

successive year until it reaches 4.75% in 2022 and beyond for both

pre-65 and post-65 retirees The assumed health care cost trend rate

used in measuring Entergys 2012 Net Other Postretirement Benefit

Cost was 7.75% for pre-65 retirees and 7.50% for post-65 retirees

for 2012 gradually decreasing each successive year until it reaches

4.75% in 2022 and beyond for pre-65 retirees and 4.75% in 2022

and beyond for post-65 retirees one percentage point change in the

assumed health care cost trend rate for 2012 would have the follow

ing effects in thousands

Percentage Point Increase

Impact on the

sum of service

Impact on costs and

the APBO interest cost

Percentage Point Decrease

Impact on the

sum of service

Impact on costs and

the APBO Interest cost2012

Entergy

Corporation and

its subsidiaries $274059 $28455 $220654 $22210
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Medicare Prescription Drug Improiement and

Modernization Act of 2003

In December 2003 the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement

and Modernization Act of 2003 became law The Act introduces

prescription drug benefit cost under Medicare Part which started

in 2006 as well as federal subsidy to employers who provide

retiree prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent

to Medicare Part

The actuarially estimated effect of future Medicare subsidies

reduced the December 31 2012 and 2011 Accumulated Postre

tirement Benefit Obligation by $316.6 million and $274 million

respectively and reduced the 2012 2011 and 2010 other postretire

ment benefit cost by $31.2 million $33.0 million and $26.6 mil

lion respectively In 2012 Entergy received $6 million in Medicare

subsidies for prescription drug claims

Defined Contribution Plans

Entergy sponsors
the Savings Plan of Entergy Corporation and Sub

sidiaries System Savings Plan The System Savings Plan is defined

contribution plan covering eligible employees of Entergy and its sub

sidiaries The employing Enterg subsidiary makes matching contri

butions for all non-bargaining and certain bargaining employees to

the System Savings Plan in an amount equal to 70% of the partici

pants basic contributions up to 6% of their eligible earnings per pay

period The 70% match is allocated to investments as directed by

the employee

Entergy also sponsors the Savings Plan cif Entergy Corporation

and Subsidiaries IV established in 2002 the Savings Plan of Entergy

Corporation and Subsidiaries VI established in April 2007 and the

Savings Plan of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries VII established

in April 2007 to which matching contributions are also made The

plans are defined contribution plans that cover eligible employees as

defined by each plan of Entergy and its subsidiaries Effective June

2010 employees participating in the Savings Plan of Entergy Cor

poration and Subsidiaries II Savings Plan were transferred into

the System Savings Plan when Savings Plan II merged into the System

Savings Plan

Entergys subsidiaries contnibations to defined contribution plans

collectively were $43.7 million in 2012 $42.6 million in 2011 and

$41.8 million in 2010 The majority of the contributions were to the

System Savings Plan

NOTE 12 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Entergy grants stock options restricted stock performance units and

restricted unit awards to key eniployees of the Entergy subsidiaries

under its Equity Ownership Plans which are shareholder-approved

stock-based compensation plans The Equity Ownership Plan as

restated in February 2003 2003 Plan had 743129 authorized

shares remaining for long-term incentive and restricted unit awards

as of December 31 2012 Eflective January 2007 Entergys

shareholders approved the 2007 Equity Ownership and Long-Term

Cash Incentive Plan 2007 Plan The maximum aggregate number of

common shares that can be issued from the 2007 Plan for stock-based

awards is 7000000 with no more than 2000000 available for non-

option grants The 2007 Plan which only applies to awards made on

or after January 2007 will expire after 10 years As of December

31 2012 there were 1075702 authorized shares remaining for

stock-based awards all of which are available for non-option grants

Effective May 2011 Entergys shareholders approved the 2011

Equity Ownership and Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan 2011 Plan

The maximum number of common shares that can be issued from

the 2011 Plan for stock-based awards is 5500000 with no more

than 2000000 available for incentive stock option grants The

2011 Plan which only applies to awards made on or after May

2011 will expire after 10 years As of December 31 2012 there

were 4263138 authorized shares remaining for stock-based awards

including 1447600 for incentive stock option grants

Stock Options

Stock options are granted at exercise prices that equal the closing

market price of Entergy Corporation common stock on the date of

grant Generally stock options granted will become exercisable in

equal amounts on each of the first three anniversaries of the date

of grant Unless they are forfeited previously under the terms of the

grant options expire ten years after the date of the grant if they are

not exercised

The following table includes financial information for stock

options for each of the years presented in millions

2012 2011 2010

Compensation expense included in

Enrergys consolidated net income $7.7 $10.4 15.0

Tax benefit recognized in Entergys

consolidated net income $3.0 4.0 5.8

Compensation cost capitalized as

part of fixed assets and inventory $1.5 2.0 2.9

Entergy determines the fair value of the stock option grants by

considering factors such as lack of marketability stock retention

requirements and regulatory restrictions on exercisability in accor

dance with accounting standards The stock option weighted-average

assumptions used in determining the fair values are as follows

2012 2011 2010

Stock price volatility 25.11% 24.25% 25.73%

Expected term in years 6.55 6.64 5.46

Risk-free interest rate 1.22% 2.70% 2.57%

Dividend
yield

4.50% 4.20% 3.74%

Dividend payment per share $3.32 $3.32 $3.24

Stock price volatility is calculated based upon the daily public stock

price volatility of Entergy Corporation common stock over period

equal to the expected term of the award The expected term of the

options is based upon historical option exercises and the weighted

average life of options when exercised and the estimated weighted

average life of all vested but unexercised options In 2008 Entergy

implemented stock ownership guidelines for its senior executive

officers These guidelines require an executive officer to own shares

of Entergy Corporation common stock equal to specified multiple

of his or her salary Until an executive officer achieves this ownership

position the executive officer is required to retain 75% of the after-

tax net profit upon exercise of the option to be held in Entergy

Corporation common stock The reduction in fair value of the stock

options due to this restriction is based upon an estimate of the call

option value of the reinvested gain discounted to present value over

the applicable reinvestment period
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summary of stock option activity for the year ended December 31 2012 and changes during the year are presented below

Weighted-Average

Exercise Price

$75.46

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during the year was $11.48 for 2011 and $13.18 for 2010 The total intrinsic

value of stock options exercised was $39.8 million during 2012 $29.6 million during 2011 and $36.6 million during 2010 The intrinsic value

which has no effect on net income of the stock options exercised is calculated by the difference in Entergy Corporations common stock price

on the date of exercise and the exercise price of the stock options granted Because Entergys year-end stock price is less than the weighted aver

age exercise price the aggregate intrinsic value of outstanding stock options as of December 31 2012 was zero The intrinsic value of in the

money stock options is $7.8 million as of December 31 2012 Entergy recognizes compensation cost over the vesting period of the options

based on their grant-date fair value The total fair value of options that vested was approximately $11 million during 2012 $16 million during

2011 and $21 million during 2010

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding as of December 31 2012

Options Outstanding

Weighted-

Average Remaining

Contractual Life-Yrs

As of Weighted-Average Number Exercisable Weighted-Average

Range of Exercise Prices 12/31/2012 Exercise Price at 12/31/2012 ExercIse Price

$37- $50.99 177046 0.1 44.45 177046 44.45

$51 $64.99 858997 1.2 58.60 858997 58.60

$65 $78.99 5419319 5.3 72.91 4303130 72.77

$79- $91.99 1622984 4.1 91.82 1622984 91.82

$92 $108.20 1480000 5.1 $108.20 1480000 $108.20

$37 $108.20 9558346 4.6 79.77 8442157 80.61

Stock-based compensation cost related to non-vested stock options outstanding as of December 31 2012 not yet recognized is approximately

$5.2 million and is expected to be recognized over weighted-average period of 1.6 years

Aggregate Weighted-Average

Intrinsic Value Contractual lifeNumber of Options

Options outstanding as of January 2012 10459418

Options granted 552400 $71.30

Options exercised 1407159 $44.46

Options forfeitedlexpired 46313 $76.83

Options outstanding as of December 31 2012 9558346 $79.77 4.6 years

Options exercisable as of December 31 2012 8442157 $80.61 5.1 years

Weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during 2012 $9.42

Options_Exercisable
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Restricted Stock Awards

In january 2012 the Board approved and Entergy granted 339700

restricted stock awards under the 2011 Equity Ownership and Long-

term Cash Incentive Plan The restricted stock awards were made

effective as of January 26 2012 and were valued at $71.30 per share

which was the closing price of Entergy Corporations common stock

on that date One-third of the restricted stock awards will vest upon

each anniversary of the grant dare and are expensed ratably over the

three year vesting period Shares of restricted stock have the same

dividend and voting rights as other common stock and are considered

issued and outstanding shares of Entergy upon vesting

The following table includes financial information for restricted

stock for each of the years presented in millions

Compensation expense included in

Entergys consolidated net income

lax benefit recognized ni Entergys

consolidated net income

Compensation cost capitalized as

part of fixed assets and insentory

2012 2011 2010

Long-Term Performance Unit Program

Entergy grants long-term incentive awards earned under its stock

benefit plans in the form of performance units which are equal to

the cash value of shares of Entergy Corporation common stock at

the end of the performance period which is the last trading day of

the year Performance units will pay Out to the extent that the per

formance conditions are satisfied In addition to the potential for

equivalent share appreciation or depreciation performance units will

earn the cash equivalent of the dividends paid during the three-year

performance period applicable to each plan The costs of incentive

awards are charged to income over the three-year period Beginning

with the 2012-2014 performance period upon vesting the perfor

mance units granted tinder the Long-Term Performance Unit Program

will be settled in shares of Entergy common stock rather than cash

In January 2012 the Board approved and Erstergy granted 176742

performance units under the 2011 Equity Ownership and Long-Term

Cash Incentive Plan The performance units were made effective as of

January 2012 and were valued at $67.11 per
share Entergy con

siders factors primarily market conditions in determining the value

of the performance units Shares of the performance units have the

same dividend and voting rights as other common stock are consid

ered issued and outstanding shares of Entergy upon vesting and are

expensed ratably over the three-year vesting period

The following table includes financial information for the long-

term performance units for each of the years presented in millions

Fair value of long-term performance

units as of December 31

Compensation expense included in

Entergys consolidated net income

Tax benefit expense recognized in

Entergys consolidated net income

Compensation cost capitalized as

part of fixed assets and inventory

2012 2011 2010

There was no payout in 2012 for the performance units granted in

2009 applicable to the 2009 2011 performance period

Fair value of restricted awards as of

December 31

Compensation expense included in

Entergys consolidated net income

Tax benefit recognized in Entergys

consolidated net income

Compensation cost capitalized as

part of fixed assets and inventory

Entergy paid $5.3 million in 2012 for awards under the Restricted

Units Awards Plan

4.3 $7.3 $10.1

$5.0 $0.7 0.9

$1.9 $0.3 $0.4

$0.9 $0.1 0.1

4.4 $1.5

$11.4 $3.9 $_ Restricted Unit Awards

Entergy grants restricted unit awards earned under its stock benefit

$_ plans in the form of stock units that are subject to time-based restric

tions The restricted units are equal to the cash value of shares of

2.0 $0.7 Entergy Corporation common stock at the time of vesting The costs

of restricted unit awards are charged to income over the restricted

period which varies from grant to grant The average vesting period

for restricted unit awards granted is 36 months As of December 31

2012 there were 78820 unvested restricted units that are expected

to vest over an average period of 17 months

The following table includes financial information for restricted

unit awards for each of the years presented in millions

2012 2011 2010

$3.0 $6.6 $8.3

$1.3 $3.7 $3.9

$0.5 $1.4 $1.5

$0.2 $0.7 $0.9
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NOTE 13 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Entergys reportable segments as of December 31 2012 are Utility and Entergy Wholesale Commodities Utility includes the generation trans

mission distribution and sale of electric power in portions of Arkansas Louisiana Mississippi and Texas and natural gas utility
service in

portions of Louisiana Entergy Wholesale Commodities includes the ownership and operation of six nuclear power plants located in the north

ern United States and the sale of the electric power produced by those plants to wholesale customers Entergy Wholesale Commodities also

includes the ownership of interests in non-nuclear power plants that sell the electric power produced by those plants to wholesale customers

All Other includes the parent company Entergy Corporation and other business activity including the earnings on the proceeds of sales of

previously-owned businesses

In the fourth quarter 2012 Entergy moved two subsidiaries from All Other to the Entergy Wholesale Commodities segment to improve
the

alignment of certain intercompany items and income tax activity The 2011 and 2010 information in the tables below has been restated to reflect

the change

Entergys segment financial information is as follows in thousands

Entergy

Wholesale

Utility Commodities All Others Eliminations Consolidated

2012

Operating revenues 8005091 2326309 4048 33369 $10302079

Deprec amort decomm 1076845 248143 4357 1329345

Interest and investment income 150292 105062 30656 158234 127776

Interest expense 476485 17900 126913 52014 569284

Income taxes 49340 61329 79814 30855

Consolidated net income loss 960322 40427 26167 106219 868363

Total assets 35438130 9623345 509985 1348988 43202502

Investment in affiliates at equity 199 46539 46738

Cash paid for long-lived asset additions 3182695 577652 619 3760966

2011

Operating revenues 8841828 2413773 4157 30685 $11229073

Deprec amort decomm 1027597 260643 4557 1292797

Interest and investment income 158737 99762 16368 145873 128994

Interest expense 455739 33067 60113 35292 513627

Income taxes 27311 176286 82666 286263

Consolidated net income loss 1123866 491846 137760 110580 1367372

Total assets 32734549 9796529 228691 2058070 40701699

Investment in affiliates at equity 199 44677 44876

Cash paid for long-lived asset additions 2351913 1048146 402 3399657

2010

Operating revenues 8941332 2566156 7442 27353 $11487577

Deprec amort decomm 1006385 270663 4582 1281630

Interest and investment income 182493 140729 73808 212953 184077

Interest expense 493241 102728 98594 119396 575167

Income taxes 454227 247775 84763 617239

Consolidated net income 829719 450104 84039 93557 1270305

Total assets 31080240 10102817 714968 1782813 38685276

Investment in affiliates at equity 199 40498 40697

Cash paid for long-lived asset additions 1766609 687313 75 2453997

Businesses marked with are sometimes referred to as the competitive businesses Eliminations are primarily intersegment activity Almost all of

Entergys goodwill is related to the Utility segment

On April 2010 Entergy announced that effective immediately it planned to unwind the business infrastructure associated with its

proposed plan to spin-off its non-utility nuclear business As result of the plan to unwind the business infrastructure Entergy recorded

expenses
in the Entergy Wholesale Commodities segment Other operating and maintenance expense in 2010 includes the write-off of $64

million of capital costs primarily for software that will not be utilized Interest charges in 2010 include the write-off of $39 million of debt

financing costs primarily incurred for the $1.2 billion credit facility related to the planned spin-off of Entergys non-utility nuclear business that

will not be used Approximately $16 million of other costs were incurred in 2010 in connection with unwinding the planned non-utility nuclear

spin-off transaction
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Geographic Areas

For the years ended December 31 2012 201 and 2010 the amount

of revenue Entergy derived from outside of the United States was

insignificant As of December 31 2012 and 2011 Entergy had no

long-lived assets located outside of the United States

NOTE 14 EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS
As of December 31 2012 Entergy owns investments in the following

companies that it accounts for under the equity method of accounting

Top Deer 50% member interest

Description

Co-generation project that

produces power and steam on

an industrial and merchant

basis in the Lake Charles

Louisiana area

Wind-powered electric

generation joint venture

Following is reconciliation of Entergys investments in equity

affiliates in thousands

2012 2011 2010

Beginning year $44876 $40697 $39580

Income loss from

the investments 1162 88 2469
Dispositions and

other adjustments 700 4267 3586

End of year $46738 $44876 $40697

Transactions with Equity Method Irivestees

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana purchased approximately $2.8 mil

lion $41.1 million and $50.8 million of electricity generated from

Entergys share of RS Cogen in 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively

Entergys operating transactions with its other equity method invest

ees were not significant in 2012 2011 or 2010

NOTE 15 ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

Acquisitions

HOT SPRING ENERGY FACILITY

In November 2012 Entergy Arkansas purchased the Hot Spring

Energy Facility 620 MW combined-cycle natural gas turbine

unit located in Malvern Arkatisas from KGen Hot Spring LLC

for approximately $253 million The FERC and the APSC approved

the transaction

HINDS ENERGY FACILITY

In November 2012 Entergy Mississippi purchased the Hinds Energy

Facility 450 MW combined-cycle natural gas turbine unit located

in Jackson Mississippi from KGen Hinds LLC for approximately

$206 million The FERC and the MPSC approved the transaction

ACADIA

In April 2011 Entergy Louisiana purchased Unit of the Acadia

Energy Center 580 MW generating unit located near Eunice

Louisiana from an independent power producer The Acadia Energy

Centei which entered commercial service in 2002 consists of two

combined-cycle gas-fired generating units each nominally rated at

580 MW Entergy Louisiana purchased 100 percent of Acadia Unit

and 50 percent ownership interest in the facilitys common assets

for approximately $300 million In separate transaction Cleco

Power acquired Acadia Unit and the other 50 percent interest in

the facilitys common assets Cleco Power will serve as operator for

the entire facility The FERC and the LPSC approved the transaction

RHODE ISLAND STATE ENERGY CENTER

In December 2011 subsidiary in the Entergy Wholesale Commodities

business segment purchased the Rhode Island State Energy Center

583 MW natural gas-fired combined-cycle generating plant located

in Johnston Rhode Island from subsidiary of NextEra Energy

Resources for approximately $346 million The Rhode Island State

Energy Center began commercial operation in 2002

PALISADES PURCHASED POWER AGREEMENT

Entergys purchase of the Palisades plant in 2007 included unit-con

tingent 15-year purchased power agreement PPA with Consumers

Energy for 100% of the plants output excluding any future uprates

Prices under the PPA
range from $43.50/MWh in 2007 to $61501

MWh in 2022 and the average price under the PPA is $51/MWh For

the PPA which was at below-market prices at the time of the acquisi

tion Entergy will amortize liability to revenue over the life of the

agreement The amount that will be amortized each period is based

upon the difference between the present value calculated at the date

of acquisition of each years difference between revenue under the

agreement and revenue based on estimated market prices Amounts

amortized to revenue were $17 million in 2012 $43 million in 2011

and $46 million in 2010 The amounts to be amortized to revenue

for the next five years will be $18 million in 2013 $16 million for

2014 $15 million for 2015 $13 million for 2016 and $12 million

for 2017

Investment Ownership

RS Cogen LLC 50% member interest
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NYPA VALUE SHARING AGREEMENTS

Entergys purchase of the FitzPatrick and Indian Point plants from

NYPA included value sharing agreements with NYPA In October

2007 Entergy subsidiaries and NYPA amended and restated the

value sharing agreements to clarify and amend certain provisions

of the original terms Under the amended value sharing agreements

Entergy subsidiaries will make annual payments to NYPA based on

the generation output of the Indian Point and FitzPatrick plants

from January 2007 through December 2014 Entergy subsidiaries

will pay NYPA $6.59 per MWh for power sold from Indian Point

up to an annual cap of $48 million and $3.91 per MWh for power

sold from FitzPatrick up to an annual cap of $24 million The annual

payment for each years output is due by January 15 of the following

year Entergy will record the liability for payments to NYPA as power

is generated and sold by Indian Point and FitzPatrick An amount

equal to the liability will be recorded to the plant asset account as

contingent purchase price consideration for the plants In 20122011

and 2010 Entergy Wholesale Commodities recorded approximately

$72 million as plant for generation during each of those years
This

amount will be depreciated over the expected remaining useful life of

the plants

Dispositions

HARRISON COUNTY

In the fourth quarter 2010 an Entergy Wholesale Commodities

subsidiary sold its ownership interest in the Harrison County Power

Project 550 MW combined-cycle plant to two Texas electric coop

eratives that owned minority share of the Marshall Texas unit

Entergy sold its 61 percent share of the plant for $219 million and

realized gain of $44.2 million $27.2 million net-of-tax on the sale

NOTE 16 RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

Market and Commodity Risks

In the normal course of business Entergy is exposed to number

of market and commodity risks Market risk is the potential loss

that Entergy may incur as result of changes in the market or fair

value of particular instrument or commodity All financial and

commodity-related instruments including derivatives are subject to

market risk Entergy is subject to number of commodity and market

risks including

Entergy manages portion of these risks using derivative instru

ments some of which are classified as cash flow hedges due to their

financial settlement provisions while others are classified as normal

purchase/normal sale transactions due to their physical settlement

provisions Normal purchase/normal sale risk management tools

include power purchase and sales agreements fuel purchase agree

ments capacity contracts and tolling agreements Financially-settled

cash flow hedges can include natural gas and electricity swaps and

options and interest rate swaps Entergy will occasionally enter into

financially settled swap and option contracts to manage market risk

under certain hedging transactions which may or may not be desig

nated as hedging instruments Entergy enters into derivatives only

to manage natural risks inherent in its physical or financial assets

or liabilities

Entergy manages fuel price volatility for its Louisiana jurisdictions

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana and Entergy

Mississippi primarily through the purchase of short-term natural gas

swaps These swaps are marked-to-market with offsetting regulatory

assets or liabilities The notional volumes of these swaps are based on

portion of projected annual exposure to gas for electric generation

and projected winter purchases for gas distribution at Entergy Gulf

States Louisiana

Entergys exposure to market risk is determined by number of

factors including the size term composition and diversification of

positions held as well as market volatility and liquidity For instru

ments such as options the time period during which the option may

be exercised and the relationship between the current market price

of the underlying instrument and the options contractual strike

or exercise price also affects the level of market risk significant

factor influencing the overall level of market risk to which Entergy

is exposed is its use of hedging techniques to mitigate such risk

Entergy manages market risk by actively monitoring compliance with

stated risk management policies as well as monitoring the effective

ness of its hedging policies and strategies Entergys risk management

policies limit the amount of total net exposure
and rolling net expo

sure during the stated periods These policies including related risk

limits are regularly assessed to ensure their appropriateness given

Entergys objectives

tpe of Risk

Power price risk

Fuel price risk

Equity price and interest

rate risk investments

Affected Businesses

Utility Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Utility Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Utility Entergy Wholesale Commodities
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Derivatives

The fair values of Entergys derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31 2012 are as follows in millions

Instrument l3alance Sheet Location Fair VaIue Offset1 Business

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

Assets

Electricity swaps and options Prepayments and other current portion $123 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Electricity swaps and options Other deferred debits and other assets

non-current portion 46 $10 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Liabilities

Electricity swaps and
options Other non-current liabilities

non-current portion 18 $11 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

lerivatives not designated as hedging instruments

Assets

lectricity swaps and
options Prepayments and other current portion 22 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Electricity swaps and
options

Other deferred debits and other assets

non-current portion 24 $14 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Liabilities

Electricity swaps and options Other non-current liabilities

non-current portion 19 $13 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Natural gas swaps Other current liabilities
Utility

The fair values of Entergys derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31 2011 are as follows in millions

Instrument I3alance Sheet Location Fair VaIue Offset Business

lerivatives designated as hedging instruments

Assets

Electricity swaps and
options lrepaymenrs and other current portion $197 $25 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Electricity swaps and
options Other deferred debits and other assets

non-current portion $112 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

l_iabilities

Electricity swaps and
options

Other non-current liabilities

non-current portion Entrrgy Wholesale Commodities

1erivatives not designated as hedging instruments

Assets

lectricity swaps and options Irepayments and other current portion 37 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Liabilities

Electricity swaps and options Other current liabilities current portion 33 $33 Entergy Wholesale Commodities

Natural ga swaps Other current liabilities 30 Utility

The balances of derivaiiie assets and liabilities in tOese tables are presented gross Certain investments including those not designated as hedging instruments are

subject to master netting agricment and are presented on the Entergy Consolidated Balance Sheets on net basis in accordance with accounting guidance for

Derwativcs and Hedging

The effect of Entergys derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges on the consolidated income statements for the years ended

December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 are as follows in millions

Amount of Gain Amount of Gain

Recognized in Other Reclassified From

Instrument Comprehensive Income Income Statement Location AOCI Into Income

2012

Electricity swaps and options $111 Competitive businesses operating revenues $268

2011

Electricity swaps and
iptiOfls $296 Competitive businesses operating revenues $168

2010

Electricity swaps and options $206 Competitive businesses operating revenues $220
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Electricity over-the-counter instruments that financially settle

against day-ahead power pool prices are used to manage price expo

sure for Entergy Wholesale Commodities generation Based on market

prices as of December 31 2012 cash flow hedges relating to power

sales totaled $151 million of net unrealized gains Approximately

$123 million is expected to be reclassified from accumulated other

comprehensive income AOCI to operating revenues in the next

twelve months The actual amount reclassified from AOCI however

could vary due to future changes in market prices Gains totaling

approximately $268 million $168 million and $220 million were

realized on the maturity of cash flow hedges before taxes of $94

million $59 million and $77 million for the years ended December

31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively Unrealized gains or losses

recorded in other comprehensive income result from hedging power

output at the Entergy Wholesale Commodities power plants The

related gains or losses from hedging power are included in operating

revenues when realized The maximum length of time over which

Entergy is currently hedging the variability in future cash flows with

derivatives for forecasted power transactions at December 31 2012

is approximately two years Planned generation currently under con

tract from Entergy Wholesale Commodities nuclear power plants is

85% for 2013 of which approximately 51% is sold under financial

derivatives and the remainder under normal purchase/normal sale

contracts The change in fair value of Entergys cash flow hedges due

to ineffectiveness was $14 million $6 million and $1 million for

the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively

The ineffective portion of cash flow hedges is recorded in competitive

businesses operating revenues

Certain of the agreements to sell the power produced by Entergy

Wholesale Commodities power plants contain provisions that require

an Entergy subsidiary to provide collateral to secure its obligations

when the current market prices exceed the contracted power prices

The primary form of collateral to satisfy these requirements is an

Entergy Corporation guarantee As of December 31 2012 hedge

contracts with two counterparties were in
liability position approx

imately $2 million total but were significantly below the amount of

the guarantee provided under the contract and no cash collateral was

required As of December 31 2011 there were no hedge contracts

with counterparties in liability position If the Entergy Corporation

credit rating falls below investment grade the effect of the corpo

rate guarantee is ignored and Entergy would have to post collateral

equal to the estimated outstanding liability
under the contract at the

applicable date Entergy may effectively liquidate cash flow hedge

instrument by entering into contract offsetting the original hedge

and then de-designating the original hedge in this situation Gains or

losses accumulated in other comprehensive income prior to de-desig

nation continue to be deferred in other comprehensive income until

they are included in income as the original hedged transaction occurs

From the point of de-designation the gains or losses on the original

hedge and the offsetting contract are recorded as assets or liabilities

on the balance sheet and offset as they flow through to earnings

Natural gas
over-the-counter swaps that financially settle against

NYMEX futures are used to manage fuel price volatility for the

Utilitys Louisiana and Mississippi customers All benefits or costs of

the program are recorded in fuel costs The total volume of natural gas

swaps outstanding as of December 31 2012 is 39380000 MMBtu

for Entergy 12670000 MMBtu for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

16300000 MMBtu for Entergy Louisiana and 10410000 MMBtu

for Entergy Mississippi Credit support for these natural gas swaps

is covered by master agreements that do not require collateralization

based on mark-to-market value but do carry adequate assurance

language that may lead to collateralization requests

The effect of Entergys derivative instruments not designated

as hedging instruments on the consolidated income statements for

the years
ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 is as follows

in millions

Amount of Gain Amount of Gain

Recognized Income Statement Loss Recorded in

in AOCI Location Income

Fuel fuel-related $42

expenses and
gas

purchased for resale

Competitive

businesses operating

revenues

Due to regulatory treatment the natural gas swaps are marked to

market through fuel fuel-related expenses and gas purchased

for resale and then such amounts are simultaneously reversed and

recorded as an offsetting regulatory asset or liability The gains or

losses recorded as fuel expenses when the swaps are settled are recov

ered or refunded through fuel cost recovery mechanisms

Instrument

2012

Natural gas swaps

Electricity swaps

and options

de-designated

as hedged items

2011

Natural
gas swaps

Electricity swaps

and options

dc-designated

as hedged items

2010

Natural
gas swaps

Electricity swaps

and options

dc-designated

as hedged items

Fuel fuel-related $62

expenses and
gas

purchased for resale

Competitive $11

businesses operating

revenues

Fuel fuel-related

expenses and
gas

purchased for resale

$15 Competitive

businesses operating

revenues

$95
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Fair Values

The estimated fair values of Entergys financial instruments and deriv

atives are determined using bid prices market quotes and financial

modeling Considerable judgment is required in developing the esti

mates of fair value Therefore estimates are not necessarily indica

tive of the amounts that Entergv could realize in current market

exchange Gains or losses realized on financial instruments other than

those instruments held by the Entergy Wholesale Commodities busi

ness are reflected in future rates and therefore do not accrue to the

benefit or detriment of shareholders Entergy considers the carrying

amounts of most financial instruments classified as current assets and

liabilities to be reasonable estimate of their fair value because of the

short maturity of these instruments

Accounting standards define fair value as an exit price or the price

that would be received to sell an asset or the amount that would be paid

to transfer
liability in an orderly transaction between knowledge

able market participants at the date of measurement Entergy and the

Registrant Subsidiaries use assumptions or market input data that mar

ket participants would use in pricing assets or liabilities at fair value

The inputs can be readily observable corroborated by market data

or generally unobservable Entergy and the Registrant Subsidiaries

endeavor to use the best available information to determine fair value

Accounting standards establish fair value hierarchy that priori

tizes the inputs used to measure fair value The hierarchy establishes

the highest priority for unadjusted market quotes in an active market

for the identical asset or liability and the lowest priority for unobserv

able inputs The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are

Level Level inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active

markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity has the

ability to access at the measurement date Active markets are

those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in

sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on

an ongoing basis Level primarily consists of individually owned

common stocks cash equivalents temporary cash investments

securitization recovery trust account and ecrow accounts debt

instruments and gas hedge contracts See Note to the financial

statements for discussion of cash and cash equivalents

Level Level inputs are inputs other than quoted prices

included in Level that are either directly or indirectly observ

able for the asset or liability at the measurement date Assets are

valued based on prices derived by independent third parties that

use inputs such as benchmark yields reported trades broker

dealer quotes and issuer spreads Prices are reviewed and can

be challenged with the independent parties and/or overridden

by Entergy if it is believed such would be more reflective of fair

value Level inputs include the following

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets

quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in

inactive markets

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset

or liability or

inputs that are derived princpally from cr corroborated by

observable market data by correlation or other means

Level consists primarily of individually-owned debt instruments or

shares in common trusts Common trust funds are stated at estimated

fair value based on the fair market value of the anderlying investments

Level Level inputs are pricing inputs that are generally less

observable or unobservable from objective sources These inputs

are used with internally developed methodologies to produce

managements best estimate of fair value for the asset or liability

Level consists primarily of derivative
power contracts used as

cash flow hedges of power sales at merchant power plants

continued

The values for
power contract assets or liabilities are based on

both observable inputs including public market prices and inter

est rates and unobservable inputs such as implied volatilities unit

contingent discounts expected basis differences and credit adjusted

counterparty interest rates They are classified as Level assets and

liabilities The valuations of these assets and liabilities are performed

by the Entergy Wholesale Commodities Risk Control group and sent

to the Entergy Wholesale Commodities Back Office and Entergy

Nuclear Finance groups for evaluation The primary functions of the

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Risk Control Group include gath

ering validating and reporting market data providing market and

credit risk analyses and valuations in support of Entergy Wholesale

Commodities commercial transactions developing and adminis

tering protocols for the management of market and credit risks

implementing and maintaining controls around changes to market

data in the energy trading and risk management system reviewing

creditworthiness of counterparties supporting contract negotiations

with new counterparties administering credit support for contracts

and managing the daily margining process The primary functions of

the Entergy Wholesale Commodities Back Office are managing the

energy trading and risk management system forecasting revenues

forward positions and analysis performing contract administra

tion market and counterparty settlements and revenue reporting

and analysis along with maintaining related controls for Entergy

Wholesale Commodities Both Entergy Wholesale Commodities Risk

Control and Entergy Wholesale Commodities Back Office report to

the Entergy Wholesale Commodities VP Finance Risk Group

Entergy Nuclear Finance is primarily responsible for the financial

planning of Entergys utility and non-utility nuclear businesses and

has significant role in accounting for the activities and transac

tions of the associated companies The VP Chief Financial Officer

Nuclear Operations within Entergy Nuclear Finance reports to the

Chief Accounting Officer

The amounts reflected as the fair value of electricity swaps are

based on the estimated amount that the contracts are in-the-money

at the balance sheet date treated as an asset or out-of-the-money

at the balance sheet date treated as liability and would equal the

estimated amount receivable or payable by Entergy if the contracts

were settled at that date These derivative contracts include cash flow

hedges that swap fixed for floating cash flows for sales of the output

from the Entergy Wholesale Commodities business The fair values

are based on the mark-to-market comparison between the fixed

contract prices and the floating prices determined each period from

quoted forward power market prices The differences between the

fixed price in the swap contract and these market-related prices mul

tiplied by the volume specified in the contract and discounted at the

counterparties credit adjusted risk free rate are recorded as derivative

contract assets or liabilities For contracts that have unit contingent

terms further discount is applied based on the historical relation

ship between contract and market prices for similar contract terms

The amounts reflected as the fair values of electricity options are

valued based on Black Scholes model and are calculated at the

end of each month for accounting purposes Inputs to the valuation

include end of day forward market prices for the period when the

transactions will settle implied volatilities based on market volatilities

provided by third party data aggregator and US Treasury rates for

risk-free return rate As described further below prices and implied

volatilities are reviewed and can be adjusted if it is determined that

there is better representation of fair value As of December 31
2012 Entergy had in-the-money derivative contracts with fair value

of $180 million with counterparties or their guarantor who are all

currently investment grade $2 million of the derivative contracts as

of December 31 2012 are out-of-the-money contracts supported by
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corporate guarantees which would require additional cash or letters

of credit in the event of decrease in Entergy Corporations credit

rating to below investment grade

On daily basis Entergy Wholesale Commodities calculates the

mark-to-market for all derivative transactions Entergy Wholesale

Commodities Risk Control Group also validates forward market prices

by comparing them to settlement prices of actual market transactions

Significant differences are analyzed and potentially adjusted based on

actual transaction clearing prices or methodology that considers

natural gas prices and market heat rates Implied volatilities used to

value options are also validated using actual counterparty quotes for

Entergy Wholesale Commodities transactions Moreover on at least

monthly basis the Office of Corporate Risk Oversight confirms

the mark-to-market calculations and prepares price scenarios

and credit downgrade scenario analysis The scenario analysis is

communicated to senior management within Entergy and within

Entergy Wholesale Commodities Finally for all proposed derivative

transactions an analysis is completed to assess the risk of adding the

proposed derivative to Entergy Wholesale Commodities portfolio

In particular the credit liquidity and financial metrics impacts are

calculated for this analysis This analysis is communicated to senior

management within Entergy and Entergy Wholesale Commodities

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hier

archy Entergys assets and liabilities that are accounted for at fair

value on recurring basis as of December 31 2012 and December

31 2011 The assessment of the significance of particular input to

fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect their place

ment within the fair value hierarchy levels in millions

The following table sets forth reconciliation of changes in the net

assets liabilities for the fair value of derivatives classified as Level

in the fair value hierarchy for the years ended December 31 2012

2011 and 2010 in millions

2012 2011 2010

Balance as of January 312 197 200

Unrealized gains from

price changes 139 274 220

Unrealized gains losses

on originations 15

Realized gains losses

included in earnings 14
Realized gains on settlements 268 168 220

Balance as of December 31 178 312 197

The following table sets forth description of the types of transac

tions classified as Level in the fair value hierarchy and the valuation

techniques and significant unobservable inputs to each which cause

that classification as of December 31 2012

as of

Transaction Dec 31 SIgnificant

Ipe 2012 Unobservable Inputs

Electricity

swaps

Electricity

options 74 million Implied volatility

2012 Level Level Level Total

Assets

Temporary cash investments 420 420

Decommissioning trust funds

Equity securities 358 2101 2459

Debt securities 769 962 1731

Power contracts 191 191

Securitization recovery trust account 46 46

Escrow accounts 386 386

$1979 $3063 $191 $5233

Liabilities

Power contracts 13 13

Gas hedge contracts

$13 21

2011

Assets

Temporary cash investments 613 613

Decommissioning trust funds

Equity securities 397 1732 2129

Debt securities 639 1020 1659

Power contracts 312 312

Securitization recovery trust account SO SO

Escrow accounts 335 335

$2034 $2752 $312 $5098

Liabilities

Gas hedge contracts 30 30

The decommissioning trust funds hold equity and fixed income securities

Equity securities are invested to approximate the returns of major market

indices Fixed income securities are held in various governmental and

corporate securities See Note 17 for
additional information on the

investment portfolios

Fair Value Range

from

Average Effect on

Fair Value

$104 million Unit contingent discount 1-3% million

1-21% $37 million

The following table sets forth an analysis of each of the types of

unobservable inputs impacting the fair value of items classified as

Level within the fair value hierarchy and the sensitivity to changes

to those inputs

Significant

Unobservable TransactIon

Input 1pe Position Changes to Input Effect on Fair Value

Unit

contingent Electricity

discount swaps Sell Increase Decrease Decrease Increase

Implied Electricity

volatility options Sell Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Implied Electricity

volatility options Buy Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
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NOTE 17 DECOMMISSIONING TRUST FUNDS

Entergy holds debt and equity securities classified as available-for-

sale in nuclear decommissioning trust accounts The NRC requires

Entergy subsidiaries to maintain trusts to fund the costs of decom

missioning ANO ANO River Bend Warerford Grand Gulf

Pilgrim Indian Point and Vermont Yankee and Palisades NYPA
currently retains the decommissioning trusts arid liabilities for Indian

Point and FitzPatrick The funds are invested primarily in equity

securities fixed-rate fixed-income securities and cash and cash

equivalents

Entergy records decommissioning trust funds on the balance sheet

at their fair value Because of the ability of the Registrant Subsidiaries

to recover decommissioning costs in rates and in accordance with the

regulatory treatment for decommissioning trust funds the Registrant

Subsidiaries have recorded an offsetting amount of unrealized gains

losses on investment securities other regulatory liabilities/assets

For the nonregulated portion of River Bend Entergy Gulf States

Louisiana has recorded an offsetting amount of unrealized gains

losses in other deferred credits Decommissioning trust funds for

Pilgrim Indian Point and Vermont Yankee and Palisades do not

meet the criteria for regulatory accounting treatment Accordingly

unrealized gains recorded on the assets in these trust funds are recog

nized in the accumulated other comprehensive income component of

shareholders equity because these assets are cassified as available for

sale Unrealized losses where cost exceeds fair market value on the

assets in these trust funds are also recorded in the accumulated other

comprehensive income component of shareholders equity unless the

unrealized loss is other than temporary and therefore recorded in

earnings Generally Entergy records realized gains and losses on its

debt and equity securities using the specific identification method to

determine the cost basis of its securities

The securities held as of December 31 2012 and 2011 are

2012

Equity securities

Debt securities

Total

$2459 $662

1731 116

4190 778

2011

Equity securities $2129 $423 $14

Debt securities 1659 115

Total $3788 $538 $19

Deferred taxes on unrealized gainslosses are recorded in other

comprehensive income for the decommissioning trusts which do not

meet the criteria for regulatory accounting treatment as described

above Unrealized gains/losses above are reported before deferred

taxes of $211 million and $149 million as of December 31 2012

and 2011 respectively The amortized cost of debt securities was

$1637 million as of December 31 2012 and $1530 million as of

December 31 2011 As of December 31 2012 the debt securities

have an average coupon rate of approximately 3.78% an average

duration of approximately 5.43 years and an average maturity of

approximately 8.50 years The equity securities are generally held

in funds that are designed to approximate or somewhat exceed the

return of the Standard Poors 500 Index relatively small per

centage of the securities are held in funds intended to replicate the

return of the Wilshire 4500 Index or the Russell 3000 Index

The fair value and
gross

unrealized losses of available-for-sale

equity and debt securities summarized by investment type and length

of time that the securities have been in continuous loss position are

as follows as of December 31 2012 in millions

Debt Securities

Gross

Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

$175 $1

$5

Less than 12 months

More than 12 months 20 48

Total $57 $1 $223

The fair value and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale

equity and debt securities summarized by investment type and length

of time that the securities have been in continuous loss position are

as follows as of December 31 2011 in millions

Equity Securities Debt Securities

Gross Gross

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses

Less than 12 months $130 $123 $3

More than 12 months 43 60

Total $173 $14 $183 $5

The unrealized losses in excess of twelve months on equity

securities above relate to Entergys Utility operating companies and

System Energy

The fair value of debt securities summarized by contractual matur

ities as of December 31 2012 and 2011 are as follows in millions

2012 2011

Less than year 53 69

year years 681 566

years 10 years 562 583

10 years- 15 years 164 187

15 years 20 years 61 42

20years 210 212

Total $1731 1659

Equity Securities

Gross

Fair Unrealized

Value Losses

$37 $1

summarized as follows in millions

Total

Fair Unrealized

Value Gains

Total

Unrealized

Losses
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During the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 pro
ceeds from the dispositions of securities amounted to $2074 million

$1360 million and $2606 million respectively During the years

ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 gross gains of $39 mil

lion $29 million and $69 million respectively and gross losses of

$7 million $11 million and $9 million respectively were reclassified

out of other comprehensive income into earnings

Other-Than-Temporary Impairments and

Unrealized Gains and Losses

Entergy evaluates unrealized losses at the end of each period to

determine whether an other-than-temporary impairment has

occurred The assessment of whether an investment in debt security

has suffered an other-than-temporary impairment is based on whether

Entergy has the intent to sell or more likely than not will be required to

sell the debt security before recovery of its amortized costs Further if

Entergy does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of

the debt security an other-than-temporary impairment is considered

to have occurred and it is measured by the present value of cash flows

expected to be collected less the amortized cost basis credit loss

Entergy did not have any material other-than-temporary impairments

relating to credit losses on debt securities for the years ended

December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 The assessment of whether an

investment in an equity security has suffered an other-than-temporary

impairment continues to be based on number of factors including

first whether Entergy has the ability and intent to hold the investment

to recover its value the duration and severity of any losses and

then whether it is expected that the investment will recover its value

within reasonable period of time Entergys trusts are managed by

third parties who operate in accordance with agreements that define

investment guidelines and place restrictions on the purchases and

sales of investments Entergy did not record material charges to other

income in 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively resulting from the

recognition of the other-than-temporary impairment of certain equity

securities held in its decommissioning trust funds

NOTE 18 VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

Under applicable authoritative accounting guidance variable

interest entity VIE is an entity that conducts business or holds

property that possesses any of the following characteristics an

insufficient amount of equity at risk to finance its activities equity

owners who do not have the power to direct the significant activities

of the entity or have voting rights that are disproportionate to their

ownership Interest or where equity holders do not receive expected

losses or returns An entity may have an interest in VIE through

ownership or other contractual rights or obligations and is required

to consolidate VIE if it is the VIEs primary beneficiary The primary

beneficiary of VIE is the entity that has the power to direct the

activities of the VIE that most significantly affect the VIEs economic

performance and has the obligation to absorb losses or has the right

to residual returns that would potentially be significant to the entity

Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy

Louisiana and System Energy consolidate the respective companies

from which they lease nuclear fuel usually in sale and leaseback

transaction This is because Entergy directs the nuclear fuel companies

with respect to nuclear fuel purchases assists the nuclear fuel com

panies in obtaining financing and if financing cannot be arranged

the lessee Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana Entergy

Louisiana or System Energy is responsible to repurchase nuclear fuel

to allow the nuclear fuel company the VIE to meet its obligations

During the term of the arrangements none of the Entergy operat

ing companies have been required to provide financial support apart

from their scheduled lease payments See Note to the financial state

ments for details of the nuclear fuel companies credit facility and

commercial paper borrowings and long-term debt that are reported

by Entergy Entergy Arkansas Entergy Gulf States Louisiana

Entergy Louisiana and System Energy These amounts also represent

Entergys and the respective Registrant Subsidiarys maximum expo

sure to losses associated with their respective interests in the nuclear

fuel companies

Entergy Gulf States Reconstruction Funding LLC and Entergy

Texas Restoration Funding LLC companies wholly-owned and

consolidated by Entergy Texas are variable interest entities and

Entergy Texas is the primary beneficiary In June 2007 Entergy Gulf

States Reconstruction Funding issued senior secured transition bonds

securitization bonds to finance Entergy Texass Hurricane Rita

reconstruction costs In November 2009 Entergy Texas Restoration

Funding issued senior secured transition bonds securitization bonds

to finance Entergy Texass Hurricane Ike and Hurricane Gustav

restoration costs With the proceeds the variable interest entities

purchased from Entergy Texas the transition property which is the

right to recover from customers through transition charge amounts

sufficient to service the securitization bonds The transition property

is reflected as regulatory asset on the consolidated Entergy Texas

balance sheet The creditors of Entergy Texas do not have recourse

to the assets or revenues of the variable interest entities including the

transition property and the creditors of the variable interest entities

do not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy Texas

Entergy Texas has no payment obligations to the variable interest

entities except to remit transition charge collections See Note to

the financial statements for additional details regarding the

securitization bonds

Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding LLC company wholly-

owned and consolidated by Entergy Arkansas is variable interest

entity and Entergy Arkansas is the primary beneficiary In August

2010 Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding issued storm cost

recovery bonds to finance Entergy Arkansass January 2009 ice storm

damage restoration costs With the proceeds Entergy Arkansas

Restoration Funding purchased from Entergy Arkansas the storm

recovery property which is the right to recover from customers

through storm recovery charge amounts sufficient to service the

securitization bonds The storm recovery property is reflected as

regulatory asset on the consolidated Entergy Arkansas balance sheet

The creditors of Entergy Arkansas do not have recourse to the assets

or revenues of Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding including

the storm recovery property and the creditors of Entergy Arkansas

Restoration Funding do not have recourse to the assets or revenues

of Entergy Arkansas Entergy Arkansas has no payment obligations

to Entergy Arkansas Restoration Funding except to remit storm

recovery charge collections See Note to the financial statements for

additional details regarding the storm cost recovery bonds
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Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery Funding L.L.C

company wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy Louisiana

is variable interest entity and Entergy Louisiana is the primary

beneficiary In September 2011 Entergy Louisiana Investment

Recovery Funding issued investment recovery bonds to recover

Entergy Louisianas investment recovery costs associated with the

cancelled Little Gypsy repowering project With the proceeds

Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery Funding purchased from

Entergy Louisiana the investment recovery property which is the

right to recover from customers through an investment recovery

charge amounts sufficient to service the bonds The investment

recovery property is reflected as regulatory asset on the consolidated

Entergy Louisiana balance sheet The creditors of Entergy Louisiana

do not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy Louisiana

Investment Recovery Funding including the investment recovery

property and the creditors of Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery

Funding do not have recourse to the assets or revenues of Entergy

Louisiana Entergy Louisiana has no payment obligations to Entergy

Louisiana Investment Recovery Funding except to remit investment

recovery charge collections See Note to the financial statements for

additional details regarding the investment recovery bonds

Entergy Louisiana and System Energy are also considered to

each hold variable interest in the lessors from which they lease

undivided interests in the Waterford and Grand Gulf nuclear plants

respectively Entergy Louisiana and System Energy are the lessees

under these arrangements which are described in more detail in

Note 10 to the financial statements Entergy Louisiana made

payments on its lease including interest of $39.1 million in 2012

$50.4 million in 2011 and $35.1 million in 2010 System Energy

made payments on its lease including interest of $50 million in

2012 $49.4 million in 2011 and $48.6 million in 2010 The lessors

are banks acting in the capacity of owner trustee for the benefit of

equity investors in the transactions pursuant to trust agreements

entered solely for the purpose of facilitating the lease transactions

It is possible that Entergy Louisiana and System Energy may be

considered as the primary beneficiary of the lessors but Entergy is

unable to apply the authoritative accounting guidance with respect

to these VIEs because the lessors are not required to and could

not provide the necessary financial information to consolidate the

lessors Because Entergy accounts for these leasing arrangements as

capital financings however Entergy believes that consolidating the

lessors would not materially affect the financial statements In the

unlikely event of default under lease remedies available to the

lessor include payment by the lessee of the fair value of the undivided

interest in the plant payment of the present value of the basic rent

payments or payment of predetermined casualty value Entergy

believes however that the obligations recorded on the balance sheets

materially represent each companys potential exposure to loss

Entergy has also reviewed various lease arrangements power

purchase agreements and other agreements in which it holds

variable interest In these cases Entergy has determined that it is not

the primary beneficiary of the related VIE because it does not have the

power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly affect

the VIEs economic performance or it does not have the obligation to

absorb losses or the right to residual returns that would potentially be

significant to the entity or both

NOTE 19 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA UNAUDITED

Operating results for the four quarters of 2012 and 2011 for Entergy

Corporation and subsidiaries were in thousands

Net income

Loss
Attributable

to Entergy

Corporation

2012

First Quarter $2383659 56857 $146740 $151683

Second Quarter $2518600 $342984 370583 365001

Third Quarter $2963560 $690852 342670 337088

Fourth Quarter $2436260 $324202 301850 296267

2011

First Quarter $2541208 $510891 253678 248663

Second Quarter $2803279 $558738 320598 315583

Third Quarter $3395553 $600909 633069 628054

Fourth Quarter $2489033 $342696 160027 154139

Earnings per Average Common Share

2012 2011

Basic Diluted Basic Diluted

First Quarter $0.86 $0.86 $1.39 $1.38

Second Quarter 2.06 2.06 $1.77 $1.76

Third Quarter 1.90 1.89 $3.55 $3.53

Fourth Quarter 1.67 1.67 $0.88 $0.88

As discussed in more detail in Note to the financial statements

results of operations for 2012 include $355.5 million $223.5

million after-tax impairment charge to write down the carrying

values of Vermont Yankee and related assets to their fair values

The business of the Utility operating companies is subject to seasonal

fluctuations with the peak periods occurring during the third quarter

Operating

Operating Income

Revenues Loss

Consolidated

Net Income

Loss
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ANNUAL MEETING

The 2013 Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held on

Friday May at The Peabody Hotel Statehouse Plaza Little

Rock Arkansas The meeting will begin at 10 a.m CDT

SHAREHOLDER NEWS

Entergys quarterly earnings results dividend action and other

news and information of investor interest may be obtained by calling

Entergys Investor Relations information line at 1-888-ENTERGY

368-3749 Besides hearing recorded announcements you can

request information to be sent via fax or mail

Visit our investor relations website at entergy.comlinvestor_relations

for earnings reports financial releases SEC
filings

and other investor

information including Entergys Corporate Governance Guidelines

Board Committee Charters for the Corporate Governance Audit and

Personnel Committees and Entergys Code of Conduct You can also

request and receive information via email Printed copies of the above

are also available without charge by calling 1-888-ENTERGY or

writing to

Entergy Corporation

Investor Relations

P.O Box 61000

New Orleans LA 70161

INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR INQUIRIES

Securities analysts and representatives of financial institutions

may contact Paula Waters Vice President Investor Relations

at 504-576-4380 or pwaterl@entergy.com

SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNT INFORMATION
Wells Fargo Shareowner Services is Entergys transfer agent

registrar dividend disbursing agent and dividend reinvestment

and stock purchase plan agent Shareholders of record with

questions about lost certificates lost or missing dividend checks

or notifications of change of address should contact

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services

P.O Box 64874

St Paul MN 55164-0874

Phone 1-855-854-1360

Internet www.shareowneronline.com

COMMON STOCK INFORMATION
The companys common stock is listed on the New York and Chicago

exchanges under the symbol ETR The Entergy share price is

reported daily in the financial press under Entergy in most listings

of New York Stock Exchange securities Entergy common stock

is component of the following indices SP 500 SP Utilities

Index Philadelphia Utility Index and the NYSE Composite Index

among others

As of January 31 2013 there were 178092521 shares of Entergy

common stock outstanding Shareholders of record totaled

32959 and approximately 117000 investors held Entergy stock in

street name through broker

CERTIFICATIONS

In May 2012 Entergys Chief Executive Officer certified to the

New York Stock Exchange that he was not aware of any violation

of the NYSE corporate governance listing standards Also Entergy

filed certifications regarding the quality of the companys public

disclosure required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002 as exhibits to its Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year

ended

December 31 2012

DIVIDEND PAYMENTS

All of Entergys 2012 distributions were taxable as dividend

distributions The Board of Directors declares dividends quarterly

and sets the record and payment dates Subject to Board discretion

those dates for 2013 are

DECLARATION DATE RECORD DATE PAYMENT DATE

February February 14 March

April 17 May June

July 26 August September

October 25 November December

Quarterly dividend payments in cents-per-share

QUARTER 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

83 83 83 75 75

83 83 83 75

83 83 83 75

83 83 83 75

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT/STOCK PURCHASE

Entergy offers an automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase

Plan administered by Wells Fargo Shareowner Services The plan is

designed to provide Entergy shareholders and other investors with

convenient and economical method to purchase shares of the companys

common stock The plan also accommodates payments of up to

$10000 per month for the purchase of Entergy common shares First-

time investors may make an initial minimum purchase of $250 Contact

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services by telephone or internet for

information and an enrollment form

DIRECT REGISTRATION SYSTEM

Entergy has elected to participate in Direct Registration System that

provides investors with an alternative method for holding shares DRS

will permit investors to move shares between the companys records

and the broker dealer of their choice

ENTERGY COMMON STOCK PRICES

The high and low trading prices for each quarterly period in 2012 and

2011 were as follows in dollars

2012 2011

QUARTER HIGH LOW HIGH LOW

73.66 66.23 74.50 64.72

68.20 62.97 70.40 65.15

74.50 67.07 69.14 57.60

72.98 61.55 74.00 62.66

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

Entergys Sustainability Report and other information on Entergys

environmental policy is available on Entergys website at entergy.com
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DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

DIRECTORS

Maureen Scanell Bateman

Managing Director Rose Hill Consultants New York New York

An Entergy director since 2000 Age 69

Leo Denault

Entergy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Joined Entergy

in 1999 as Vice President of Corporate Development and Strategic

Planning Became Chairman and Chief Executive Officer on

Feb 12013 after serving as Executive Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer Age 53

Gary Edwards

Former Senior Executive Vice President of Conoco Houston Texas

Presiding Director of Entergy An Entergy director since 2005

Age 71

Alexis Herman

Chair and Chief Executive Officer of New \Tentures LLC McLean

Virginia An Entergy director since 2003 Age 65

Donald Hintz

Former President Entergy Corporation Punta Gorda Florida

An Entergy director since 2004 Age 69

Stuart Levenick

Group President and Executive Office Member of Caterpillar Inc

Peoria Illinois An Entergy director since 2005 Age 59

Blanche Lambert Lincoln

Special Policy Advisor Alston Bird LLP Arlington Virginia

An Entergy director since 2011 Age 52

Stewart Myers

Robert Merton 1970 Professor of Financial Economics

MIT Sloan School of Management Cambridge Massachusetts

An Entergy director since 2009 Age 72

William Percy

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Greenville Compress

Conipanv Greenville Mississippi An Entergy director since 2000

Age 73

Billy Tauzin

Owner Tauzin Strategic Networks Washington D.C An Entergy

director since 2005 Age 69

Steven Wilkinson

Retired Audit Partner Arthur Andersen L1.P Watersmeet Michigan

An Entergy director since 2003 Age 71

Percy us/I not stanil for re-election at the 2013 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Leo Denault

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Joined Entergy in 1999 as

Vice President of Corporate Development and Strategic Planning

Became Chairman and Chief Executive Officer on Feb 2013

after serving as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Age 53

Theodore Bunting .Jr

Group President Utility Operations Joined Entergy in 1983

Became Group President Utility Operations in 2012 after serving

as Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer Age 54

William MohI

President Entergy Wholesale Commodities Joined Entergy in 2002

Became President of Entergy Wholesale Commodities on Feb 2013

after serving as President and Chief Executive Officer of Entergy

Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana Age 53

Andrew Marsh

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Joined Entergy

in 1998 Became Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

on Feb 2013 after serving as Vice President of System Planning

Age 40

Mark Savoff

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer Joined Entergy

in 2003 Former Executive Vice President Operations Age 56

Roderick West

Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer Joined

Entergy in 1999 Former President and Chief Executive Officer of

Entergy New Orleans Age 44

Jeffrey Forbes

Executive Vice President Nuclear Operations/Chief Nuclear Officer

Joined Entergy in 2003 Became Executive Vice President Nuclear

Operations/Chief Nuclear Officer on Jan 2013 after serving as

Senior Vice President of Nuclear Operations Age 56

Renae Conley

Executive Vice President Human Resources and Administration

Joined Entergy in 1999 Former President and Chief Executive Officer

of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana Age 55

Marcus Brown

Senior Vice President and General Counsel Joined Entergy in 995

Became Senior Vice President and General Counsel in 2012 after

serving as Vice President and Deputy General Counsel Age SI

Alyson Mount

Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer Joined Entergy in

2002 Became Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer in

2012 after serving as Vice President and Corporate Controller Age 42
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